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.CANADA.

DUFFERIN.

[L.8]
VICToRIA, by the Graceof God, of the United Kingdom of Great Britain and Ireland,
QUEEN, Defender of the Faith, dc., &e., de.

To Our Beloved and Faithful the Senators of the Dominion of Canada, and the Members
elected to serve in the House of Commons of Our said Dominion, summoned and called
to & Meeting of the Parliament of Canada, at Our City of Ottawa, on the TweNTY-
BEcoND day of September instant, to have been commenced and held, and to every of

you—GREETING :

A PROCLAMATION.

HEREAS the Meeting of Our Parliament of Canada stands prorogued to the
TweNTY-SECOND day of the month of SEPTEMBER instant, Nevertheless, for
certain causes and considerations, We have thought fit further to prorogue the same to
THURSDAY, the TWENTY-THIRD day of the month of OCTOBER next, so that neither of you
nor any of you on the said TwenTy-SEcoxD day of SEPTEMBER instant, at Our City of
Ottawa, to appear are to be held and constrained, for We do will that you and each of
you, and all others in this behalf interested, that on THURSDAY, the TWENTY-THIRD day of
the month of OcroBeR next, at Our City of OTrawa aforesaid, personally you be and
appear for the DESPATCH OF BUSINESS, to.treat, do, act, and conclude upon those
things which in Our said Parliament of Cuanada, by the Common Council of Our said
Dominion may by the favor of Ged be ordained.

In TesTimony WHEREOF, We have caused these Our Letters to be made Patent,
and the Great Seal of Canada to be hereunto affixed. WITNESS, Our
Right Trusty and Well Beloved Cousin and Councillor the Right
Honorable Sir FrREDERICK TeMPLE, Barl of Dufferin, Viscount and Baron
Clandeboye, of Clandeboye, in the County Down, in the Peerage of the
United Kingdom, Baron Dufferin and Clandeboye of Ballyleidy and
Killeleagh in the County Down, in the Peerage of Ireland, and a Baronet,
Knight of Our Most Illustrious Order of Saint Patrick and Knight
Commander of Our Most Honorable Order of the Bath, Governor
General of Canada, and Vice Admiral of the same. At Our Government
House, in OQur Crry of OTrAwa, in Our Dominion, this TWENTY-SECOND
day of SEPTEMBER, in the year of Our Lord, one thousand eight hundred
and seventy-three, and in the Thirty-seventh year of Our Reign.

By Command,
Henry E. Steere,
Clerk of the Crown in Chancery, Canada.

1



JOURNALS
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HOUSE OF COMMONS
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CANADA.

SECOND SESSION, SECOND PARLIAMENT, 1873,

Thursday, 23rd October, 1873,

A Message was broﬁght by René Kimber, Esquire, Gentleman Usher of the Black
Rod — .

Mr. Speaker,

His Excellency the Governor General desires the immediate attendance
of thisfHonorable House in the Senate Chamber.

Accordingly Mr. Speaker, with the House, went to the Senate Chamber:—And
having returned ; .

Mr. Speaker informed the House, That he had received the following notifications of
vacancies which had occurred in the representation of the Electoral Districts of Carleton
(N.B.) and Zaval ; and that he had issued his Warrants to the Clerk of tho Crown in
Chancery to make out new Writs for the Election of Members to serve in this present
Parliament for the said Electoral Districts : —

Ottawa, August 13th, 1873,

The Honorable James Cockburn,
Speaker of the House of Commons.

Sir,—We the undersigned members representatives of the Counties of York and
Sunbury, in the Province of New Brumswick, have to inform you that the Honorable
Charles Ccnnell, late o Member for the County of Carleten, in the said Province, departed
this life in the month of Jure last, and that the representation for the said County oy
Carleton, in the said Province of New Brumswick, in the Commons House of Parliamen
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for the Dominion of Canada is now vacant, and we hereby request that you issue your
warrant to the Clerk in Chancery, for a writ for the election of a Member to represent
the said County of Carleion.

JouN PicEARD,

CHARLES BURPEE, M.P.

To the Honorable James Dockburn,
Speaker of the House of Commons of Canada.

Sir,—We the undersigned, Members of the House of Commons of Canada, do hereby
inform and notify you that a vacancy in the representation in the House of Commons of
the Electoral District of Lawval, in the Province of Quebec, has happened by the
summons to the Senate of Canada, of Joseph Hyacinthe Bellerose, Esquire, who had been
elected as a Member for such District in the House of Commons, and request that a writ
may forthwith issue for a new election of a Member to represent the said District in the
House of Commons.

Witness our hands and seals at Ottawa, the seventh day of October, one thousand
eight hundred and seventy-three.

Jonx A. MacpoNALD, o (us)
Member of the House of Commons
for the Electoral District of Kingston.

THEODORE ROBITAILLE, (rs.)
Member cf the House of Commons for
the Electoral District of Bonaventu e.

Mr. Speaker further informed the House, That the Clerk of the House had received
from the Clerk of the Crown in Chancery the following Certificates :—

Orrice oF THE CiErk oF THE CrowN IN CHANGERY FOR CANADA.

O1rAWa, 1st October, 1873.

This is to certify that in virtue of a Writ of Election, dated the Twenty-first day of
August last past, issued by Tis Excellency the Governor General, and addressed to the
Returning Officer for the Electoral District of Carleton, in the Province of New Brunswick,
Frederick Richard Jenkins Dibblee, Esquire, Sheriff of the County of Carleton, appointed
Returning Officer for the said Electoral District, for the Election of a Member to
represent the said Electoral District of Carleton, in the House of Commons of Canada, in
the present Parliament, in the room and stead of Charles Connell, Esquire, who, since
his Election as the Representative of the said Electoral District of Carleton, departed this
life ; Stephen B. Appleby, Esquive, has been returned as duly elécted accordingly, as appears
by the Return to the said Writ dated the Twenty-fifth day of September last past, which
is now lodged of Record in my Office. ,
Hexry E. STEELE, (n.s.)

Olerk’ of the Crown in Chancery, Canada.
To Avrrep Patrick, Esquire,

Clerk of the House of Commons of Canada, Ottawa.

Orrice oF TEE OLERK oF THE CROWN IN CHANCERY FOR CANADA.

OrrawA, 4th October, 1873.

This is to certify that in virtue of a Writ of Election, dated the Twenty-first day of
the month of August last past, issued by His Excellency the Governor General under
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and in virtue of the British North America Act, 1867, and the 36 Vict., chapters 27 and
40, and addressed to Rickard Hunt, Esqaire, Sheriff of the County of Prince County, the
Returning Officer for the Election of two Members to represert the Electoral District of
Prince County District 'in the Province of Prince Edward Island, in the House of
Commons of Canada. during the present Parliament ; James Colledge Pope, Esquire, and
James Yeo, Esquire, have been returned as duly elected accordingly, as appears by the
Return to the said Writ dated the Twenty-ninth day of the month of September last past,
which is now lodged of Record in my Office.

HEenry E. STEELE, (r.s.)

Clerk of the Crown in Chancery, Canada,

To ALFRED Parrick, Esquire,
Clerk of the House of Commons of Carada, Ottawa.

Orrice oF THE CLERE OF THE CROWN IN CHANCERY FOR CANADA.

OTTawa, 4th October, 1873.

This is to certify that in virtue of a Writ of Election, dated the Twenty-first day of
the month of August last past, issued by His Excellency the Governor General, under
and in virtue of the British North America Act, 1867, and the 36 Vict., chapters 27 and
40, and addressed to William R. Watson, Esquire, Sheriff of the County of Queen’s
County, the Returning Officer for the Election of two Members to represent the Electoral
District of Queen’s County District, in the Province of Prince Edward Island, in the
House of Commons of Canada, during the present Parliament ; David Laird, Esquire,
and Peter Sinclair, Esquire, bave been returned as duly elested accordingly, as appears
by the Return to the said Writ, dated the Twenty-ninth day of the month of September
last past, which is now lodged of Record in my Office.

Hexry E. STEELE, (L.s.)
Clerk of the Crown in Chancery, Canada
To ArrreDp ParricE, Esquire,
Clerk of the House of Commons of Canada, Ottawa,

— s

"OFrFicE oF THE CLERK OF THE CROWN IN CHANCERY FOR CANADA.

Ot1rawa, 15th October, 1873.

This is to certify that in virtue of a Writ of Election, dated the Twenty-first day of
the month of August last past, issued by His Excellency the Governor General under
and in virtue of the British North America Act, 1867, and the 36 Vict., chapters 27 and
40, and addressed to Michael Mec Cormack, Esquive, Sheriff of the County of King's
County, the Returning Officer for the Election of two Members to represent the Electoral
District of King's County District, in the Province of Prince Edward Islund, in the
House of Commons of Cunada during the present Parliament ; the Honorable Daniel
Davies and Adugustine Colin Macdonald, Esquire, have been returned as duly elected
aceordingly, as appears by the Return to the said Writ dated the Twenty-ninth day of the
month of September last past, which is now lodged of Record in my Office.

Hexry E. STEELE, (L.s.)
Clerk of the Crown in Chancery, Canrada.
To ALFrRED PATRICK, ESQUIRE,
Clerk of .the House of Commons of Canada, Ottawa.



4 28+d October,  1m

The Honorable Daniel Davies, and Augustine Colin Macdonald, Esquire, Members
for the Electoral District of King's County ; the Honorable James Colledge Pope, and
James Yeo, Esquire, Members for the Electoral District of Prince County ; and Dawvid
Laird, Esquire, and Peter Sinclair, Esquire, Members for the Electoral District of
Queen’s County, all of the Province of Prince Edward Island, having previously taken
the Oath, according to Law, and subscribed before the Commissioners the Roll containing
the same, took their Seats in the House,

Stephen B. Appleby, Esquire, Member for the Electoral District of Carleton, (N.B.)
having previously taken the Oath, according to Law, and subscribed before the
Commissioners the Roll containing the sarae, also took his Seat in the House.

Ordered, That the Right Honerable Sir Jokn A. Macdonald have leave to bring in
a Bill respecting the administration of Oaths of Ofilce.

He accordingly presented the said Bill to the House, and the same was received and
read the first time.

Mr. Speaker reported, That when the House did attend His Excellency the
Governor General this day, in the Senate Chamber, His Excellency was pleased to make
a Speech to both Houses of Parliament, of which Mr. Speaker said he had, to prevent
mistakes, obtained a copy, which he read to the House, as followeth :—

Honorable Gentlemen of the Senalte,

Gentlemen of the House of Commons,

In accordance with the intimation given by me at the close of last Session, I have
caused Parliament to be summoned at the earliest moment after the receipt of the Report
of the Commissioners appointed by me to enquire into certain matters connected with the
Canadian Pacific Railway.

The evidence obtained under the Commission deserves careful consideration. The
Report will be laid before Parliament, and it will be for you then to determine whether
it can be of any assistance to you. «

A Bill for the Consolidation and Amendment of the Laws in force in the several
Provinces relating to the representation of the People in Parliament will again be sub-
mitted to you. By the postponement of this measure from last Session you will have the
advantage of including in its provisions the Province of Prince Edwar. Island, now
happily united to Canada.

The Canadian Pacific Railway Company, to whom a Royal Charter was granted,
have, I regret to say, been unable to make the financial arrangements necessary for the
construction of that great undertaking. They have therefore executed a surrender of
their Charter, which has been accepted by me.

You will, I trust, feel yourselves called upon to take steps to secure the early com-
mencement and vigorous presecution of the ccnstruction of that Railway, and thus to
carry out, in good faith, the arrangements made with the Province of British Columbia.
A measure for this purpose will be submitted for your consideration.

The extension of the bounds of the Dominion has caused a corresponding increase in
the work of administration, and seems to call for additional assistance in Parliament as
well as in Executive Government. A Bill on this subjecv will be laid before you.

Your attention will be invited to the consideration of a Bill for the establishment of
8 General Court of Appeal. :

Measures relating to our navigable waters and to the Inspection Laws, will be laid
before you ; as also, a Bill for the establishment of a Dominion Board of Agriculture,
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The subject of the law relating to insolvency will necessarily engage your attention.

The efforts made by the several Provinces, as well as by the Do minion, to encourage
immigration, have met with success, and a large number of valuable settlers has been
added to our population. I do not doubt that you will continue your liberal aid to this
import antobject. .

Gentlemen of the House of Gommons,—

I have directed that the Accounts of the past financial year shall be laid before you
The prosperous condition of our finances continues, and the revenue has been sufficient
to meet all charges upon it.

The estimates for the ensuing year will be laid before you. They have been prepared
with due regard to economy as well 2s to the efficiency of the public service ; and I trust
that the supphes which are necessary, will be granted without inconvenience to the
people.

Honorable Gentlemen of the Senate,
Gentlemen of the House of Commons,—

Your best attention will, I doubt not, be devoted to the important interests com
mitted to your charge, and I am confident that your dehberatlons will redound to the
advantage and prosperity of the country.

The Right Honorable Sir Jokn 4. Macdonald, a Member of the Honorable the Privy
Council, delivered to Mr. Speaker four Messages from His Excellency the Governor
General, signed by His Excellency.

And the said Messages were read by Mr. Speaker, all the Members of the House
being uncovered, and are as follow :—

DUFFERIN.

The Governor General transmits for the information of the Senate and House of
Commons the accompanying papers relative to the disallowance of the Act 36 Victoria,
Chap. 1, intituled “ An Act to provide for the examination of witnesses on Oath, by Com-
mittees of the Senate and House of Commons, in certain cases.”

GoVERNMENT ,HOUSE,
OTrAwA, 23RD OCTOBER, 1873.

{Corr.]
[No. 116.] “ CaNaDA, May 3rd, 1873.

My Lorp,—I have the honour to forward to your Lordship a certified copy of a
Bill entitled, “A. Bill to provide for the Examination of Witnesses on Oath by
¢ Committees of the Senate and House of Comnmons in certain cases,” which has passed
both Houses of the Canadian Parliament, and to which I have this day given my
assent.

The introduction of this Bill into the House of Commons arcse out of the
following circumstance :—

On the 2nd April, the Hon. Zucius Seth Huntington, Member for Shefford, in the
Province of Quebec, made the following motion :—

“ Hon. Mr. Huntmgton moved that Mr. Huntington, a member of this House,
“ having stated in his place, that he ig credlbly informed and believes that he can estab-
“lish by satlsfactory evidence,—



6 28rd October. 1873

“That in anticipation of the Legislation of last Session, as to the Pacific Railway,
“an agreement was made between Sir Hugh Allan, acting for himself, and certain other
“Canadisn promoters, and G W. McMullen, acting for certain United States Capitalists,
“ whereby the latter agreed to furnish all the funds necessary for the construction of the
“ contemplated Railway, and to give the former a certain per centage of interest, in
“ consideration of their interest and position, the scheme agreed on being ostensibly that
“of a Canadian Company with Sir Hugh Allan at its head,—

“That the Government were aware that negotiations were pending between these
“ parties,— '

“That subsequently, an understanding was come to between the Government and
“Sir Hugh Allan and Mr. Abbott, M.P.,—that Sir Hugh Allan and his friends should
¢ advance a large sum of money for the purpose of aiding the elections of Ministers and
“their supporters at the ensuing General Election,—and that he and his friends should
“receive the cortract for the construction of the Railway,—

“That accordingly Sir Hugh Allen did advance a large sum of money for the
“ purpose mentioned, and at the solicitation, and under the pressing instances of
¢ Ministers,—

“ That part of the moueys, expended by Sir Hugh Allan in connection with the
“ obtaining of the Act of Incorporation and Charter, were paid to him by the said United
“ Stetes Capitalists under the agreement with him,—it is

“ Ordered, That a Committee of seven members be appointed to enquire into all the
“circumstances connected with the negotiations for the construction of the Pacific
“ Railway—with the legislation of Iast Session on the subject, and with the granting of
‘““the Charter to Sir Hugh Ailan and others; with power to send for persons, papers
“and records; and with instructions to report in full the evidence taken before, and
‘ a]l proceedings of said Committee;” which was negatived on the following division :—
Yeas, 76 ;Nays, 107.

As your Lordship will perceive, this motion chiarges my present advisers with
a very infamous proceeding,—with no less a crime than that of having sold Canada’s
most precious interests to certain American speculators, with a view to debauching the
Canacian constituencies with the gold obtained as the price of their treachery.

In making his motion, Mr. Huntington did not accompany it by any statement
as to the grounds on which he founded his charge, or by the production of any evidence
in support of it; and neither Sir John Macdonald nor any of his colleagues having risen
to address the House, a vote was forthwith taken without debate, which resulted in a
majority of 31 in favour of the Government in a House of 183.

The next day Sir John Macdonald himself gave notice that he would move the
appointment of a Committee for the purpose of investigating Mr. Huntingtor’s charges,
and it being further suggested—as I am informed—Dby some of the opposition members,
that the evidence should be taken on oath, a Bill for that purpose was introduced by
The Hon. Jokn Hillyard Cameron, an eminent lawyer of Ontarie, and the Chdirman
of the proposed Committee.

This Bill was accepted by the Government, and passed with scarcely any
discussion in the House of Commons.

It was introduced into the Senate by Mr. Campbcll, the Postmaster General,
and gave rise to some difference of opinion as to whether ifs enactments were within
the competence of the Canadian legisiature.

In the :8th clause of the Union Act of Canada, it is provided that “ The
privileges, immunities, and powers to be held, enjoved, and exercised by the Senate,
and by the House of Commons, and by the Members thereof respectively, shall be
such as are from time to time defined by Act of the Parliament of Canada, but so that
the same shall never exceed those at the passing of this Act held, enjoyed, and

- exercised by the Commons House of Parliament of the United Kingdom of Great

Britain and Ireland, and by the Members thereof,” and the critics of the measure
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observed thut inasmuch as the British House of Comumons did not acquire the general
right of examining witnesses on oath untila date subsequent to the passing of the Union
Act, the Dowminion Parliament was precluded by the terms of the foregoing clause from
investing the Canadian House of Commons with the powers in question.

It strikes me, however, that the 18th clause of the Union Act was not framed
for the purpose of restricting the legislative action of the Dominion Parliament, but that
the terms “immunities, privileges, &c.,” refer to those immunities and privileges which
sre inherent in the British House of Commons as a separate branch of the Legislature,
and this view seerns to be confirmed by the use of the word “ defined.”

The manifest purpose of the Act was to endow the Canadian House of Commons
with a status analogous to that enjoyed by the House of Commons at home ; and for
obvious reasons it was necessary that the attributes of this status should be distinctly
specified in the manner provided for by the 18th clause, but it could scarcely have been
intended to preclude either branch of the Canadian Legislature from acquiring, by Act of
Parliament, such other powers as experience might prove to be necessary, providing
these powers were constitutional in themselves, and did not infringe the prerogatives of
the Crown.

That this view was held by my predecessors as well as by the Imperial Govern-
ment may be deduced from the following circumstances :—

The Canadian Senate is also endowed by the 18th clause of the Act of Union
with the same privileges and attributes as the Imperial House of Commons, but these
« privileges,” &c., are confined by an identic formula within the same limits as those which
restrict the powers of the Canadian House of Commons, and which are supposed to
render the present “ QOaths Bill” ultra wvires, viz., to such as were possessed by the
British House of Commons at the passing of the Act. Yet one of the first Acts of the
Csnadian Legislature was to invest the Canadian Senate with a general power of
examining witnesses at its Bar—a power which was not possessed by the British
House of Commons until long after the passing of the Union Act.

It is possible that this Act may have been assented to by the Governor-General,
and acquiesced in by the Imperial Government through inadvertance, in which case it
could not be appealed to as a precedent for sanctioning an obvious illegality, but there are
no corrobovating circumstances to justify me in acting on so unlikely an assumption.

Under these circumstances, I trust your Lordship will consider that I have done
right in giving the assent of the Crown to the Canadian “ Qaths Bill.”

Had I deferred doing so, very prejudicial results would have arisen. The inves-
tigation of a charge of the gravest nature, affecting the honour of my constitutional
advisers would have appeared to be indefinitely postponed, while it was being loudly
asserted and widely credited throughout the country, that the delay had been contrived at
the instigation of Sir John Macdonald and his confederates, who were seeking by these
devices to defer the exposure of their guilt. _

But for this circumstance, I might have been tempted, as the point raised is a
purely legal one, to have reserved the Bill for your Lordship’s consideration, and the more
Department of Justice, S0 because, as you will preceive by the enclosed minute, Sir Join

30th April. 1873, Macdonald is inclined to share the misgivings of those who question
the competence of the Canadian Parliament in this matter ; but as the issue is one not of
Colonial but of Imperial concern, and as Sir Jokn tendered his opinion merely for my
information, and not as my adviser—indeed be intimated that he would be glad if I saw
my way to assenting to the Bill,—I felt at liberty to consult my own judgment, more
especially as it may be presumed that my Government would not bave promoted the
¢ QOaths Bill ” in the House of Commons and fathered it in the Senate, had the Minister
of Justice entertained a decided conviction of its illegality.

My conclusions have been further fortified, not only by the opinion of many
legal authorities whom T have consulted, but more especially by that of Mr. Alpheus Todd,
the autbor of “ Parliamentary Government in England,” who, as your Lordship is aware,
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is exceptionally qualified to pronounce upon questions of this description, and who has
1st. May, 1873, been good enough to discuss the case in a short memorandum, of which I

enclose a copy. I have. &
ave, &c.,

{Signed), DuFrERIN.
The Right Honourable The Earl of Kimberley, &c., &c.

[Enclosure in Lord Duflerin’s Despatch, No. 116, Moy 3rd, 1873.]

“ DEPARTMENT OF J USTICE,
[Cory.] « Orrawa, April 30th, 1873.

¢ The undersigned, to whom has been referred, by your Excellency, the Bill passed
¢ during the present Session by the Senate and House of Commons, intituled ¢ An Act to
“ <provide for the examination of witnesses on oath by Committees of the Senate and
¢ ¢ House of Commons, in certain cases,’ begs leave to report :—

¢« ¢], That by the [8th Clause of ¢The British North America Act, 1867, it is
¢ provided as follows :—

¢ ¢The privileges, immunities and powers to be held, enjoyed and exercised by the
¢ ¢ Senate and by the House of Commons, and by the Members thereof respectively, shall
¢ ¢ be such as are from time to time defined by Act of the Parliament of Canada, but so
¢ ¢ that the same shall never exceed those at the passing of this Act, held, enjoyed, and
“ < gxercised by the Commons House of Parliament of the United Kingdom of Great
¢ ¢ Britain and Ireland, and by the members thereof.’

¢ 2. That subsequently on the 22nd May, 1668, the Canadian Parliament by the
¢ Act, 31st Victoria, chap. 23, in pursuance of the authority so given by the Union Act,
¢ defined the privileges of the Senate and House of Commons respectively. The clause
“ doing so is as follows :—

“ The Senate and the House of Commons respectively, and the members thereof
“ respectively, shall hold, enjoy, and exercise such and the like privileges, immunities and
“ powers as at the passing of ¢ The British North America Act, 1867," were held, enjoyed
“ and exercised by the Commons House of Parliament of the United Kingdom of Great
¢ Britain and Ireland, and by the members thereof, so far as the same are consistent
¢ with, and not repugnant to the said Act.

¢ At this time, neither the British House of Commons nor any Committes thereof,
“ had power of examining witnesses on oath, except in certain specified cases, such as in
¢« Private Bills. That power was only conferred on the British House of Commons and
¢ the Committees in 1871, by the Act 34 and 35 Vic., chap. 83.

¢ The Bill now referred to the undersigned seeks to confer this power upon any
¢ Committee of the Senate or House of Commons, when either House shall have
“ resolved that it is desirable chat witnesses should be examined upon oath. The
“ empowering section of the Bill is as follows :—

¢ Whenever any witness or witnesses is or are to be examined by any Committee
¢ ¢ of the Senate or House of Comrmons, and the Senate or House of Commons shall have
« ¢ regolved that it is desirable that such witness or witnesses shall be examined upon oath,
¢ ¢ guch witness or witnesses shall be examined upon oath or affirmation, where affirmation
¢ ¢ ig allowed by Law.’

¢ ¢ The question has been raised whether it is competent for the Parliament of Oanada
« %o confer this power on a Committee of the Senate or House of Commons here, as it is
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“ a power which was not possessed or exercised by the British House of Commons at the
¢ time of the passing of ¢ The British North America Act, 1867.

“ The undersigned has come to the conclusion, although not without doubt, that this
« Bill is not within the competency or jurisdiction of the Canadian Parliament, and that
¢ the attention of Her Majesty’s Government should be called to its provisions, and to the
¢ doubt that exists with respect to its validity.

“ All which is respectfully submitted.

“ (Signed,) JorN A. MacpoNALD.”

——

[Enclosure in Lord Dufferin's Despatck, No. 116, May 3rd, 1873).
{Cory.]

¢ QPINION IN REFERENCE TO THE MEANING OF THE 18tH CLAUSE or THE BRITISH
‘“ NorTH AMERICA AcT oF 1867.

¢ This clause is as follows :—

¢ ¢ The privileges, immunities and powers to be held, enjoyed and exercised by the
¢ Senate, and by the House of Commons, and by the Members thereof, respectively, shall
“ ¢ be such as are from time to time defined by Act of the Parliament of Canada, but so
¢ ¢ that the same shall never exceed those at the passing of this Act held, enjoyed and
“ ¢ exercised by the Commons House of Parliament of the United Kingdom of Great
“ ¢ Britain and Ireland, and by the Members thereof.

¢« A Bill having been introduced into the Dominion House of Commons, in the
¢ present Session, intituled ‘An Act to provide for the examination of Witnesses on
¢ Oath by Committees of the Senate and House of Commons in certain cases,” a question
“ has been raised as to whether the Dominion Parliament were competent to pass this
“Bill in view of the restrictions imposed by the 18th clause of the B. N. A. Act
¢ aforesaid.

“In my opinjon that clause was intended to restrain the claims of either House to
“ indefinite privileges and immunities, by providing that such privileges shall never exceed
“those enjoyed by the Imperial House of Commons, at a given date. The privileges
“ and immunities herein referred to are those that might reasonably or unreasonably be
“claimed as inherent in, or necessarily attaching to the Houses of the Canadian
“ Parliament, pursuant to the maxim that ‘all things necessary pass as incident.’
“ By limiting such privileges and powers to those possessed by the Imperial House of
* Commons in 1867, it prevents, on the one hand, an undue encroachment or extension
“of privilege, and on the” other hand secures to the two Houses and the Members
“ thereof, respectively, the privileges, immunities and powers appropriate to them as
“ component parts of the Canadian Parliament.

It has been urged that the Act to authorize the examination of witnesses on oath
“ by Committees of the Senate and House of Commons of Canada, is an extension of
“their privileges, beyond those sanctioned by the B. N. A. Aect, inasmuch as Select
“ Committees of the Imperial House of Commons (not being Private Bill Committees)
“did not possess such power in 1867, or until, by the Imperial ¢Parliamentary
¢ Witness Oaths Act of 1871, such power was for the first time conferred upon them.

1Tt is to be observed, however, that the power so conferred upon Committees by the
“ English House of Commons was not claimed as a ‘ privilege’ inherent in that Body.
“ It was merely a power conferred by Statute, to facilitate legislative inquries, similar to
¢ that which has been repeatedly conferred upon Statutory Commissions ; and in being
“so conferred it did not trench upon any prerogative of the Crown, or enlarge the
“ constitutional rights of the House of Commons. ’
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“ The Dominion Parliament were therefore clearly competent, in my judgment, to
“confer a similar power upon Committees of the Senate and House of Commons,
“ pursuant to the authority conveyed to that Parliament by the 31st clause of the
“British North Aumerica Act, ‘to make laws for the peace, order, and good
¢ government of Canada.’

“In a word, the restrictions contained in the 18th clause of the aforesaid Act, are
“restrictions upon claims that might be urged on behalf of the two Houses of the
“ Canadian Parliament, or the Members thereof, respectively, to tnherent or excessive
“ privileges, and are not intended to prevent the exercise of legislative powers by the
“ whole Parliament, provided that the same are exercised within appropriate con-
¢ gtitutional limits. "

“ (Signed) Arrrgus Topp.”
“ Library of Parliamnent,
1st May, 1873.”

TELEGRAM RECEIVED IN OTTAWA, MAY 29tH, 18Y3.

The Earl of Kimberley to Earl of Dufferin.

“Your despatch dated the 3rd May, with its enclosures has been referred to the Law
¢ Officers of the Crown, who report that the Oaths Act is ultra vires.”

TELEGRAM RECEIVED IN QUEBEC, JUNE 27tH, 1873.

¢ The Earl of Kimberley to Earl of Duﬁqin.
“ Qaths Act is disallowed.”

[Corx.] ’
“ The Secretary of State for the Colonies to the Governor General.

“Downineg StrEET, 30th June, 1873.

Canada, “My Lorp,—I have the honour to transmit to you an Order in Council dis-
No. 168, allowing the act passed by the Parliament of Canada, ‘to provide for the Ex-
“ ¢ amination of Witnesses on Oath, by Committees of the Senate and House of Commons
“ ¢in certain cases’ and also the Certificate as required by the 56th Section of the British
“North America Act, 1867, stating when the Act was received in this Department.
“ Before tendering any advice to Her Majesty upon this Act, I referred to the Law
¢ Officers of the Crown, and I was advised that the Act was ulira vires of the Colonial
_ “Legislature, as being contrary to the express terms of Section 18, of the British North
“ America Act, 1867, and that the Canadian Parliament could not vest in themselves the
“ power to administer oaths, that being a power which the House of Commons did not
“ possess in 1867, when the Imperial Act was passed. The Law Officers also reported
¢ that the Queen should be advised to disallow the Act

« My attention has heen called to the fact that by an Act of the Canadian Parlia-
 ment, Cap. XXIV of 1868, provision is made by the first section for examining wit-
¢ nesses upon Oath at the Bar of the Senate, and that that Act has been allowed o
“remain in operation. It appears to have escaped dbservation both here and in the
“ Qolony that though such examination of witnesses is in accordance with the practice
« of the House of Lords, the powers of the Senate of Canada are limited by the British
¢ North America Act, 1867, to such powers as were then enjoyed by the House of Com-
“ mons, and that the first section of the Canadian Act of 1868, was therefore in contra-
% yention of that Act. -
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“ But though the Act of 1868 was not disallowed, I have te point out to you, that
«yunder the second section of 28 and 29 Victoria, Cap. 63, this first section is void and
“ jnoperative as being repugndant to the provisions of the British North America Act, and
“ cannot be legally acted upon. .

“ So far as regards the powers given by the Act of 1868 to Felect Committees upon
“ Private Bills, they would appear to be unobjectionuble, as like powers had, before the
“ passing of the British North America Act, been given to the House of Commons by 21
“and 22 Viet., Cap. 78.

“T have, &c.,
“ (Signed) KMBERLEY.”

“ Governor General The Right Hon., .

“The Earl of Dufferin, K.P., K.C.B.”
&e., &c., &c.

]

At the Court at Windsor, the 26th day of June, 1873.

PRESENT :
The QUEEN'S MOST EXCELLENT MAJESTY,
Lord President, Earl of Kimberley,
Earl Granville, Lord Chamberlain,

Mr. Gladstone.

“« WHEREAS by an Act passed in the Thirtieth year of Her Majesty’s Reign, en-
¢ titled ¢ An Act for the Union of Canada, Nova Scotia and New Brunswick and the
“¢ Government thereof, and for purposes connected therewith,’ itis, amongst other things
“ enacted, that where the Governor General assents to a Bill in the Queen’s name, he
* shall, by the first convenient opportunity, send an authenticated copy of the Act to one
“ of Her Majesty’s Principal Secretaries of State, and if the Queen in Council within two
¢ years after receipt thereof by the Secretary of State, thinks fit. to disallow the Act,
“ such disallowance (with a certificate of the Secretary vof State of the day on which the
“ Act was veceived by him) being signified by the Governor General, by Speeek or
“ Message to each of the Houses of the Parliament, or by Proclamation, shall annul
“ the Act, from and after the day of such signification.

“ ANp WHEREAS on the 3rd day of May, 1873, a certain Bill, passed by the Parliament
¢ of the Dominion of Canada, entitled * An Act to provide for the examination of Wit-
“ ‘nesses on Oath, by Committees of the Senate and House of Commong, in eertain
“ “cases’ was assented to by the Governor General of the said Dominion of Canada ; and
“ whéreas the said Act of the Parliament of Canada had been laid before Her Majesty, in
“ Council, and it is expedient that the said Act should be disallowed by Her Majesty :

“ Now, THEREFORE, Her Majesty, in pursuance of the said Act of the, Imperial Par-
“ liament and in exercise of the powers thereby reserved to Her Majesty, as aforesid,
“ doth by this present Order, by and with the advice of Her Majesty’s Privy Council,
¢ declare Her disallowance of the said Act of the Parliament of Canada.  And the Right
“ Honourable the Earl of Kimberley, one of Her Majesty’s Principal Secretaries of Jtate
“is to give the necessary directions herein, accordingly.

. « ApraUR Hrses.”
[Cory.]
1]

““Coron1ar OrfricE, Dowxine StrErT,

“1, John, Earl of Ki.mbarley; being one of Her Majesty's Principal Secretaries of
]
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“ State, do hereby cortify that the Act passed by the Senate and House of Commons of
“ Canada, intituled, ¢ An Act to provide for the examination of Witnesses on Oath by
« ¢ Committees of the Scnate and -House of Coumons, in certain cases,’” was received at
¢ this Department on the 22nd day of May, 1873.

“ (siven under my hand and Seal, this 1st day of July, 1873. -
“ KIMBERLEY.”

DUFFERIXN.

The Governor General transmits for the information of the Senate and House of
Commons, the accompanying papers relative to the prorogation of Parliament on the
13th day of August last.

GovERNMENT Housk,
Orrawa, OctoBER 23RD, 1873.

No. 197.
Canapa, August 15th, 1873.

My Lorp,—I1 have the honour to state, for Your Lordship’s information, that at
half-past three of the afternoon of Wednesday, the 13th instant, I prorogued Parliament.

As this event is likely to be regarded with dissatisfaction by one of the great
political parties in this country, and has been already animadverted upon in no measured
terms by a portion of the Canaliau press, I proposs to give Your Lordship a full account
of the circumstances under which it has taken place.

Although I have alveady acqnainted Your Lordship from time to time with
everything which has occurred in connection with the grant of the Pacific Railway
Charter, as well as with the proceedings in and out of Parliament to which it has given
rise, it may be well to preface my intendel statement Ly a brief recapitulation of its .
previous history. .

The scheme of a Canadian line of railway from the Atlantic to the Pacific first
acquired a practical character in 1871, when its construction within ten years from that
date became one of the conditions on which British Colummbia covenanted to enter into
confederation.

The first move towards the realization of the project seems to have been initiated
not by a Canadian, but by an Englishman of the name of Waddington, who, after
broaching his proposals in Toronto and elsewhere, apparently without success, eventually
succeeded in obtaining the co-operation of a number of capitalists in Chicago and New
York, most of whom, though not all, were interestel in the ¢ Northern Pacific Riilway,”
a Unitel States line connecting at Lyndon with the continsntal systam, which it is
intended to carry across the Northernmost States of the Union to a port on the Pacific,
and which will consequently run parallel—though at a lower latitude and over a wider
arc—with the proposed Caradian line.

A deputation from these gentlamen seems to have visited Ottawa in the autumn of
1871, and to have had an interview with som2 members of ‘the Canadian Government, by
whom they were informed that the time for entering into negotiations for the constriction
of the railway had not arrivel. For several months no othar proposition was reesived by

"the Government, but it is statel by Sir Francis Hinels, in a letter of which 1
No. 1. append a copy, that, being in Mon’real in the month of Jaly of ths sam3 year, he
met Siv Hugh Allan, and, giving him the names of som: of tha Amsricans who had made
these advances, expressed his regret that a work of such importance should fall into the
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hands of foreigners. Acting upon this suggestion, Sir Hugh Allan turned his attention to the
matter, and eventually, in conjunction with these American gontlemen and some Quebec
friends of his own, formed a company for the progecution of the work. But as the
Session of 1872 approached, it became evident that the admission of parties connected
with the American Pacific to a share in the contract for the Canada Pacific was become
unpopular, and, Parliament appearing to share this feeling, it was announced by the
Government to Sir Ifugh Allan that no proposals emanatihg from an American Company
would be entertained.

On this intimation, Sir H. 4/an appears to have addressed himself to the organiza-
tion of a purely Canadian company, and gave to the Government the most positive
assurances that he had entirely dissociated himself from his American friends.

In the meantime another Company had been formed in Toronto called the * Inter-
oceanic Company,” of which Mr. Macpherson, a gentleman of very high standing®and
character, and a Dominion Senator, was chairman.

During the ensuing Session—that is, in the spring of 1872—both the Companies,
the “ Interoceanic ” and ¢ Canada Pacific,” 13 Sir Hugh's was now called, obtained Acts
of Incorporation, and, at the same time, an Act of Parliament was passed enabling the
Government to enter .nto a contract with one or other of the above-mentioned
Companies, or with un amalgamation ot the two, or, if they should see fit, to grant a
Royal Charter to a new and altogether distinet company, in case an agrezment should be
found impossible with those already in existence. '

The terms which Government was authorized to grant to whatever Company under-
took the contract, were settled in the last Parliament, and will already have been
communicated to Your Lordship by wny predecessor, Lord Lisyar, who, up to this time,
was still in office ; but it may be convenient to mention that the principal concessions
consisted of a grant, under certain conditions, of 50,000,000 acres of land, insalternate
blocks along the line, and of a subsidy of $30,000,000 (say £6,000,000 sterling). Of this
sum, the interest of £2,250,000, which, by the transference of the fortification loan
to the same account, became eventually £3,800,000, was guaranteed by the Imperial
Government.

The Session closed on the 14th June. Parliament was dissolved on the 8th July.
On the 25th June I arrived in this country, and became personally cognizant of many of
the events I now proceed to record.

From the 15th of July to the 12th of October the elections were Leimg held. As
soon as they weve concluded, Sir John Macdonald veturned to Ottawa, and the Canadian
Pacific Railway became a frequent topic of conversation between us. My Government
never seem to have favoured the idea of giving the contract to either of the rival com-
panies, who were then competing for the preference. In Senator Macpherson’s: company
an Ontario interest was very strongly represented. In Sir Hugh Allan’s a Quebeo
interest predominated. The contemplated undertaking would evidently tax the resources
of the country to the utmost. It would be undesirable, therefore, Sir Jokn argued, that
any Canadians desirous of putting their shoulders to the wheel should be excluded, and a
fusion of the two Companies -as provided for in' their incorporation acts, and contem-
plated by the Act of Parliament—was the object to be uttained. Into the intricate and
somewhat cbscure negotiations which then ensued between Mr. Macpherson and Siv Hugh
Allan, atthe instance of my Government, I neednotenter. They are sufficiently
displayed in the Blue Book which I subjoin, and which I have marked for reference.
It suffices to say that, notwithstanding Sir John Macdonald’s efforts to bring the parties to
an understanding, the negotiation altogether failed, principally, as it was alleged on the
one side, because Sir Hugh Allan had not really broken off his connection with the
American interest, and on the other, because Mr. Macpherson was not willing to recognize
the claims to the chairmanship of Sir H. Allan, whose pretensions my Government were
disposed to favour, in consileration, as they stated, not only of his influential position in
the province of Quebec, but as having been the first Canadian in the field to associate
himself with the enterprize.

B¥

XNo, 2.
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In reference to this point, I may observe that, although I have no means of knowing
either when or to what extent my Ministers may have pledged themselves to favour Sir
Hugh Allar’s election to the chairmanship, the selection of such a person, the originator
of the Oceanic line of communication between Great Dritain and Canada, a gentleman
who might fairly be regarded as the representative capitalist. of the Dominion, and who
would be mare likely than any other to make an impression upon the English moncy
market, was a choice whieh, at that time, few seemed disposed te question.

Bafiled in their efforts to effect the amalgamation they desired, Sir John Macdonald
and his colleagues announced their intention of promoting the formation of a new and
independent Company, out of whatever elements of strength were to be found throughout
. the Dominion, and shortly before the meeting of the new Parliament in March, a

Board of Directors was constituted, which included not bnly some of the leading preo-
motgrs of the two defunct companies, buc representative men from each of the
Provinces of the Dominion. Of this Board, Sir Hugh Allan seems to have been elected
Chairman as a matter of course, and to the company it represented the Charter was
eventually issued.

In previous despatches I have already described to Your Lordship the precaw
tions which wers taken to prevent any American interest or foreign capital ever
obtaining control over the concern. I am not sufficiently conversant with railway
financing to assert, on my own authority, that the restrictions introduced into the
Charter, with this view are sutlicient for their purpose. Money, like water, has a very
narrow shoulder, and will find its way wherever it is likely to fruetify,—but as far as 1
can judge, every reasonable precaution seems to have been taken. All the Directors must
be British subjects. The President and the 1aajority of the Directors must reside in
Canada, and though the shares are transferable, no transfer can be made for the first’six
years without the consent of the Government, nor after six years without the consent of
the Diredbors,—the transfers in both cases being registered in the books of the company.

Another subject which seemed constantly to pre-occupy the mind of my Prime
Minister at this time was the necessity of preventing any one individual, or any one
interest, or combination of interests whether represented by Sir Hugh Alian or another,
from acquiring a predominant -influence on the directory. Herve again I am not suffi-
ciently familiav with the arcana of Board-rooms to know whether the adjustments on
which Sir John relied were as effectual for the purpose as they appeared to me to be,
but I may observe, that although the scrutiny of Parliament was directed under the light
of subsequent'events to these especial points, neither House has expressed dissatisfaction
with the provisions of the Railway Charter, or the personnel of the governing body.
On thefcontrary, up to the last moment of the session, on repeated occasions, Parliament
continued to manifest its confidence in those who iramed the one and constituted the
other. If, therefore, as is alleged, a corrupt modification of the Pacific Railway Charter
to the advantage of Sir Hugh Allan and his American friends, was the consideration for
which these personages squandered the enormous sums asserted to have been spent, it
would seem that they have scarcely obtained their money’s worth, a result I should
imagine, foreign to the experience of such shrewd men of business. 3

But though the Parliament of Canada thus unmistakably ratified the Railway
policy of my Ministers, its verdict on ‘the subject was not destined to pass unchallenged.
On the 2nd of April, Mr. Lucius Seth Huntington, a distinguished member of the House
of Commons, startled his immediate auditory, as well as the whole political world of
Canada by the unexpected introduction of the following motion :

¢ Hon. Mr, Huntington moved, that Mr. Huntington, a member of the House, having
s stated in his place, that he is credibly informed and believes that he can establish by
“ satisfactory evidence,— :

« That, in anticipation of the legislation of last Session, as to the Pacific Railway,
“ an agreement was made between Sir Hugh 4llan, acting for himself, and certain other
« Canadian promoters, and G. W. McMullen, acting for certain United States capitalidts,
“ whereby the latter agreed to furnish all the funds necessary for the construction of the
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« conternplated Railway, and to give the former a certain per centage of interest, in con
« sideration of their interest and position, the scheme agroed on being ostensibly that of
« g Canadian Company with Sir Hugh Allun at its head,—

“ That the Government were aware that negotiations were pending between these
« parties,— '

“ That subsequently, an understanding was come to between the Government and Sir
« Hugh Allan and Mr. Abbott, M.P.,—that Sir Huylh Allan and his friends should advance
« g large sum of money for ths purpose of aiding thq elections of Ministers and their sup-
« porters at the ensuing General Election,—and that he and lis friends should receive
“ the con®ract for the construction of the Railway,—

“ That accordingly Sir Hugh Allan did advance a large sum of money for the pur-
« pose mentionn 1, and at the solicitation, and under the pressing instances of Ministers, —

“ That part of the moneys, expended by Sir Iuyh Allun in connection with the
*¢ obtaining of the Act of incorporation and Charter were paid to him by the said United
“ States capitalists under the agreement with him,—it is

« Ordered, That a Committee of seven Members be appointed to enquire into all the
“circumstances connected with the negotiations for the construction of the Pacific Railway
“_with the legislation of last Session on the subject, and with vhe granting of the Charter
“to Sir Hugh Allun and others ; with power to send for persons, papers and records ; and
“ with instructions to veport in full the evidence taken before, and all proceedings of said
“ Committee "—which was negatived.

As T have already remarked in a previous despatch, No. 116, May 3rd, the charge
thus brought against my Government was very grave, viz.—that they had traificked with
foreigners in Canada’s most precious interests in order to debauch the constituencies of
the Dominion with the gold obtained as the price of their treachery. In making these
allegations, however, Mr. Huntington did not enforce them by any confirmatory state-
ment or by the production of any prima fucle proofs of their validity. Ile merely vead
his motion and sat down. Neither Sir Johse Macdonald nor any of his colleagnes having
risen to address the House, a division was taken without debate, which resulted in a
majority of 31 for Government in a House of 183.

Notwithstanding this display of their Parliamentary strength,—which I imagine was
put forward by way of protest against Mr. Huntington’s appeal to his own mere ipse
dizit—my Government felt that the matter could not thus be disposed of, ana
accordingly the next day Sir Jokn Macdonald gave notice of the following motion which
was carried on the ensuing Tuesday, April 8th :—

“ On motion of the Right Hon. Sir John 4. Macdonald, that a select Committes of
“five members (of which Committee the mover shall not be one) be appointed by this
“ House to enquire into and report upon the several matters contained and stated in a
“ Resolution moved on Wednesday, the 2nd of April, instant, by the Hon. Mr. Huntington,
“ Membeg, for the County of Shefford, relating to the Canadian Pacific Railway, with
“power to send for persons, papers and records; to report from time to time, and to
“report the evidence from time to time, and if need be to sit after the prorogation of
“ Parliament.” :

“The Members to compose the Committee were then named by the House as follows :
“Hon., Mr. Blanchet, Mr. Blake, and Hon. Messrs. Dorion (Napierville) Macdoneld
“ (Pictou) and Cameron (Cardweli).”

Of the five above mentioned gentlemen three, viz.—Mr. Cameron, Mr. Mucdonald,
and Mr. Blanchet, may be regarded as regular supporters of the administration, and
two,—My. Blake and Mr. Dorion, as leading members of the Opposition.

On the debate which took place on this motion, Tam informed by my Prime Minister,—
aud here I must remind Your Lordship that, I have no other means of acquainting myself
with what takes place in the House, as I am precluded from being present at its
Proceedings, and the newspaper reports are quite untrustworthy,—that Mr. Muckenzie
the leader of the Oppositiow, as well as Mr. Lluke, Mr. Dorion and Mr. Joly, eminent
wembers of the same party, expressed themselves of opinion that the evidence tendered
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should be on oath, and the fortuer gentleman further suggssted, it being doubtful whether
the Committee conld sit after the House was once prorogued, that a Bill should be
introduced expressly enabling it to do so. I shall have oseasion subssquently to refer to
this latter civcumstancs,  As the necessity for sworn tastimony in respect of such grave
charges wus generally obvions, an Ouths Bill was inteoduced into the House of Commons
on the 18th of April,—was passed through the Ssnate on the 29th, and received the
Royal Assent on the 3rd May. The time occupied in getting this measure through
Parliament was pronounced unnecessarily long by many members of the Opposition.

Into the motives whichinduced me to sanction the Oaths Bill, and into its subsequent
history, T need not enter, as the former avs statad in my despatzh of the 3rd of May,
No. 116,) and the latter is recorded in Your Lordship’s communieation of June 30th, (No.
198)—but I may observe in passing, that amongst other respects in which my conduct
has been criticized, the fact of my baving communicated to you by the first opportunity
a certified copy of the Ouths Bill has been a very gensral point of attack. I apprehend
it will not be necessary to justify mys2lf to Your Lovdship in this pavtienlar. My law
adviser had called my attention to the pussibility of the Bill being illegal. Hud per-
Jured testimony been tendered under it, no proceedings could have been taken against
the delinquent, und if, under these circumstances, I had wilfully witheld from the
Home Government, all cognizance of the Act, it would have bzen a gross dereliction of
duty. To those in this country who have questioned my procedure it would be sufficient
to reply, that I recognise no authority on this side of the Atlantic competent to instruct
the Governor (Feneral as to the nature of his correspondence with Her Majesty’s Secre-
tary of State.

In the meantime the Committee had met, and on the dth of May had resolveil
amongst other things ¢ That in view of the absence of Sir Gleorge Cartier and the Hon.
“J. J. C. Abbott, and the impossibility of the investigation with which the Committes
“is charged being carried on in a proper manner without an opporsunity being afforded
“ these gentlemen of baing present and hearing the testimony adduced, it was advisable
¢ the Committee should adjourn until Wednesday, the 2nd day of July, if Purliament
¢ ghould be then in Sassion,”—a conclusion which appsars to have bzen arrived at in the
Committee by a majority of three to two. Ou the tollowing day thes: recommendations
were adopted by the House of Commons, on a vote of 107 to 76.

The ordinary business of the Ssssion hesing now nearly concluded, and it hav-
ing bezn admitted, I understand, by all parties, that the Committee could not sit after
pror ogation, it was arranged that the Houss should adjourn to such a day beyond the
2nd Jaly, as would enable the Committoe to complete the investigation and to frame
their repoct. The date eventually dstermined on was the 13sh of August, which was
also settled as the day on which Parliament was to be prorogued.

As the naturs of the understanding at the time in respact of this latter event has
been warmly controverted, it is nezessary that I should hers acquaint Your Lord-
ship with the facts of the case so far as I am cognizaat of them. Barly in May,—1I
forge' the exact date,—Sir John Macdonald waited upon me in my office, and having
communicated to me the arrang:ments contemplated for the convenience of the Com-
mittee informed me that he wished to take my pleasure as to the date of prorogation,
mentioning the 13th of August as the one he desired to suggest. Having recsived my
assent to this proposal, he repaired to the House of Commons, and announced from his
place as Leader of the 1Touse and the person responsible for the conduct of public busi-
ness, that Parliament would be prorogued on the 13th August, stating—as Le affirms—in
the most distinet terms, that the  re-assambly of Parliament on that day would be pro
¢ formd,—that no business would ba done beyond the reception of the Report of the
“ Committee, which could then be | rinted with the evidence, and go before the country,—
“ thut the Members would not ba vequired to return, and that only the Speakers of the
“ two Houses need be in their places "—The only observation elicitad by this “aanounce-
ment proceeded from Mr. Holton, an Opposition Member, who remarked “ that to do
“ any business there must be a quorum, and that he and a quorum would be there,”—ta
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which Sir John informs me he replied, that “if a orum was necessary a sufficient num-
s ber of Members would be found in the neighhourhood of Ottawa,”—a quorum consisting
of the Speuker and nineteen others. It was upon this understanding, Sir John
assures me, that the House consented to adjourn, and in confirmation of his assertion he
has communicated to me the subjoined letter from Mr. Pal/mer, the Member for St. John :

“8r. Jomw, Aveusr 11, 1873.
« 8ir John Macdonald, Minister of Justice, Ottawa.

¢ Sir,—TIn consequence of statements that I understand have come from some Mem-
bers of the Commons to the eTect that there might be an actual Session of Parliament at
the adjowrnment on the 13th, to you, as the leader of the Government, I beg to make
the following statement by way of protest. \

“T have to remind you that the House of. Commons only consented to adjourn to that
time on your pledge openly givey in the Ifouse that no business should be transacted,
nor wounld the attendance of Members be required, as there would bLe erough around
Ottawa to make a quorum ; thas Mr, Speaker would receive the Report of the Committee
on the Huntington charges, so that it might Le piblished, and that then Parliament
would be at once prorogued. .

“Tf this promise had not been wade, I do not helieve the House would have con-
gented to any such adjournment. I certainly would not have given my consent to any
adjoarnment that would have put the country to an expense of a quarter of a million
dollars by bringing the Legislature together agnin.

“ At all events, be that as it may, 1 feel that it would be dishoncwrable for myself to
attempt to do business at an adjournment of the House, at which my colleagues had been
told that no business would be done, and that they need net attend, and therefore T must
decline to do 5o ; and T protest at any attempt to do business, and I require the Govern-
ment to fulfil the pledge made to me and to every Member of the House, that Parliament
would be at once prorogued. .

“While I do this, I do not wish to interfere in any way with the right of the Govern
ment to call Parliament together whenever they think the exigencies of the country
require it ; they must be the judges of that, and be responsible for it; but let that be
done in the nsual way, that all may understand that it is their duty to attend ; and
when I, together with all my colleagues, am so called upon, I trust that I shall. be found
in my place, and I shall then feel that whether or not all my colleagues attend, they will
not have been kept away by a pledge that they would not be required, and I could there-
fore honourably join in doing anything that ithe House might consider for the interests
of the country.

: T have the honour to be, &e.,
“ A, L. PALMER,
“ Member for the City and County of St. John.”

As far as my opinion is concerned, I am quite clear that it was the desire and
expectation of Parliament that prorogation should take place at the time mentioned.
Every member must have known that Sir Jokn's announcement on the subject was an
intimation of the pleasure of the Crown through its official organ in the House, and that
the Prime Minister could only have wade it after receiving my authority to do so.
Formerly, the intentions of the Sovereign on this subject were conveyed to either
Chamber by a written message, but though a verbal communication through the First
Minister has been now substituted, it does not render this latter mode of communication
less formal or official. Had .therefore the House of Commons desired to prolong
the Session beyond the 13th of Awugust, its proper course would have been
to have communicated i*: wishes to me by an Addvess. Though the fact that
no motion to this effrct was even suggested, is sufficiently conclusive, there are other

circumstances whizh indioate more or less distinobly the feeling of te House, The
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motion originally appointing . the Committee, and carried on the 8th of April,

ordered it to sit, “if need were, after prorogation,” and more than one member of the
Opposition ur‘ged the propriety of a Bill being introduced to enable it to do so. Clearly,
therefore, when this motion was carried and these suggestions made, the majority who
passed the one and the individuals who proposed the other must have contemplated the
probability of the Report of the Committee being considered, not in the present but in a
subsequept Session of Parliament. Indeed, the mere fact of prorogation being fixed for
the 13th of August implies this much, for it is not to be presumed that the House would
have proceeded to consider the Repmt until both it and the evidence upon which it was
founded had been printed and distributed to Members,—but to enable this to be done an
interval of a few days, after Parliament had reassembled and had received the Report,
would manifestly have been required before action could have been taken upon it. If,
therefore, Parlinment had contemplated considering the Report during the current Session
it would have desired-a later day to be fixed for pr ororrwlon than that on which the mere
manuscript copy of the Report was to be laid on its table.

Again, when Mr.- Dorion moved in amendment of the motion for th®
Committee’s adjournment to the 2nd July, that ¢ inasmuch as the Committee will have
“no power either to enforce the attendance of witnesses or to compel them to give
“ togtimony without the action of this House, it is essential to the proper conduct of the
“ investigaﬁon that it should be prosecuted under circumstances that will admit of the
¢ prompt exercise of the authority of the House, it is thevefore necessary that the House
“ should sit on the day to which the Committee has leave to adjourn,” the House decided
against him by a majority of 101 to 66,—one of the representatives from British Columbis,
as I am informed, protesting against Members from the more distant Provinces in the
Dominion being required to return to Ottawa so late in the summer as the 2nd of July.

But the intention of the House is still further exhibited by the following circum-
stance. During the Session a Bill was passed increasing the indemnity paid in this
country to Members of Parliament for their attendance. Into that Bill a clause was
introduced to the following effect : “ The said amendments shall apply to the present
¢ Session of Parliament, and it either House shall adjourn for more than thirty days such
“ adjournment shall, for the purposes of such act, be equivalent to a prorogation.” This
provision was intended by its authors to enable Members to receive their salaries and
travelling expenses on the 23rd May, the day on which Parliament adjourned, without
having to wait for the 13th August, the day named for prorogation. I may also mention
that the same day, ¢.c., on the 23rd May, I came in State to the Senate Chamber to give
my assent to the Bills of the Session; and in view of a Progress I intended to make
through the Maritime Provinces during the summer, 1 pr ov1ded before leaving Ottawa, for
the prorogatxou of Parliament by commission, in order to spare myself the labor and
fatigue of a journey of 2,400 miles for what I understood would be a mere formality.

From the foxeoomg narrative Your Lordship will probably agree with me in the
conclusion that up to the time when the Houses adjourned, it was clearly the.wish and
the ezpechatxon of Parliament that prorogation should take place on the 13th August.
And it is most natural that thisshould bave been the case. The commercial business and
the agricultural operations of the year have to be crowded into the five short months of
summer. Almost every Member of both Houses in this country is actively engaged in
business pursuits requiring his personal attendance. To be detained frow home at this
season implies not only extreme inconvenience but pecuniary loss. Already the lateness
of the current Session had bred considerable discontent, and it had been expressly
deterrained by the House that in future the Session should never begin later than
the first week of February. The distance from Halifax to Ottawa is svmething like
1,200 miles, from Victoria in British Columbia it is 4,000 miles. The re-assembly ot
Pathament in Angust, for the transaction of business, would have cut up the entire
BuInmer, a8 far 28 1 many Members were concerned; and would have been more or less in-
convenient to al]l but those who reside within a day or two’s Journey of Ottawa, The
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majority in the House of Commons appear to have attached but little significance to Mr.
Huntingtor’s accusations, for they negatived his motion without even vegquiring my Min-
isters to reply to it, and I do not imagine that any one of them contemplated a renewal
of the Session on the 13th of August. But though the conduct of the majority who con-
fided in the Government is easily understood, the procedure of the Members of the Oppo-
sition is more difficult to explain. They had in their possession, it is to be presumed,
what they considered convincing proofs of the corruption of Ministers, The matter had
been referred to the adjudication of a committee, and according to the theory of the pro-
secution, could have but one result. Strong in these convictions, they should never have
allowed the announcement of Prorogation to have passed unchallenged, but should have
resorted to every means known to the constitution by which such a consummation could
have been precluded. Tndeed, so obvious was their duty in this respect, that their
opponents have attributed to them a deliberate intention of allowing the ispersion of the
majority to take place sub silentio, with a view to the packing of a House with their own
adherents on the day to which it had adjourned, an operation to them exceptionally easy,
as the Parliamentary strength of the Ministers Mes principally in the Maritime and out-
lying Provinces, while their own is close at home in the central region of Ontario and
Quebec. The subsequent publication in the newspapers of the documents now known as
the dllan and McMullen correspondence is pointed to as hiaving been a move in aid of the
same unworthy policy, by supplying a sudden and unexpected pietext for insisting on the
immediate intervention of Parliament at a time when the Ministerial supporters were
dispersed. :

I do not, hewever, myself atlach the slightest credit to this injurious insinuation.
Although undoubtedly party strife is conducted in this country with less reticence and
generosity than at home, and although the combatants ¢ strike below the waistcoat ”
more frequently than could be wished, my personal knowledge of the leaders of the Oppo-
sition convinces me that such a design would be quite foreign to their natures: My own
opinion is, that, from first to last, they found themselves impeded by the initial mistake .
in tactics,—as I ventured at the time to consider it,—committed by Mr. Huntington in
not re-enforcing his motion by the production of some of the documents on which it was
founded. Had he done so, Parliament would undoubtedly have listened to him with greater
respect, and Mr. Dorton’s motion might perhaps have been carried : for though Mr. Hunting-
tor's case is far from being proved, no one can now deny that if he was in possession of the
Allan correspondence at the time he demanded his Committee, he had a righc to require
an investigation of the suspicious circumstances thus brought to his knowledge. The
premature disclosure of his hand could not Lave been the objection, for a sufficiency of
“ piéces justicatives ” for his purpose have since been produced, As it was, he could
not convince the House of the urgency of the affair, and discouraged by their repeated
defeats, the Opposition, I imagine, gave up all hopes of being able to persuade Parliament
to dispute the arrangements of the triumphant minister. Be that as it may, it is certain
that the day after the adjournment, most of the Members of both Houses dispersed them-
selves in different directions, some to their homes, some to the States, and some to Europe,
without any more intention of returning to Ottawa, on the 13th of August, than myself.

On the 2nd July, Mr. Cameron’'s Committee met in Montreal, but in the meantime I
had received an intimation from Your Lordship that the Oaths Bill had been disallowed
by the Queen in Council, and I had made the fact public by Proclamation.

Immediately on receipt of this intelligence, communications had passed between Sir
Jokn Macdonald and myself as to the course to be pursued. 8ir Jokn was inclined to
issue a Commnission to the Members of the Committee, but as he hesitated to do so from an
unwillingness to expose the Crown to the rejection of its mandate, I addressed him in
the following terms :—

“Tug CrrapeL, Queskc, June 28th, 1873.

“1 beg to acknowledge the receipt of your letter of the 19th. T amsure you are quite
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¢ right not to allow the Comumittee to be postponed beyond the time originally fixed for
*“ the opening of its proceedings.

“ On the part of the Crown, I should have no cbjection to the offer of the C.mmission
“‘as you propose, and I think you may with perfect propricty act upon the resumption
“ that the Members of the Committee will accept the charge confided to them.”

“The Government has stretched its legal conscience and encouraged Parliament,
¢ though not without warning, to exceed its legitimate powers in order to facilitate this
“enquiry. The obstacle now interposed is one with which you have no concern, and be-
“ yond your control. You propose to obviate the difficalty by the only means in your
“power,—but a means both legitimate and effectual. No one can doubt that for the
¢ purpose for which the Committee was originally constituted, its conversion into a Com-
* mission can make no practical difference. As a Commission it will take evidence, and
“as a Committee it will report upon that evidence to the House. 1t would be unreason-
“ able to allege that in discharging this double function, and in acquiring in addition to the
“ powers delegated to it by Parliament, a technical authority at the hands of the Crown
“ to take evidence on oath, it .bates one titnfle of its constitutional independence.”

i

Thus authcrized, Sir John communicated with: Mr. Cameron in the following letter :—
“ Mo~NTREAL, July 2nd, 1873.

“Sir,—As the Act which wounld have enabled the Committee, now sitting in Montreal,
‘of which you are Chairman, to examine witnesses on oath, has been disallowed, as being
“ beyond the competence of the Canadian Parliament, I desire to renew to you as Chairman
“ of the Committee the offer made by mewon the part of the Government on the floor of the
“House of Commons, to issue a Royal Commission addressed to the gentlemen forming the
¢ Committee which would confer upon them all the powers given to the Committee by the
¢ House of Commons, including the examination of witnesses under oath, and the power to
“send for persons, papers and records, and containing the same provisions as to the votes
¢ of the Members of the Committee and yourself as Chairman, as was ordered by the House.
¢ The acceptairce of this Commission will enable this Committee to proceed with the enquiry,
‘“and the examination of witnesses on oath without any important delay. I shall cause a
“copy of this letter to be sent to each Member of your Committee.

“ T have the honor to be,
¢ Your obdt. servant,
#J. A, MacpoxaLp.

“To Hon. J. H. Cameron, &c., &e.

“P.8.—The Commission will contain a clauge enjoining the Commissioners to report

“to the Speaker of the House of (‘ommons.
“ (Signed) J. A. MacpoNaup.”

The majority of the Committee are understood to have been willing to return a favor-
able reply to this preposal had their colleagues assented, but neither Mr. Dorion nor Mr.
Blake considered themselves at liberty to accept the arrangement, and stated their reasons
in the following terms :—

“ To the Right Honourable Sir John A. Macdonald.

. “ S1r,—1T have the honour to acknowledge the receipt of your letter of the 2nd inst.,

“ received this morning, enclosing a copy of a letter addressed by you to the Hon. J. H.
Cameron, Chairman of the Special Committee of the House of Commons, now sitting in

‘“ Montreal, in which you state that, as the Act which would have enabled the Committee
“to examine witnesses under oath had been disallowed, as being beyond the competence of
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“ the Canadian Parliament, you desire to renew to him, as Chairman of the Committee,
“ the offer made by you on the part of the Government to issue a Royal Commission, ad-
“ dressed to the gentlemen forming the Committee, which would confer upon them all the
“ power given to the Committee by the House of Commons, including the examination of
“the witnesses by the Committee ; but, as I nnderstand your proposal, it is that the Gov-
“ ernment should give to the several Members of the Committee named by the House of
¢ Commons to enquire into the charge made against it, a Commission to enquire into the ;
“same charges, with power to examine witnesses under oath, and this with a view to
“ carry out the intention of the House, to have this enquiry made under oath. Now I
“would beg to call to your attention that the Committee was originally named on your
¢ own motion, as an ordinary Parliamentary Committee, without reference to any au-
“ thority to examine witnesses under oath, and that it was only cn the suggestion of the
 Committee subsequently made, that the House and Senate unanimously passed the Oaths
¢¢ Bill, althongh on more than one occasion you yourself made the suggestion, unheeded by
¢ the House, that a Commission might be issued instead of passing an Act to authorize the
“ administering of oaths to the witnesses. This alone seems to me to be conclusive that the
¢ House of Commons, whose nominee I am on the Committee, did not intend that the en-
¢ quiry should be carried on by a Commission appointed by the Executive, and responsible
¢¢as such only to that Executive. It seems to me, moreover, that the authority which is
“gought to be conferred on the Committee to examine witnesses under oath cannot be
‘“attained by the issue of a Royal Commission, for,although the Commissioners appointed
¢ might examine witnesses under oath, it would not be as Members of the Commitiee ap-
¢ pointed by the House that they would do so, but as (fommissioners, whose decisions and
¢« proceedings would be subject to the supervision and control of the Executive, under
¢ whom they would hold their appointment, and not of the House. I have always been
¢ willing, as a Member of the House of Commons, to obey its commands i1 reference to any
¢ Parliamentary duties it might impose upon me;in that view I did not shirk the arduous
« and unenviable position of a member of this Committee of Enquiry, as baing part of the
¢« labour and duty to which a membsar of Parliam:nt is bound to submit ; but if, instead of
« moving for the appointment of a Committee by the House, the Government had pro-
¢ posed to namz me on a Commission for the purpose of this enquiry, I would then cer-
“ tainly have declined the proposed Commission. I cannot see why I should now aceept it,
¢ when 1t secins to me that the effect of issuing such a Commission would be to supersede
¢ the Committee, and more especially in view of the declaration you made immediately
“ before the adjournment of the Session in reference to Mr. Blake and myself, that we
¢ should not have consented to serve on the Committee, that men in our positions in Eng-
¢« land would not have done 80, and that you could not expect any fair play st our hands.
“This alone shounld be a sufficient reason why I humbly believe I should not be called
“upon to accept a Commission from the Government of which you are the head, after
¢ your public declaration, made in my absence, of my unfitness to perform what the Com-
“ mission would impose on me. :
) “T1 have the honour, &ec., , '
(Signed) “A. A. Dorron.”

“ MoNTREAL, July 3.

“ 8ir,—I have the honour to acknowledge the receipt of your letter of the 2nd
“inst., enclosing a copy of a letter addressed by you to the Hon. Mr. Cameron, as
¢ Chairman of the Pacific Railway Enquiry Committee. I cannot agree in your
“ statement that the acceptance of a Royal Commission would enable the Committee to
¢ proceed with the enquiry and the examination of witnesses on oath. The Committee is,
“ [ believe, unenimously of opinion that the acceptance of the Commission would not
“ emmble the Committee to make progress, and that the action of tire Commissioners
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¢ (whether or not they be the same persons as those who constitute the Committee) would
“ be entirely disconnected from the action of the Committee. Sharing their opinion,I am
“called on to consider whether I should accept the offer made by the Government, of a
“Royal Commission addressed to the gentlemen who happen to be members of the
¢ Committee, calling on them to enquire into the matters of charge preferred in the state-
*¢ ment of Mr. Huntington. I believe that it would be of evil consequence to create the
¢ precedent of a Government issuing a Commission of enquiry into matters of a charge
¢ against itself, the Commissioners, being as they are, subject to the direction and cortrol
¢ of the accused. I believe that the acceptance of such a Commission would be opposed to
¢ the sense of the House of Commons, as manifested by its action last Session, and would,
“ under present circumstances, be calculated to prejudice the enquiry ordered by the Heuse,
“and to impair the full and efficient exercise of its most ancient and important powers.
¢ The House of Commons, does not, I think, expect that the Crown or any one else, least
¢ of all the Members of its own Committee, will interpose between itself and the great en-
_ ¢ quiry which it has undertaken. . Apart from these and other difficulties, you have yourself
¢ interposed a barrier to my acceptance of your offer. During my absence from the House
" ¢ of Commons last Session, you stated in your place that T had done wrong in not declining
“ to fulfil the duty of Committeeman, which had been imposed on me by the House, that
« English statesmen in my position—which, however, you mis-stated—would have scorned
“ to do as I had done, and that my speeches during the Session showed that your Govern-
¢ ment could not expect fair play from me on the enquiry. I shall not condescend to reply
“ to these statements, but I have to say that although I reluctantly came to the conclusion,
¢ that I was not free to decline to serve the House of which I am a Member, I do not
« think it consistent with my self-respect to accept the Commission here offered by a Min-
« ister, who has chesen to so characterize my conduct. I have sent a copy of this letter
¢ to Mr. C'ameron for his informativn as Chairman of the Committee.

“T have, &e.
(Signed) “ EDWARD BLAKE.

“The Right Hon. Sir Jno, A. Macdonald.”

I do not presume to question for a moment the propriety of the course adopted by
these gentlemen. As Members of the House of Commons, they may have bad a more
acute appreciation of their Parliamentary obligations than had occurred to my appre-
hension,—but I trust that Your Lordship will not consider that I acted wrongly in thus
endeavouring to forward the enquiry by what I considered an opportune expedient.

The Committee being thus precluded from swearing in their witnesses, a motion was
made by Mr. Dorion supported by Mr. Blake, that they should content themselves with
unsworn testimony, but the majority considering themselves debarred from this course by
the express instructions of the House upon the point, they determined to adjourn until
the 13th of August.

, This resolution was taken on the 3rd of July. The day after there appeared in the
Montreal Herald, a series of letters and telegrams written by Sir flugh Allan to a Mr.
McMullen, and to a Mr. Smith of Chicago, and to some unknown person in the United

- States in reference to the Canadian Pacitic Railway. The day following a long statement
on the same subject in the form of an affidavit was issued by Sir Hugh Allen in another

newspaper. I have already had the honour of forwarding to Your Lord-
No, 8. and No. 4. ship both these documents, but I think it well to append them to this
despatch for convenience of reference. It is not necessary for my present purpose that I
should either analyse or contrast the conflicting assertions observable in these produections.
It will be sufficient to note that not only does Sir Hugh Allan admit upon oath that the
language of his letters is * inaccurate ” but he also deniss in the most positive manner the
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correctness of the inferences sought to be deduced from them. On the whole, as far as I
could gather from the tone of the press, and from conversation, these revelations rather im-
proved than otherwise the position of the Ministry. On the one hand, Sir Hugh Allan’s letters
accounted for and justified Mr. Huntington’s pertinacity, on the other, his affidavit,—
or rather, Sir Jokn Macdonald's telegram quoted in the affidavit,—satisfactorily proved
that so far from yielding himself or allowing his colleague, Sir George Cartier, to yield to
the pressure put upon him by Sir Hugh Allan in the height of the election contest, my
Prime Minister had required the immediate and complete cancelling of an arrangement
favourable to Sir ZHugh to which Sir George had evinced a willingness to subscribe. I
illustration of this point, I subjoin Sir George Cartier's letter as well as Sir Hugh Allan’s
reference to Siv John Macdonald's telegram concerning it.

[Copy]
¢« MoNTREAL, 30TH JULY, 1872,
“Dear Sir HucH,~ .
“T enclose you copies of telegrams received from Sir Jokn 4. Macdonald ; and with

“ reference to their contents I would say that, in my opinion the Governor in Council will
“ approve of the amalgamation of your Company with the Interoceanic Company, under
“ the name of the Canadian Pacific Railway Company, the Provincial Board of the amal-
“ gamated Company to be composed of seventeen members, of whom four shall be named
“from the Frovince of Quebec by the Canada Pacific Railway Company, four from the
¢ Province of Ontario by the Interoceanic Railway Company, and the remainder by the
¢ Government ; the amalgamated Company to have the powers specified in the tenth section
“ of the Act, incorporating the Canada Pacific Railway Company, &c., the agreement of
“ amalgamation to be executed between the companies within two months from this date.

“The Canada Pacific Company.might take the initiative in procuring the
“ amalgamation ; and if the Interoceanic Company should not execute an agreement of
“ amalgamation upon such termis and within such limited time, I think the contemplated
‘“ arrangements should be made with the Canada Pacific Company under its charter.

“Upon the subscription and payment on account of stock, being nade, as required
by the Act of last Session, respecting the Canadian Pacific Railway Company, 1 have no
“ doubt but that the Governor in Council will agree with the Company for the construction
“and working of the Canadian Pacific Railway with such branches as shall be agreed
“ upomn, and will grant to the Company all such subsidies and assistance as they are em-
“ powered to do by the Government Act. I believe all the advantages which the Govern-
“ ment Act empowers the Government to confer upon any Company will be required to
‘ enable the works contemplated to be successfully carried through, and I am convinced
“ that they will be accorded to the Company to be formed by amalgamation, or to the
¢¢ Canada Pacific Company, as the case may be.

“I would add, that as I approve of the measures to which I have referred in this
¢ Istter, I shall use my best endeavours to have them carried into effect.

- ¢ Very truly yours,
“ (Bigned,) “Geo. E. Carrier.”

Eatract from Sir H. Allan’s affidavit of July 5th.

. “On the same day that I received the above letter from Sir George Cartier, I in-
“ formed Sir John A. Macdonald of the contents of it, and asked for his sanction of the
¢ views which it contained. But he declined to concur in the terms.of Sir George’s letter,
“ telegraphing to him that he would not agree to them, and that he would come down
“ to Montreal and confer with him respecting them. Thereupon, I immediately informed
¢ Sir George Cartier that I should consider the letter addressed tojme as being withdrawn ;
“and to my knowledge Bir George telegraphed Sir Jokn that he had seen me and that as

.
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“ he (Sir Jokn) objected to Sir George’s letter, it Lad been withdrawn. T also telegraphed
“ to Sir John on the sainc duy (July 31st) to the effect that T had seen Sir George Cartier,
“ and that he (Sir John) night return my letter or regard it as waste paper, and that I was
< gatisfied with the telegra:u of the 26th as expressive of the views of the Government.”

But any reaction iu fuvour of the Government which might have thus set in was
more than counterbalanced by the appearance of another series of letters, which I also re-
. append,and which are now generally known as the McMullen correspondence. Amid
No. 5. these productions there have been introduced documents of a very compromising
character, the one a letter from Sir George Cartier asking for twenty thousand more dollars
($20,000 = £4,000 sterling), and the other a telegram from Sir Jokn Macdonald
demanding an additional ten thousand dollars ($10,000 = £2,000 sterling). These latter
I subjoin :—- .

«“ MoNTREAL, Aug. 24, 1872,

* «“ DgAr Mg. ABBorT.—In the absence of Siv Hugh Alian, I shall be obliged by your
“ supplying the Central Committee with a further sum of twenty thousand dollars upon
¢ the same conditions as the amount written by me at the foot of :ny letler to Sir Hugh
« Allan of the 30th ultimo.
“ Georce E. CARTIER

« P.8.—Please also send Sir John 4. Macdonald ten thousand dollars more on the
« same terms. ”

“ToroNro, Aug. 26th, 1872,
«“To the Hon. J. J. C. AssorT, St. Anne's :— )
« (Immediate, Private.)

« T must have another ten thousand ; will be the last time of calling ; donot fail me ;
¢ answer to day. ' :
“Jomx A. MacpoNaLp.”

Bust for the appearance of the foregoing documents, I doubt whether so great an
impression would have been produced on the public mind by the statement of Mr.
McMullen. T myself have no knowledge of the gentleman, and have no right to impeach
his veracity, but it is manifest that many of his assertions are at variance with Sir Hugh
Allaw's sworn testimony, while others have been contradicted by gentlemen whose
credibility it would be difficult to impugn. Even with regard to the documents them-
selves, it is to be observed that they were neither addressed to Mr. McWullen nor to any
one with whom he was associated, and that they could scarcely have come into his
possession by other than surreptitious means. They do not therefore necessarily connect
themselves. with those nefurious transactions to which Mr. MeMullen asserts he was
privy. It is further contended by the friends of the Government that the sums men-
tioned or even referred to were not very large—about £12,000 sterling in all—an amount
which would go but a little way to defray the legitimate expenses of the 150 Onturio and
Quebec Elections, and that there was nothing to show whether they had been proffered
as a subscription or as a temporary loan from a wealthy political partizan. Their
sinister significance resulted in a great measure from their factitious juxtaposition with
Mr. McMullen’s narrative. Under these circumstances, though without attaching too
much importance to mere conjeciural pleas of this kind, I was unwilling to jump to a
hasly conclusion on a matter involving both the private and the public honour of my
Ministers, and above all things I felt bound not to allow my judgment to be swayed by
the current of popular suspicion which this concatenation of documents would naturally

produce.
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I happened to be at Prince Edward Island when the McMullen correspondence

reached my hands, whither two of my Ministers —Mr, Tilley, the Minister of Finance,
and Dr. Tupper, the Minister of Customs—had also cowe {or the purpose of settling certain
details consequent on the recent confederation of the Island. T immediately sent for these
gentlemen, 1l the strenuous assurances I received from each of them confirmed my hope
that matters inight be satisfactorily explained. But, however that might be, I knew that
our original programme for the indefinite prorogation of Parliament could no longer be
adhered to, and that my presence at Ottawa on the 13th August was imperative.
Understanding, however, that preparations were in progress for our public reception at
Halifax, I thought it better to proceed thither, and to make no announcement of my -
subsequent intentions until the last moment. At the same time I wrote to Sir Jo/kn, and
intimated to him that the position of affairs had changed since we parted—that a recess
for the usual period was no longer possible, and that it was necessary Pailiament should
be provided with as early an opportunity as circumstances permitted of pronouncing upon
the points at issue between himself and his assailants.
v On reaching Halifax, on the 29th July, I found the popular excitement all over the
Dominion was intense, and that my supposed views, sympathies and intentions, were be-
coming not wn:vely the subject of conjecture, but of assertion and comment in the rival news-
papers,— the Grovernment press stating, as if upon authority, that my course would be so
and so,—announcements which were met by the Opposition prints with strong admonitory
or rather minatory articles. As, at this time, I had by no means made up my mind as to
the proper course to be pursued, and felt that no decision was possible until I had seen
ny Ministers, I determined to take an early opportunity of deprecating the introduction
of the Governor General’'s name into such a controversy. An occasion soon presented
itself, and I have the honor to subjoin an extract from a newspaper report of a speech I
made at a dinner given to me by the Halifax Club :—

* * * * * “ And here, gentlemen, I should be dis-
¢ posed to conclude this imperfect expression of my thanks, were I not desirous of con-
* veying to my friend, the Chief Justice, the great gratification I have derived from the
“ remarks which have dropped from him in regard to my official position as Governor
« General of this great Dominion. Gentlemen, I am well aware that this i, as it were
“a domestic festival, and that nothing could be more inopportune than the slightest
« allusion %o apy political topic, Lut I may be permitted to say this much in reference to
¢ what has fallen from the Chief Justice, that if there is one obligation whose importance
+¢ T appreciate more than other, as attaching to the functions of my office, it is the abso-
“lute and paramount duty of maintaining not merely an outward attitude of perfect
« impartiality towards the various parties into which the political world of Canada as
« well as of the Mother Country is divided, but still more of preserving that more subtle
£ and inward balance of sympathy, judgment, and opinion which should elevate the
.. representative of your Sovereign above the faintest suspicion of having any other
. desire, aim,or ambition than to follow the example of his Royal Mistress in the relation
. she has constantly maintained towards her Ministers, her Parliament, and her people
. (tremendous applause) ; to rememver every honr of the day that he has but one duty and
. but one object—to administer his Government in the interests of the whole Canadian -
. people, and of the Dominion at large. (Great cheering.) Of course, gentlemen, having
[ been but one brief year in the country, my character and my sentiments in these
¢ respects can scarcely be known, and there is always a danger during the fervour
“ of these political controversies, which seem to be conducted by the press of Canada with
« peculiar liveliness and animation—(great Jaughter)—of unauthorized references being
‘ made to the Governor Geuneral's supposed santiments, opinions, and intentions, which
¢ would convey to the uninstructed reader a very erroneous impression of the conduct
¢ and the attitude of the chief of the State. Gentlemen, I do not make this remark by
¢ way of complaint. If there is any person in Canada who has been kindly and con-
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“ siderately dealt with by the press, to whom the press of every political complexion has
“ ghown indulgence and good will, it is myself, and 1t .is most natural and
“ by no means an uncomplimentary circumstance, that the organs of different shades
“ of opinion should persuade themselves that the Governor General must necessarily
“be of their way of thinking, and see through their spectacles.. (Laughter.)
“ But what I wish to say once for all, and I do not care how widely this remark is
¢ disseminated, is this—that there is no human being who is authorized to make any
“ statement or suggestion as to what 'my opinion or sentiments may be in respect of any
¢ political topic, or who has ever been in a position, or is likely to be in a position, to make
“ anything approaching to a conjecture upon points of thisdescription. It is true,
“ my object and my desire is to inform my mind upon every subject affecting the interest
“ of the country, by conversation and by discussion with any one who can afford me
¢ jnstruction or information ; and it would be very unfortunate for me if this freedom
% of intercourse with all classes and parties in Canada, from which I derive so' much
¢ benefit and pleasure, should be trammelled by the dread lest this casual intercourse
¢ should become the foundation. for inference, comment or conjecture in the press. No,
« gentlemen, I tnderstand my duty too well ever to allow my judgment or my sympathies
¢ to be surprised into political partizanship. My one thought and desire is the welfare
¢ of Canada as a whole. To maintain her honour, to promote her prosperity, to do my
“ duty by her and her entire people, is the sole object of my ambition. When I converse
“ with your public men, it scarcely ever occurs to me to remember to what political party
“ they beleng. I onlysee in them persons devoting themselves, each according to his
« lights, to the service of his country. My only guiding star in the conduct and mainten-
¢ ance of my official relations with your public men is the Parliament «f Canada. (Cheers.)
“ In fact, I suppose I am the only person in the Dominion whose faith in the wisdom and
¢ the infallibility of Parliament is never shaken. (Great laughter.) RFach of you,
“ gentlemen, only believe in Parliament so long as Parliament acts according to your
¢ wishes—(cheers and laughter)—and convictions. I gentlemen, believe in Parliament
“ no matter which way it votes—(laughter)—and to those men alone whom the deliberate
« will of the confederated Parliament of the Dominion may assign to me as my responsible
# advisers can I give my confidence. (Cheers.) Whether they are the heads of this party
¢ or of that party must be a matter of indifference to the Governor-General. (Cheers.)
“ So long as they are maintained by Parliament in their position, so long is he bound to
¢« give them his unreserved confidense, to defer to their advice, and loyally to assist them
« with his counsels. (Applause.) Whenever, in the vicissitudes of party warfare, they
“ arereplaced by others—(laughter)—he welcomes their successors with an equally open and
¢ Joyal regard. (Cheers.) Such private friendships as he may have formed he may have
“ga right to retain. (Hear, hear.) As a reasonable being he cannot help having
¢ convictions upon the merits of different policies—(hear)—but these considerations are
“ gbstract, speculative and devoid of practical effect on his official relations. (Cheers.)
“ As the head of a constitutional State, as engaged in the administration of Parliamentary
« Government, he has no political friends ; stiil less need he have political enemies.
¢ (Great cheering.) The possession, or even to be suspected of possessing either, destroys
¢ his usefulness. (Loud cheers.) Sometimes, of course, no matter how disconnected he
s personally may be with what is taking place, his name will get dragged into some
“ controversy, and he may suddenly find himself the subject of hostile ériticism by the
¢ press of whatever party may for the moment be out of humor. (Luughtes.)  But, under
« these circumstances, he must console himself with the reflection that these spasmodic
“ castigations—(laughter) —are as transitory and innocuous—(great laughter)—as the
« discipline applied occasionally to their idols by the unsophisticated worshippers of
« Mumbo Jumbo—(immense laughter)—when their harvests are short or a murrain
“ visits their flocks. (Cheers.) For, gentlemen, of this I am certain : although he may
% gometimes err in his judgment, or fail in serving you as effectually as he might desire,
% g Viceroy who honeatly seeks te do his duty—(cheers)—to whom the interests of Canada
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“ are as precious and her honour as dear as his own—(immense cheering)—who steers
“ unmoved an even course, indifferent to praise or blame, between the bolitical
¢ contenticns of the day-- (cheers)-—can never appeal in vain to the confidence and
‘ generosity of the Canadian people. (Immense applause.)”

But though keéping my final decision in suspense, my mind was much occupied, as
Your Lordskip may imagine, #ith the considetation of the various courses open to me.
On one point I was quite clear—nainely, that it would not be right for me to countenance
the settlement of the serious issues raised between my Ministers and their opponents—
involving, as they did, the personal honor of the most eminent men in Canada, the fate
of my Ministry, and the public credit of the country—except at the hands of a full
Parliament, in which the distant provinces of the Dominion were as well represented as
those of Ontario and Quebec.:

As I have already described to Your Lordship in the earlier part of this
despatch, before Parliament adjourned on the 23rd of Muay, I had caused it to
be announced to both Houses that Prorogation would take place on the 13th of August.
This arrangement, I have no hesitation in sayiny, was agreeable to what were then the
views of the majority both in the Senate and in the House of Commons. On the faith
of this pledge, many gentlenen were gone to so great a distance . that it was physically
impossible for them to be recalled, and it so happened, trom causes to which I haye
already referred, that by far the larger proportion of these absentees were supporters ‘of
the Government.  All the Members from British Columbia, except Sir F. Hincks, were
on the wrong side of the Rocky Mountains. Some Ministerialists were in Earope, as I
was informed, others in the States, and even to those in the Muritime Provinces, a
return to Ottawa, though not physically impossible, as it was to their colleagues, would
prove a great inconvenience at such a season. On the other hand, I learnt that the
Opposition were mustering their full force, an operation for which they possessed certain
geographical facilities. Were, therefore, the House of Commons to meet for the trans-
action of public business, it was evident that important votes might be passed, and
decisions taken, contrary to the real sense of the country, and that my Ministers might
justly complain that they were being unfairly treated, and their fate determined by a
packed Parliament.

But, apart from these practical considerations, a grave question of principle seemed
to me involved. The Imperial Officer representing the Crown in the Dominion, is the
natural- protector of the federal rights of its varieus Provinces, as secured under an
Imperial Act. The sanctity of the rights of any one of these Provinces is not affected by
the pumber of its representatives or the amount of its population, In this view it is
especially necessary that, in a country of such enormous distances, ample notice should
be given of the times and seasons when Parliament is to sit. But if it be once
admitted that the official * fixtures ” which regulate the opening or closing of a Session
and the conduct of public business, are to be capriciously tampered with, and changed at
so short a notice as to preclude the distant representatives from being present, it is
evident much wrong and inconvenience would result, and the door be opened to a great
deal of trickery at the hands of an unscrupulous Minister.

The foregoing considerations pointed pretty distinctly to prorogation as an inevitable
necessity of the situation. Only one other alternative indeed either suggested itself then
or has occurred to me since, and that was another adjournment of the House to such a
date as would suit the convenience of the absentees. At first, I confess this course
appeared to me fairly practicable, but further reflection disclosed difficulties I had not at
once seen. In the first place, this was an arrangement which I had not the power of
enforcing, and I was confronted by the obvious reflection, that if the Government made a
motion to that effect, it might be defeated or met with an amendment tantamount to a
vote of want of confidence at the hands of the majority in presence, and I should then
- find myself landed in the very position which I was quite satisfied ought to be avoided,

¢
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Even if the opponents of the Government were to refrain from taking so unfair an advan-
tage of their numerical supericrity, it was evident that in view of the adjournment,
prelimivary issues would crop up of vital importance relative to the fresh instructions to
be given to the Committee ; for instance, whether the evidence was to be sworn or unsworn,
and, if the former, how the oath was to be administered,—all of which would necessarily
Je decided in a manner unduly adverse to the Government, and in the absence of those
who had an wundoubted right to make their voices heard on the occasion,
I was so anxious, nevertheless, to find some way of avoiding a course
which I foresaw would be denounced, however unjustly, as an undue exercise of
the Queen’s Prerogative, that I thought it desirable to make a suggestion in this sense
to Sir John Macdonuid, offering at the same time to become the channel of communication
by which an understanding, botween him and his opponents might be arrived at. Sir
John's reply was very much in the sense I had anticipated. He insisted upon the in-
Jjustice of his Government being given over bound hand and foot to the tender mercies
of their opponents in the absence of his supporters, whom he had dismissed to their
homes with my sanction, and with the acquiescence of Parliament. He called my
attention to the fact, that the Opposition organs, far from hinting at any compromise, were
insisting on the fact that a quorum of Parliament could do anything that Parliament
itself could do, and were evincing by unmistakeable signs that they would show no
quarter :—that both Messrs. Blake and Dorion had endeavoursd to persuade the
CoRimittee to content themselves with unsworn evidence, and that if Parliament met for
business they would be in & position to pass an instruction to the Committee to that
effect,—that no man would be willing to risk his life, still less his honour in the hands
of witnesses released from the consequences of perjury,—and finally, that he would not
feel himselt safe in entering into any arfangements dependent upon the bona fides of
.those with whom I had suggested he should treat.

Unfortunately,in this country party animosity is intense, and the organs.of each side
denounce the public men opposed to them in terms of far greater vigour than those to
which we are accustomed in England. The quarrel at this moment is exceptionally
bitter. The one party openly accuse the other of personal dishonour, while these regard
their opponents as unscrupulous conspirators. As a consequence, a mistrust of each
other’s fair dealing,—which I cannot believe to be justified on either hand,—has been
engendered, which would render the réle of mediator under any circumstances extremely
difficult. As it was, the former part of Sir JoAnr's representations, if not the latter,
coincided too closely with what had occurred to my own mind to enable me to deny its
cogency. There being however no further time for correspondence, I left Halifax on
Saturday night, the 9th August, and arrived in Ottawa on the morning of Wednesday the
13th. Had I been at liberty to have done so, I should have preferred starting sooner,
but the town of Halifgx had organized a series of popular demonstrations in our honour -
for Saturday afternoon, and it would have occasioned great dissatisfaction had I absented
myself. ’

Y Before continuing my narrative, there is one incident connected with my stay at
Halifax which perhaps ought to find mention here. Mr. Huntington sent me a sealed
packet covered by an official communication to my Secretary, which, as I understood
from the gentleman who brought it, as well as from Mr. Huntington’s letter, contained
copies of the incriminatory documents in his possession. As the matters to which the
papers referred had become the subject of a public investigation before a House of
Commons Committee, and as I was still uncertain what turn affairs might take, I did not
consider it would be proper for me to take personal cognizance of these papers. I
therefore returned che packet unopened to Mr. Huntington.

The 13th August wus ot only the day appointed for prorogation, but it was also the
day to which the Committec of enquiry had adjourned, but as far as I can gather from
the subjoined report of whai occurred, it came together to very little purpose. Indeed
s whole procedure on this occasion is difficult of comprehension, in consequence, 1
guppose, of the meagreness of the only report of what passed, which I have been able to



87 Victoria. 23rd October. 29

ra

obtain. Tn the first place. only four out of the five Members were present, and eventually
another, Mr. Dorion, withdrew in the middle of a discussion, leaving what are considered
the Government Members in a majority. One of these, Mr. Blanchet, then proposed that
they should report their proceedings to the House. Mr. Bloke, in amendment of this
suggestion, moved the adjournment of the Committee, which was carried,—the result
being that when the House met at three o’clock. as had been arranged six weeks before,

for the very purpose of receiving the Committee’s Report, no Report of any sort or
description was forthcoming. The followm«r is the account of the proceedings referred to:—

“ Orraws, Aug. 13.

“ The Pacific Committee met at 11.30. Present: Messrs. Gameron, Blanchet,
¢ Blake, Dorion.

« At the request of Mr. Blake, the resolution passed by the Committee at last meet-
¢ ing—that the Committee cannot proceed without further instructions trom the House,
““ was read.

“ Mr. Blake moved that the said resolution be rescinded.
“ Yeas— Blake, Dorion.

“ Nays—Cameron, Blanchet.

¢ Resolution lost.

“ After some conversation as to the Committee making a Report to the House,
“ The CHAIRMAN said if Mr. Dorion and Mr. Blake were not in favour of making a
“ Repert, and withdrew because they thought no Report should be made, the majority of
“ the Committee would not make any Report.
“ Mr. Dorion said he wanted a Report to be made, but did not concur with the
“ majority.
“ The CaA1RMAN-—AIl we propose to do is simply to report our proceedings to the
¢ House. If you don’t like that report, we need not make any at all.
“ Mr. Dorion—If I move any amendment, I would stop the report from being
“ made.
“ The CHAIRMAN—It is impossible for mé to tell the result of merely reporting our
* proceedings to the House. But if you don't think any report of our proceedings
¢ should be made, I have no objection that it be so resolved. My own impression is that
“as we reported all our former proceedings to the House, there is no objection to our
¢ also reporting those which have taken place since the last meeting of the House.
¢ Mr. Dorion said he would not interfere with such a step.
“ The CmaiRMAN—Then L suppose it is so xesolved, and we have completed our
“ business ?
“ Myr. Blake—No, there is a quorum present, and any amendment is in order. I
“ move that the House be asked to give such instructions to the Committee as will enable
“ them to proceed with the enquiry.
_ “ Mr. Dorion. here withdrew from the room, and the motion was carried unani-
“ mously by Messrs. Cameron, Blanchet and Llake.
Mr. Blake inquired of the Chairman—Do you propose to crwe the House communi-
¢ cation of this resolution ¢
“ The CaairMAN-—Not unless you move it to be done.
% Mr. Blake—Do you propose to communicate any of the previous proceed.mgs 1
¢« The CHAIRMAN—I do not.
“ Mr. Blonchet—I think we should report our proceedings. I move that.) the
¢ proceedings of the Committee since 17th May last be reported to the House.
¢« Mr. Blake—I move an amendment that the Committee adjourn till eleven oclock
¢ to-morrow.
« Carried.
o*
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“ Yeas—DBlake, Cameron.
“ Nay-—DBlanchet.
“ The Committee then adjourned.”

A few hours after my arrival in Ottawa, Sir Jokhn Macdonald called upon me by
appointment, and formally submitted the unanimous advice of my Ministers, that
Parliament should be prorogued according to the announcement made by my authority
in both Houses previous to its adjournment. After some conversation, in which we went
over the whole ground, and again examined the suggestion contained in my letter
relative to an adjournment, I finally announced to him, that on a due consideration of all
the circumstances of the case, the prorogation of Parliament seemed to me inevitable,—
that 1 did not fecl myself justified in withdrawing my confidence from Ministers, or in
concluding that Parliament had done so, and that, therefore, I was prepared to be guided
by the counsels of himself and his colleagues,—but that I must formally insist on one
condition as the price of my assent to prorogatich, viz:—that Parliament should be again
convoked within as short a period as was consistent with the reasonable convenience of
Members, and that I considered six or eight weeks was as long an interval as should
intervene before the House re-assecmbled. Sir Jokn Macdonald did not offer any
objection to thi; proposition—indeed he had already volunteered a suggestion to a similar
effect,—and it was agreed that 1 should meet my Council at two o'clock,in order that it
might be ratified in the presence of all my Ministers. ,

" Atone o'clock, however, I was unexpectedly informed that a deputation of Members
of Parliament was desirous of waiting upon me with a memorial against prorogation,
I had not received the slightest intimation of the intention of these gentlemen,’yet,
although I felt the propriety of such a step upon their part was very questionable, I
concluded to receive them. -

In the meantime I had repaired to the Council Chamber, as agreed upon, where my
Ministers jointly re-submistted the advice they had commissioned Sir John Macdonald to
ouvey on their behalf in the morning. I made the same reply to them as to my Prime
Minister, and the re-assembly of Parliament within the time specified was agreed upon. It
was, however, suggested that if ten weeks were named as the limit instead of eight, it
would be possible to get the preparation of the Estimates sufficiently advanced to roll
two Sessions into one, and dispense with the usual Spring Session. Although T was
scarcely in a position to know how fur this proposal was practicable or would be accept-
able to Parliament, it would evidently prove such a saving of expense to the country and
of fatigue and inconvenience to Members, many of whom would otherwise scarcely have
time to retnrn to their homes at all, between an autumn and the usual Session, that I con-
sented to the additional fortnight upon the specific understanding, however, that if in the
interval anything should occur which, in my opinion, required Parliament to meet sooner,
an expression of my wishes to that effect would be at once acted upon without comment
or discussion. )

These matters being settled, I returned to where the deputation of remonstrant
Members was waiting for me. They Were introduced by their Chairman, Mr. Cartwright,
a gentleman for whom I have a great esteem. In presenting the Memorial, Mr. Cart-
wright stated that it had been signed by ninety-two Members of Parliament,and that an-
other gentleman had intimated his willingness to have his signature attached
to it. I. found, however, on examining the document that three of the ninety-two
signatures had been affixed by deputy, though, of course, with the full authority ot their
owners. I note the circumstance, however, as I shall have occasion to refer to it hereafter.

As my interview with my Council had occupied some little time, it had not been
possible for me either to study or to write my reply to the Memorial. I was therefore
forced to make Mr. Cartwright and his friends an extempore answer, which was after-
wards reduced to writing as nearly as possible in the terms actually used. This docu-
ment together with the Members’ Remonstrance I subjoin for your Lordship's information.
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Memorial,

% The undersigned, Members of the House of Commons of Canada, desire respect-
¢ fully to approach Your Excellency and humbly to represent that more than four months
‘ have already elapsed since the Honourable Mr. Huntington made, from his place in the
“ House, grave charges of corruption against Your Excellency’s constitutional advisers in
‘ reference to the Pacific Railway contract; that although the House has appointed a
“ Committee to enquire into the said charges, the proceedings of this Committee have, on
“ various grounds, been postponed, and the encuiry has not yet taken place ; that the
“ honour of the country imperatively requires that no further delay.should take place in the
“ investigation of charges of so grave a character, and which it is the duty and-undoubted
“ right and privilege of the Commons to prosecute.

“ The undersigned are deeply impressed with the conviction that any attempt to
“ postpone this enquiry, or to remove it from the jurisdiction of the Commons, would
““ create the most intense dissatisfaction ; and they, therefore, pray Your Excellency not
“to prorogue Parliament until the House of Commons shall have an opportunity of
“ taking such steps as it may deem necessary and expedient with reference to this im-
‘¢ portant matter.

“ The number of names rigned to this document is ninety, within ten of one-half
¢ the House. They are as follows :—

¢ OppoSITION.—Anglin, Archibald, Bain, Bechard, Bergin, Blain, Blake, Bodwell,
“ Bourassa, Bowman, Boyer, Brouse, Buell, Burpee (Sunbury), Cameron (Huron), Cart-
“ wright,Casey,Casgrain,Cauchon,Charlton,*Church,Cockburn (Muskoka),Ceok,Cutler, De-
¢ lorme, St. George, Dorion, Dorion, Edgar, Ferris, Findlay, Fiset, Flewming, Fournier,
“ Galbraith,Geoffrion,Gibson, Gillies,Goudge, Hagar, Harvey, Higginbotham, Holton, Horton,
¢ Huntington, Jetté, Laflamme, Landerkin, McDonald (Glengarry), Mackenzie, Mercier,
“ Metcalte, Mills,Oliver, Piquet, Paterson, Pearson, Pelletier, Pickard, Poser, Prévost, Richard,
¢ Richards,*Ross,Ross, Ross, Ross,Rymal,Smith (Peel),Snyder,Stirton,Taschereau,Thomp-
¢¢ son, Thomson,* Tremblay, Trow, White (Halton), Wilkes, Wood, Young, Young.

“ MiNISTERIALISTS.—Burpee (St. John), Coffin, Cuuningbam, Forbes, Glass, Mac
“ donell (Inverness), Ray, Schultz, Scriver, Shibley, D. A. Smith (Selkirk), A, J
% Smith (Westmoreland).” + )

Keply. -

“ Glentlemen,—1It is quite unnecessary for me to assure you that any representations
“ emanating from persons possessing the right to speak on public affairs with such
“ authority as yourselves will always be considered by me with the greatest respect, even
“ had not circumstances already compelled me to give my most anxious thought to the
¢ matters to which you are now desirous of calling my attention.

“ You say, in your memorandum, that four months have elapsed since the Hon. Mr.
4 Huntingten preferred grave charges of corruption against my present advisers, in refer-
“ ence to the Pacific Railway contract, and that although the House has appointed a
“ Committee to enquire into these charges, the proceedings of this Committee have on
# various grounds been postponed, and the enguiry has not yet taken place.

“ Gentlemen, no person can regret more deeply than I do these unfortunate delays,
“the more so as they seem to have given rise to the impression that they have been
¢ unnecessarily interposed by the action of the Executive. :

* The names thus noted were signed by proxy.

4+ The above classification is founded on the votes taken on Mr. Huntington’s mition. One or two
gentlemen, however, classed with the opposition might I'e more properly set down as *‘ Independent.”

®
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“ Tt may be premature at this moment to enter into a history of the disallowance of
““ the Oaths Bill, but this much, at all events, it is but fair to every one that I should
“ state. viz,, that immediately after I had assented to that Act, I transmitted a certified
““ copy of it to the Secretary of State, in accordance with the instructions by which I am
“bound on such occasions. That, leaning myself to the opinion, (an opinion founded on
“the precedent afforded by the Act of the Canadiun Parliament, which empowers the
“ Senate to examine witnesses on oath,) that the Act was not ultra vires, I accompanied
“ it by a full exposition of the arguments which could be urged in its sapport ; but on
“ the point being referred by the Secretary of State for the professional opinion of the
“ Law Officers of the Crown, it was pronounced inconsistent with the Act of Confeder-
“ation, and that, therefore, the postponement of the enquiry, so far as it has arisen out
“ of this circumstance, has resulted wholly by the operation of law, and has been beyond
*¢ the control of any one concerned.

“ You then proceed to urge me, on grounds which are very fairly and forcibly stated,
“to decline the advice which has been unanimously tendered to me by my responsible
¢ Ministers and to refuse to prorogue Parliament ; in other words you require me to dis-
“ miss them from my counsels ; for, gentlemen, you must be aware that this would be
¢ the necessary result of my assenting to your recommendation.

“ Upon what grounds would 1 be justified in taking so grave a step ?

¢ What guarantee can you afford me that the Parliament of the Dominion would
“ endorse such an act of personal interference on my part ?

“ You, yourselves, gentlemen, do not form an actual moiety of the House of Com-
“mons, and T have no means, therefore, of ascertaining that the majority of that body
¢ subscribe to the opinion you have enounced.

“ Again, to what should T have to appeal in justification of my conduet ?

“It is true grave charges have been preferred against these gentlemen ; charges
“ which I admit require the most searching investigation ; but as you, yourselves, remark:
“in your memorandum, the truth of these accusations still remains untested.

¢ One of the authors-of this correspondence which has made so painful an impression
“ upon the public, has admitted that many of his statements were hasty and inaccurate ;
“ and has denied on oath, the correctness of the deductions drawn from them.

“ Various assertions contained in the narrative of the other have been positively
¢ contradicted.

~ “Is the Governor General, upon the strength of such evidence as this, to drive from
¢ his presence gentlemen who for years have filled the highest offices of State, and in whom
“during the recent Session, Parliament has repeatedly declared its continued confidence ¢
“Tt is true certain documents have lately appeared in connection with these matters of
¢ grave significance, in regard to which the fullesi explanation must be given, but no
“ proof has yet been adduced which necessarily connects them with the culpable transac-
¢“ tions of which it is asserted they formed a part, however questionable they may appear,
¢ as placed in juxtaposition with the correspondence to which they have been appended
“ by the person who has possessed himself of them.

“ Under these circums..nces, what right has the Governor General, on his personal
“responsibility, to proclaim to Canada—mnay, not only to Canada, but to America and
¢ Ruroywe, as such a proceeding on his part must necessarily do, that.he believes his
« Ministers guilty of the ciimes alleged against them? Were it possible at the present
“time to make = call of the House, and place myself in a direct communication with the
¢ Parliament of the Dominion, my presens embarrassment would disappear, but this is a
“ physical impossibility. I am assured by my Prime Minister, and the Report of the
¢ procecdings at the time bLears out his statements, that when Parliament adjourned it
“ was cnnounced by him, as the Leader of the House, that the meeting oun the 13th of
“ August would be immediately followed by prorogation ; that no substantive objection
“ was taken ¢ . this announcement ; and that, as a consequence, a considerable portion of

1]
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¢ your fellow Members' are dispersed in various directions. I should therefore only
¢ deceive myself were I to regard the present Assembly as a full Parliament.

“ Since the adjournment, indeed, circumstances have occurred which render your
¢ proximate re-assembly highly desirable, but in this country there are physical circum-
“stancss which necessarily interpose a considerable lapse of time before the representatives
“ of the various Provinces comprising the confederated Parliament of Canada can assemble,
“ geparated as some of them are by thousands of miles from'the capital of the Dominion.

“In regulating the times and seasons when Parliament is to be called together, the
¢ Executive is bound not orly to consider the reasonable convenience of these gentlemen
¢ but also to protect the federal rights of the Provinces which they represent, and under
¢ these circumstances I have concluded, on the advice of my Ministers (and even if I
“ differed from them as to the policy of such a course, which I do not, it is a point upon .
“which I should not hesitate to accept their recommendation,) to issue a Royal
“ Commission of enquiry to three gentlemen of such legal standing, character and
“ authority as will command the confidence of the public, by virtue of the powers con-.
¢ ferred upon me by the Act, 31 Vic., cap. 38. On the other hand, I have determined
“in proroguing Parliament to announce to the Members of both Houses my intention of
“ assembling them immediately after the Commission in question shall have concluded its
“labors. By these means an opportunity will be afforded for the preliminary expurgation
“ of these unhappy matters before a tribunal competent to take evidence on oath ; ample
“ opportunities will be given to the Members of the more distant Provinces to make their
¢ preparations, in view of an Autumnal Session ; and within two months or ten weeks
“ from this date a full Parliament of Canada will take supreme and final cognizance of
‘ the case now pending between my Ministers and their accusers. )

¢ Gentlemen, the situation we have been discussing is one of great anxiety and
“ embarrassment, but I cannot but hope that on a calm retrospect of the various
¢ considerations tc be kept in view, you will come to the conclusion that in determining
¢ to be guided by the advice of my Ministers, on the present occasion—in other words,
“in declining to act as though the charges which have been advanced against them were
¢ already proven, and in adhering to arrangements upon the faith of whick many of your
“ colleagues are absent from their places, I have adopted the course most in accordance
“ with the maxims of constitutional government, and with what is due to those whom
¢ the Parliament of Canada has recommended to my confidence.”

After the Members had retired, it had become time for me to proceed to the Senate
Chamber, and about half-past three o’clock the Speaker appeared at the Bar, and Parlia-
ment was prorogued. Considerable excitement, I am informed, prevailed in the House of
Commons, and cries of *“ Privilege” were uttered, when Black Rod made his appearance/;
but as far as I can learn, nothing was done or said incompatible with the dignity and
self-respect of that assembly. Only the Ministerialists present, about thirty-five in
uumber, accompanied the Speaker to the Senate Chamber. The Opposition, amongst
whom, on this occasion, I suppose must be included thirteen of the ordinary supporters of
my Government who had signed the Memorial, remained bebind in their places.
Upwards of seventy Members in a House of two hundred must have been absent—all of
whom, with the exception of three, were claimed by Government as their adherents.

In the evening, what is popularly known as an “indignation ” meeting was held,
No. 6. under the presidency of Mr. Mackenzie. 1 have appended to this despatch a re-

port of its proceedings.

I have thus recounted, in as faithful language as I can command, the various
circumstances connected with the recent Prorogation. In doing so, Your Lordship will
perceive that I have not attempted to discuss, still less to defend the action of my
Ministers on any of the occasions referred to, except so far as the justification of their
conduct follows as a corollary to the vindication of the attitude I myself have assumed.
The propriety of their procedure is a matter which they will have to settle with the
Canadian Parliament. My contestation would be, that the fact of their being hereafter
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.
proved innocent or guilty of the accusations alleged against them, or of having acted
judiciously or the reverse, is a result which can have no relation to my share in these
transactions, and that, given the circumstances in which I found myself, I have acted in
the highest interests of the Parliament and of the people of Canada  In tue same way, if
from time %o time I have argued against any of the views maintained by the Oppdsition,
it has only been as contending against their implied condemnation of what I myself
have done or said.

Were I to be put upon my defence, my bess justification would be found in a review
of whatever other courses may be considered to have been possible, but this enquiry has
been pretty well exhausted in the course of the preceding statement. The alternatives
I have seen suggested by those who are disposed to criticise my conduct are indeed very
few. The morning after the news of the prorogation had reached Toronto, but before my
pledge in regard to an Autumn Session was known, the Globe—a recognised organ of the
Opposition, and one of the ablest conducted papers in Canada—in Jamenting the prospect
of a recess which was to last to February of next year, observed that “a prorogation
“for two or three weeks ” would have been a proper course. As I had actually antici-
pated, the pith of these suggestions (for the question of a few extra weeks, I apprehend,
could not have become any grave cause of complaint) I naturally might have expected to
‘have been complimented on my action; but although this paper and all the other
Opposition journals in Canada have, with a few exceptions, shown great forbearance to me
personally—considering the excitement which prevailed and the forcible language in which
lcading articles are written—I am afraid I must admit to Your Lordship that its subse-
quent allusions to my procedure have not heen eulogistic.

But if a short prorogation was wrong, what were the alternatives? An adjourn-
ment. But an adjournment is an act of the Howse, and cannot be compelled by the
Executive. The leader of the House had already rejected the suggestion, and not the
slightest intimation had ever reached me that such an expedient would be agreeable o the
Oppesition.  On the contrary, their last word within an hour of the time the House was
to meet, as conveyed to me by the ninety-two Members, amongst whom were Mr.
Mackenzie and Mr. Blake, was—* Let us meet and proceed to business as though we were
“ g fully constituted assembly, representing the collective will of the people.”

But it has been suggested that I should, on the one hand, have compelled the
acquiescence of Sir Join Macdonald in an adjournment by vefusing to prorogue, while on
the other, Mr. Mackenzie ought to have been driven into the arrangement under a
threat of prorogation.

Now I am quite ready to admit, that one of the functions of a Governor General is
to moderate the animosities of party warfare, to hold the balance even between the con-
tending parties, to see that the machinery of the Constitution is not unfairly strained for
party purposes, to intervene with his Counsels at opportune moments, and when desired
by his Ministers to become the channel of communication with their opponents, or even
though uninvited, to offer himself as negotistor in a difficulty.  But the 76le marked
out for me above is very different from this. I certainly should not have considered it
consistent with my personal honor to have approached my Prime DMinister with a threat
I had no intention of executing, even had I seen less clearly than I did the objections to
the course proposed, while, except at his instance, I should have been still less justified in
opening communications with the Opposition. But as I have already explained the mere
negotiation of an adjournment would not have advanced matters in any degree, unless the
issues relative to the future proceedings of the Committee could have been settled at the
same time ; but the divergencies of opinion upon these posnts were irreconcilable and

_could never have been satisfactorily dealt with except by the House in full Session.

’ If then my choice lay—which seems to be admitted —between a short prorogation and
8 barren adjournment for a similar period, I do not think it can be disputed that the
former was the preferable of the two. .

Of course it was always open to me to have dismissed my Ministers, and have to
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taken my chance of Parliament approving my conduct, but I did not feel myself
warranted in hazarding such a step on the data before me. Indeed, the rashness and
injustice of the proceeding would probably have roused such & feeling of dissatisfaction in
the minds of what I have no reason to know may not prove the majority of the con-
stituencies that there would have been a great chance—if Sir Jokn and his friends came at-
all decently out of the affair—of their being borne back into office on the shoulders of the
people. If wholly exculpated, Your Lordship can imagine what my position would be-
come in presence of the reaction that would have ensued. At all events as I told the
remonstrant Members in my reply, I was not prepared by publicly withdrawing my con-
fidence from my Ministers, to proclaim to Canada, to America, and to Europe that I
believed untried men guilty of such atrocious crimes as those imputed to them. It is
however not necessary to debate this line of conduct, as no responsible person in this
country has ventured to recommend it.

But though not directly suggesting the dismissal of my Ministers, it has been very
generally contended that I should have considered them under a ban, and should have
ceased to act on their advice, though still retaining them in office. The establishment of
a relationship of this kind between the Crown and its Ministers would be a novel fact in
Constitutional history, and might have proved difficult of execution. I was to go to my
Council and say to them * Gentlemen, you state that in your opinion the Crown has
“ pledged itself to Parliment to prorogae on a certain duy: you assert as a matter of
“fact that relying on this pledge sixty or seventy Members are not in their places,
“and that to allow the Hous: to proceed to business in their absence would be a gross
“impropriety to which youwould not consent, and that in view of this circumstance as
“my constitutional advisers, placed about me by the will of Parliament, you unanimously
% advise me to prorogue. Well gentlemen, when Parliament last voted, you possessed a
“ commanding majority : whether you have lost the confidence of Parliament or not I can-
“mnot tell. Yousay you have not. Others say you have. Your political opponents have
“ brought grave accusations against you. You are therefore under a ban. You have
¢ forfeited my confidence. I do not intend to take your advice, except on mere questions
“of adwinistration tut—Pray retain your places.” To which, of course, these gentle-
men would have replied :—* We are highly sensibleof Your Excellency’s forbearance, per-
“ haps you will favor us with a list of subjects on which you will accept onr recommend-
i ation, as well as an index expurgatorius of those which ave taboced. The arrangement
¢ will lighten our responsibilities, our salaries will remain the same, and our honour "—I
cannot exactly conjecture how the sentence would have concluded.  But the suggestion
that wy refusal to take their advice on prorogation would nos have been tantamount to
a dismissal of them, is too untenable to need refutation.

Before, however, closing this head ol the discussion it may be well to examine the
grounds on which it is alleged, I ought to have withdrawn my confidence from Sir
John Macdonald and his colleagues.

“In order to answer this question, we must inquire what I had to go upon? There
were Mr. Huntinglon’s statements as displayed in his motion,~ but these statements were
not statements of facts, but of conclusions drawn from facts within Mr. Huutington's
knowledge perhaps, but not within mine, and offered no safe foothold. Next there were
Sir Hugh Alluw’s statements,—but upon which was I %o found myself,—upon those in
Sir fugh's letters, in which he aimits there was a good deal of *inaccurate” language,
or upon those in his affidavit. If upon the latter, could I have pronounced the Govern-
ment guilty ¥ Then tbere were Mr. McMullen’s statements,— but these have been much
questioned,andmany of them have been contradicted. I do not think the people of Canada
would be willing to allow the reputation of any of their representative men to be staked
upon evidence of this nature. Lastly, there were Sir George Cartier’s letter, and Sir Jokn
Macdonald’s telegram.  In respect to these documents, ! would merely observe that sus-
picious as they might appear, no man would have been justified in acting upon any con-
clusion in regard to them, until it had been skown wi-h what transactions they were con-
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nected. There is as yet no evidence to prove that the sums referred to were consideration
moneys for the Pacific Railway charter ; and Sir Hugh Allan states upon his oath that
they were not, as will be seen from the subJomed extract from his affidavit :—

“ In these and similar ways 1 expended sums of money approaching in amount those
“ mentioned in those letters, as I conceive I had a perfect right to do ;, but I did not
¢ gtate in those letters, nor is it the fact, that any portmn of those sums of money were
“ paid to the Members of the Govemment JFor were received by them or on their behalf
“ directly as a cons1derat10n in any form for any advantage to me in connection with the
“ Pacific Railway contract.”

On the other hand, what were the countervailing facts within my knowledge. The
theory of the prosecution “is that the terms of the “charter were corruptly modified to
“ the advantage of Sir Hugh .Allan and his American confederates.” Has the bargain
been carried out ? Certainly not as far as the Americansare concerned. Their complaint
is that they have taken nothing by their motion. 1 was myself a witness of the pains
taken to cxclude them when the charter was being framed. Have Sir Hugh Allan and
his friends been gratified with that control over the concern to attain which Mr. MeMullen
asserts he bribed my Ministers ? This is a fact less easy to elucidate, but I myself believe
that he has not. At moments when Sir JoAn Macdonald could not have been playing a part
he gave me repeated indications of his desire to prevent Sir Hugh from obtaining any com-
mandinginfluence on the direction. That direction was framed with a view to a proper re-
presentation upon iv of every Provinee in Canada, regard being had to the wealth and pop-
ulation of each. It numbersamongstitsmembers gentlemen who had been on the direction
of the late Interoceanic Company, and it includes the names of men whom every one
would acknowledge, would never willingly associate themselves with any dishonourable
enterprise. It is difficult to believe that these personages are either the willing or un-
conscious tools of Sir H. Allan. Hence, we must arrive at the inference that, at all
events, if the crime was imagined, it can scarcely have been consummated.  This would
nct in the least excuse its authors, but if a thing has not bcen done, the fact affords
primd facie grounds for believing that it was not intended to be done. Lastly, I have
received the most solemn assurances from my Ministers, both individually and collec-
tively, on their word as men of honour, and on their fealty Yo the Crown as my sworn
Councillors, that they are absolutely innocent of the things laid to their charge.

On a balance of the foregoing considerations,can any one say that I should have been
justified in deliberately violating my first duty as a constitutional ruler on a premature
assumption of the guilt of these gentlemen ?

. But a still more important question remains behind. Had I any means of know-
ing that my Ministers had forfeited the confidence of the House of Commons,—for, of
course, if this were the case, any inward impressions of my own would cease to be ele-
ments 6f the problem ¢

What were the facts upon which I could rely? During the whole of the preceding
Session the Government had marched from victory to victory, as will be seen by the sub
jcined record of votes taken on test divisions :—

7th March, majority for Government. .......c.oovvriviiiininmiiiiiniii... 16
18th do do _do PSSO 11
2nd April, do Ao e e e, 31*
17¢th  do do dO e e 26 -
7th May, do do S OO POPRP -1
8th do do Ao e e e, - 33
12th do do do B PP 2:

16th do: do do PR 1

* Mr. Huntington’s Motion.
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They had left off with a majority of 35 at their command. The ordinary presump-
tion would be that their supporters still adhered to them. Had anything occurred to in-
validate this conclusion? The publication of the documents I have referred to? J udging
from the process of thought in my own mind, which compelled me to suspend my verdict, 1
could not bring myself to believe that Parliament had jumped to any premature conclu-
sion. But I had one other indication to assist me. Ninety-two Members of Parliament
declared themselves opposed to the views of Ministers on prorogation. Where were
the other one hundred and seven, and what were their opinions ¢ Of the thirty-five or
forty who were in 'their places, not one took steps to make me aware that they had
ceased to support the Government. Their names were conspicuously absent from the
Memorial. The sixty or sixty-five Members who were away cannot complain if T have
interpreted their absence as an indication that they endorsed the policy of Government,so
far at least as prorogation was concerned. That the Memorialists were so many and
no more was in itself significant, for it gave the measure of the effort made and the
maximum result. They were not even a moiety of the House. They were a minority,
and therefore not in a position to acquaint me with the wishes of the majority, or to
speak in behalf of Parliament at all. So acutely was the force of this fact felt that
within a very few days after prorogation, it was industriously cireulated by all the Op-
position newspapers, that in refusing to acquiesce in the suggestions of the signatories of )
this Memorial, T had flown in the face of a “magority ” of the House of Commons. Itis
said that hypocrisy is the homage paid by vice to virtue. The pertinacity with which °
this mis-statement has been propagated, T cannot but regard as a homage to the strength
of my position. But not content with this,some papers have even gone further and stated .
positively that other gentlemen, friends of the Government, waitedupon me the same day
and held language similar to the remonstrants—an assertion for which there is not the
slightest foundation, for, on that duy,up to thres o'clock, with the exception of the Speaker,
the remonstrant Members themselves, and my Ministers I had neither spoken to or
heard from a single Member of Parliament.

But it has been subsequently argued, that inasmuch as no division ever took place in
a perfectly full house, ninety-two signatures implied a practical majority,—as though my
appreciation of what should constitute a majority is to be regulated by my estimate of the
cogency of the respective whips. If, however, we aretocount noses with such particalarity,
let us see how the case stands. I admit that the numerical strength of a house is always
in excess of its voting power. There will always be accidental vacancies. But the ranks
of each side are equally liable to be thinned by casualties. What was the voting power
represented by this memorial? It istrue, on the word of the chairman, I took 93 as
the number of persons on whose behalf he spoke, but the actual signatures at the time I
had to decide on my course were only 92. Of these, three were affixed by proxy, reducing
. the:momentary voting strength of the body represented to 89; for it is to be presumed
that; unless detained from Ottawa, the remaining gentlemen would have signed with their
own hands. Now, if we double 89 we get a house of 178, aud no later than last Session,
133 names appeared on a division list,—so that the 89 remonstrants represented only a
minority of the House even on this principle of reckoning. But during the whole of last
Session, Government had a large majority, a condition of affairs which superinduces a
laxity of attendance. Had the two parties been more evenly balanced, had vietory
depended on only a few votes,the muster of members would have been inevitably stronger,
and the maximum division list of 183 undoubtedly exceeded.

But T am not prepared to admit that a Governor General would be justified in taking
80 serious a step as was then urged upon me, on the strength of a memorial signed even
by a majority of Members of Parliament. Except so far as bringing a certain amount of
pressure to bear upon him for a mowentary purpose, a document of this nature is quite
inconsequent. It would prove so much waste paper in the presence of a different mandate
from the constituencies of many of these geatlemen, and when the time for voting arrived
the Governor who relied upon it might very well find a considerable proportion of it

.
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signataries on the wrong side of the division list, with a dozen plausible excuses for their
having played him false. Indeed within a couple of hours after the deputation had left
my presence, I was assured on trustworthy authority that some of these very persons had
openly stated that in signing the memorial they by no means intended to signify that they
withdrew their support from Government. -

It is further to be remembered that, althongh I was in Ottawa at six in the morning,I
heard nothing of this memorial until 1 o'clock, that three was the hour at which Parlia-
meut met, that the gentlemen bringing it must have known that its presentation and
perusal must have occupied some time, and that I was bound to communicate iv to my
Ministers,—yet it"was upon the strength of a document of this nature, presented in this
fashion, when my speech from the Throne was in the hands of the printers, and the guard
of honour under arms, that I was expected to take a step which under such circumstances
must have inevitably led to a change of Government, and possibly a general election.

I have one further point to mention, and T have done. It is a favourite theory at
this moment with many persons, that when once grave charges of this nature have been
preferred against the Ministry they become tpso facto unfit to counsel the crown. The
practical application of this principle would prove very inconvenient, and would leave not
only the Governor General, but every Lieutenant-Governor in the Dominion, very thinly
provided with responsible advisers,for as far as I have been able to seize the spirit of poli-
tical controversyin Canada, there is scarcely aneminent manin the country on either side
whose character or integrity has not been. at one timeor another, the subjectof reckless attack
by his opponents in the press. Even Your Lordship and Mr. Gladstone havenot escaped,
for it has heen more than insinuated that the Imperial Government have been *got at’ by
Sir John Mucdonald, and that the law officers of Her Majesty were instructed to con-
demn the Oaths Bill contrary to their legal convictions.

In conclusion, I desire to call Your Lordship’s attention to the fact, that in this
despatch I have made no allusion to the Royal Commission, which I have just issued
under the alvice of my Ministers.

My desire is to keep the transactions relating to the prorogation of Parliament,
and to the issue of the Commission, entirely distinct. These two events are quite dis-
connectea and independent. The reasons which induced me-to agree to the prorogation
of Parliament -had t- be considered without reference to the effect of prorogation ot the
Committee, or, at leist, they appeared sufficiently cogent to overpower any countervail-
ing arguments founded on the necessity of keeping the Committee alive. However
much I might have desired to do so, I could not have treated Parliament as a pregnant
woman, and prolonged its existence for the sake ot the lesser life attached to it. If T
have satisfied Your Lordship that prorogation under the circumstances was the proper
course, the extinction of the Committee was an ill effect with which I had no concern.
It is necessary to keep this consideration very clearly before our eyes, otherwise a con-
fusion of ideas will ensue, prejudicial to a correct judgmeént of the case. The extinction
of the Committee is being denounced as the worst feature in the transaction by persons
who are ready to admit that prorogation was perhaps a necessity, and they insensibly
transfer their dissatisfaction with the result to the circumstance which occasioned it.
The same cluss of minds probably conjecture that the destruction of the Committee was
the wain inducement with my Government for msisting on prorogation, but with specu-
lations of this kind I have nothing to do. I prorogued Parliament for what I considered
not only full and sufficient, but imperative reasons. The subordinate consequences
incident to the transaction do not, thevefore, come nnder review.

There is one further point it may be well to remember. I ses it is asserted that
the Government purposely kept its sixty Members away. Of course I have no means
of knowing how far this may have been the case. Tt is probable that having concluded
that the Session could not bz prolonged, my Ministers may have notified their followers
to that effect, but it is an indisputable fact, that the absence of a considerable proportion

was unavoidable.
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In another despatch I propose to address Your Lordship on the subject of
the Commission.
T have the honour to be, my Lord,
' Your Lordship’s most obedient servant,
(Signed,) DurrerIN.
The Right Hon. the Earl of KIMBERLEY,
&ec., &c., &c.

[Enclosure No. 1, in No. 19, August 15, 1873.]
MonTrEAL, July 18th,

The following letter has been addressed by Sir Francis Hincks to the Gazette, and
will appear in that paper to-morrow morning :—

« To the Editor of the Guzeite. _

« 81r,— Although reluctant to anticipate the formal enquiry into Mr. Huntington's
“ ckarges, I cannot allow the statement made in the Herald of yesterday by Mr. Geo. W.
« McMullen to remain unnoticed. In all my proceedings regarding the construction of the
« Pacific Railway, I have been governed by an opinion, early expressed and never modi-
“ fied, which was that if the construction of that work was undertaken by proper parties,
¢ the Government and the country, instead of thinking that they had conferred a favour
“on such parties, should feel deeply indebted to them. I shall at present confine my re-
« marks on Mr. McMullen's letter to what affects myself here personally. 1 have a dis-
« ginet recollection of Mr. McMullen's visit to Ottawa in July,1871. He was accompanied
“ by Mr. Smith, of Chicago, Mr. James Beuty, Jr., Barrister, of Toronto, Mr. Wadding-
« ¢om and Mr. Kersteman. They were bearers of an informal proposal for undertaking
“ the work, and it is true that they had the names of several parties of the highest
“respectability. Mr. McMullen admits that it speedily became apparent to myself and
é gssociates that Mr. Waddington had been over sgnguine in the idea that the formation
“of any company would be entrusted to his hand. I do not pretend to recollect all that
“ passed in the brief conversation that took place, but the substance was that the Gov-
“ grnment was not in a position to negotiate on the subject. After the return of the party
“ to Toronto,I had some further correspondence on the subject, which I only refer to that
“1 may show how I came into communication with Sir Hugh Allan. T received a letter
“on the 24th of July,acquainting me that the writer intended going, during the following
“ week, to Montreal, along with a gentleman who has been active in promoting railway
« enterprises, with a view to bringing this scheme under the notice of Sir Hugh Allan and
¢ other capitalists in Montreal. I at once sent the following reply :—

¢« Confidential.
“ OrTAWA, July 20th, 1871,

« My DEAR SIr, —I have received your letter of the 24th inst. I note that you had
¢ yourself arrived at the conclusion that  the whole maitter was disorganized and required
« complete recenstruction.’ You mention your intention of proceeding with Mr.
« to Montreal to see certain parties. MT. — is reported to be a shrewd business
“ man, and yet, from your account, he is about to see persons regarding a scheme, of the
« advantages of which neithér he nor you can have the slightest idea. At least I
“ gertainly am very ignorant at this moment what aid in land and money the Govern-
¢« ment will recommend Parliament to grant. How any one under such circumstances
« can talk to men of business about being concerned in the scheme, I am at a loss to com-
¢ prehend, and I am persuaded that, owing to Mr. Kersteman’s most injudicious proceed-
“ ings, the greatest iffjury has been done to a great undex;[ta.king.” ’ :

113 ﬂm’

C «“ ¥. Hincks.
« James Beaty, Jr., Esq.” -
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“T readily admit that from the time when the proposals made through Mr. M M-
¢ len were first submitted, I was most anxious, but solely on public grounds, that thene-
¢ gotiations should fall into other hands. After having prevented, as I believed I had
¢ done, the communication to Sir Hugh Allan, I determined to let him know what was
“ going on. I accordingly gave him the names of the American gentlemen who had
“ made the informal communication, but I certainly could not have requested Sir Hugh
“to communicate with them. I did not then even know that Sir Hugh Allan was pre-
“ pared to embark in the scheme, but I readily admit that I was of opinion that several
“ of the American names were wholly unobjectionable, and that Sir Hugh Allan was as
“likely as any other Canadian capitalist to secure co-operation both in England and
¢ Canada. Mr. McMullen refers to an interview, or interviews, with two prommpnt
“railway bankers at New York, and prior, I think, to my first communication to Sir
“ Hugh Allan,in the month of August 1871. Dumng my brief visit to New York in
“ August, 1871, which, T may observe, was wholly unconnected with Pacific Railway
« matters, I had interviews with the gentleman referred to, and I believe that I did sug-
¢ gest that the American capitalists, who were inclined to promote the undertaking,
“would find Sir Hugh Allan a better medium of communication with the Canadian
“ Government than Mr. McMullen and his Chicago friends. I acted entirely in the in-
¢ terest of the Canadian people in suggesting to the gentlemen referred to that the par-
“ties who had brought the scheme before the Government had not the standing that it
“was desirable they should have. I was on my way to New Brunswick and Nova
“Scotia when the conversations in New York took place, and I certainly never gave any
“address to Sir Hugh Allan. On my return I gave him a list of names, and he re-
“marked that he knew all or most of them by reputation. The next reference to me in
“ Mr. McMullen's letter is to the meeting of Council on the 5th cf October, 1871, when
« Mr. Mc¢Mullen says i— ¢ It was at once apparent that they were not fully in accord
‘“among themselves” How this was apparent it would be difficult for Mv. McMullen
‘ to show, inasmuch as to the best of my recollection no member of the Government said
“g word except Sir Jokn. Sir John asked Sir Hugh Allan whether he hada anvf proposi-
“tion to submit, to which Sir Hugh replied by enquiring whether, if he made a progosi-
“ tion, the Government would be prepared to consider it, or enter into negotiations ; to
« which Sir John replied that they were not prepared to do so, and Sir Hugk repmed
“ that in that case he did not think it advisable to make any suggestion. I have no re-
“ collection whatever of holding any private conversation with Mr. McMullen, and 1 can-
“not believe it possible that I “could have discussed with him the views of Sir George
“(Cartier. It must he borne in mind, that all this time, and for many months a‘ter-
“ wards, indeed till after the Session of Pa,rhament of 1872, the obJects of the promo’ers
¢ of the Pacific scheme and of the Government were Wholly at variance. Mr. McMullen
“and his followers, both before und after their association with Sir Hugh d4illan, were
“ trying in every possible way, and for this they cannot be blamed, to get the Govern-
“ment committed to-entrust the building of the rairoad to their Company, while the
¢ Government were anxious simply to get all possible information so as to enable them
“ to submit a scheme to Parliament that would be acceptable to capitalists, without
“ being too burdensome to the country. It is alleged that after Sir Hugh Allan re-
“ turned from England, I said something about advertising for tenders, so as to avoid

. “blame. I must, in the first place, declare that T never made any authorized communi-
¢ cation to Sir Bugh Allan, nor do 1 recollect that the subject of advertising for tenders
% was ever under the consideration of the Government. If Sir Hugh Allan was pressing
“for immediate action, nothing would be more natural than that I should point out to
“him that the Government “eould not enter into a contract without having previously
“gsubmitted a scheme to Parliament. I may have talked of adverhsmg for tenders as
“ mode of ascertaining not only the terms of capitalists,but also whether therewere anyother
¢ parties prepared to make offers. I cannot now recollect what passed at these conver-
¢ gations, but I am clear that I merely gave expression to my private opinion, and that T
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“ wag pointing out the impossibility of any immediate action being taken. This was not
“ owing, as Mr. McMullen alleges, to the exigencies of the political situation, but simply
“ o the necessity of obtaining the concurrence of Parliament to whatever scheme the
“ Government might finally decide on. The only further reference to me in Mr. Mo
“ Mullen’s letter is to certain alleged money transactions. [ solemnly declure that I never
“ asked and never obtained, either by loan or gift, any sum of money from Sir Hugh Allan,
“or jfrom any person on his behalf, or jfrom any other person in connection with the
“ Pacific Ratlway ; that I never was sounded by Sir Hugh Allan as to my personal ex-
“ pectations, and never, directly or indirectly, asked or obtained any money in connec-
“tion with the scheme. Mr. McMuller asserts that I required notonly a sum of money
“ for myself, but a situation for my son at a salary of not less than $2,000 per annum.
“I never made any such demand, but I did, on one occasion, casually say to Sir Hugh
“ Allan, asT had done to other friends, that if he happened to know of any employment
“for my youngest son I would be glad if he would bear him in mind. I had not the
“least idea at the time of employment under a company not likely to be in existence for
“an indefinite and certainly a long time. Sir Hugh replied, that no doubt when the
“ Pacific Company was formed, he would have no difficulty in finding him employment,
““ and there the matter terminated. This was long before the disputes which arose be-
“ tween the rival Companies, from which time I determined that no one connected with
“ me should have any employment in any such Company, and this determination I com-
“ municated to Mr. 4bbott. Meantime my son got employment of a different kind, and
“ without any reference to Sir Hugh Allan. 1 may add, that at the time the conversa-
“ tion took place, my youngest son, who held an appointment in British Guiana, was on
“ Jeave of absence, and paying a visit to his family. I was anxious that he should re-
“gign his appointment, and remain in Canada; and undertook to find him suitable em-
“ ployment. I mentioned him to several friends in Montreal, where I wished him to
“ settle, and 1 also mentioned him to Sir Hugh Allan. I never imagined that I would
“incur the risk of being charged with bargaining for my support to the Pacific Railway
“gcheme. I desire to state, in conclusion. that the Canadian Government was never in
“ any way a party to any arrangement between Sir Hugh Allan and his American associ-
“ates. From the very first there was the strongest opposition to the introduction of the
“ American element on the part of several members of the Cabinet, and for myself,
“ though not unfavourable to Americans being introduced, I always felt that Mr.
“ McMullen was a source of weakness. I further state most positively, that the Govern-
“ ment never entered into any agreement to giwve the Pacific Railway Charter for onetary
“ considerations of any kind. The various conditions and the charter were discussed on
“ their merits, and Sir Hugh Allan and his immediate friends were repeatedly obliged to
“yield points which they desired to press. The Government honestly tried to obtain an
“ amalgamation between the two Canadian Companies to the exclusion of Americans,
“ and, failing that, they incorporated a Canadian Company, in which SBir Hugh Allan’s
“ influence most certainly does not preponderate.

.

“1 am, &e., f
« F. HiNcks.”

[Enclosure No. 2 in No. 197, Aug. 15th, 1873.]

CHARTER }OR THE CONSTRUCTION OF THE PACIFIC RAILWAY, WITH PAPERS AND
i CORRESPONDENCE.

¢ MoNTREAL, June 21st, 1872,

“ 81r,—1 have the honour to inform you that the Provisional Directors of the
¢ Canadian Pacific Company held a meeting, after due notice, on Wednesday, the 19th
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¢« of June instant, at which Sir Hugh Allan was appoinied President, Mr. Donald
« YMcInnes, Vice-President, and myself Secretary of the Provisional Board.

«T have also the honour to state, by direction of the Board, that the Canada Pacific
¢« Railway Company is desirous of entering into an agreement with the Government
<« under the statute respecting the Canadian Pacific Railway Company recently passed, and
¢ will feel honoured by ary communication from the Government on the subject.”

T have, &e.,
“E. Ler. DE BELLFEUILLE,
“ Secretary.

«The Hon. J. C. Aikins,
“« Secretary of State, &c., &c., &e.,'Ottawa.”

“ Canapa Paciric Ranway Co.,
“ MoNTREAL, 3rd July, 1872,

«8r,—1 am directed by the Presidentand Provisional Direetors of the Canada
« Pgeific Ruilway Company,to inforin you that ata meeting of the Provisional Board held
¢ yesterday, the second instant, in Montreal, under the Presidency of Sir Hugh -
« Allan, T was instructed to write to the Government of the Dominion of Canada, to
¢ inform them that the Canada Pacific Railway Company is disposed and ready to
¢« undertake the building of the Canadian Pacific Railway, on the terms and conditions
« contained in the Act respecting the Canadian Pacific Railway passed at the last Session
¢ of the Parliament of Canada.”

“T have, &c.,
“E. Ler. D& BELLEFEUILLE,
“ Secretary.

¢« The Honorable J. C. Aikins,
« Secretarv of State, &c., &c., Ottawa.”

¢ DEPARTMENT OF SECRETARY OF STATE,
“ OrTawa, 4th July, 1872,

« §ir,—His Excellency the Governor General in Council has had ander consideration
s your letter of the 21st ult, reporting the Provisional organization of ¢ The Canada
¢ ¢« Pacific Railway Company,’ and expressing the desire of the Board of the Company to
« be informed when the Government will be prepared to negotiate with the Company in
« regpect to the construction of the Canada Pacific Railway, and I am directed to inform
“ you that it is the wish of the Government of Canada that your Company and ¢ The
« ¢ Tnteroceanic Railway Company’ should unite and form one Company, in accordance
¢ with the tenth section of the Act respecting the Canadian Pacific Railway.

¢ A gimilar communication has been made to the President of the latter Company,
« the Honble. D. L. Macphersor, Toronto.

¢ T have &c.
" «g, Parent, U. S. 8. &

« |, Ler. DE BELLEFEUILLE, Esq.,
¢ Becretary, Canada Pacific Railway Co.,
¢ Montreal.”
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“ DEPARTMENT OF SECRETARY OF STATE,
“ Orrawa, Sth July, 1872,

¢ Sir,—I am directed to acknowledge the receipt of your letter of the 3rd instant,
“ stating that the Canada Pacific Railway Company is disposed and ready to undertake
“ the building of the Canadian Pacific Railway, on the terms and conditions contained
“in the Act respecting the Canadian Pacific Railway passed at the last Session of the
« Parliament of Canada.
“T have, &c., -
‘ ““E. Parent, U. 8.8,
¢ E. LEF. DE BELLEFEUILLE,
“Secretary, Canada Pacific Railway Co.,
¢ Montreal.”

“ OFrICE OF THE CaNADA PacrFic RarLroap,
“ MoNTREAL, 9th July, 1872.

¢ 81r,—With reference to the last communication addressed to you by the Secretary
“of this Company, advising that the Company was now prepared to accept of the contract
¢ for the building of the Pacific Railroad on the terms and conditions authorized in the Act
“ of Parliament, I have now the honour to state, that if the building of the Pacific Rail-
“ road isgiven to this Company, it will agree, withsuch assistanceas may be obtained from
* the Governments of Ottawa and Quebec, orsuch other assistance as may be given us, to
“build a branch Railroad from some point on the main-line of the Pacific Railroad,
¢ near and North of Lake Nipissing, to Hull opposite Ottawa, there to connect with the
“Northern Colonization Railroad. This route will cross the Ottawa at Deep River or
“ gsome other point as far up on the North Shore of the Ottawa, in the Province of Quebec,
“ as the nature of the country will admit.

“This Company will also agree, with such assistance as we may obtain from the
* Government of Ontario, or other assistance that may be given to us, to build another
“ branch Railroad from the Nipissing terminus of the Pacific Railway to such a point in
“the Province of Ontario as will connect the Pacific Railroad with the railway system
¢leading to Toronto and other parts of Ontario.

. “ 1 have, &c.,
“ HueH ALLAN,
¢ Honourable J. C, Aikins, 4 ¢ President, Canada Pacific Railroad.
‘ Secretary of State, Ottawa.”

“ DEPARTMENT OF SECRETARY OF STATE,
“Orrawa, 17th July, 1872,

¢ Sir,—T am directed to acknowledge the receipt of your letter of the 9th instant,
“ referring to the communications of the Secretary of the Canada Pacific Railway Company
“of the 3rd, same month, advising that the Company was then prepared to accept the
¢ contract for building the Pacific Railway, and entering into further details on the terms
“and conditions on which the Company was ready to take the contract for the con-
“ struction of said railway.
“T have, &ec.,

o “E. Paszxt, U.8 8,
“8ir Hugh Allan,
¢ President, Canada Pacific' Railway,
“ Montreal.”
]
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“ OrTaWA, 2nd October, 1872.

«81r,—-I have the honour to state in anawer to your letter, suggesting that the Canada
“ Pacific Railway Company and the Interoceanic Railway Company should amalgamiste,
“that the former Company is willing to make such an amalgamation; and that I
¢ gommunicated such willingness to the Interoceanic Railway Company through its Pro-
“ vigional President, the Hon. Mr. Macpherson, shortly after receiving your last letter. I
¢ have further to state, that I have not been informed of any action by the Interececn ié
“ Company on the subject, having only received an acknowledgment of the reeeption of
“my letter. .

¢ T have, &c.,
“ Hoee ALLAN; President,
¢ Provigiohal Board, Canada Pacific R. R.

¢ The Hon. the Secretary of State, &c., &c., .
“ Ottawa.”

# DEPARTMENT OF SECRETARY OF STATE,
“ Orrawa, 3rd October, 1872,
¢ Q1g,—I am directed to acknowledge the receipt of your letter of the 2nd inst., in
¢ anigwer to mine of the 4th July last, suggesting that the Canada Pacific Railway Com-
“ pany and the Interoceanic Railway Company should amalgamate.

I have, &.
e 5 B Panevn, U.S.S.
“ Sir Hugh Allan,

« Montreal.”

¢« MONTREAL, 14th October, 1872.

. “ S1r,—1I have the honour to transmit you a memorandum from the Executive Com-
¢« mittee of the Oanada Pacific Railway Company, in reply to the statement submitted to
“ the Gevernment by the Interoceanic Railway Company, and I beg the favour of your
« laying the same before the Couneil.
. ‘ « I have, &c.,
“HueH ALLAN,
¢ President, Provisional Directors. -

« Hon. J. C. Aikins,
‘ « Seqtetary Of Btade; Obtawa.”

« Memorandum of the Canada Pacific Raithoay Company upon the Statement submitied by
“ the Interoceanic Railway Company to the Government of Canada.

«The undersigned, the Executive Committee of the Canada Pacific Railway Company,
“ haveto express their obligations to the Honourable the Privy Council for the courtesy of
« g copmrmunication of the statement of the Interoceanic Railway Company,* purporting to
« gat forth the reasons which have induced the latter Company to decline the proposal of
« amrhlgaimation tade by the Canada Pacific Company. And they avail themselves of the
« gppertunity thus affordcd them, to make somie remarks upon the contents of that
« gbatenyést, though they d6 net feel that any good result would be attained by ahswering
“ it fully and in detail. ’ ]

« They regard with regret the dééisioh of the Interoceanic Company, but as they
¢ conceive the¥ it Hes béen biought about chiefly by errors upon matters of fact, they are
¢ not without hope that it may be reconsidered. 4

————

*See page 69.
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“ I1i making the proposal of amalgamation, the Canada Comipany felt thab 8 vast dn
“ enterprise required all the strength that could be enlisted in it. They beleved that the
¢ Governmentaid, withall the advantages whith the Government are empowered to grant,
“ would not bé in excess of the requirements of the undertaking, and that thers was fio
“ yoom for attempting to diminish such aid or advantages by competition. They censidéred
¢ that the Governiment had adopted a wise policy in endeavouring to creste by consoli-
¢ dation the strongest Company possible, rather than to attempt to effect some insigiiificant
“ gaving by placing the two Compaiiies in competition with each other; and they felt that
# thie only publicspirited and patriotit course was to meel the desire of the Govertsient
& frankly ; snd to consent to amalgamation withoub undue solicitude as to the termd of it.
% Théy believed that the gentlemien who represented the Interoceanic Cotmpany wotld be
¢ prepared, as they themselves were, to lay aside any feeling of rivalry that may hdve
¢ existed, dtid t6 det vigorously in concert with them for the benefit of the undertaking.
“ But 4t thé same time they were, and are, fully prepared to undertake and esrry otit the
“ enterprise alone; as they have already ascertaihed, bynegotiation with English capitalists,
“ that the plans they have formed for the requisite financial arrangeinents can; in all
“ probability, be carried cut.

“ With respect to the propositions which the Interoceanic Companyseek to establishby
# the first portion of their statement, namely : that the orgahization should be pre-eminéntly
¢ national in its character; and that its means must be drawn first from Canadisf and
¢« gecond and chiefly from British sources ; the undersigned have simply to say that any
« argument for the purpose of sustaining such proposition was.quite superfluous; slthough
¢ possibly European capital may require to be sought for, outside of Great Britdin—iio one
¢« will disputethe advantages of committing theconstruction and runningof the Pacific Rail-
¢« road toa Company of Canadian origin and composed of British subjects; nor the dissstrous
« resulttsthat might be expected from placing the enterpriseunder the controlof the Americin
&« Northern Pacific Railway Company. The Canada Company have always entertained the
« opinions enunciated in their statement on this subject ; and as proof of that fact, it will
« appear, on reference to the draft charter submitted by that Company to the "House of
« Commons, that they proposed to make their Board of Directors exclusively British ;
« while, on the other hand, the Interoceanic Company proposed by their draft chsrter
« to create a Board which of necessity needed only to be British as to the majority of it.
« And it was only in consequence of the desire of the Government and Parliamerit that
« the two charters should be identical, and of the objection of the Interoceanic Company
« to make their Board of necessity exclusively Pritish, that the Canada Company took
« from the Interoceanic Company’s charter the clause requiring only a inajority to be
«c British instead of the whole. And, moreover, the Canada Company have been activel
« engaged since their incorporation in negotiations with British capitalists; eicldéiv‘ef?
: tending to the acquisition of means for the construction of the railway with every
« prospect of favourable result, should they be authorized to undertake it,

¢ In the face of these facts, it would seem that the somewhat elaborate argument
“ of the Interoceanic Company, to prove the expediency of making the Company entirely
“ Canadian and British was not only unnecessary and inapplicable, but possibly might
* be said to be out of place as coming from that Company.

“The Interoceanic Company having however submitted various arguments in
“ gupport of these propositions, proceed to apply them to the disadvantage of the Canada
“ Company.

¢ They assert that it is a matter of notoriety that one eof the leading meiiibety of the
¢ Canada Company and its Provisional President has been engaged in negotiation with
¢ gentlemen connected with the Northern Pacific Railway, for the organization of a
“ Company for the construction of the road ; and they say that the impression still exists
“ gverywhere that his original scheme is unchanged; and that his Company, ds the§ term
t thie Canada Company, is intended to co-operate with parties in thé United Biatés

D* . '
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¢ interested in the Northern Pacific Railway. And they declare that the Interoceanic
“ Company share this belief. -

“That, in reality, is the chief ground stated by the Interoceanic Company for
¢ declining amalgamation; and as it is easy to show that this ground is entirely
+ unsupported by facts, the Canada Company hope, that this erroneous impression being
« yemoved, the course of the Oceanic Company may be materially changed.

“ With regard to the assertion that a belief *exists everywhere’ that the Canadian
« Company still intend to carry out the design of combination with American capitalists,
“ it is only necessary to say that the gentlemen who say so no doubt speak truly as to
« some limited circle with which they are in immediate communication. But the Canada
« Company emphatically deny that beyond such a limited circle any such belief or even
“ any idea of such a state of things is entertained.

« The Canada Company are aware that a negotiation was commenced during
“ the summer of eighteen hundred and seventy-one, between S'r Hugh Allan and
¢« certain American capitalists for the firmation of a Company to construct and run the
« Canada Pacific Railway ; but they are informed by Sir Hugh Alan, and have satisfied
¢¢ themselves by a full enquiry into the circumstances and details of that negotiation,
¢ that it was not initiated by Sir Hugh, and that it was commenced and supported by

. ¢ influential persons in Canada, as being the only combination thas offered itself at that
« time for the construction and running of the road; but they are satisfied that that
“ negotiation never possessed the character attributed to it by the Interoceanic Company,
¢ and they know that Sir Hugh Allan would never have consented to embark with
“foreign capitalists in a Canadian enterprise in which he takes so great an interest
« without the most perfect securities and gnarantees for its control and conduct in the
« jnterest of Canada. But the discussion of the negotiation is entirely foreign to the
“ proposition now being considered. Tkat negotiation terminated when Sir Hugh Allan
¢ engaged with others in the formation of the Canada Company, and it has never been
“renewed. -

“The Canada Company never participated in that negotiation, and never considered
“ or entertained any proposition, suggestion or intention of asking aid from American
“ capitalists, or of combining with them for the prosecution of the Railway, or for any
« other purpose. ~ The only negotiations they have carried on are those already alluded
¢ty with Buitish capitalists, and they have never even communicated on the subject of
“ the Railway, with any one outside of Canada or Great Britain.

“The Canada Company would further remark on this branch of the subject, that
“they are unwilling to attempt to gather from the terms of the statement of the
« Interoceanic Company any meaning which does not plainly appear upon its face. But
“ they cannot omit noticing that the weight of this objection rests upon the suggestion,
¢ rather implied than expressed, that the Canada Company is prepared to lend itself to
¢ the obstruction of the Canada Pacific Railway, by plucing the control of it in the hands
« of capitalists interested in a rival road. Unless the objection is taken as having this
¢ bearing, it would have no weight, and the Canada Company are therefore forced to
“ make a single remark upon tbis visw of it. They desire expressly to state that their
¢« Company is composed of gentlemen as fully alive to the interests of Canada, and as
“ deeply interested in its welfare, as the Members of the Interoceanic Comipany, or any one
¢« glge can be. And they protest formally and energetically against any imputation,
¢ whether expressed or implied, contemplating the possibility of their taking the course
¢ which they cannot but interprat as being imputed to them by the statement of the
« Interoceanic Company. Although probably the Interoceanic Company will accept the
« positive and unqualified disclaimer which the Canada Company now placs on record,
“it may not be amiss to remark upsn the impossibility of any such courss being taken as
¢ that which is implied in the Interoceanic Company’s objection.

« It will be observed that the aid in money and lands is only to be granted by the

# Government as the work actually progresses. It i« also necessary that the periods for
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¢ the completion of the various sections of the road should be fixed by the agreement
“with the Company entrusted with the enterprise. It is also necessary that the
“ Government should fix a period within which the work should be commenced and
“proceeded with. And it is reasonably to be supposed that there would be a provision
“in any agreement made with the Government that upon failure in any of these conditions
“the Company should forfeit its rights to the Government aid. Again, in the proposition
“ of amalgamation which the Canada Company made to the Interoceanic Company it was
“suggested that the former Company should name a small proportion of the Provisional
“ Directors, the Interoceanic Company naming a similar number, the intention being
“ that the remainder of the Board, constituting a majority of it, should be agreed upon
“ between the two companies and the Government.

“ Under these circumstances, the undersigned would observe that the carryingout of
“any such plan as that implied by or imputed to the Canada Compauy is simply
“impossible. Supposing for arguwent’s sake, that they eutertained the intention of
““ placing the control of the enterprise in the hands of the Northern Pacific Railway
¢ Company, the persons named hy them on the Board would constitute but a
“ small minority of it. And without the concurrence of the Interoceanic Company’s
‘“ nomiinees and those approved of by the Government, it would be utterly impossible not
“ only to alienate the aid given by the Government, but even to obstructin any material
““ degree the operations of the majority of the Board.  And if, which is impossible, the'
¢ small minority could control the majority so far as either to purport to alienate the
‘“ aid or obstruct the work, the remedy would be in the hands of the Government, as no
“ portion of the proposed assistance could actually be alienated from the purposes for
“ which it was intended, and the attempt would only result in the forfeiture of the
‘“ agreement. . ’

“ With regard to the assertion of the Inter.ceanic Company that they ¢very
‘¢generally aud equally’ represent all the Provinces of the Dominion, and the
“ comparison of importance they draw between the Interoceanic Company’s organization
“and that of the Canada Company, the undersigned would prefer not te discuss it at
“any length. At the same time, in justice to themselves, they would remark
““that they have not a word to say against the respectability of the three
“gentlemen from the Province of Quebec, whose names appear upon the minute
“of the meeting of the twenty-sixth day of September; but they would ask in’
“what sense or from what point of view can these three gentlemen be said to
“ ropresent that great and flourishing Province? And as to the other gentlemen
¢ from the Province of Quebec, whose names appear in the Bill of the Interoceanic
‘ Company, but who did not take part in that meeting, the well-known circumstances
‘¢ of their reception into that Company prevent.the expectation that they will exercise
‘ any influence in its favour. A lis’ of the Provisional Directors of the Canada Company
“is submitted herewith to the Government, and the Company challenge a comparison of
“ them with the Provisional Directors of the Interoceanic Company. And they do not
¢ hesitate to assert that the public of Canada will feel at least as much confidence in the
‘ Board constituted of these gentlemen as in the Board of the Interoceanic Compuny.
“They regret the necessity for saying even somuch as this on the subject, as they
¢ earnestly deprecate any appruach to recrimination or anything thit could by any possi-
“ bility arouse any feeling on the part of the members of the Interoceanic Company ; for
“it is their desire in answering their statement, rather to endeavour to remove any
¢ wrong impression which that Company may have entertained than to enter into contro-
“ versy with them, and they bhave studiously avoided remarking upon many matters
‘ contained in the statement of the Interoceanic Company, though they have been in
“ many instances strongly tempted to do so,in order that by uvoiding all recrinination
*“ and controversal comment- upon the line of argument contained in the statement they
“ might manifest their earnest desive to carry out the wish of the Government for
% amalgamation ; not only because guch is the desire of the Government, but also becapse
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“ they feel that it is in the interest of the epterprise that all possible strength should be
“ gmoentrated ypon it. ’ '

“The undersigned gre desirons of making one remark more as to the observations of
“ the Interoceanic Company’s statement with regard to politics. The Canada Company
“ have not in any manner or way interfered in politics, and they are at a loss to know to
“ what circumstances the Interoceanic Company can refer in their remark on this subject.

“The Canada Company is composed of persons holding different views in political
“ matters, and those persons have acted in accordsnce with those views when called upon
“in any way to act politically since they joined the Company as *they did before, and as
“ they probably will continue to do; and the Canada Company have not in any way resorted
“ {o gectional or any other pressure to induce the Government to negotiate with them
“ for the constyyction of the Railway. On this point also it will be perceived that the
« Ognada Company confined themselves to vindicating their own position, without assail-
“ ing or attempting to assail the position or acts of the Interoceanic Company.

*Tn conclusion, the undersigned respectfully state, that the members of the Canada
« Cqmpany claim for themselves in pvery respect a strong sentiment of patriotism and as
“ much public spirit as any of their fellow subjects, and they consider that their names
“ and gotecedents are a sufficient guarantee that their claim is well founded. They are as
« gengible of the disadvantages of any obstruction to the gigantic undertaking in which
“ the (tovernment of Canada is about to embark, as any other person or Company can be.
“ They believe themselves to be as competent as the Interoceanic Company or any other™
« Compapy or body of men to carry out the undertaking, and they are prepared to
“ pssyme the responsibility with a complete recognition of the weight of that responsi-
“ hility, put with assured copviction that they are justified in assuming it. They desire
“ an amalgamation with the Interoceanic Company. They are willing to make it upon
“ terms that tﬁlgy he.agreed upon as being perfectly just to both Companies, and satis-
“ factory to the people of Canada. ‘And in the event of such amalgamation, they are
“ prepared to act cordially with the gentlemen who may be associated in the Board of
“ Dirgction with such members of the Canada Campany as may be chosen to form part of
“jt; bup if the Interoceanic Company are not prepared to meet them in a similar spirit,
“ they respectfylly ask that their proposition to undertake the brilding and runping of
« the Pacific Railway may meet with the favourable consideration of Government. x?]?he
“ wholp respectfully submitted.

(Bigned) “ HueE ALLAN.
: “J. J. C. Agporr.
“ Louis BEAUBIEY.

“Montreal, 12th October, 1872.”

“ DEPARTMENT OF THE SECRETARY OF STATE,
© «Qrrawa, 5th October, 1872.

« 8rp,—I am directed to enclose to you a copy of a communication received from the
« President of the Interoceanic Railway Company of Canada, on the subject of the
« amalgamation of that Company with the Canada Pacific Railway Company, which had
“ heen puggested by the Canadiun Government. '

“ I haye the honour to be, Sir,
“Your obedient servant,
‘ E. PARENT,
“ Under Secrefary.

* GinHugh Allan, Mavigsel.” |
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« MonTrEAL, 15th October, 1872.

¢ S1r,—1I have the honour to enclose a list of the Provisional Directors of the Canada
f Pacific Railway Company referred to in my letter of yesterday's date.
’ “I have the honor to be, Sir,
“ Your obedient servant,

“ HugH ALLAN.

' 8¥ Victoria.

o

“ The Honourable the Secretary of State,
“ Ottawa.”

CANADA PACIFIC RAILWAY COMPANY.
% Provisional Board of Directors, Montreal, 15th October, 1872.

“ Sir Hugh Allan, Montreal.

“ Hon. J. J. C. Abbott, M.P., Mon-
treal.

“ Hon. A. B. Foster, Senator, Water-
Too.

“Hon. John Hamilton, Senator,
Hawkesbury Mills, Ontsrio.

“ Hon. Ch. J. Coursol, Montreal.

“ Hon. Jean L. Beaudry, Leg. Coun-
cillor, Montreal.

“ Hon. Gédéon Ouimet, Att. General,
Q., Montreal.

“Hon. David Christie, Senator,
Paris, Ontario. '

“ Hon. James Skead, Senator, Ottawa.

“ Hon. John J. Ross, M.P. and Leg.
Councillor, Q., Ste Anne de Ia
Pérade.

“ Hon. Donald A. Smith, M,P., Fort
Garry, Manitoba.

“Hon. Thomas McGreevy, M.P,
Legxslatxve Councillor, Quebec

“ 8ir Edward Kenny, Halifax, N. S.

. “Charles F.

“ Hon. Loyis Archambeault, M.P., &
Minister of Agricultnre, Q.
L’Assom

“ Andrew Al]g.n Esq . Montreal.

“ Louis Beaubien, Esq., M.P., Hoche-
laga.

“Victor Hudon, Esq., Montreal.

¢ Charles 8. Rodier, jr., Esq., Montreal.

“Donald McInnes, Esq ., Hamilton,
Ontario.

Gildersleeve, Esq.,
Kinpgston.

“ William Kersteman, Esq., Toronto.

“ Jos. M. Currier, Esq., M. P., Ottawa.

“ Jean Bte. Renaud, Esq., Quebec

“ Eugéne Chinic, Esq., Que

¢ Hon. Billa Flint, Senator, Belleville,
Ontario.

“ William McDougall, Esq., M.P.,
Three Rivers, Q.

HenryNatha,n Esq., M.P., Victoria,
B.C
“E.R. Burpee, Esq.,:8t. John, N. B.”

“ Copy of a Report of a Committee of the Honourable the Privy Council, approved by
“ His Excellency the Governor General in Council en the 16th October, 1872

“The Committee of the Privy Council have had under their consideration a letter
* addressed tp the Secretary of State by the Honourable .D. L. Macpherson, enclosing copy
“of a report from the Executive Committee of the Provisional Directors of the contem-
“ plated Interoceanic Railway Company, which has been unanimously adopted by the
“ Directors. The Committee of the Privy Council have learned with regret that the
“ suggestion of the Government, that there should be an amalgamation between the two
“ companies which obtained, during the last session of Parliament, Acts of incorporation
¢ for the construction of a railroad between a terminus on the Pacific Ocean and one on
¢ the vicinity of Lake Nipissing with which all the Canadian Railroads could connect on
“equal terms, has not been acted on by the contemplated Interoceanic Company for
“ reasons which are given in the report of their Executive Committee. The Committee
¢ of the Privy Council admit the importance of securing as much unanimity as possible

¢“pmong the Canadian capitalists who are disposed to assume the responsibilivy of con.
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“ structing the great work which by the terms of the union of British Columbia with the
¢ Dorminion became the duty of Parliament to undertake. .

¢ In she opinion of the Committee of the Privy Council there is no grcund for rivalry
 between the Province cf Onmtario and Quebec, especially as the eastern terminus has
“been fixed by Parliament at a point convenient for hoth Provinces.

“ The Committee of the Privy Council has not failed to give their attentive consider-
“ation to the reasons adduced by the Committee of the Interoceanic Company for
“ opposing the amalgamation with the Pacific Company, while the latter Company, in de-
“ference to the wishes of the Government, has expressed its readiness to agree to.

¢ The Committee of the Privy Council concur in the opinion expressed in the repert,
* that the success of the Pacific Railway project must mainly depend upon its complete
¢ identification with the public sentiment of the country, and that the lands appropriated
“ for the construction of the work should be so dealt with as to enlist the whole energies
““ of the country in their early settlement; and they therefore admit that the organization
*“ should be essentially and pre-eminently national in its character, and that success in the
¢ British money market is more likely to be attained if the Canudian people themselves
‘‘ become interested in the undertaking.

“ Tt is unnecessary for the Committee of the Privy Council to discuss the question
“ raised in the report as to the inexpediency of looking to aid from the United States for
‘¢ the construction of the Pacific Railway, as they do not contemplate seeking such aid,
“but on the contrary most earnestly desire to accomplish the very object recommended
““in the report under their considerat’on, viz. : the united action of ihe Canadian people
“in the work. Tt is assumed in the veport that the Canadian Pacific Company would be
“ under the contro} of citizens of the United States connected with the Northern Pacific
“Company. It is said to be a matter of public notoriety that the original proposal of
“ Bir Hugh Allan, relative to the Canada Pacific Railway, was made in association with
‘“the American gentlemen most prominently connected with the Northern Pacific
“ Railway. .

¢ The foregoing statement is the avowed ground of the refusal of the Interoceanic
“ Company to amalgamate with the Canada Pacific Company. The Committee of the
¢ Privy Council avail themselves of this opportunity to place on record all that is come to
“ their knowledge regarding the negotiations on the subject of the Pacific Railway ; when
“ it became known that the Canadian Government was about to invite the consideration
“ of Parliament to the subject of the admission of British Columbia into the Dominion
‘ on conditions, one of which was that Canada would undertake to procure the construc-
“ tion of a Pacific Railway, an enterprising gentleman, an inhabitant of British Columbia,
“ the late Mr. dlfred Waddington, who had already made extensive surveys at his own
“ expense, petitioned Parliament for a charter to construct that line, intending, it is
“ believed, to obtain aid in England and United States.

" “ Mr. Waddington had s bill introduced and printed, but did not proceed with it
¢ during the Session of 1871 ; after the close of the Session, Mr Waddington, in conjunc-
¢ tion with one or more gentlemen in Toronto, visited the United States, having, as he
“ always stated, failed in securing any co-operation in Canada, with the visw of interest-
“ ing Toreign capitalists in the undertaking. He took with him his own printed bill, and
“ the resolutions which had been adopted by Parliament for the admission of British
“Columbia into the Dominion, on condition that the Pacific Railway should be con.
“gtructed, and he succeeded in interesting in his project a nuwnber of influential
¢ capitalists, some connected with the Northern Pacific Railway, others entirely uncon~
¢ nected with it.

“On his return to Canada, Mr Waddington employed a respectable legal firm in
“ Toronto, as solicitors to the promoters of the railway, and visited Ottawa, armed with
 a document, signed by a number of gentlemen of known wealth, in which they stated
¢ the terms on which they would undertake to construct the railway. The deputation
# had interviews with some members of the Government, who received them courteously,
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“and listened to their proposals, but informed them that the Government was not then
“1in a position to enter into negotiations. Meantime, the members ¢f the Government,
“aware of the necessity that existed of proposing a definite scheme during the next
¢ Session of Parliament, availed themselves of every oppprtunity of endeavouring to ascer-
“ tain the terms on which Canadian capitalists would bprmllmo- to undertake the work.

“The scheme, however, was, 50 far as they could learn, coldly received, and for
¢ several months no proposition was received by the Government for the constmction of
“ the road, except that already referred to, which was obtained throngh Mr. Waddington
“and some friends of his in Toronto. At this stage, a Member of the Government, dur-
“ing acasual visit to Montreal, happened to meet Sir Hugh Allan, whenhe informedbim of
“ the proposition which had been made, and mentioned to him the names of the Americans
“who had made the proposigion to the Government. He expressed to Sir Hugh Allan
“ his vegret that such a work shov!d be allowed to fall into the hands of foreigners, owing
“$o the apathy of Canadian capitalists. It was after, and in consequence of this conver-
“sation, that Sir Hugh Allan put himself in communication with the American gentle-
‘“ men already referred to, and it is not a little remarkable that the suggestion made to Sir
“ Hugh Allan arose from a desire to carry out the object which the Committee of the
¢ Interoceanic Company appear to have in view. That object was to secure the construc-
“ tion of the work under Canadian management, no doubt being entertained thut there
“ would he no diffienlty in finding safe«uardn against the danvers anticipated by the
¢ Interoceanic, Company ; such were the circumstances under which Sir Hugh Allan's
“ gonnection with the American capitalists took place. Sir Hugh Allan was the first
“ Canadian capitalist who made a proposition for the construction of the line, and to him
“the Government is indebted for the information which enabled them to decide with
“ confidence as to the scheme to be submitted to Parliament. The Committee of the
¢ Privy Council think it unadvisable to enter into any discussion of the respective merits
“ or influence of the rival Companies, especially because they remain of opinion that it
“ would be highly inexpedient to select either Company to the exclusion of the other. ;

“ Should they fail in obtaining the concurrence of both Companies to their proposit on
“ for an amalgamation on just and equitable principles, they will be compelled, fiom a
“ sense of duty, to adopt other means to secure their object, which is a cordial co-operation
“of the Canadian people of all classes, and from all sections of the Dominion, in the
“ construction of the Pacific Railroad.

“The Committee ot the Privy Council have, in conclusion, to state that they have
“ received the most positive assurances that it is not contemplated by the promoters of the
“ Canada Pacific Company to associate themselves with foreigners, and also that the
“ Company is prepared to accept any proposition made by the Government for the
““purpose of preventing the enterprise falling into the hands of an alien proprietary.
‘“ They cannot, under the circumstances, recommend that the individual who was the
“ first Canadian capitalist who entered into negotiations with the Government for the
¢ construction of the Pacific Railroad should, with all his associates, be excluded from the
“ management of a work which, as is admitted in the Report under consideration,
“ yrequires, in order to ensure success, the cordial co-operation of the Canadian people.
“ The Committee of the Privy Council are not without hcpe that on a reconsideration of
“ the subject, the Interoceanic Company may come to the conclusion that the course
¢ which would be most for the advantage of the country, that they should follow, would
“ be to act on the suggestion of the Government, and to consent to an amalgamation with
¢ the Pacific Company; and they therefore recommend that a copy of this minute be sent
“to both Companies, and that they be urged to make an early and earnest attempt to
“ reconcile their differences, and to form an united Company for the coustruction of the

¢ Pacific Railroad,
« Certified.

‘W. H. Hiusworrs,
“ Olerk, Privy Council.
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“ DEPARTMANT OF THE SECRETABRY OF STATE,
+ “ Orrawa, October 22nd, 1872.

“ 8ir,—J am directed to forward you the enclosed Copy of an Order in Council on
“ the subject of the correspondenge between the Government of Canada and the Executive
“ Committee of the Provisionall Directors of the contemplated Interoceanic Railway
¢ Company, relative to the Canadian Pacific Railroad.

“T have the honour to be, Sir,
“ Your obedient servant,
“E. PARENT,
“ Under Secretary.

“ Hon. D. L. Macpherson,

“ President, Interoceanic Railway Co., Toronto.
“ Sir Hugh Alla,n, ‘

“ Presldent Canada Pacific Railroad Co., Montreal.”

“MoNTREAL, October 25th, 1872.

“B81r,—1 have the ihonour, on behalf of the Canada Pacific Railway Company, to
“acknowledge receipt of a Copy of a Report of the Committee of the Honourable the
“ Privy Council, approved by His Excellency on the 16th instant, and I here request
“that you will be good enough to lay before the Honourable the Privy Council the
#¢ following remarks upon that minute :—

“Tn deference to the desire of the Government which they consider is in accordance
“ with the best policy under the circumstances, the Canada Pacific Company are prepared
“to amalgamate with the Interoceanic Company upon reasonable terms to be approved by
¢ the Government.

“ With regard to the statement in the minute that there would be no difficulty in
¢ finding sa,feoua.rds against the da.nger anticipated by the [nteroceanic, I would further
““say, that the Canada Company is prepared to consent to any safeguard that can be
“ devmed against the possibility of the money or land subsidy being diverted from its

% purpose.

“Y would desire, further, respectfully to remark that the Canada Company is
¢ prepared to make such addition to its members from the Province of Ontario as may be
“ considered necessary to constitute a complete representa,tlon of that Province in the
¢ proprietary and on the Board of the Company. And, in the event of the Interoceanic
« Company declining to accede to the snggestion of the Go vernment, that the Canada
« Company will be prepared to submit additional names from Ontario, in order that that
« Province may be represented in the Company to the satisfaction of the Government.

“T have the honour to be, Sir,
“Your obedient servant,
“HucH ALLAN,
¢ President, Provisional Board, Can, Pac. R. R.
¢ The Hon. J. C. Aikins,
¢ Secretary of State, Ottawa.”

“DEPABTMENT OF THE SECRETARY OF STATE,
“ OrTAWA, December 4th, 1872.

“ S1r,—1I am directed to transmit to you, for the information of the Canada Pacific
¢ R&droa.d Company, the enclosed memorandum of the Execntive Council of the Inter-
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“ oceanic Railway Company of Canada, ypon the memorandum submitted to the Govern-
“ypgnt by the Executive Committee of the Canada Pacific Railway Company.
“ T have the honour to be, Sir,
“ Your obedient servant,
“E. PARENT,
“ Under Secretary.
“E. L. De Bellefeuille, Esq.,
“ Becretary, Canada Pacific Railway Co., Montreal.”

“ CANADIAN PACIFIC RAILWAY.

“ GOPY of a Report of a Committee of the Honourable the Privy Council, approved by
« His Excellency the Governor General in Council, on the 31st January, 1873.

“The Committes of the Privy Council have had under consideration the corres-
“ pondence and Reports of Committees of the Provisional Directors of the Canada
« Enterocea.nip Railway Company, and of the Canada Pacific Railway Company, and
“whilst much regretting that these Companies have not been willing to unite and form
“opne Company for the purpose of constructing the Pacific Railway, the Committee of
“ the Privy Council are unable to advise Your Excellency to agree with either of the said
“ Companies separately, for the construction and working of the whole line of railway
“described in the Canadian Pacific Railway Act of last Session, 35 Vic.,cap. 71; and
“ they are of opinion, and submit it to Your Excellency, that it will be more advantageous
“for the Dominion, and will better insure the attainment of the purposes of the Act
“ above referred to, that a Company should be incorporated under the powers conferred
“ by the Fifteenth Section of the above Act, by Charter for that purpose.

“ AND WHEREAS, Sir Hugh Allan, of the City of Montreal, Knight; the Honourable
“ Adams George Archibald, of the City of Halifax, C. M. G., a Member of the Queen’s
“ Privy Council for Canada ; the Honourable Joseph Octave Beaubien, of Montmagny,
“ Commissioner of Crown Lands in the Province of Quebec ; Jean Baptiste Beaudry, of
“ the City of Montreal, Esq. ; Egerton Ryerson Burpee, of the City of St. John, Esq. ;
« Frederick William Cumberlgnd, of the City of Toronto, Esq. ; Sandford Fleming, of the
“City of Ottawa, Esq.; Robert Newton Hall,”of the Town of Sherbrooke, Esq.; the
« Honourable John Sebastian Helmcken, of the City of Victoria; Andrew McDermot, of the
“Town of Winnipeg, Esq.; Donald McInnes, of the City of Hamilton, Esq.; Walter
“ Shanly, at present of the Town of North Adams, in the United States of America, Esq. ;
“and John Walker, of the City of London, in the Province of Ontario, Esq., have stated
“3heir ability and willingness to form such Company, and that they have a subscribed
“ capital of Ten Million Dollars, and that they are ready to enter into an agreement for the
“ construction and working of the said line of railway ; the Committee recommend that
“ negotiations be entered into with the said persons for the purpose of settling the terms
¢ of an agreement under the Act, between the Government and such persons, and that the
¢« Mijnister of Justice be instructed to conduct the same. )

“ Certified,

“W. A. HiMswoRrTH,
“ Clerk, Privy Council.”

“ DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE,
“ OrrAwA, 31st January, 1873.

. ¢ The undersigned, to whom was instructed the conduct of the negotiations with Sir
“ Hugh Allan and his associates for the construction of the Canadian Pacific Railway, by
“ the Qrder in Council of this date, begs leave fo report ; :
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. “That he has settled an Agreement, and a draft Charter under such agreement, with
“ Bir Hugh 4llan and his associates, which he begs leave to submit for the consideration of

“ Your Exeellency in Council.
“JorN A. MacpoNaALD.”

“COPY of a Report.of a Committee of the Honourable the Privy Council, approved by
“ His Excellency the Governor General in Council, on the 31st J. anuary, 1873.

“The Committee of the Privy Council have had under consideration the report of the
“ Hon. the Minister of Justice, and the accompanying draft agreement prepared pursuant
““to the Order in Council of this date, and they recommend that the said draft be accepted,
““and an agreement according to its.terms be entered into with Sir Hugh Allan ; the
“ Honourable .1dams George Archibald; the Honourable Joseph Octuve Beaubien ; Jean
“ Baptiste Beaudry, Esq. ; Egerton Ryerson Burpee, Esq.; Frederic William Cumberland,
“Esq.; Sandford Fleming, Esq.; Robert Newton Hall, Esq.; the Honourable Jokn
“ Sebastian Helmcken ; Andrew ~MeDermot, Esq.; Donald McInnes, Esq.; Walter
“ Shanly, Bsq. ; and Jokn Walker, Esq. ; for the constrnetion and working of the whole
“line of the Canadian Pacific Railway, under the Statute 35 Victoria, Cap. T1.

“The Committee have also had before them a Stock List, showing that the said per-
‘“sons have a subscribed Capital of Ten Million Dollars, and they are of opinion, that
“under and by the terms of the said agreement, such capital is satisfactorily secured.

‘‘ They therefore advise that on the execution of such agreement by the said parties,
“ a Charter may properly be granted to them under the Great Seal, pursuant to the 15th
“ clause of the said Act.

¢ Certified,
“W. A. HiMswoRTH,
¢ Clerk, Privy Council.”

“ DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE,
“ Orrawa, 31st January, 1873,

“The undersigned has the honour to report, that the agreement between the
“ Government and Sir Lfugh Allan und his associates for the construction of the Canadian
“ Pacific Railway, which was accepted by the Order in Council of this day’s date, has been
“duly executed by them. He therefore recommends that a Charter under the Great Seal be
“ granted to such persons, pursuant to the 15th clause of the statute 35 Victoria, cap. 71.

“Joun A. MacponaLp.”

“COPY of a Report of a Committee of the Honourable the Privy Council, dated 31st
*‘ Januaty, 1873, and approved by His Excellency the Governor General in Council,
“on the 5th February, following.

“The Committee of the Privy Council have had before them the Report of the
¢ Honourable Minister of Justice of this date, stating that the agreement mentionedin the
“Order in Council of tLis day’s date, for the construction of the Canadian Pacific Railway,
“by Sir Hugh Allan ; the Honourable Adams George Archibald ; the Honourahle Joseph
“ Octave Beaubien ; Jeun Baptiste Beaudry, Esquire ; Egerton Ryerson Burpee, Bsquire ;
“ Frederic William Cumberlund, Esquive; Sandford Fleming, ¥squire; Eobert Newton
“ Hall, Bsguire ; the Honourable Jokn Sebastian Helmoken ; Andrew McDermot, Esquire ;
¢ Donald Mclnnes, Esquive; Walter Shanly, Bsquire; and Jokn Walker, Esquire ; heg
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“ been duly executed by them. The Committee therefore recommend that Your E::cellency
““ do order that a Charter be granted to such persons, under the Great Seal of the
* Dominion, pursuant to the 15th clause of the Act 35 Vic., Cap. 71.
“ Certified,
“W. A. HiMsworTH,
¢ Clerk, Privy Council.”

CANADA.

“ VICTORIA, by the Grace of God, of the United Kingdom of Great Britain and Ireland,
« QUEEN, Defender of the faith, &ec., d&e.

¢ To all to whom these presents shall come,—~GREETING :

« WHEREAS, by an Act of the Parliament of Canada, passed in the thirty-fifth
“ year of Our Reign, intituled : ‘ An Act respecting the Canadian Pacific Railway,’ it is
“ provided, upon the considerations therein declared, that a Railway, to be called *The
¢ ¢ Canadian Pacific Railway,” should be made, in conformity with the agreement referred
¢ to in the preamble to the said Act, and should extend from some point on or near Lake
¢ Nipissing, and on the south shore thereof, to some point on the shore of the Pacific
4 Qcean ; both the said points to be determined-by the Governor in Council, and the
¢ course and line of the said railway between the said points to be subject to the approval
“ of the Governor in Council.

“ ANp, WHEREAS, it is by the said Act further provided, That the Government of
 Canada might further agree with the Company with whom they shall have agreed for
“the construction and working of the said railway, for the construction and working of a
“ branch line of railway, from some point on the railway first thereinbefore mentioned, to
“some point on Lake Superior in British Territory, and for the construciion and working

¢ of another branch line of railway from some point on the railway first mentioned, in the

“ Province of Manitoba, to some point on the line between that Province and the United
“ States of America, the said points to he determined by the Governor in Council ; and
“ that such branch lines of railway should, when so agreed fo1, be held to form part of the
“ railway first thereinbefore mentioned, and portions of the Canadian Pacific Railway.

‘ AND, WHEREAS, amongst other things, it is by the said Act in effect provided, that
“if there should be no company either incorporated originally for the construction of the
‘“ whole line of railway, or formed out of two or more companies for that purpose, or if
“the Government could not agree, or did not deem it advisable to agree, with any such
“ Company for the construction and working of the whole line of railway under the said
“ Act, or if the Government should be of opinion that it would be more advantageous for
“ the Dominion, and would Lett>r ensure the attainment of the purposes of the said Act,
“ that a Company should be incorporated by Charter as therein provided, then if there
““ should be persons able and willing to form such Company, and having a subscribed capita,
“ of at least ten million dollars, secured to the satisfaction of the (Governor in Council
‘“ and ready to enter into such agreement with the Government for the construction an:
“ running of the said railway, the Governor should have power, upon the conditions id
‘¢ the said Act mentioned, to grant to such persons, and those who should be associate™
¢ with them in the undertaking, a Charter embodying the agreement made with suc
« persons which should 'be binding on the Company and so much of ihe said Act, and o
‘ the Railway Act (as such Railway Act was modified by any Act of the now last Session
¢ with reference to any Railway to be constructed under such Act on any of the lines or’
“ between any of the points mentioned in the said Act now in recital) as should be agreed
“ upon between the Government and such Company ; and that such Charter being pub-
¢¢ lished in the Canada Gazette, with any order or orders in Council relating to it, should
‘“in so far as it is not inconsistent with the said recited Act, have force and effect as if it
* were an Act of the Parliament of Canada.
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@ AxD, WHEREAS, the Government has failed to induce the two Companies incorpor-
¢ ated by Parliament during its last Session for the purpose of constructing the railway, to
« form one Company, and does not deem it advisable to agree with either of the said two
¢ Companies for the construction of the Railway, and is of oppinion that it will be more
« advantageous for the Dominioh, and will better ensure the attainment of the purposes
¢ of the Act first above mentioned, that a Company shall be incorporated by Charter asin
“ guch Act provided. :

« AND, WHEREAS, Sir Hugh Allan, of the City of Montreal, Knight ; The Honourable
« Adams George Archibald, of the City of Halifax, C. M. G.. a Member cf the Queen’s
« Privy Council for Canada ; The Honourable Joseph Octave Bedubien, of Montmaghy,
« Qommissioner of Crown Lands in the Province of Quebee; Jean Baptiste Beaudry of
¢« the City of Montreal, Esquire ; Bgerton Ryerson Burpee, of the City of Baint John,
« Esquire ; Frederick William Cumberland, of the City of Toronto, Esquire ; Sandford
¢ Fleming, of the City of Ottawa, Esquire ; Robert Newion Hall, of the Town of Sher-
# brooke, Esquire ; The Honorable Jokn Sebastian Helmcken, of the City of Victoria ;
& gndrew McDermot, of the Town of Winnipeg, Esquire ; Donald McInnes, of the City of
« Hamilton, Esquire ; Walter Shanly, at present of the Tuwn of North Adams, in the
« pited States of America, Esquire ; and Jokn Walker, of the City of London, in the
& Provinee of Ontario, Esquire, have shewn themselves to be able and willing to form
« such Company for the construction and workirg of the railway and branches ; and
& have subscribed a capital sum of ten million dollars, secured to the satisfaction of the
« Governor in Council, and have so subscribed the same in the proportions following, that
“is to say : $3,846,000, or nearly five-thirteenths, in the Province of Ontario ; $3,076,800,
¢ or nearly four-thirteenths, in the Province of Quebec, and $769,300, or upwards of one-
s thirteenth, in each of the Provinces of Nova Scotia, New Brunswick, Manitoba and
i British Columbia respectively; and are ready to enter into an agreement with the
~ « (Jovernment for the construction and working of the railway and branches; and the
« Government has agreed with the said persons for the construction and working of the
“ railway and branches. .

« ANp, WHEREAS, the agreement so made and entered into between the said persons
¢« and the Government, is embodied in this Our Royal Charter.

« Now TaereFORE KNow YE, that WE, of our especial grace, eertain knowledge
¢ and mere motion, and in pursuance of the power vested in us by the Act hereinbefore
“in part recited, Do ORDAIN, GRANT AND DECLARE that the said Sir Hugh Allgn ;
«« Hohourable Adams George Archibald; Honourable Joseph Octave. Beaubien ; Jean Buptiste
« Begudry, Esquire ; Hgerton Ryergon Burpee, Esquire ; Frederic .Wzlliam Cumberland,
« Baquire ; Saendford Fleming, Esquire ; Robert Newton Hall, Esquire ; Honourable Jokn
« Sebastian Helmcken ; Andrew MecDermot, Esquire ; Dowald Mclnnes, Esquire; Walter
“ Shanly, Bsquire ; and, John Walker, Esquire ; together with all such persons as shall
« pecome associated with them in the undertaking for the purposes herein mentioned, shall
«be and are hereby constituted a body corporate and politic by the name, style and title
« of ‘The Canadian Pacific Railway Company,’ and by that name they and their suc-
- ¢ cesgors shall and may have continued succession ; and becapable of contracting and being

«“ contracted with, of suing and being sued, pleading and being impleaded, answering and
% being answered unto in all courts and places whatsoever, in all manner of actions,
« guits, complaints, matters and causes whatSoever. And that they and their successors
" « may and shall have a cominon seal, and may change and alter the same at their will and
“ ple;asnre ; and also that they and their successors, by the name of ¢The Canadian Pidific
s Railway Company, shall be in law capable of taking, purchasing, and holding to them
“ and their successors, any estate, real, personal, or mixed, to and for the use of the Com-
« pany, and of selling, conveying, leasing or otherwise departing therewith, for the benefit
s andl o1 tho secount of the Company, from time to time, as they shall deem expediént
% or necessary, subject to the provisions, restrictions and limitations hereinafter contained
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‘ 8STOCK.

%9. AND WE DO FURTHER ORDAIN and DECLARE, that the Capifal
“ Btock of the Company shall be Ten Million Dollars, which shall not be increased but
“ by Act of Parliament (such capital stock having been already subscribed as sforesaid),
“ to be lield in shares of one hundred dollars each, which shall in all respects be deemed per-
¢ sonal property, and ten per centum thereon shall be paid into the hands of the Receiver
¢ Geneéral of Canada, in inoney or Canadian Government securities, within one month
“ after the date of these presents, to remain in his hands until otherwise ordered by Par-
“lament. And the interest received by the Receiver General from thé investment of
“ such money and from such sécurities shall be paid to the Company as received, until he
% ghall be aiithorized by the Govérument to withhold and retain the samé by redson of some
¢ default incurred by the Comparny in the performance of the conditions of this Charter,
“ ot of ahy subsequent agreement between the Government and the Company.
3. That the shares of the said capital stock shall, after the first deposit thereon has
“ beeti paid, be transferable ; but no transfer made within six years from the date hereof
¢ ghall be valid or effectual, unless it be made with the consent of the Government and of
“ the Directors, and registered in the books to be kept by the Company for that purpose ;
“ fiot aftet six years, unless it be miade with the consent of the Directors, and registered as
“dforesaid. And in the event of the right of property in any of the shares in the Capital
“ Stock of the Company becoming transmitted otherwise than by direct transfer, the
“ person claiming the same shall be bound to establish such claim in the manner provided
¢ for the transmission of Bank Stock by the Act 34 Vic., cap. 5, intituled, ¢ An Act res-
¢ ‘pecting Banks and Banking.’ And in the event of the bankruptcy or insolvency of
“ any holder of any shares not fully paid up, or of the sale thereof under execution, suéh
“ ghares shall be ipso facto forfeited, but the Company shall pay the purchaser of such
“ ghares, or the Assignee or other representative of such Shareholder for siich shares at
“ the current value thereot. ‘ ,

4. That no call shall be made upon the stock of the Company beyond or above the
“ first deposit of ten per centum thereon, save as in this clause mentioned, and the balan e
¢ of ninety per centum thereof shall not be called up until after the expenditure ot the
“ money to be raised upon the bonds of the Company or otheriwise, as Hereinafter
“ guthorized and provided ; but such balance shall remain as & security to the Govern-
“ ment for the final completion and eqiipment of the railway. After such expenditure
“ the Directors may, from time to time, if necessary, with the approval of the Goversiment
“ call upon the shareholders for such instalments upon each share, and in such propor-
“tion as the Diréctors may see fit; except that no such instalment shall exceed tén
“ pei’ centum on the subscribed espital, and that ninety days’ notice of the time fixed
“for the payment thereof shall be given in such manner as theé Directors shall think
“fit, And sich calls shall niot be made more frequently than once in ninety days.

 RATLWAY.

“5. That the Company, may and shall lay out, consttuct, equip, maintain and wétk
“ a comtinuous railway, of the width or gauge of four feet eight and one-half inches ;
“ which railway shall be made in conformity with the Act hereinbefore recited; and
“ with this Our Royal Charter ; and such railway shall extend from some poiht on or
“near Lake Nipissing, and on the south shore theréof, to some point on the' shors of
“ the Paciftc Ocean, both the said points to be determined by the Governuient, and the
“course and line of the said railway between the said points to be subject to the
¢ dpproval of the Government. )

-4 6. That the Company may and shall lay out, construet, equip, fusintain and work
“ g branch line of railway from some point on the railway in the last preceding clause nrén-
“ tigned, to some point on Lake Superior, in British territory ; and also; another branch
“}iné of railway from some point on the railway in the last precediftg clausé mentioned,
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¢ in the Province of Manitoba, to some point on the line between that Province and the
¢« United States of America, the said points and the courses and lines of the said branches
¢« between the said points to be determine:l by the Government ; thesaid branches to be of
« the gauge aforesaid ; and such branch lines of railway shall form part of the railway in
¢ the last preceding clause mentioned, and portions of THE CaNADIAN Paciric RarLway.
7, The railway shall be divided into sections, as follows ;:—
“(1.) Tae EASTERN SECTIONI.{TEXtending from the Eastern Terminus to Red
iver.
%(2.) Tae Lage SvpErioR SEcTION.—Extending from some point on the
Eastern Section to Lake Superior.
¢« (3.) Tae CENTRAL SECTION.—Extending from Red River to a point in the
longitude of Fort Edmonton.
“(4.) Tae MaxrroBa SectioN.—Extending from the main line in the Province
of Manitoba to the Boundary of the United States.
“(5.) TuE WESTERN SecTION.—Extending from a point in the longitude of
Fort Edmonton to the Pacific coast.
« 8. That the Company shall, within two years from the twentieth day of July, in
“ the year 1871, commence simultaneously the construction of the railway from the Pacifie
« Ocean towards the Rocky Mountains, and from a point in the Province of Ontario here-
“ after to be determined by the Government, towards the Pacific Ocean, to connect the
« geaboard of British Columbia with the railway system of Canada ; and further shall con-
“gtruct the Manitoba Section by ihe thirty-first day of December, 1874 ; the Lake
¢ Superior Section and such portion of the Kastern Section as shall be required to com-
“ plete communication hetween Lake Superior and Red River, by the thirty-first day of
“ Decernber, 1876 ; shall proceed with and construct the eastern and western sections
¢« gimultaneously ; shall prosecute the work o constructing the railway with all due
¢ diligence, and shall complete the whole railway within ten years froimn the said twentieth
4 day of July, 1871, unless the last mentioned period shall be enlarged by Act of Parlia-
“ment, in which case the Company shall complete the whole railway within such extended
¢¢ period.
pe 9. That the railway shall be constructed and equipped according to specifications
“to be hereafter agreed upon, between the Government and the Company, and the
¢ materials of, and manner in which the several works forming part thereof shall be con-
“gtructed, and the mode of working the railway, or any part thereof, including the
“ description and capacity of the locomotive engines and other rolling stock for working
¢ it, shall be such as may be hereafter agreed upon between the Government and the
“ Company : Provided always, that if the Government and the Company should be unable
“ to agree as to the details of any of the matters in this clause mentioned, the same shall
¢ be, from time to time, referred to the determination of three competent Engineers, one
¢ of whom shall be chosen by the Goverment, one by the Company, and a third by such
“two Engineers, and the expenses of said references shall be defrayed by the Company.
“ And in order to establish an approximate standard whereby such matters may be regu-
¢ lated, the Union Pacific- Railroad of the United States is hereby selected and fixed as
“guch standard, but in a general way only, and not with respect to any minor details in
“ its construction or working which may be found to be objectionable, nor with respect
“to alignment and grades, which shall be as fuvorable as the nature of the country will
“ admit of without undue expenditure.
¢ 10. That whenever any portion of the railway exceeding twenty miles is completed,
¢ the Company shall, upon being thereunto required by the Government, work the same for
“ the conveyance of passenger and goods, at such times and in such manner as shall be
“ from time to time agreed upon between the Government and the Company, or in case of
“ failure toagree, as shall be determined by three Engineers selected as hereinbefore provided.
“11. That the Government may, from time to time, appoint such persons as it may
¢ think proper, to examine, inspect and report upon the construction and equipment of the
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« railway, for the purpose of ensuring the faithful performance of the agreement between
“the Government and the Company, and the observance of all the provisions of this
“ Charter.

“12. That the Company may and shall constyuct, maintain and work a continuous
“ telegraph line throughout and along the whole line of the railway, such telegraph line
“ being required for the proper Workmcr of the railway, and forming a necessary appendage
¢ thereto.

“13. That the Company shall, from time to time, furnish such reports of the progress
“ of the work, with such details and plans of the work as the Government may require.

‘ LAND GRANT.

“14. That to secure the construction of the main line of railway, and in consideration
¢ thereof there is hereby appropriated a grant to the Company of fifty thillion acres of
“land ; which land, with the exceptions Lereinafter mentioned, the Company shall be
¢ entitled to demand and receive in the Provinces of Manitoba and British Columbia, and
“in the North-West Territories, in blocks not exteeding twenly miles in depth on each
“ gide of such main line, and not less than six nor more than twelve miles in width, alter-
“nating with blocks of like depth and width on each side thereof, reserved by the
“ Government.

¢ That to secure the construction of the branch lines, and in consideration thereof,
‘“the Company shall be entitled to demand and receive from the Government in the
“ North-West Territories, a land grant in aid of the branch line to Lake Superior, of
“twenty-five thousand acres per mile; and a land grant in aid of the branch line in
¢ Manitoba, of twenty thousand acres per mile.

“ ’lhat the land to be granted in aid of the main line, which shall not be comprised
“within the alternate blocks heveinbefore mentioned, or be within the Province of
¢ Ontario, shall be allotted to the Company in alternate blocks on each side of a common
“ front line or lines, in like manner as the blocks granted and reserved along the line of
“therailway. Amnd theland grant which the Government may be enabled to make to the
¢ Company for the purposes aforesaid, under any arrangement with the Government of
“ the Province of Ontario, shall be received by the Company as part of the said land
“ grant in aid of the main line.

“ But no land grant shall include any land then before granted to any other party,
“or on which any other party has any lawful claim of pre-emption or otherwise, or any
“Jand reserved for School or other public purposes, or any land reserved or to be reserved
“under agreement with the Hudson Bay Company, and the deficiency arising from the
“exception of anv such lands shall be made good to the Company by the grant of an
“equal extent from other wild and ungranted Domlmon lands.

¢ That if it shall be found that any of the alternate blocks laid out along the line of
“ the railway are unfit for settlement, the Company shall not be bound to receive from the
“ Government any greater depth of land in such blocks than one mile, computed from.
“ the railway.

“ That the lands to be granted in aid of the main line of railway from out of the
“lands of the Dominion, and the lands to be granted in aid of the said branches, shall
“ consist of such land as shall be found east of the Rocky Mountains, between parallels
“forty-nine and fifty-seven of north latitude, and the Company shall not bLe bound to
“receive any lands which are not of the fair average quality of the land in the sections of
“ the country best adapted for settlement, lying within those limits : and the same shall
“be laid out, as nearly as may be, contiguous to the lands granted along the main line of
¢ the railway, and to the Lake Superior branch.

“ The Company shall also have a right of way for the railway through the Dominion
“ lands.

E
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¢ The lands hereby appropriated to the Company shall be granted from time to time,
“at intervals of six months, as any portion of the railway is proceeded with, in guantities
¢ proportionate to the length, difficulty of construction and expendture upon such portion,
% to be determined in such mannev as hereafter is provided.

“15. That the price at which the alternate blocks of land retained by the Govern-
“ment shall be sold by the Government, shall be from time to time adjusted bLy-
“ agreement between the Government and the Company, according to the price that is
¢ found to be obtainahle for such lands without obstructing the settlement of the country.
“ But unless the Company shall sell lands granted to them at a lower sverage price, or
“shall otherwise agree, the Government shall, for and during the term of twenty years
“from the date hereof, retain the upset price of such alternate blocks at an average price
¢ of not less than two dollars and fifty cents per acre. The provisions of this clause are,
¢ however, subject to the sanction of Parliament.

“16. That the sub-division of blocks of land granted to the Company shall be made
“in conformity with the system of survey prescribed by the Dominion Lands Act and
“any amendment thereof; and shall be made by the Company, and be subject to the
¢ inspection and approval of the Surveyor-General of Dominion Lands.

“17. That the Government shall extinguish the Indian title affecting the lands
“ herein appropriated, and to be hereafter granted in aid of the railway.

¢ SUBSIDY,

18. “That a subsidy or aid in money, amounting to Thirty Million Dollavs, is
“ hereby granted to the Company, payable from time to time by instalments at intervals of
“ one month, as any portion of the railway is proceeded with, in proportion to the length,
“ difficulty of construction and cost of such proportion, such proportion to be ascertained
“and settled in the same manner as is herein provided with respect to the grants of land.

«19. That the Company shall allow as part of the subsidy, the cost of the survey
“ made in the years one thousand eight hundred and seventy-one, and one thousand eight
“ hundred and seventy-two, and to be madein the year one thousand eight hundred
“and seventy-three, by the Government of Canada, for the purpose of ascertaining the
¢ best line for the railway.

% 20. That it shall be lawful for the Company to accept and receive from the
“ Government of any Province, or from any Municipality in Canada, or from any
¢ Corporation, a subsidy or aid in money, or bonds, or securities, payable in such manner,
““ at snch times, on such conditions, and at such places in Canada or elsewhere as may be
“agreed upon with the Company. :

‘“ BOARD OF TRUSTEES.

¢ 21, That the Company may by By-Law create a Board of Trustees, to consist of
¢ three persons, to he chosen and to be removable at pleasure, as follows, that is to say:
“ one member thereof by the Govirnment, one other member thereof by the Board of
“ Directors, and one other member thereof by or on behalf of the bondholders, in such
“ manner as may be provided by such By-Law ; and upon the completion of such Board by
“the choice of such members, the same shall be published by the Secretary of the
“ Company in the Canada Gazetic.

¢ 22. That the removal, resignation, mental incapacity, or insolvency of any Member
¢ of the Board shall vacate bis appointment ss such ; and thereupon, or upon the death of
“any Member the vacancy occassioned thereby shall be filled by the choige of u person
“ to be a Member of the said Board by the Government, the Board of Directors, or the
¢ Bondholders, as the case may be, by whom the Member whose vacant seat is to be filled
“ was originally chosen. Aud such change shall be published in the manner aforesaid.

¢« 23 That the duties and powers of the Board of Trustees shall be as follows :—

“ 1. To receive from time to time from the Government of Canada such portion or
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“ portions of the subsidy of Thirty Million Dollars as may be earned by, and payable to
¢ the Company as hereinbefore mentioned.

“11. To receive from time to time the net proceeds of the sales or rents of such
¢ portions of the land hereby appropriated as may from time to time be sold or leased by
“ the Company ; and also all such subsidies and aids as may be granted to the Company

_““ by the Government of any Province, or by any Municipality or other Corporation.

“111. To pay the Board of Trustees for their services, such sums of money as shall
““be from time to time fixed by By-law of the Company.

‘“1v. After payment of expenses of the trust, to invest all moneys received by them
“as Trustees in the securities of the Government of Canada, or of any of its Provinces,
“or of the United Kingdom of Great Britain and Ireland, oc of any of the Colonies of
“the United Kingdom, or of theBritish Possessions in India, or of the United States of
“ America ; and the Board may from time to time sell any such securities, and shall in
“any such case forthwith re-invest the proceeds of any such sale in other securities of the
“nature and kind hereinbefore meutioned, or in lieu thereof, when so dirccted by re-
“solution of the Bondholders, passed in accordance with a By-law of the Company,
¢ purchase outstanding bonds of the Company.

“vy. The investments to be so made as hersinbefore directed, and the securities
“ whereof the same shall from time to time consist, shall form a sinkirng fund, to be
*“ held by the Board of Trustees, upon the trusts following, that is to say : upon trust to
‘ pay all costs and charges which may be incurred in respect of the execution of the trusts
*“ hereby created, and in the investmeut and re-investment as hereinbefore mentioned,
‘“and thereafter upon trust to pay the interest upon the bonds of the Company, as the
¢ sume shall, from time to time, become due and payable, and thereafter upon trust to pay
“and discharge the bonds of the Company as the same, and the principal money thereby
““ secured, shall mature and become due and payable ; and upon this further trust, after
“full payment and discharge of all sums of money of principal and interest upon the
“ bonds of the Company, and of all costs and charges incurred in respect of the execu-
“ tion of the trusts hereby created, to transfer the said sinking fund, and the securities
“ thereof, to the Company, to and for the absolute use and behoof of the Company ; and the
“trusts hereby created shall thereupon cease and absolutely determine.

“v1. The Board of Trustees shall conform to any order or direction respecting the
“ performance of its duties, which may be concurred in by the Company and by the
‘¢ Bondholders acting as provided by By-Law.

¢ 24. That the Board shall have such further and other powers in the premises, as
“ may be conferred upon them by any By-Law of the Company approved by the Govern-
“ment. Butno such By-Law shall be contrary to, or inconsistent with, the provisions of
¢ this Charter.

“25. That a majority of the Board of Trustees may lawfully exercise the powers of
“{he Board, and the action of such majority shall be held to be the action of the Board.
‘“ But nore of the powers hereby vested in the Company or in the Board of Trustees or
“ the majority of them, shall be acted upon contrary to or inconsistent with the pro-
“visions of any agreement which shall be duly entered into by the Company, or the
* Board of Trustees, or by both, with any person or persons who may agree to become
¢ holders of the bonds of the Company. And any agreement, resolution or proceeding
“made or taken contrary to, or inconsistent with such agreement, to the detriment of
“guch Bondholders, shall be absolutely null and void in law, and shall have no force or

¢ effect whatever.

“ LAND MANAGEMENT, .
¢ 26. That the Board of Directors may, from time to tims, appoint Commissioners or
¢ Agents for the management and disposal of the lands of the Company, with such powers
“ and duties as shall be provided by the By-laws of the Company
E#
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¢ That the Company shall render to the Board of Trustees, yearly accounts of all
“ sales, leases, or other disposition of lands ; and shall from time to time pay over to the
“ Board of Trustees the net proceeds thereof, after deduction of the cost of management
“ and sale, such cost not to exceed ten per centum of the gross proceeds.

‘“ POWERS OF COMPANY.

¢ 28. That the Company shall, from time to time, cause the names of the several
“parties interested in the stock of the Company, and the amount of interests therein of
“ such parties respcetively, to be entered in a book to be called *The Stock Register,
“and may in like manner cause the names and interests of the Bondholders, to be re-
“corded from time to time in a book to be called ¢ The Bond Register’ ; and duplicates
““of all registers of stock and bonds of the Company, and of the holders thereof, kept at
“the principal office of the Company in Canada, may be transmitted to and kept by the
“agenl for the time being of the Company in London.

“29. That the Company may pay to the shareholders, interest on the amount of
“ their paid-up capital at the rate of five per centum per annum, during the construction
“ of the railway and works.

¢ 30. That the Company shall have power and authority to become parties to pro-
“ missory notes and bills of Exchange for sums not less than one hundred dollars ; and
““all such promissory notes made or endorsed, and such bills of exchange drawn, accepted
¢ or endorsed by the President, or Vice-President of the Company, under the authority of
“the Board, shall be-binding on the Company ; and may also issue script with the like
“ signatures, redeemable in the stock of the Company, or in lands, or in both ; and in no
“ case shall it be necessary to have the seal of the Company affixed to any promissory
“ note, bill of exchange, or script : Provided, however, that nothing in this section shall
“ be construed to authorise the Company to issue any notes or bills of exchange payable
“ to bearer, or intended to be circulated as money, or as the notes or bills of a bank.

“31. That the Company may, with the approval of the Government enter into and
“conclude any arrangements with any other incorporated railway company in Canada or
¢ the United States, for the purpose of making any branch or branches to facilitate a
‘ connection between the railways of the Company and of such other incorporated
“ company, and they may, with like approval, enter into arrangements for the mutual
“ interchange of traffic with all railway companies completing their lines to the lines of
“the Company ; and they may, with like approval, lease or acquire such last mentioned
¢ railway or railways, or make running arrangements therewith, and generally may, with
¢ like approval enter into such arrangements as will secure uniform and complete railway
“connection with the system of railways now or hereafter existing in Canada or the
4 United States.

32. That the Company, after the opening of the railway, or any part thereof, to the
“ public, shall annually submit to the Parlisment of Canada, within thirty days after the
¢ opening of each Session thereof, a detailed and particular account, attested by the Pre-
“ sident and Secretary of the Company, of all moneys by them earned on the part so opened,
¢ together with the running expenses thereof, with a classified statement of the tonnage of
“ freight, and the number of passengers conveyed over the said road ; and shall comply with
“ any other provisions which Parliament may hereafter make with regard to the form or
¢ details of such account or the mode of attesting or rendering the same.

«33. Thatthe Company may, until such right is determined by Parliament, undertake
“ the transmission of messages for the public by any line of telegreph they may construct
“on the line of their railway, and collect tolls for so doing ; or may, with the approval of
¢ the Government, lease such line of telegraph, or any portion thereof, subject to any pro-
“¢ visions herein contained ; and, if they think proper to undertake such transactions, they
“¢ shall be subject to the provisions of the fourteenth and following clauses of chapter sixty-
 geven of the Consolidated Statutes of Canada.
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‘“ DIRECTORS AND THEIR POWERS.

«84. That the said Sir Hugh Allan, Adams George Archibald, Joseph Octave Beau-
“ bien, Jean Baptiste Beaudry, Egerton Ryerson Burpee, Frederic William Cumberland,
« Sandford Fleming, Robert Newton Hall, John Sebastian Helmcken, Andrew McDermott,
« Donald McInnes, Walter Shanly, and John Walker (a majority of whom shall consti-
“ tute a quorum for the transaction of business), shall be Provisional Directors of the
“ (ompany, and shall have power and authority to elect a President and Vice-President
“ from among their number, to appoint a Secretary, Treasurer and other officers, to call
« g general meeting of shareholders for the election of Directors, as hereinafter provided,
“ gnd generally to do such other acts as shall be necessary for the conduct and manage-
“ment of the said undertaking, and for finally procuring the election of a Board of
¢ Directors by the shareholders.

« 35, That the Provisional Directors shall hold office until the election of their
« successors ; and shall call a meeting of the shareholders, to be held on such day, as here-
“ inbefore provided for, and at such place in the City of Ottawa as they shall decide,
“ giving due notice thereof to each shareholder; at which general meeting the share-
“ holders present, either in person or by proxy, shall elect thirteen Directors, who shall
¢ gonstitute the Board, and shall hold office uniil others are elected in their stead ; ana if
“any vacancy shall occur by the death, resignation, mental incapacity, insolvency or dis-
‘¢ qualification from want of Stock of any Director, the vacancy shail be filled for the
“ yegidue of the current year of office by the Board of Directors.

¢« 36. That the Directors be thirteen in number, of whom seven shall be a quorum,
“ and provided such quorum be present, any absent Director may be represented and vote
“ by another Director as his proxy ; but no Director shall hold more than one proxy.
“ And the Directors shall retire in the following order, that is to say : four at the end of
“the first and second years respectively, and five at the end of the third year, and so on
“in similar proportions, during succeeding years. The Directors so to retire at the end
“of the first year shall be selected by ballot of the Board. Those to retire at the end of
“ the second year shall be selected by ballot anong the nine Directors remaining of the
“ original Board. And at the third and succeeding elections they shall retire by seniority,
“ but the retiring Directors shall be eligible for re-election ; and any Director appointed
“ by the Board to fill a vacancy, shall also retire at the end of the current year of office,
< and a Director shall then be elected by the shareholders in his stead—which Director
“ghall occupy the same position with regard to retirement and seniority as the Director
¢ who first vacated the seat. And on the first Wednesday in February, in each year
« thereafter, or on such other day as may be appointed by a By-law of the Company,
“there shall be held at the principal office of the Company, a general meetinj of the
« sharcholders, at which meeting they shall elect such a number of Directors for the
“ ensuing year as shall be required to supply the places of the Directors so retiring ; and
¢ public notice ot such annual meeting shall be given at least one mouth gefore the day
«of election. Each Director shall be a subject of Her Majesty, and a holder of at least

.« two hundred and fifty shares of the said stock. The election of Directors shall be by
« ballot, and the President of the Company, and a majority of the Directors shall reside
“in Canada.

¢« 37. That the chief place of business of the Company shall be atthe City of Ottawa,
“ but other places at which the Directors or Committees of the Directors may meet and
« transact business may be fixed by the By-laws of the Company. :

« 38, That whenever it shall be deemed expedient by the Board of Directors that a
“gspecial general meeting of the shareholders shall be convened for any purpose, the
« Directors shall convene such meeting at the City of Ottawa, by advertisement, in the
« manner hereinbefore mentioned, in which advertisement the business to be transacted
# at sach meeting shall be expressly mentioned.

¢ 39. That any deed required and authorized to be executed on hehalf of the Company,
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¢ shall be held to be valid and binding on the Companv. if it be signed by the President or
“ Vice-President and by the Secretary, and the seal of the Company be affixed thereto ;
“and no special authority shall be required for affixing the seal to any such deed.

“40. That the Directors of the Company shall have power to administer, conduct
¢ and manage the affairs and business of the Company ; and shail have and exercise all
“the powers requisite to enable them to do and perform, make and execute, all such acts,
““matters and things deeds und instruments as shall be necessary to carry out the pro
“‘ visions of this charter, according to the true intent aund meaning thereof, including the
“ power of selling, leasing or otherwise disposing of the lands granted or to be granted in
¢ aid of the railway, and of any other lands of the Company not required for the purposes -
“ of the railway ; except in so far as their powers are expressly limited by the provisions
“hereof. And they shall also have power, from time to time, to make By-laws for the
¢ conduct, management and administration of the affairs of the Company generally ; and
¢ for the remuneration of the President and Directors of the Company, if such remun-
“ eration be deemed advisable ; and also, such By-laws as are contemplated by the pro-
¢ visions of this charter for the regulation of divers matters Lierein required or authorized
“ to be so regulated ; and the same to amend or repeal: Provided always, however, that
“such By-laws shallhave no force or effect, in any respect in which they, or any of them,
¢ shall be contrary to or inconsistent with this charter, nor in any respect in which they
¢ shall require the approval of the Goverment, until they have received such approval.
¢ And such By-laws shall in no case have any force or effect after the next general meeting
“ of shar=holders, which shall be held after the passage of such By-laws by the Board of
* Directors, unless they are approved by such wmeeting ; and any copy of the By-laws of
¢ the Company, or any of them, purporting to be underthe hand of the Clerk, Secretary or
¢ other officer of the said Company, and having the seal of the said corporation affixed to
¢ it, shall be received as prima facte evidence of such By-law in all courts of the Dominion
¢ of Canada.

“41, That the Directors of the Company are hereby authorized and empowered to
“issue bonds, waich shall be a first charge on the railway and its appurtenances, and on
“ thetolls and revenues thereof, and on all lands, whether the praperty of the Company at
“ the time ot the issue of such bonds, or thereafter acquired. And such'bonds shall bein
“such form, and for such anmwount, and with such coupons attached, and they and the
‘ coupon; attached thereto shall be payable at such times and -places as the Directors
“from time to time shall provide. And the payment to the Treasurer of the
“ Company, or to any other person appointed by by-law for the purpose, by any bona fide
“purchaser of any lands of the Company, of the purchase money thereof, and the
‘““acquittance by such Treasurer or other person so appointed, of such purchase money,
“shall operate as a release of the lands o paid for from the effect of such charge ; and the
“ Company sha} keep all moneys so received separate and apart from its ordinary funds,
‘ and shall pay over the net proceeds thereof to the Board of Tiustees as hereinbefore
“ provided. The bonds shall be signed by the President, or the Vice-President and the
“ Secretary, but the signature of the President or Vice-President to the bonds, and the
“ signature of the Secretary to the coupons, may be lithographed or engraved thereon ;
* and such bonds shall be valid without having the seal of the Company affixed thereto.

¢ Provided that the amount of such bonds shall not exceed forty thousand dollars
¢ per mile, to be issued in proportion to the length of railway to be constructed under
“and by virtue of this charter, unless the issue of bonds to a larger amount be authorized
“ by the Government, And all bonds issued under this charter shall have the same and
' equal rank and priority, as a first charge on the assets of the Compuany hereinbefore
¢ described,

42, That if, at any time. any agreement be made by the Company with any persons
“intending to become bondholders of the Company, restricting the issue of hounds by the
# Company, under the powers eunferred by the preceding section, or defining or limiting
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“the mode of exercising such nowers ; the Company thereafter shall not act upon such
‘“powers otherwise than as defined, restricted and limited by such agreement. And no
“bond thereafter issued by the Company, and no order, resolution, or proceeding there-
‘¢ after made, passed or had by the Company, or by the Board of Directors, contrary to
“ the terms of such agreement, shall be valid or effectual.

“43. That the Directors of the Company may, by By-law, appoint an ag:nt or agents
“in the City of London, England, and may. by such By-law make provision for the
‘ payment of dividends, and for the transfer of the stock and bonds of the Company at
“ the said City of London, in such manner, and upon such terms and conditions as shall
“ be provided by such By-law. Provided that all such By laws for the transfer of stock
“ passed within six years after the date of this charter, shall be subject to the approval
‘ of the Government.

¢ MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS,

“ 44, That for the purpose of making an allotment of the land and money subsidies,
‘“ the railway shall be divided into convenient sections ; and so soon as sufficient infor-
““mation has been obtained respecting the difficulty and cost of construction of such
“ sections, the proportion of land and money subsidies applicable to each of them shall be
““ determined by agreement between the Government and the Company; and if the
“ Government and the Company are unable to agree upon such proportion, the same
“ shall be decided upon by three Engineers selected as hereinbefore provided.

“ 45, That ‘The Railway Act, 1868, as modified by any Act of the Parliament of
¢ Canada, of the Session held in the year 1872, with reference to auy railway to be
“ constructed under any such Act on any of the lines, or between any of the points
“mentioned in the Act in this charter first recited, in so far as the provisions of the same
“are applicable to the undertaking authorized by this charter, and in so far as they are
“ not inconsistent with or contrary to the provisions thereof, are hereby incorporated
¢ therewith.

““46. And as respects the said railway, that the eighth section of ¢ The Railway Act
1868, relating to Plans and Surveys, shall be subject to the following provisions :—

¢ It shall be sufficient that the map or plan and book of reference for any portion of
“the line of the railway, not being within any district or county for which there is a
“Clerk of the Peace, be deposited in the office of the Minister of Public Works of Canada,
“and any omission, mis-statement or erroneous description of any lands therein may be
“ corrected by the Company, with the consent of the Minister, and certified by him ; and
“ the Company may then make the railway in accordance with such certified correction.

“The eleventh sub-section of the said eighth section of the Railway Act shall not
““apply to any portion of the ruilway passing over ungranted lands of the Crown, or
“Jands not within any surveyed township in any Province ; and in such places, deviations
““not exceeding five miles from the lins shown on the map or plan, approved by the
“ Government and deposited by the Company, shall be allowed, on the approval of the
“ Gtovernment Inspector, without any formal correction or ceriificate; and any further
“ deviation that may be found expedient may be authorized by order of the Government,
“and the Company may then make their railway in accordance with such authorized
“ deviation.

“ The map or plan and book of referance made and deposited in ascordance with this
“ section, after approval by the Government, shall avail as if made and depositod as
“ required by the said ¢ Rsilway Act, 1858, for all the purposes of the sail Act, and of
‘this charter ; and any copy of, or extract therefrom, certified by the said Minister or
“ his deputy. shalil be received as evidence in any court of law in Canada.

‘It shall be syfficient that u map or profile of any part of the complstel railway,
“which shall not lie within any county or distriot having « registry office, be filed in the
# office of the Minister of Public Works, -
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“The Company shall not comimence the construction of any bridge over any
“navigable water, until they shall have submitted to the Government plans of such
“ bridge, and of all the intended works thereto appertaining, nor until such plans, and
“ the site of such bridge shall have been approved by the (overnment; and such con-
‘¢ ditions as it shall think fit to impase touching such bridge shall be complied with ; nor
“ shall any plan of any such bridge be altered, or deviation therefrom allowed, except by
“ permission of the Government.

“47. That the provision made in sub-sections thirty, thirty-one and thirty-two of
“sgection nine of ‘ The Ruilway Act, 1868, as to incumbrances on lands acquired by the
# Company, shall apply to lands acquired by the Company in the Provinces of Manitoba
* and British Columbia, and in the North-West Territories ; and as respects lands in the
“ North-West Territories, the Court of Queen’s Bench for the Province of Manitoba shall
“be held to be the Court intended by the said sub-sections.

“48. That in the Provinces of British Columbia and Manitoba, any Judge of a
“ Superior or County Court shall have all the powers given by the said Act to. a County
“Judge, and in the North-West Territories such powers shall be exercised by a Judge
¢¢ of the Queen’s Bench of the Province of Manitoba. ’

‘49, That it shall be lawful for the Company to take from any public lands adjacent
¥ to or near the line of the said railway, all stone, timber, gravel and other materials
¢ which may be necessary or useful for the construction of the railway ; and also to lay
¢ out, and appropriate to the use of the Company, a greater extent of lands, whether
“ public or private, for stations, depots, workshops, buildings, side-tracks, wharves, harbors
“and roadway, and for establishing screens against snow, than the breadth and
‘ quantity mentioned in ¢ The Railway Act, 1868, such greater extent taken, in any
“ case, being allowed by the Government, and shown on the maps or plans deposited
“ with the Minister of Public Works.

“50. And whereas, it may be necessary for the Company to possess gravel pits and
¢ quarries,and lands containing deposits of gravel, stone, brick, clay, iron or coal, as well as
“ lands for stations and other purposes, at convenient places along the line of railway, for
#¢ constructing and keeping in repair, and for carrying on the business of the railway, and as
¢ guch gravel pits, quarries or deposits cannot at all times be procured without buying the
““ whole lot of land whereon such deposits may be found ; therefore, that the said Company
¢ may purchase, have, hold, take, receive, use and enjoy, along the line of the said railway,
‘¢ or separated therefrom, and if separated therefrom, then, with the necessary right ot way
“ thereto, any lands, tenements and hereditaments which it shall please Her Majesty,or any
“ person or persons, or bodies politic, to give, grant, sell or convey unto and to the use of, or
““in trust for the said Company, their successors and assions ; and it shall and may be
“lawful for the said Company to establish stations or workshops on any of such lots or
“ blocks of land, and from time to time, by deed of bargain and sale or otherwise, to grant,
“ bargain, sell or convey any portions of such lands, not mnecessary to be retained for
“ gravel pits, quarries, sidings, branches, fuel yards, station grounds or workshops, or for
¢ effectually repairing, maintaining and using, to the greatest advantage, the said railway
*¢ and other works connected therewith.

¢ 51. That as respects nlaces not within any Province, any notice required by ¢ The
“ Railway Act, 1868, to be given in the Offictal  GQazette of a Province, may be given in
“ the Canadua Gazette. C

‘¢ 52. That deeds and conveyances of lands to the Company for the purposes of this
¢ Charter (not being letters patent from the Crown) may, in so far as circumstances will
“ admit, be in the form following, that is to say :—

“¢Know all men by these presents, that I, A.B., in consideration of paid to
“ ‘me by the Canadian Paciiic Railway Company, the receipt whereof is hereby acknow-
“ ¢ ledged, grant, bargain, sell and convey unvo the said The Canadian Pacific Railway
f¢ ¢ Company, their successors uud assigns, all that tract or parcel of land (describe the
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“ ¢ land) to have and to hold the said land and premises unto the said Company, their

¢ ¢ successors and assigns for ever. .
“ ¢ Witness my hand and seal, this day of
¢ ¢ one thousand eight hundred and
e S:fgr‘lqd, Sealed and Delivered } AB. [LS]
in presence of

(131 C'D.
“¢RF”
¢ or in any other form to the like effect.

¢ 53. That Her Majesty’s naval and military forces, whether Imperial or Canadian,
¢ Regular or Militia, and all artillery, ammunition, baggage, provisions, or other stores,
¢ for their use, and all officers and others travelling on Her Majesty’s naval or military
‘¢ or other service, and their baggage and stores, shall at all times, when the Company
¢ shall be thereunto required by one of Her Majesty’s Principal Secretaries of State, or
¢ by the Commander of Her Majesty’s Forces in Canada, or by the Minister of Militia
¢ and Defence of Canada, or by the Chief Naval Officer on the North American Station
‘“ on the Atlantic, or on the Pacific Ocean, be carried on the said railway on such terms
“ and conditions, and under such regulations as the Government shall from time to time
“ make.

“ 54. That the Justices of the Peace for any county or district in British Columbia
¢“ and Manitoba, assembled in general or quarter sessions, shall have the power vested by
¢ section forty-nine of T%e Ruilway Act, 1868, in the Justices so assembled in the
‘¢ Province of Ontario as to the appointment of Railway Constables, and in places where
“ there are no such Sessions, any two Justices of the Peace in any Province, or in any
¢ place not within a Province, shall have the powers given by the said :sction to any two
“ Justices of the Peace in Ontario for the appointment and dismissal of any such con-
‘ stables ; and where there is no Clerk of the Peace the record of t!:@ appointment of a
““ constable shall be dispensed with.

55, That it shall be lawful for the Government, by order to be published in the
“ Canada Gazette, on or before the first day of M a}r, 1874, to declare this charter, and
‘ the several provisious thereof, and all contracts and agreements made thereander be-
“ tween the Governmenst and the Company to be null and void, if the Company have not
‘ by the first day of January last preceding that date, made arrangements to the satisfac-
“ tion of the Government for raising the money required for the construction and work-
‘ ing of the said railway.

¢ 56. That the expression “the Government” and “the Governor in Council ” in
“ this Charter, mean the Governor General in Council ; and the expression “ railway ”
“ includes as well the branches as the main line of the Pacific Railway, except when the
“ contrary appears from the context. . ‘

“ Axp WE do, for ourselves, our heirs and sucsessors, grant and declare, that these
“ Our Letters Patent, or the enrolment thereof, shall be in and by all things valid and
¢ effectual in the law, according to the true intent and meaning of the same, and shall be
“ recognized as valid and effectual by all Our Courts and Judges, and all oflicers, persons,
“ and boies politic or corporate, whom it doth or shall pr may concern.

“In TEstimoNy WHEREOF, We have caused these Our Letters to he made Patent,

“and the Great Seal of Canada to be hereunto affived. WirNess, Our Right
- “ Trusty and Well Beloved Cousin and Councillor the Right ilonourable Sir
“ Frederich Temple, Earl of Dufferin, Viscount and Baron (landeboye of Clan-
“ deboye, in the County Down, in the Peerage of the United Kingdom, Baron
 Dyfferin and Clandeboye of Ballyleidy and Killeloagh in the County Down,
“in the Peerage of Ireland, and a Baronet, Knight of Our Most Illustrious
“ Order of Saint Patrick, and Kuight Commander of Gar Most Honourable
“ QOrder of the Bath, Governor General of Canada, and. Governor and Com-
“ mander in Chief in and over the Island of Prince Edward, and Vice-Admiral
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“ of Canada and Prince Edward. At Our Goverxmest Housg, in Our Crry
¢ of OrTawA in Our Dominion, this Fifth day of February, in the year of Our
“ Lord, One thousand eight hundred and seventy-three, and 1n the Thirty-sixth
¢ year of Our Reign. K
¢ By Command,
“J. C. AIxins,
Secretary of State.”

“ DEPARTMENT OF SECRETARY OF STATE,
“ OTTAWA, 14th February, 1873,

¢ Sir,—1I am directed to transmit to you the enclosed Charter of ¢ The Canadian and
¢ ¢ Pacific Railway Company,’ the receipt of which you will be good enough to cause to be
“ acknowledged.
“1 have, &c.,
“E. Parent, U. 8. 8.
*8ir Hugh Allan, &c., &e., &e.
“ Montreal.”

MonTrEAL, 17th February, 1873,

¢ Bir,—I have the honour to acknowledge receipt of your letter, dated 14th instant,
“ accompanied with the Charter of the Canadian Pacific Railroad.
“I have, &ec.,
“ HueH ALLAN.
“ E. Parent, Esq.,
“ Under Recretary of State,
¢ Ogtawa.’

—_—

“ OFFICE oF THE INTEROCEANIC RAILWAY CoMPANY OF CANADA,
“ToroNnTo, 20th June, 1872.

“SIr,—1 have the honour to inforin you that the Interoceanic Railway Company of
¢ Canada, was this day organizad provisionally by election of myself as President ; Mr.
* Charles H. Fairweather as Vice-President, and Mr. Jokn Hugue as Secretary.

¢ I shall feel obligel by your informing me when the Government will be praparsd
“ to negotiate with this Company in respact to the construction of the Canadian Pacific
“ Railway, authorized by Parliament last Session.

“T have, &ec.,
“D. L. MACPHERSON,
¢ President of Doard of Provisional Directora.

“To the Honcuralle, *
“The Secretary of State for Canada,
“ Ottawa.”

¢ DEPARTMENT OF SECRETARY OF STATE,
Otrawa, 4th July, 1872,

¢ 81R,~- His Hxcellency the Governor General in Council has had under consideration
f your latter of the 20th ultimo, reporting the Provisional organization of ¢ The Inter-
# Cocennio Ratlway Company of Canada,’ and expressing the desire to he {n‘ormsd when
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¢ the Glovernment will be prepared to negotiate with the Company in respect to the con
“ struction of the Canadian Pacific Railway, and I am directed to inform you that it is the
“ wish of the Government of Canada, that your Company and ‘'The Canada Pacific Rail-
“¢ way Compavry, should unite and form ome Company, in accordance with the tenth
¢“gection of the Act respecting the Canadian Pacific Railway.

¢ A similar communication has been made to the Secretary of the latter Company,
“ E. Lef. de Bellefeutlle, Montreal.

“I have, &ec.,
“ E. PARENT,
“Under Secretary of State.
¢ Hon. D. L. Macpherson,
“ President, Interoceanic Railway Company,
“ Toronto.”

“ OFFICE OF THE INTEROCEANIC RAILWAY CoMPANY OF CANADA.
“ ToroNTo, 28th September, 1873.

¢ S1r,—1I have the honour to state for the information of the Government, that I
“ convened a meeting of the Provisional Directors of the Interoceanic Railway Company
¢ of Canada, for the purpose of considering the suggestion of the Government, that this
¢« Company should amalgamate with the Canada Pacific Railwny Conrpany.

¢ At the request of the Board, T send herewith a Copy of a Report from the Execu-
“ tive Committee upon the subject, adopted unanimously by the Board, declining amal-
¢ gamation for the reasons set forth.

“T am also requested by the Board to intimate to the Government that this Company
“ i prepared to enter into arrangements for building and working the Canadian Pacific
¢ Railway.

I have, &c.,
“D. L. MACPHERSON,
. ¢ Provisional President.
“ To the Honourable,
“ The Secretary of State,
“ Ottawa,”

¢ INTEROCEANIC Rainway CompanNy oF CANADA.
“ ToroNTo, 26th Sept., 1872.

“ At a meeting of the Provisional Directors of the Interoceanic Railway Cempany o
“ Canada, held this day, present in person or by proxy :—

«“ The Hon. D. L. Macpherson, President ;

“ (has. I{. Fairweather, Esq., Vice-President ;

“The Hon. Messrs. Wi, MeMasier, Frank Smith, Jokn Simpson, G. W. Allan, Is.
“ Thibuudeav. Joln Carling, J. W. Cumberland, Esq., . S. Growski, Esq., J. G. Worts,
“Esq., Jola Walker, Bsq., W. II. Howlend, Ecq., David Torrance, Esq., Jokn Boyd, Esq.,
“ T. Kenny, Esq., Edwin Russell, Esq., J. F. Randclph, Esq., John Starr, Esq., the Hon.
“D.E. Price.

“ A communication was read from the Government, suggesting that the Intercceanio
“ Reilway Company should amalgamnte with the Canada Pacific Reilway Company. The
¢ following Roepovt thereon from the Executive Committes was also vead -

-
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“ To the Provisional President, Vice-President and Directors of the Interoceanic Ratlway
“ Conipany : '
“Your Executive Committee have had under consideration a communication from

“the Government, expressing a wish that the Interoceanic Railway Company should

“ amalgamate with the Canada Pacific Railway Company, and they now beg leave to

¢ report :— :

P“ That they have given their hest attention to the proposal, solely with reference to

“ the successful and early completion of the Canadian Pacific Railway. '
“'The construction and management of an undertaking involving such vast and varied

“ interests must, in their opinion, mainly depend for success upon its cowplete identifica-

“ tion with the public sentiment of the country.
¢ The subsidy in money, though in itself large, is still insignificant relatively to the

“ enormous outlay that must attend the construction of the work. The Company having

“to rely upon the disposal of their lands for the greater part of their expenditure, renders

1t desirable, nay, necessary, that the land should be dealt with so as to enlist the whole

“ energies of the country in their early settlement. *
“ Tt is therefore of supreme importance that the organization through which the Rail-

“ way is to be built should be essentially and pre-eminently national in its character.
“The sources from whence the Company’s means must be drawn are two-fold :
¢ 1st, Canadian ; 2nd, (and chiefly) British.

“ Buccess in the British money market will, in the opinion of your Committee, de-
“pend in a great measure upon the extent to which the Canadian people themselves
“ become interested in the undertaking.

“ Tt is perfectly* futile to look to the United States for aid in this work, as it is ne-
“ cessarily a rival to the several existing Pacific Railways. While this remark applies
“ generally to its future as a commercial enterprise, it is in the mean time still more ap-
¢ plicable and weighty in reference tc the measures required for the early settlement of
¢ the vast regions traversed-by the rival lines through the United Statcs. The Canadian
¢ Pacific Railway Company must compete in Great Britain and Europe generally for
¢ the emigration thence, and this can never e done advantageously or succéssfully in
¢ association with any of the American interests concerned in the trans-continental traffic.
¢ The suggestion for amalgamation with the Canada Pacific Company, more generally
“ known as that organized by Sir Hugh Allan, forces upon your Committee the consid-
¢ eration of the matters above referred to.

“ Tt is a matter of public notoriety that the original proposal of Sir Hugh Allan, re-
“lative to the Canada Pacific Railway, was made in association with the American
¢ gentlemen most prominently connected with the Northern Pacific Railway. Itis gen-
“ erally believed that the Government are themselves aware of this ; and it was mainly
“ owing to the apprehension that the coutrol of a work, upon which the future of the Do-
“ minion so much depends, might passinto American hands, that the Interoceanic Com-
“ pany was called into existence.

¢ The public of Canadn instinctively felt that if the parties interested in the Northern

Paciiic Railway were permitted to control the Canadian line, that such a combination

would obstruct the material as well as political alliance with the British possessions

“on the Pacific coast, and retard and endanger the successful settlement of the fertile

“ Western Territory of Canada.

“ From one end of the Dominion to the other, but more especially in the great Pro-
“ vince of Ontario, (upon whose people the greater part of the burden of the cost of the
¢ Railway must fall,) there have come unmistakable indications of public opinion on the
“ subject, and the names connecied with the Interoceanic Company conclusively shew the
“ general determination to muke the work distinctively national and Canadian. 15 may
“ appear invidious to insiitnte comparisons between the relative importance of the Inter
¢ oceanie Company’s organization and that of Sir Hugh Allaw's Company, but this cannot
# be avoided when the proposal is one for amalgamaiion. ‘

~ o~
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“ Your Committee must therefore remark that the Interoceanic Company is probably
¢ the largest and most influential combination of men of capital and position which could
“ be found in the Dominion, not confined to one Province, but very generally and equally
“ representing all. v

_ “ With respect to the other Company, your Committee submit that it is not in any

¢ broad or national sense representative of the Dominion. o

¢« Tts active influence is almost exclusively confined to the Province of Quebec, and

¢ in that Province to the city of Montreal ; but excepting Sir Hugh Allan himself, and

“ two or three other gentlemen, it cannot with fairness be designated as representing the
“ capital and enterprise of even that community.

“ Tt is no injustice to say that the claims of Sir Hugh Allan’s company rest not upon
¢ genera] public support, but mainly upon the position of Sir Hugh Allan himself. Early
““ though it be in the history of the Canadian Pacific Railway, the dangerous character of
¢ such an organization as the Company you are invited to amalgamate with, has already
“ been made apparent by its promoters resorting to the arena of politics for that strength
“ and support not due to its intrinsic merits.

¢ The Interoceanic Company, on the other hand, has relied solely upon general pul-
“lic support, and has in no instance appeared as desirous of unduly influencing the
“ Government. »

“ If the Canadian Pacific Railway is to be made the subject of undue and improper
¢ pressure by one section of the Dominion to the prejudice of others, it will soon acquire
““ a reputation which will destroy public confidence in the enterprise, and occasion either
“ ity abandonment or completion at sacrifices far beyond any that the country now
¢ contemplates.

“ Your Committee readily admit that it would be desirable to secure the united
¢ strength of the Dominion in support of this work, and if the Company organized by Sir
* Hugh Allan really represented Canadian interests, though local, it would be wgll to
¢ have their co-operation.

“ But, unfortunately, the impression still exists everywhere, that Sir Hugh Allan’s
“ original scheme is unchanged, and that his Company is intended to co-operate with the
“ parties in the United States interested in the Norther:: Pacific Railway, and your Com-
“ mittee, sharing this belief, cannot regard the proposal of amalgamation as otherwise.
“ than ill-advised and dangerous to the public interests.

“ Your Committee are convinced that such an amalgamation would at once destroy
“ public faith in the Company asa Canadian undertaking.

¢« They believe that it amalgamation were accomplished, the best friends of the enter-
“ prise in Canada would refuse their aid, and that in consequence an excuse wouald be
¢ found for placing it under the control of the rival American Company, or of its chief
“ promoters, in the illusory hope that they would carry it through to completion.

“ Your Committee fail to find an adequate reason for asking the Interoceanic Corn-
“ pany to part with its individuality. .

¢ The public everywhere evince confidence in it as it is.

_ ¢ Assurances have been received from every Province in the Dominion (except
¢ Manitoba), that the quota of stock allotted to each by the Act of Incorporation would
“ be subscribed, and in some of the Provinces much more than such allotted quota would
“ be taken. :

“In this way all classes of the community would be closely identified with the great:
“ national work, and the fulfilment of such assarances would vastly strengthen the Com-
‘ pany in its negotiations in England and on the continent of Europe.

“ By entrusting the execution of the Pacific Railway to the Interoceanic Company, *
“ the Government will, in effect be dealing with the representatives of their own people.

¢ They will be assured of the application of every dollar and every acre to the sole
“ object which Parliament contemplated in granting the subsidies, and that the lands will
¢ not be permitted to pass under foreign control, or be held back from settlement for
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“ years, or until those of the Northern Pacific Railway Company are occupied. Your
¢« Committee cannot avoid drawing attention to the fact, that the promoters of the line—
¢ which is our nearest rival route—the gentlemen with whom Sir Hugh Allan has been
« acting, depend wholly upon the sale of their lands for means to construct that railway.
« Tt is, therefore, of extreme,importance to the promoters of that line, the Northern
¢ Pacific, to get control of the Canadian lands (which almost equal in area England and
¢« Scotland), and to retard their settlement until their own are disposed of.

<« No more suicidal policy could be pursued by the people of Canada, than to allow
¢ their rivals to have such an interest in this national undertaking, as would virtually
« transfer to them the ownership and control ot 50,000,000 acres of Canadian Territory ;
¢« would invest them with the direction of the immigration policy, which must be inaugu-
¢ rated for the settlement of those lands; confer upon them the power to influence the
¢ construction and progress of the railway ; and grant to them, in perpetuity, a monopoly
¢ of the traffic over the Canadian, which is the shortest and best trafis-continental route.

¢« Your Cominittee firmly believe that amalgamation means the admission of this rival
¢« United States interest into the organization of the Canadian enterprise, and that once
¢« gdmitted and wielded for one object, it would speedily master the divided and weak-
«“ ened Canadian representation. They consider that this danger far outweighs any pos-
¢¢ gible advantage that could result from union with Sir Hugh Allan and his associates.
¢ They are convinced that the public would shrink from committing themselves and their
¢« means to the undertaking, and they thecefore vespectfully recommend that the Board of
¢ Directors of this Company inform the Government that they cannot be parties to any
“ amalgamation with the Canada Pacific Company, but are prepared forthwith to enter
« into arrangements on behalf of the- Interoceanic Company for the construction and
« working of the Canudian Pacific Railway.

« All of which is submitted.

“(Signed,) D. L. MACPHERSON. “(Signed,) C. H. FAIRWEATHER.

» W. SHANLY. ” Frep. CUMBERLAND.
” W. H. HowLAND.

« After discussion of the foregoing Report, the following resolution was carried
¢ ynanimously :—

¢ « That the Report of the Executive Committee, just read. be approved and adopted,
«sgnd that the President be requested to transmit a copy of the sane to the Government,
gy getting forth the reasons of this Board for declining amalgamation with the Canada
«Pacific Railway Company.’

« A true extract from the Minutes of the Provisional Board of the Interoceanic
+t Railway Company of Canada.
« (Migned,) JorN HaGUE,

“ Provisional Secretary.

“«Toronto, Sept. 28th, 1872.”

“ Qrrawa, 7th October, 1872,

« 81, —T am directed to acknowledge the receipt ol your letter of the 28th ultimo,
« and inclosures, informing this department that the Interocesnic Railway Company of
« Canada declines its amalgamation with the Canada Pacific Reilway Company, as pro-
¢ posed by the Government, and intimating that the Company is prepared to enter into
¢ arrangement for the building and working of the Canadian Pacific Railway.

«T tave, &c.,
“ E.. PARENT,
“ Under Becretary of State.

¢ Hon. D. L. Macpherson,
# President, Interoceanic Railway Comupany,

“ Toronto.”
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“ DEPARTMENT OF SECRETARY OF STATE,
“Orrawa, 16th October, 1872,

« Q1r,—I am directed to transmit to you the enclosed copy of a ¢ ‘memorandum of
¢« ¢the Canada Pacific Railway Company,” upon the statement submitted by the Inter-
“ oceanic Railway Company to the Government of Canada.

“I have, &c.,
¢ E. PaRpnT,
¢ Under Secretary of State.

“Hon. D. L. Macpherson,
¢ President, Interoceanic Railway Company,
“Toronto.”

« Memorandum of the Executive Committee of the Interoceanic Railway Company of Canada,
“upon the Memorandum submitted to the Government by the Executive Committee of
“the Canada Pacific Railway Company, dated 12th October, 1872.

“ The undersigned, the Executive Committee of the Interoceanic Railway Company,
“ offer their acknowiedgments to the Honourable the Privy Council, for communieating
“to them the memorandum of the Canada Pacific Company upon the communication
“ addressed to the Government hy the Interoceanic Company, on the 30th September last ;
“setting forth their reasons for declining amalgamation with the Canada Pucific Company.

“ The undersigned beg to say that when transmitting that statement to the Govern-
“ ment, the Interoceanic (‘ompany had no intention of entering upon a controversy with
“the Canada Pacific Company through the medium of the Government. But they do not.
“ regret that the Government saw fit to communicate it to the Canada Pacific Company..
“ The object of the Interoceanic Company was merely to communicate, frankly, to the:
“ Government the reasons which prevented their complying with the request of the:
“ Government to amalgamate with that Company.

“The Interoceanic Company decided against amalgamation after mature deliberation,
‘““ and under the firm persuasion that they were acting in the true interests of the country.
“ The undersigned will now proceed to comment briefly upon the memorandum of the
 Executive Committee of the Canada Pacific Company.

“The undersigned observe that the Committee of the Canada Pacific Company profess
“to concur fully in the opinion which the Interoceapic Company holds, namely : that the
“importance to Canada of the Canadian Pacific Railway being owned and worked pre-
“ eminently as a Canadian enterprise, cannot be exaggerated. It is matter for regret that
“ the Canada Pacific Company, or its chief promoter, did not always entertain this opinion ;
“ had they or he done so, it is probable the Interoceanic Company would never have
“ sought incorporation.

“The Committee of the Canada Pacific Company seem anxious to establish that the
‘ promoters of that company are more Canadian than the promoters of the Interoceanic
‘“ Company, because the draft Charter, as originally submitted to Parliament by the former
“ Company, provided that all the Directors should be British subjects, while that of the
“ Interoceanic Company only required that a majority should be so. The undersigred must
“ express surprise that any importance should seem to be attached to what is manifestly
“ unimportant, if not, positively trivial. To make the Company 1eally Canadian it is
“necessary that the greater part of the stock should be bone fide held by Canadians and
“ British subjects.

“It was the purpose of the Interoceanic Company to secure that object, and, it once:
“ gecured, they saw no reason for excluding any class of their fellow citizens, whether
“native born or alien, from participating in the management of the Compuny.

¢ Shareholders have the power to control the policy of companies ; Directors are
“merely their agents or deputies to carry it out, If Canadians hold bona fide & controlling
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““amount of the stock of the Canadian Pacific Railway, they will see that the Directors,
“ whatever their nationality, manage the undertaking for the advantage of the shareholders
“and of Canada; but if a controlhng portion of the Stook is held by citizens and residents
“ of the United States interested in a rival railway, they will see that their Directors carry
“out their policy regardless of Canadian interests, even if the law reqmred every member
“ of the Board to be a British subject and a resident of Canada, under such circumstances
“if any of the Directors prove too patriotic to give effect to the designs of the foreign
“ gharelolders, they will be removed and more subservient men elected in their stead.

“The Committes of the Canada Pacific Compuny argue, at great length, that under
“ their proposal for amalgamation it would be impossible to aliehate any portlon of the
¢ public subsidies from the purposes for which they were intended,and that an attempt to
“ alienate them, if made, would vesult in a forfeiture of the agreement.

“ The undersigned see no force or weight in this argument. But even if it has some
“force, as far as it applies, it would he of little moment; Tor desirable though it be that the
“ advantages resulting from the construction of the 1a11vvay should be insured to Canadians,
“ yet these advantages are insignificant when compared with those that would follow the
“ ownership of the “road after completion, viz.: the possession of a vast territory in the
¢ heart of the Dominion, and the control of a large trans-continental traffic.

“ The undersigned regret that the Committee of the Canada Pacific Company, while
« admitting the respectabdility of the Diiectors of the Interoceanic Company from the
¢ Province of Quebec, should have made thrse of those gentlemen the subject of invidious
“attack. The gentlemen referred to are ton well known, at home and abroad, as successful
“merchants of high character and wide influence, to require any vindication from this covert
“and unwarranted attack. They compare favourably with any gentleman upon the
¢ Provisional Board of the Canada Pacific Company, or any other Board of Directors in
“ the Dominion.

¢ The undersigned do not know what is referred to in the following extract from the
“memorandum of the Committee of the Canada Pacific Company :—¢And as to the
¢ ¢ other gentlemen whose names appear in the Bill of the Interoceanic Company, but who
¢« did not take part in that meeting, the well-known circumstances of their reception into
“ ¢ that Compa-ny prevent the expectation that they will exercise any influence in its-
¢ ¢favour.’

¢« If the insinuation is intended to charge that the names of any gentlemen were
« introduced into the Charter of the Interoceanic Company, either as Provisional Direc-
¢ tors or Corporators, without their knowledge and consent, the undersigned meet that
¢ charge by the most unqualified denial. Of the one hundred and seven names which
¢“appear in the Charter of this Company, no name was placed there except at the solici-
“tation or with the permission of the gentleman named ; but the undersigned have been
“given to understand that of the eighteen names which appear in the Charter of the
“ Canada Pacific Company, more than one, and that too of the more influential among
“ them, were used without permission.

“The Committee of the Canada Pacific Company deny, in most distinct terms, that
¢ that Company have in any way interfered in politics.

“The undersigned can only assume that the Committee desires to state that no
“interference in politics took place under authority of a formal resolution of the Pro-
¢ visional Directors of that Company.

“The public press has made the whole country aware of pressure having been
“« brouvht to bear upon the Governwment by Sir Hugh Allan during the Montreal election.

“On the eighth day of August last, Sir Hugh Allan delivered a public speech, of
“which a report appeared in the newspapers published on the following morning. Sir
“¢ Hugh then, as now, President of the Canada Pacific Company, in that speech 1eferring
“to the contract for that enterprise, declared that he had received pledges from Sir George
“ Qgriier which were entirely satisfactory to him. His own words were : ‘I have every
% ipeason to be satisfied with What Sir George has done.” Unless it can be shown that
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“ the Provisional Directors of the Cinada Pacific Company disapproved of and annulled
“the agreemeht or arrangement which Siv Hugh Allan, their President, declared he had
“concluded to bis own entire satisfaction, the undersigned submit that the Canada
¢ Pacific Company must be held to be parties to that agreement.

“ The undersigned consider that it would have been proper in the Canada Pacific
“ Company to have communicated that agreement to the Interoceanic Company when
“ proposing amalgamation.

“The Interoceanic Company have at all times studiously avoided everything calcu-
“Jated to arvouse sectional feeling, and have always held that all trafic intended
“for the Maritime Provinces and for shipment to Europe, via the St. Lawrence, should
“go by Montreal, but they have likewise held that the interests of the Railway Company
« and of the Dominion require that the location of the Pacific Railway shall be as near
“the settled and tax-paying Districts of Ontario as the reasonable directness of the line to
“ tide-water may permit. While the Interoceanic Company have avoided all sectionalism,
“ it will be noticed by those who -uay read Sir Hugh Allan's speech already referred to,
¢ that he unfortunately excites it, and to justify Lis doing so, advances the extraordinary
¢ doctrine, that those, for the transport ot whose produsts and merchandise railways are
« constracted ‘have a less divect interest’ in their location and economical construction
“and 1unuing than those who have merely the handling of the property at a port of
¢ transhipment.

“The Coramittee of the Canada Pacific Company admit that negetiations were
t carried on between Sir Hugh Allan and certain Amevican capilalists for the formation
# of a Company to construct and run the Canadian Pacific Railway, but they say ¢ that
¢ ¢ this negotiation was not initiated by Sir Hugh, but was commenced and supported by
¢ ¢ influential persons in Canada, as being the only combination that offered itself at the
«¢time for the construction and runuing of the road, and they are satisfied that that
4 ¢ negotiation never possessed the character attributed to it by the Interoceanic Company,
“¢and that they know Sir Hugh Allun would never have consented to embark with
“ ¢« foreign capitalists in a Canadian enterprise, in which he takes so great an interest,
¢ ¢ without the most perfect securities and guarantees for its controi and conduct in the
¢ ¢interest of Canada.’ .

“ If, as may he implied from the above, Sir Hugh Allan provided ¢ securities and
¢ gnarantees’ for the control of the Railway by Canadians, the undersigred submit that
“ the production of the agreement would be the satisfactory mode of enabling the Govern-
“ ment and country to judge of their sufficiency. ) .

“They must add, however, that in the opinion of the Interoceanic Company, nothing
“short of the vwnership of the undertaking by Canadians would afford real security or
“ gnarantee for its control and conduct in the interests of Canada.

“ The undersigned are not aware who the influentiai gentlemen are to whom the Com-
“ mittee refer. . They never heard any influential gentleman named as having negotiated
¢ with American capitalists except Sir Hugh Allan himself. The Committee of the Canada
¢ Pacific Company declare that their Company ¢never participated in the negotiations
¢ peferred to,and never considered or entertained any proposition,suggestion or intention
¢ ¢ of asking aid from American capitalists, or of combining with them for the prosecution
«¢of the Railway or for any other purpose. The only negotiations they have carried on
“ ¢ gre those already alludsd to with British capitalists, and they have never even commu-
« ¢ pjcated on the subject of the Railway with any outside Canada or Great Britain.’ ’

“The undersigned confess that this statementsurprises them,and they have reason to
¢ pelieve the American capitalists with whom Sir Hugh Allan has heen negotiating would
“ be equally surprised if they had communuication of it, but the undersigned assuine that
¢ the Kxecutive Committee only mean it to be understood tha the Canadian Pacific Com-
¢ pany did not authorize,by formal resolution of the Directors,any negotiations with capi-
¢ talists in the United States. While accepting the denial made on behalf of the Canada
¢ Pacific Company, the undersigned assume as they have already stated, that it is not in-

F
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< tended to apply to the acts of their President,for the undersigned learn from one of the
« promoters of the Interoceanic Company,who has had the opportunity of communicating
“ with gentlemen in the United States who were parties to and interested in the arrange-
¢ ment made with Sir Hugh Allan, that they consider the sameto be still in force,but chat
“owing to the feeling existing in Canada against the Canadian Pacific Railway being
“ owned by Americans,they, the Americans, would not in future be known in the project.

«The American capitalists had been led to expect that the amalgamation of the two
 Canadian Companies would have been effected in September last.

«The undersigned are given to understand, through the same source,that the scheme
“of the ¢ American * or ¢ Allan’ combination for constructing and running the Railway,
“igto connect at Sault St.Marie. and at Pembina with the Northern Pacific Railway, and
¢ yge that line when built between the two points named ; that it is intended to send all
“ the traffic between the West, including British Columbia and the Atlantic cities, by the
¢« American Lines of Railway, via St. Paul, and sending through Canada only the traffic
¢ destined for Europe and the Maritime Provinces.

« This information was obtained by the undersigned about the time the memorandum
of the Committee of the Canada Pacific Company, under consideration, was written.
«“The undersigned feel bound to communicate 1t to the Government. It confirms in a
¢« yemarkable manner the opinion expressed to the Government by the Interoceanic Coin-
« pany, and justifies the decision of that Company against amalgamation.

s ¢ The correspondent, to whom the undersigned are indebted for this information, uses
«¢ihe following language in commenting upon it, in which the undersigned fully concur :
s«<Tf this (scheme) is carried out, our great national enterprise, instead of being the
« ¢ gnecessful rival of the American Company, competing for the Asiatic trade, which is
¢« ¢pow in its infancy, and building up the Dominion as no other undertaking can do, will
“¢ simply be the Canadian Branch of the Northern Pacific Railroad, entirely under its
¢ ¢ control and dictated to by it relentlessly.

¢ The undersigned beg to say that they do not yield to any Company or individual
« in the earnest desire to promote the earliest possible construction of the Canadian Paci-
¢ fic Railway compatible with its being a strictly Canacian and British enterprise, and the
¢ Canadian Pacific Company cannot more sincerely than the undersigned, desire to aid the
« (jovernment in carrying out this great national uldertaking. It would, however, be
“ doing the Government poor service to agree to amalgamation unless the Interoceanic
« Company believe that the Amalgamated Company would constitute a distinctively Cana-
« dian Company of sufficient strength to carry the undertaking to a successful issue. The
« undersigned are of opinion that amalgamation with the Canada Pacific Company would
¢ pot, lead to this result. They deem 1t their duty to state to the Government that in
¢ their opinion the admitted negotiations of Sir Hugh Allan with gentlemen in the United
« Sgates, resulting in an arrangement or understanding which is considered opposed to
« Canadian interests, and which the urdersigned, from information in their possession and
« peferred to above, have reason to believe is still sabstantially existing, %ill continue to
4 cause the Canadian people to view with suspicion, and prevent their subscribing stock
« in any company in which Sir Hugh Allan and his associates appear controlling parties.
« The undersigned are of opinion that this feeling instead of being confined to a limited
« cirele, as the Committee of the Canada Pacific Company allege, will be found to influ-
« ence the people of the whole Dominion. '

« The undersigned venture to remind the Government that. Books for applications
« for Stock in the Canada Pacific Company have been open for months at the Capitals of,
¢« and large Towns in, all the Provinces of the Dominion.

« The Pacific Company have thus had the best means of ascertaining the favour with
« which they are regarded by the capitalists and people of Canada.

« Tt is somewhat surprising that their Committee do not, in their memorandum, in-
« form the Government what amount of Stock has been applied for and subscribed ap to
4 g given day, say to the first day of October last. Instead of doing so the Committee’s
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¢ Memorandum is conspicuously silent in respect to the countenance and aid their Com
¢ pany expect from Canadian sources.

“ From this silence, were it not for their repeated protestations that their Company”
“ would be pre-eminently Canadian and British, it might fairly be assumed that the Direc-
¢ tors had listle or no expectation of making it so. For the reasons given above, and
‘ those stated in their communication of the 30th September last, the undersigned on
“ behalf of the Interoceanic Company feel themselves under the necessity of again declin-
“ ing amalgamation with the Canada Pacific Company ; but they beg to reiterate, that
“ from the assurances they have received from capitalists in this and the other Provinces
“ and in England, the Interoceanic Company, as an independent organisation, can under-
“ take to construct and run the Pacific Railway in the full confidence of currying the
¢ work successfully to completion, through the instrumentality of a Canadian and British
“ Proprietary.

“ All of which is respectfully submitted.

“ (Signed,) D. L. MACPHERSON, C. H. FAIRWEATHER,
” W. Smanny, W. H. Howranp.
¢ Office of the Interoceanic Railway Company of Canada,
¢« Toronto, 25th Nov., 1872,

¢« I certify that the foregoing is correctly copied from the minute book of the Inter-

“ oceanic Railway Company.
“ (Signed,) JorN HacuE,
Provisional Secretary.

“Toronto, 26th November, 1872.”

“ DEPARTMENT OF THE SECRETARY OF STATE,
“ OrTAWa, 22nd October, 1872.

“ Sir,—I am directed to forward you the enclosed Copy of an Order in Council on
“ the subject of the correspondence between the Government of Canada and the Executive
“ Committee of the Provisional Dirvectors of the contemplated Interoceanic Railway Com-
“ pany, relative to the Canadian Pacific Railroad.

“ T have the honour to be, Sir,
‘t Your obedient servant,
“ E. PaReNT,
“ Under Secretary.
“ Hon. D. L Macpherson,
“ President, Interoceanic Railway Co.,
¢ Toronto.”

“ OFFICE OF THE INTEROCEANIC Ratnway ComPaNY or CaNapa,
* ToronTo, 25th October, 1872,

¢ S1r,—I have the honour to acknowledge receipt of a Copy of an Order in Council
‘ on the subject of the correspondence between the Government of Canada and the Exe-
“ cutive Committee of this Company, relative to the Canadian Pacific Railroad.
¢ T shall take the earliest opportunity of laying it before the Directors of this Com-
“ pany. -
P “ T have the honour to be, Sir,
“ Your obedient servant,
‘“ D. L. MACPHERSON,
“ Provisional President, Interoceanic R. Co.
“ To the Hon. the Secretary of State,
“ Ottawa.”
*
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“ OFFICE OF THE INTEROCEANIC RatLway CoMpPaNyY OF CANADA,
“ToroxTo, 25th October, 1872.

¢ S1r,~—I have the honour to acknowledge receipt of a copy of a ¢ Memorandum of
“ ¢ the Canada Pacitic Railway Company,” upon the statement submitted by the Company

“ to the Government.
¢ I shall lay it before the Directors of this Company with as little delay as possible

I kave the honour to be, Sir,
“ Your obedient servant,
“ D. L. MACPHERSON,
¢ Provisional President, Interoceanic R. Co.
¢“ To Hon. J. C. Aixgins,
“ Secretary of State, Ottawa.”

“ OFFICE OF THE INTEROCEANIC RAILwAY CoMPANY OF CANADA,
“ToroxTo, 26th November, 1872.

¢ 81r,—1I have the honour to enclose a ¢ Memorandum of the Executive Committee
¢« ¢of the Interoceanic Railway Company of Canada upon the memorandum submitted to
¢ ¢ the Government by the Executive Committee of the Canada Pacific Railway Company,’
¢ dated 12th October, 1872,

¢ T regret the delay that has taken place in transm'tting to the Government the re-
¢ ply of this Company to the memorandum cf the Canada Pacific Railway Company. It
“ has been caused by the absence from Toronto of members of the Executive Committee
¢ of this Cowpany, one of whom is still absent in England.

“ I have the honour to be, Sir,
“ Your very obedient servant,
“D. L. MACPHERSON,
“ Provisional President, Interoceanic R. Co. of Canada.
“ To the Hon. the Secretary of State,
“ Ottawa.”

““ OFFICE OF THE INTEROCEANIC RATLWAY CoMPANY OF CANADA,
“ ToroNTO, 28th Nov. 1872,

4 81r,—I have the honour to enclose a memorandum from the Executive Committee
“ of the Interoceanic Railway Company, referring to a Report of a Committee of the
« Honourable the Privy Council, approved by His ¥Excellency the Governor General, on
“ the 16th day of October last, a copy of which you transmitted to me for the information’
¢ of the Interoceanic Railway Company of Canada.

« T regret the delay that has taken place in transmitting to the Government the
“ accompanying memorandum ; it has been caused by the absence from Toronto of mem-
“bers of the Executive Committee of this Company, one of whom is still absent in
¢ BEngland. -

“T have the honour to be, Sir,
¢ Your most obedient servant,
“D. L. MACPHERSON,

“ Provisional President of the Interocesnic Railway Co, of Canada,

¢ To the Honourable the Secretary of State,
% Ottawa.”

N
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‘ MEMORANDUM,

“The undersigned, Executive Committee of the Interoceanic Railway Company of
“ Canada, have thejhonour to state, that they have had under consideration the Report of
¢ the Committee of the Honourahle the Privy Council upon the subject of amalgamation
“of the Interoceanic Company and the Canada Pacific Railway Company, approved by
“ His Excellency the Governor General in Council on the 16th day of October last, and
“ transmitted to the Provisional President of this Company. In reply, the undersigned
“ beg respectfully to state, for the information of His Excellency the Governor Gereral,
“ that the communications addressed to the Government by this Company, on the 30th day
“ of Beptember last and on the 25th day of November inst., fully set forth the reasons
¢ which induced this Compauny to decline amalgamation with the Canada Pacific Railway
¢ Company.
* The undersigned deem it unnecessary to re-state those grounds. They will merely
‘ add that the promoters of the Interoceanic Company are satisfied that the amalgamation
“of that Company with the Usnada Pacific Company would not fulfil the anticipations of
“the Government, because, in their opinion, it would not secure the confidence of the
“ people of the IDominion for the amalgamated Company, and that consequently amalga-
“ mation, under such circumstances, would be followed by certain failure when the
“ time arrived for organizing the Company upon a Canadian proprietary basis.
¢ The principal matters referred to in the Report of the Committee of the Honourable
¢ the Privy Council having been, as already stated, discussed at length in the two communi-
‘‘ cations above referred to, the undersigned only consider it necessary to remark upon one
¢ other point now, for the first time, brought under the notiee of the Interoceanic Company.
“ The undersigned, with the utmost respect, beg to state they gather from the Report
“of the Honourable the Privy Council, that the Government impliedly charges the
“ promoters of the Interoceanic Company with remissness in not communicating with the
£ Government during the Summer of [871, and making a proposition for constructing
¢and running the Canadian Pacific Railway.
“The undersigned submit that they do not see how they could have done so before
“ the Government had announced its readiness to receive propositions
“The Committee of the Honourable the Privy Council furnishes, in the opinion of
“ the undersigned, an answer to this charge, as it appears by the report that when Mr.
“ Waddington and his associates approached the Government to tender for the construction
¢ and running of the Railway, they were informed that tte Government was not in a
¢ position to enter into negotiations,
“ Should the refusal of the Internceanic Company to amalgamate result in excluding
“it from all connection with the Canadian Pacific Railway, the undersigned and their
“ associates will nevertheless have the satisfuction of knowing that if that great national
“ undertaking remains in Canadian and British hands it will be due, in no small measure,
“ to their effoits, and that if it should unfortunately fall into foreign and rival hands, it
“ will be through no fault of theirs, but in the face of their most strenuous exertions te
“avert so great a calamity.
“ All of which is submitted,
“ (Signed “ D, L. MACPHERSOX,
“(C H. FAIRWEATHER,
“ W, SHANLY,
“«W. H. HowrLaxD.
“ Offiee of the Interoceanic Railway Company of Canada, '
‘ Toronto, 28th November, 1872.”

“ T certify that the foregoing Memorandum is correetly copied from the Minute Boek
‘ of the Interoceanic Railway Company of Canada.
“ JorN HAGUE,
“ Provisios:l Oocrt ry.
“ Toronto, 28th November, 1872.”
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“ DEPARTMENT OF SECRETARY OF STATE,
“ OTTAWA, 2nd December 1872.

¢ 81r,—I have the honour to acknowledge your letter of the 28th ultimo, enclosing
“a Memorandum from the Executive Committee of the Interoceanic Railway Company,
“ referring to a Report of a Committee of the Honourable the Privy Council, dated 16th
¢ October last.

“ Yours, &e., &c.,
“ E. PARENT.
“ The Honourable D. L. Macpherson, Senator, '
¢ Toronto.”

( Enclosure No. 3. )

“ CORRESPONDENCE BETWEEN SiR HUGH ALLAN AND HIS AMERICAN
¢ PARTNERS.

¢ Lrom the « Montreal Herald.”)

«The following portion of the documentary evidence, showing the corrupt nature of
¢ the negotiations between Sir Hugh Allan and the Government, in connection with the
“ granting of the Pacific Railway Charter, has come into our possession.”

g 8 y p

(Zelegraph.)
«¢ FaTHER Point, October 8, 1871.
“¢To C. M. BurrH, of Chicago,
¢ ¢ Metropolitan Hotel, New York.

¢ ¢Send me by mail, care of Allan Bros. & Co., Liverpool, the names of the parties

“‘engaged with us in the railroad enterprise.
“¢(Signed) ~ H Arnanx.”

(Letter.)
« ¢ Loxpon, E. C., Nov. 4, 1871.

¢ DEAR Mr. SmiTH,—I find a considerable interest manifested here by monied men
¢ ¢in our scheme of a Dominion Pacific Road,and if we desire to raise funds here to carry
“‘on the work, I have no doubt they can be obtained. I have not heard anything from
“‘the Government on the subject, and I presume nothing Wlll be done till T go back. I
¢ ¢ propose to sail some time this month.
“<Yours truly,
‘¢ (Signed) Huer ArLnaw.”

(Telegraph.)

“¢«To C. M. SMITH, Banker.

“¢T do not think the Government at Ottawa will be prepaved to deal with us sooner
“¢than the 18th inst. Sir #. Hincks is here, and hints at :iecessity of advertising for
“ ‘tenders to avoid blame.

“ ¢ MONTREAL, Tth Dec., 1871.

H

¢ (Signed) HueH Arvaw.’
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{ Lelegraph.) .
““MoNTREAL, 8th Dec., 1871,

“¢(., M. SurtH, Banker.

<1 have seen Sir Francis to-day. Te says they have determined to advertise, and
“ ¢ that it is no use to visit Ottawa at present. I write you by mail.

“ ¢ (Signed) Huen Avruaw.

’”»

(Leetter.)
‘¢ MONTREAL, 8th Dec., 1871.
“¢To C. M. SurrH, Esq., Chicago.

“¢DEAR Sir,—Sir Francis Hincks called at my office this day, and said that, while
“‘he was as anxious as ever to arrange with us about the railroad, the feeling of the
‘¢ Government is, that if they closed an agreement with us without advertising for ten-
¢ ‘ders, they wonld be attacked about it in the House. I think this may bz true, and
“¢in view of it I see no use in our going to Ottawa at present, but I think we should
“¢“meet and arrange preliminaries ourselves and decide on a course pf action. If, there-
¢ ¢fore, you could come here about the 15th inst., I wonld go on to New York with you
“‘on the 18th, and we could then put the affair in shape. Please advise me if this suits
194 you'
: ¢ % Yours truly,

“ ¢ (Signed) Huer ArLLaw,

. ‘¢ MoNTREAL, 29th Dec., 1871.
“¢To G. W. McMuLLeN, Esq., Picton, Ont.

“¢Dear SiB,—I have your note from Picton, but I have not heard from New
“¢York since I left there. A good many rumours are afloat regarding ailroad matters,
“‘and I have good reason to believe that Mr. Brydges is using all the influence he can
‘¢ with Cartier to thwart our views, not that he has any proposal to make, but he wants
“*to stop the Pacific Railway altogether. A party in the interest of the Hudson’s Bay
¢ ¢ Company, consisting of Donald 4. Smith, D. McInnes, G. Laidlaw, G. Stephen, Daniel
“¢Torrance (of New York), and ome or two others, have given notice in the Official
¢ Gazette that they will apply for a charter to make a railroad from Pembina to Fors
“¢Garry. That is the only one that affects us. I go to Ottaws on Wednesday, and
¢ ¢ will return here on Saturday. I will find out there what is going on, but I think we
¢ < are sure of Cartier’s opposition.

“ ¢ Yours truly,
“ ¢ (Signed) HueH Aipan”

“ ¢ MONTREAL, Janhuary 1st, 1872.

“¢Drar Mr. McMurLeN,—1I saw Mr. Brydges yesterday and found out pretty
“‘nearly what he will require to join our railway project. His terms are very high,
“¢but as they possibly include more than himself, we may bave to concede them. He
¢ ¢thinks, however, that the Government will not have the courage to go into the
‘¢ gcheme at all, snd will shirk it till after the elections. I go to Cttawa on Wednesday
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“¢and will see what they propose to do. I will write you as soon as I find out. I in-
“¢tend to veturn back to here on Saturday night. Wisuing you the compliments of the
“ ¢ geason.
“+¢T om, yours tru'y
“f(Signedy =~ Huver Arvax.’”
¢« ¢P.8.—TI have a telegram from you this moment advising me that you are going
¢“¢to New York, I therefore send this letter to the St. Nicholas Hotel there.’ ¥

¢ MONTREAL, Ja,nua,ry 24th, 1872,
¢« ¢To CuarLES M. SmiTH and Grorce W, McMuLLEN.

“ ¢« GENTLEMEN,—My subseription of $1,450,000 to the stock of the proposed Canada
¢ Pacific Railway Company includes the sum of $200,000 furnished jointly by you and
“ ¢myself, to be transferred in whole or in part to Mr. C. J. Brydyes on condition of his
‘¢ ¢joining the organization and giving it the heuefit of his assistance and influence.
“¢In case he refuses or neglects to join before the 15th day of April next, I will transfer
“ ¢ at once thereafter to you jointly $100,000 of the before named subscription, and in
¢ case Mr. B.s influence and co-operation can be secured for a less interest, in the rail-
“¢way Company, than the before-mentioned amouunt, then I will transfer to you one-
“ ¢ half of any residue that remains of the said $200,000, after Mr. Brydges accession to
¢ ¢ the Company has been secured. Itis, however, understood that any residue or por-
“‘tion of the $200,000 named, may be used to secure any other influence deemed by
““myself and you desirable or 1mporta.nt on the same terms as is ploposed in regard to
“+ Mr, Arydges, and may apply to others in addition to him.

“+Yours truly,
. ¢ (Signed) HueH AvLax.”

“ ¢ MONTREAL, Bth Feb., 1873.

“¢Dear Mr. McMULLEN,—I returned yesterday from Ottawa. Everything looks
“¢well up till the present time, but I may tell you in sirict confidence that there are
¢ ¢symptoms of cooluess between Sir Jokn 4. and Cartier, arising from the coquetting of
¢ “the latter with Blake and Mackenzie to form an alliauce and carry the elections next
¢ ¢ summer, with a view to leave Jokn 4. out in the cold. This would not be quite so
“¢well for us; but [ am going to Toronto on the 7th inst., to look after our interest.
“ ¢« We ave all mvht with the Crlobe You have not yot sent me the articles of agreement
“¢signed by the parties. Send it immedintely, as I need it in my negotiations. I will
¢ ¢require you to come down here by and by, to arrange the con’struct,ion of the Com-
“‘pany. and consult about other matters. In the printed bill iz there not a mistake-
¢ ¢ about the land and taxation? Look at it.

% ¢ Yours truly,
“ ¢ (Signed) Hoven ALLax.

“¢To G. W. McMullen, Chicago.

“¢ P.8.—I wrote you, but have not received any answer.”

‘¢ Toronto, 23d Feb., 1872,
“¢To C. M. SmiTH, Clicago.

P DEaR SIr,—I find that Mr. Brydges is making a strong attempt by exciting
»' * national feeling to get up an oppoesitionn to us in our Pacific schemes. He is endea-
o vouriing to get up what he calls a purely Canadian Company, on the representation
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¢ ¢ that we are going to make enormous profits out of it,the most of which will go to parties
“ ¢in the United States. He has written to influential men here and in other parts of the
“ ¢ country, urging them to subscribe stock merely as security, for they never willbe called on
“‘to pay anything, and he says the Government must give a preference to a Canadian
“¢ Company. I do rot krow to what extent he has been successful.
“ ¢ Yours truly,
“ ¢ (Signed) HueH ALrLan.”

i ¢ ¢ ToroxTO, 24th February, 1872.

«“¢C. M. Surtu, Fsq., Chicago. ¢

“ ¢ DEAR S1r,—Since writing to you yesterday, T have seen Mr. D. L. Macpherson,
¢ of Toronto, who is & Member of the Dominion Senate, and rather an important person
“¢to gain over to our side. He has been applied to by our opponents, and uses that as
“¢a lever by which to obtain better terms from us. He insists on getting $250,000 of
¢ ¢ stock, and threatens opposition if he does not get it. You will remember, be is one of
“ < those I proposed as Dirvectors. I will do the best 1 can, but 1 think that McMullen,
¢ ¢ you, and myself will have to give up some of onr stock to conciliate these parties.
“¢Yours truly,

¢ (Signed,) Huver AvrLax.

L]
rn

‘¢ MONTREAL, 28th February, 1872.
“¢C. M. Smrrh, Esq., Chicago.

“ ¢ DEAR SiR,—It seems pretty certain that, in addition to money payments, the
‘¢ following stock will have to be distributed :~-D. L. Macpherson, $100,000; 4. B.
‘¢ Foster, $100,000; Donald A. Smith, $100,000; C. J. Brydges, $100,000; J. J. C.
¢ Abbott, $50,000 ; D. hicInnes, $50,000 ; John Shedden, $50,000 ; 4. Allan, $50,000;
“¢ (. 8. Growski, $50,000 ; George Brown, $50,000; A. S. Hincks, $50,000 ; If. Nathan,
“¢$50,000; 7. McGreevy, $50,000—total, $850,000. To meet this I propose that we
“ ¢ give up of ourstock as follows :—C. M. Smith, $250,000 ; G. W. McMullen, $250,000 ;
“<¢ Hugh Allan, $350,000—total, $850,000. Please say if this is agreeable to you? I
¢ ¢do not think we can do with less, and may have to give more. I do not think we will
¢ ¢ require more than $100,000 in cash, but I am not sure as yet. Whoam I to draw on
“¢for money when it is wanted, and what proof of payment will be required? You are
. ‘““aware I cannot get receipts. Our Legislatuie meets on the |1th of April, and I am
“ ¢ already deep in preparation for the game. Every day brings up some new difficulty
“‘to be encountered, but [ hope to meet them all successfully,. —Write to me
¢ ¢ immediately. . ]
“ «¥ours truly,
‘¢ (Signed) Hver ArLaN.
¢ P.§.—1I think you will have to go it blind in the matter of money— cash payments.
“ I have alrerdy paid §$8,500, and have not a voucher, and cannot get one.

“ ¢ MoNTREAL, 4th March, 1872.

“¢My Drar Mr. McMuLLEN,—M1 Macplerson, of Toronto, and Mr Brydges bere
“*have both notified me to-day that they decline to join us in the Canadian Railway
¢ ¢ scheme. Their reasons are that the Company is too largely American, and that they
¢ ¢ want to see it in the hands of Canadians. They tried to detach me from the Company
“¢we have formed and get me to jom theirs, which of course I declined. T don't know
“¢what they can do against us, but I intend going to Ottawa on Monday, the 11th inst.,
“‘and will try and find cut sometbing about it. I will be in Ottawa most of the week.

“*Yours truly,
‘¢ (Signed) Hueer Arvax’”
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“¢ MoNTREAL, April 16, 1872,
“¢Dpar Mr. McMurieN,—I must remain here to-night to write my letters for the
¢ English mail, which I have been rather neglecting of late. You might make use of
¢ your time in seeing such of the Ministers as you can reach, but I wish especially that
“¢you would arrange that you and I togeti:er should see Sir John 4. at 11 o'clock on
¢ ¢Thursday. Telegraph me to Prescott Junction to-morrow if you can do this. I
¢ ¢ enclose a letter which came enclosed to me from New York this day.- What can be the
¢ ¢ matter there? T ought to arrive at Ottawa at 4.30 to-morrow p.m. (Wednesday.)
‘¢ Yours truly,
“ ¢ (Signed) Huer ALLAN.

1

¢ ¢ MONTREAL, 12th June, 1872.

“¢G. W. McMullen, Exq.,
¢ Russell Hotel, Ottawa.

*“¢Dear Sir,—T have this day received a telegram from you, dated New York,
“ ¢ asking me to meet you in Ottawa to-moriow on important business. I am unable to
“¢go, and if the important business refers to the Pacific Railway scheme, I do not think
‘it necessary I should go. I believe I have got the whole arranged through my French
“ ¢{riends, by means you ave awave of, and we have now a pledge of Sir &. that we will
““bave a majority, and other things satisfactory. I have told you all along that this
‘¢ was the true basis of operations, and anything else was powder and shot thrown away,
“ ¢and I think so still.  You should come here and see me before you carry out any
¢ ¢important transaction or pay any money. I want you to get a correct copy of the
‘¢ Government Bill and our own Bill, because we have first to consider how far they
¢ ¢ will suit our friends, and we may have to go to New York to consult them. I will be
“¢in town to-morrow and Friday. I will be absent on Saturday, but will return here on
“¢Monday and be here till Friday. ‘

“Yours truly,
“<(Signed) Hvem Arrax”

¢ MoNTREAL, 16th July, 1872.

“¢ My Dran Mr. McMUuLLEN,—]1 feared you had got entirely lost in the depths of
¢ matrimony, but I am glad to notice by your letter, dated 11th instant, that you have
‘¢ got safely back.  Since I saw you the Pacific Railway “ Canada” scheme had gone
““through many phases, and its present position is difficult to be described.  Sir
“ ¢ t7eo. Cortier has been in town for some days and I have had several interviews with
“<him. He now tells m= that he does not now, and never did intend to deal with either
¢ ¢ Macpherson’s Company or ours, and that he only allowed them to get incorporated as
& matter of amusement, but he says he always intended that the Government would
“<form its own Company, would carry on the work under the orders of the Government,
¢ according to the views of the Government engineers, and with money furnished by the
“ ¢ Government. He says that he and Sir JoAn 4. made up their minds to this long ago,
“¢but did not tell any of their colleagues. A kind of negotiation is going on with
“¢ Macpherson and myself, relative to the cowposition of this Government Company, but
“ ‘it has not come to anything as yet; meantime, the period of the elections is drawing
“‘near, and unless the matter is arranged satisfactorily to Lower Canada, Sir George
“¢ Cartier’s prospect of being returned is very slim indeed. I cannot foresez with any
vinty the ultimate result, but the decision cannot be Jong put off. I will advise
wou os coon as auything is positively knowa.

“¢Yours truly,
“¢(Signed) Huea ArLLawn.’”

{33
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‘““THE FOLLOWING IS ADDRESSED TO AN AMERICAN GENTLEMAN IN A VERY HIGH POSITION
“IN NEW YORK, WHOSE NAME HAS BEEN GIVEN TO US, BUT WHICH 1§ FOR THE
‘“ PRESENT WITHHELD :—

“ ¢ MownTREAL, Ist July, 1872.

“<My Dear Sir,—The negotiations regarding the Canadian Pacific Railway are
¢ ¢ now approaching a termination, and I have no reason to doubt they will be favorable
“‘tous. I have been given to understand by Mr. McMullen that he has regularly kept
‘¢ you informed of the progress and position of affairs, hence I have not communicated
“¢with you as often as I otherwise would have done. No doubt he has informed you
“¢that thinking as T had taken up the project there must be something very good in it,
“¢a very formidable opposition was organized in Toronto, which for want of a better
“‘took as their cry, ‘ No foreign influence ; no Yankee dictation ; no Northern Pacific
“ <40 choke off our Canadian Pacific,/ and others equally sensible. So much effect,
“<however, was produced both in and out of Parliament by these cries, that after
¢ ¢ consultation with Mr. McMullen, I was forced unwillingly to drop ostensibly from our
‘¢ organization every American name, and to put in reliable people on this side in place
“¢of them. 1t will have been apparent to you that at this point Mr. McMullen and 1
¢ ¢ differed a little as to the means to be adopted to influence the Government itself. Two
“<opposing companies, desiring to build the railroad, were formed. The one from
“¢Ontario having the greatest number of names while that from Quebec had the
¢ ¢ greatest political power. Mr. MeMullen was desirous of securing the inferior members
“¢of the Government, and entered into engagements of which I did not approve, as I
“¢thought it was only a waste of powder and shot. On a calm’ view of the situation, I
“ < gatistied myself that the decision of the question must ultimately be in the hands of
< one man, and that man was Sir George £. Cartier, the leader and chief of the French
¢¢party. This party has held the halance of power between the other factions; it has
“ ¢ gustained and kept in office and existence the entire Government for the last five years ;
‘¢ it consists of forty-five men, who have followed Cartier and voted in a solid phalanx
“<for all his measures. The Government majority in Parliament being generally less
“<than forty-five, it follows that the defection of one-half or two-thirds would at any
“ ¢ time put the Government out of office. It was therefore evident that some means
“ “must be adopted to bring the influence of this compact body of members to bear in our
“ < favour, and as soon as I made up my mind what was the best course to pursue, I did
‘““not lose a moment in following it up. A railroad from Montreal to Ottawa, through
“¢the French country, north of the Ottawa river, has long been desired by the French
“¢¢inhabitants ; but Cartier, who is the salaried solicitor of the Grand Trumk road, to
¢ which this would be an opposition, has interposed difficulties, and by his influence
“ ¢ prevented its being built. The same reason made him desirous of giving the contract
“ ¢for the Canada Pacific into the hands of parties connected with the Grand Trunk
“ ¢ Railway, and to this end he fanned the flame of opposition to us; but I saw in this
“¢ French railvoad schemc and in the ncar approach of the general elections, when
“¢ Qurtier as well as others had to go to their constituents for re-election, a sure means of
“¢attoining my object, especially as I propose to carry it through to the terminus
“¢of the Pacificc. The plans I propose are in themselves the Lest for the
“¢interests of the Dominion, and in urging thew on the public I am really doirg
“ ¢ 3 most patriotic action. But even in that view, means must be used to influence the
¢ ¢public, and I emaployed several young French lawyers to write it up in their own
“ ¢newspapers. I subscribed a controling influence in the stock, and proceeded to subsi-
¢ ¢ dize the newspapers themselves, hoth editors and propristors. I went to the country
“ ¢ throush which the road would pass, and called on many of the inbabitants. T visited
“ ¢ the priests ard made friends of them, and I employed agents to go among the principal
“ ¢people and tzik it up. I then began to hold public meetings, and attended to them
‘¢ myself, making frequent speeches in French to them, showing them where their true
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“¢ ¢interest lay. The scheme at once became popular, and T formed a Committee to
“ ¢influence the Members of the Legislature. This succeeded so well that, in a short
“ ‘time, it had 27 out of 45 on whom I could rely, and the electors of the ward in this
“ ¢ city, which Cartier himself represents, notified him that unless the contract for the
¢ Pacific Railway was given in the interests of Lower Canada, he need not present
¢« <himself for re-election. He did not believe this, but when he came here and met his
¢ ¢ constituents, he found, to his surpise, that their determination was unchanged. He
¢ ¢then agreed to give the contract, as required, in a way that there would be seventeen
¢ ¢ Provisional Directors, of which Ontario would have eight and we nine, thereby giving us
¢ ¢the control. 'We at once proceeded to organize the Company, and they named me Presi-
<« ¢dent, D. McInnes,of Hamilton, Vice-President ; Z. L. DeBellefeuille,Secretary, and Hou.
“iJ J. 0. dbbott, Legal Adviser. We have advertised that the books for subscription
“‘of stock will be opened on the 15th July, at the different places named in the Aect,
“‘and we have notified the Government we are willing to take the contract for building
¢ the Canada Pacific Railway on the terms and conditions prescribed in the Act. The
“ ‘next thing to »e done is to subscribe stock, which must be done by British subjects
“‘only, and ten per cent. of the subscription must be paid in cash at the time of
“ ‘subscribing. We have the right of subscribing nine-seventeenths at present, and of
“‘taking up whatever the other party m:y nov subscribe at the end of the month. T
“‘have arranged in the meantime that if you will send a certificate of the equivalent of
“¢$1,000,000 gold, having been placed by Jay Cooke & Co. to the credit of the Mer-
¢ “chants’ Bank of Canada, Montreal, in their own bank, in New York, it will accept the
¢ ¢checks for the subscription, but no money will pass till the contract is entered into,
““and then ten per cert. on the whole amount of stock awarded us will have to be paid
“¢into the Receiver-General. Be pleased, therefore, to send me as early as possible,
“‘powers or attoruey to subscribe steck, and Juy Cooke & Co.’s certificate above men-
“<tioned. I have had several letters from England, offering to take the whole thing up
< ¢if we desire to part with it, but it looks to me to be too good to part with readily.
¢ ¢If you wish any further information I will go to New York next week, if you desire
“¢it, and communicate with you personally. Please telegraph if you wish to see me, and
“‘the day. As you may suppose, the mafter has not reached this point without great
*¢ ¢ expense,—a large portion of it only payable when the contract is obtained, but I think
“¢it will reach not much sbhort of $300,000.
¢ Yours faithfully,
“ ¢ (Signed,) Huer ALvax.

«¢P.S.—T presume you desire that unless we can obtain and secure a majority of
“ ¢ the stock, you would not take any. But on this point I wish to be instracted.
¢ ¢(Signed,) H. A

&

“ The following is to the gentleman before alluded to :—
“ ¢ MoxTREAL, Tth August, 1872.

“¢Dear Sir,—I wrote you on Ist July, giving you a detailed account up till that
“¢date, of the events and my movements In connection with the Canadian Pacific
¢ Railway. I havé not had any acknowledgment of the receipt by you of that letter,
“‘but T suppose it reached you in due course. The question I asked you, however,
¢ remains unanswered, and I now proceed to inform you of the progress of the nngotia-
‘¢ tions since the date of my letter. The policy adopted has been quite successful, the
‘¢ gtrong French influer.ce I succeeded in obtaining has proved sufficient to control the
¢ ¢ elections, and as soon as the Goovernment realized this fact, which they weve unwilling
“‘to admit and slow to see, they opened negotiations with me. It is unnecessary to
“¢detail the various pbases through whicl: it passed, but the resul is that we yesterday
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“¢signed an agreemnent by which, on certain monetary conditions, they agree to form a
¢ ¢ Company, of which T am to be President, to suit my views, to give me and my friends
¢ ¢ g majority of the siock, and to give the Company so formed the contract to build the
“¢road on the tecms of the Act of Parliament, which are $30,000,000 in cash, and
“ 50,000,000 acres of land, with all other advantages and privileges which can be given
¢ ¢to us under the Act, and they agree to do everything in their power to encourage and
“ ¢ agsist the Company during the whole course of construction. The final contract is to
“¢be executed within six weeks from this dats, probably sooner. Our opponents are to
“‘get a minority of the stock, and they regard us with great jealousy and dislike, in
¢ ¢ consequence of their defeat, and on that account the Government is obliged to stipulate
¢ ¢ that no foreigner is to appear as a shareholder, so as to avoid the former ery of selling
¢« ¢ gurselves 10 the Northern Pacific, and sucecumbing to foreign influence. The shares
“itaken by you and our other Amsrican friends, will therefore have to stand in my
“ ¢name for some time. We shall get six million dollars of the stock out of.the whole
« < capital of ten million of dollars. I again ask you if the parties are willing to take the
“‘reduced amount of stock in the same proportions, signed for previously. As itis
“¢my duty, I offer it to you, but there are plenty desirous of getting it ;—ten per cent.
¢ ¢ on the amount will have to be paid up and deposited in the hands of the Government
“ ¢ as secnrity, but will be returned, I think, as soon as the work is fully begun. The
¢ ¢ expenses incurred in bringing the matter to this point have been very great. I have
“<glready paid away about $250,000, and will have to pay at least $50,000 before the
“ ¢ end of this month, I don’t know as even that will finish it, but T hope so. Of course
% ¢ this will all have to come from the subseribers to the six million stock, if you elect to
%¢go on with the snbscription, I will visit New York about the end of this menth, to
“¢settle the details with yon. Please apply as early as convenient.
#¢T am, yours faithfully,
¢ (Signed,) Huea Arvax.

1y

“ ¢« MONTREAL, 6th August, 1872,

“¢«DearR Mr. McMuLLEN,—T have been hoping from day to day that some con-
“¢ clusion, which I could communicate to you, would be arrived at, respecting the Pacific
¢ ¢ Railway negotiation, but some obstacle to cause delay always intervened. ) The near
“ ¢ approach of the elections, however, and the stand ta.]f&}l by my French friends, that
“ ¢ they would lend us help till I pronounced myself satisfied, has at ]‘ength brought the
“ ¢ matter to a crisis, and I think the game T have been playing is now likely to be attended
¢ with success. Yesterday we entered into an agreement, by which the Government
““bound itself to form a Compény of Canadians, only according to my wishes. That this
“ ¢ Company will make me President, and that I and my friends will get a majority of the
“ ¢ stock, and that the contract for building the railroad will be given to this Company, in
“¢terms cf the Act of Parliament. Americans are to be carefully excluded in the fear
“ ¢ that they will sell it to the Union Pacific, but I fancy we can get over that scme way
“¢or other. This position has not baen attained without large payments of money. I
¢ ¢ have already paid over 200,000, and will have at least $100,000 more to pay. I
“ ¢ must now soon know what our New York friends are going to do. They did not an-
“‘swer my last letter.

¢ ¢Yours, truly,
¢ (Signed) HuemE ALLaN.’”

¢ ¢ MONTREAL, 16th September, 1872.
“¢‘QGeo. W. McMULLEN :— '

“¢Dgar Sir:—I wanted at this time to have a meeting in New York, to see what
“ ¢ our friends there were disposed to d», but to day I have a letter from -stating that
%< he is leaving New York for Chicago, there to join ——, and the two are going to Puget
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‘o ”ouud They say, no meeting can be held till the 15th of July, which will not do at
«¢gll. I hopein ten days or so “to have the contract signed, and would like immediately
¢ < after to go to England to raise the mowney to buiid the line. I have disbursed $343,000
«¢in gold, which I want to get repaid. I have still to pay $13,500, which will close
«¢gverything off. I will go to New York as soon as the contract is signed, say about
¢« ¢the 17th of October, and would be glad to weet you there.””’
¢ ¢Yours, truly,
¢ ¢ (Signed) Huea Arran.’”

( Enclosure No. 4.)
“ EXPLANATORY STATEMENT oF SIR HueH ALLAN.
( From the «“ Montreal Gazette.” )

“Tn reply to the letters which appemved in Saturday’s paper, Sir Hugh Allan has
“ made the following affidavit :— ) ) )

«¢1, Sir Hugh Allan, of Ravenscraig, in the Province of Quebec, Knight, being duly
¢ gworn, depose and say : ‘

¢ «That I have for some years past taken a strong interest in the development ot
“ ¢ railway communication throughout the Dominion of Canada, and paltticula,rl)‘f through
“ ¢the district of country lying to the westward of Montreal, with a view to increasing
“ ¢ the facilities of communication between the seaboard and Western America. And that
«“amongst other projeets, my attention was early directed to the scheme for constructing
“ig 1a1lway between Montreal, as the most We&telly Atlantic seaboard, and the Pacific
¢ ¢ Ocean.

O“ ¢That in the autumn of 1871 T learned, in conversation with Siv Francis Hincks,
“¢that certain American capitalists had proposed to the Government, through Mr.
“¢ Waddington, to organize a company for the purpose of building the Canada Pacific
% ¢ Railway, but that no action had been taken upon their proposition. That, thereupon,
“¢inasmuch as no movement appeared to be contemplated in Canada for the purpose in
“ ¢ question, and I doubted if Canadian capitalists could be induced to subscribe to it to
«’ any large extent, I obtained from Sir Francis Hincks the names of the persons who
“‘had beun communicating with Government, and immediately placed myself in cor-
« ¢ regpondence with them, for the purpose of endeavoring to form a Pacific Company, in
«¢gdvance of the measures which were expected to be taken by the Government at the
¢ <then ensuing Session of Parliament. o )

¢ ¢ That, accordingly, after a certain amount of negotiation, I entered into an
« ¢ goreement with Mr. Smi.k, of Chicago, and Mr. McMullen, who was understood to
“ ¢ pepresent a certain number of American capitalists—in which I reserved for Canadians
¢ ¢as mach stock as I thoaght T could procure to be subscribed in Canada, the remainder
“¢to be taken up by the Americans interested and their friends. This agreement con-
“ ¢ templated, a vigorous prosecution of the work of construction, in conformity with the
“ ¢ design of the Canadian Government so soon as it should be ascertained, provided the
“¢means to be placed at the disposal of the Csmpany were such as in the opinion of the
¢ ¢ agsociates weuld justify them in undertaking the contract. And with regard to this
“ ¢ agreement, I most disuinctly and explicitly declare that neither in the agreement itself,
“¢npor in any conversation or negotiation connected with it, was there any stipulation,
¢« statement or expressed plan, wi shich had for its object any retardation of the work, or
¢ ¢any other purpose than its completion throughout at as early a day as would be con-
« ¢ gistent with veasonable economy in building Gt And more particularly, I declare that
“¢ there was no intention expressed or implied, either in the agreement or in the negotiations
“¢which accompanied it, of placing it in the power of the Northern Pacific Railway or
“¢any other Company or Lody of men to obstruct the enterprise in any manner or way
% ¢ whatever.
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“ ¢ That no further steps of importance were taken by myself or associates np to the
“¢ time of the opening of the Session of Parliament at O'ttawaj, in respect of the pro.]ecFed
¢ ¢ Company, except that I placed myself in communication with thg Government, offering
‘¢ to organize a Company which would undertake the construction of the road, and
¢ ¢ discussing the question of the facilities and aid which the Government would probably
¢ ¢recommend to be furnished by the country, and in the course of these discussions and
¢ ¢negotiations, I endeavoured, as far as possible, to secure for myself" the positign_ of
¢ ¢ President of the projected Company, which was the position my associates were willing
¢ ¢t0 allow me, and to which I thought myself entitled from the active part wthmh I t(?ok
“¢in the great national enterprise to which the agreement and negotiations in question
¢ ‘had reterence. And as to this point I had reason to believe, from the first, that the
“ ¢ Qovernment was prepared to admit my claim.

“That when the time for the Session of the Canadian Parliament approached, I
¢« ¢ applied to Mr. 4bbott to prepare the requisite legislation ; and ghqrtly after Par-
¢ ¢ liament had opened I proceeded to Ottawa for the purpose of ascertaining h9w matters
“ ¢ were progressing, and what prospect there was of a successfu] prosecution of the
“ “undertaking by myself and the persons who were then associated with me. That,
“ ¢ previous to this time, however, I had communicated with a large number of persons in
¢ ¢ Canada on the subject ot the proposed Company, requesting their co-operation and
“ ¢ agsistance, and endeavouring to induce them to subscribe for stock to such extent as 1
¢ thought fair, considering their position.and means. And though I chd' not meet with
¢ any great measure of success in procuring subscriptions of stock, yet it was quite as
“¢great as I had anticipated when making my arraugements with the Ameuc?,n capital-
“¢ists. In my negotiations with them, therefore, I pf‘OVIded fO}' the dlsjoributmn of the
“ ¢stock ‘which those gentlemen were willing to subscribe, or which [ believed they would
¢ ¢ eventually be willing to subscribe, upon the formatlon of the Cowpany. ]

¢« That, when I visited Ottawa, as stated in the last paragraph, T ascertained, by
“ ¢ personal observation and communication with 'the Mem})ers of t'he Ho1lse, that a strong
¢ ¢ prejudice had arisen against any connection with American c:pltahsbs'in the f{)rmation
¢ <of the proposed Company, the fear ex Rressed with regard to that subject, .bemg that
“ ¢ guch capitalists would find it for their interest rather to obstruct thg Cunadian Pacific,
““and further the construction of the Northern Pacific, than to act in the interests of
¢ ¢ Canada by pressing forward the anadian Road. And though I did not share this fear, .
““and always believed, and still believe, that the persons who proposed to be associated
“ ¢ with me would have gone on with the enterprise in good lelth. to t}{e best of their
“ < ability, yet I found the feeling for the moment so strong ﬂxat I Judged it expedient and
¢ proper to yield to it, and therefore consented that the legislation to bf: presented to the
¢ ¢« House should exclude foreigners from the Company, and that the Directors should be
“¢gxclusively Canadian. . .

“¢That a Bill incorporating the Canadian Pacific Company was then introduced into
¢ ¢the House by Dr. Grant, who had been a prominent advogate of the Canadian Pacific
“¢gscheme, and had introduced in the last previous Session a similar measuve at the
“ ¢ instance of the late Mr. Wad. ltnytorn and others who were then interesting themselves
¢4 in the project. 7 o .

“‘That notwithstanding that the Bill which was so introduced, contemplated by its
¢ ¢ terms, the exclusion of foreigners, I did not fezl by any means convinged that the
¢ ¢ Government would insist upon any such condition,]pelieving as I did, and do, that such
“a proposition was impolitic and unnecessary. I did not, therefore,. feel justified in
“¢entirely breaking off my connection with the Ame.m.can assoclates, although 1
“ ¢ acquainted them with the diticuity which might arise it the Government took the
“<same position which the mujority of the pecple with "Vlfouf I conversed at Ottawa
“ <appeared to do. I was aware that by the terms of the Bill introduced by the Govern
¢ ‘ment, they would have a controlling power as to the terms of the contract, and I wa-
« ¢ willing to abide by their decision as to the extent of interest, if any, which foreigners
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¢ ¢ might be permitted to hold. And until that decision was communicated to me, I felt
“¢in honour bound by the agreement T had made to leave the door open for the entiance
“¢of my American associates into the Company, unless the contingency arrived of a
‘. distinet prohibition by the Government against admitting them. And in
“ ¢ informing them of the progress in the affair in Canada, as I did on certain occasions as
¢ ¢an individual, and without implicating the Company of which I was a member, I con-
¢ ¢gidered that I was onlyacting fairly by them. And I did notintend thereby to bind,and as
«¢T conceive, did not in any way bind or compromise to my views the other members of
¢ ¢ the Canada Pacific Railway Company, with whom I did not think it necessary to com-
“ ¢ municate at all on the subject of my ozcasional correspondence with my American asso-
¢ ¢ clates, the more especially as this correspondence was entirely vrivate and confidential,
“¢and moreover, was written with such inattention, as to accuracy of expression as mlO‘ht :
“‘be expected in correspondence intended only to be seen by those to whom it was
“‘addressed. During my stay at Ottawa, I had some communication of an informal
¢ ¢ character with Members of the Government, and I found that they were still disposed
‘¢ o recognize the value of my services in endeavouring to organize a Company. But
“¢in view of the rivalry which appeared to exist in respect of the Pacific scheme, and
¢ ¢ the strong array of Canadian names which had been obtained by the Interoceanic
“¢Company as associates in its preject, nothing definite leading me to expect any
¢ ¢ preference for myself, or for the Company which I was endeavouring to organize, or
¢ ¢indeed anything definite relating to the project, was said by the members of the
“¢Government with whom I communicated. It appeared to me that while their
¢ ¢ intentions and opinions had been freely expressed to me when no Company other than
“ ¢ that which I was proposing to organize was likely to be formed, the presence of com-
¢ ¢ petition amongst Canadians, for the contract, bad decided them to allow matters to
“ ‘take their own course until they shou!l have been e¢nabled to decide after the
¢ ¢ formation of the Canadian Companies what line of conduct would be most con-
“¢ducive to the interest of the country. Anil there was, therefore, very little said or
¢ ¢done during the Session which gave me any clue to the views of the Government with
“ ¢ respect to the course of action which they would probably ultimately adopt.

“¢ After the Session, the Canada Pacitic Railway Company, of which I was a
“ ¢ member, proceeded to organize ; and notified the Government that they were prepared
“¢to take the contract for building and running the Pacitic lailway on the terms and
¢ ¢ conditions mentioned in the Government Bill. They caused stock books to beopened
“¢in various parts of the Dominion in conformity with the Act, and took such intiatory-
“ ¢ steps and such other proceedings as were necessary to enable them to act as an organ-
¢ ¢ ized corporate body. That it soon after becane evident to me that the Government would
“ ¢ be best pleased to ses an amalgamation of the two Companies incorporated by Parlia-
“<ment, in order that united action might be secured and the greatest sirength obtained
“¢in the formation of a Canadian Company. And I therefore opened negotiations with
¢ ¢ the Interoceanic Company for the purpose of endeavouring to effect such an amalga-
¢ mation, and at the same time the Canada Pacific Company placefi itself in communica-
¢ cation with the Governmen’ with relation to the same subject. It was thereupon
“ ¢intimated thabt the Government were also desirous that the amalgamation should take
“ place. 'Lhat, thereupon, Mr. Abbott, a member of the Canada Pacific Railway Company,
« ¢ proceeded to Toronto to meet Senator Macpherson, and, if possible, to arrange terms of
¢ ¢ amalgamation that would be satisfactor y to both Compames Aund after a discussion
¢ of the matter during two or three days, in Toronto, between him and Mr. Macpherson,
¢ ¢ he reported to the “Canada Company that there did not appear to be any material
« ¢ difficulty in the way of our amalgamation, except that the clain which I made to be
“¢ President of the amalgamated Company, and to have the nomination of an equal
“‘“namber of the members of the new one to that nominated by Mr. Macpherson
¢¢could not be acceded to. Mr. Macpherson’s proposal was, that he, as representing
¢ ¢ the Interoceanic Company, should have the nomination of a laraer number of members
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“¢in the amalgamated Company than I, and that the question of the Presidency
¢ ¢ghall be left to the Board of Directors. With regard to the Presidency, Mr. Abbots
« ¢informed the Company that Sir John Muacdonald expressed himself as being
« ¢ favourable to my election as President, and that any influence the Government might
“ ¢ gossess among the Members of the amalgamated Company would be exe}'clsed for the
* ¢ purpose of aiding in my election to that office, and that probably the difficulty, as to
“ ¢the nomination of members to the new Company, between myself and Mr. Macpherson,
««might be obviated in some way. Iu other respects, he reported thegt he could find no
« ¢ divergence of opinion as to the amalgamation of the two Companies between myself
“cand Mr. Macpherson. o ) .
¢ After receiving Mr. Abbott's report of the negotiation at Toront:o, 1‘ felt satisfied
¢ ¢« that no difficulty would occur in bringing them to a successful termination. And as
“¢the late Sir George Cartier happened to be in Montreal shotjtly afterwards, and I
«¢was taking considerable interest in his re-election, I met him and had unofficial
“ ¢ conversations with him on the subject of the Charter on several occasions, urging that
« ¢ the influenc> of the Government shouid be used to prociire the amalgamation upon
¢¢guch terms as I considered would be just to myself and the Company over which I pre-
€6 0oy
SIEl‘e‘d That Sir George Cartier, was, as 1 was aware, communicating with the Premier
% ¢ on the subject of the Pacific Railway amongst others ; and that‘at one of the interviews
¢« ¢T had with him he showed me a communication from the Premier, of which the follow-

ing is a copy :— “¢July, 26th, 1872,

“ ¢« Sir GeEorGE CARTIER, Ottawa.

«<Have seen Macpherson. He has no personal ambition, but cannot, in justice 1©
““¢ Ontario, concede any preference to Quebec in the matter of the Presidency or in any
¢ ¢ other particular. He says the question about the Presidency should be left to the
“¢Board. Under these circurastances, I authorize you to assure 4%an that the influence
¢ ¢of the Government will be exercised to secure him the position of President. The
“ < other terms to be as agreed on between Macpherson and Abbott. The whole matter to
“ ¢ be kept quiet until after the elections. Then thg two gentlemen to meet the Privy
“ ¢ Council at Ottawa, and settle the terms of a provisional agreement. This is the only
¢ ¢ practical solution of the difficulty, and should be accepted at once by Allan. Answer.

(Signed) *¢Jous A. MacDONALD.

«¢ And Sir Qeorge Cartier on that occasion gave me the assurance which he was
“ by that telegram authorized by the Premier to convey to me.

¢« That on further discussion with Sir George Cartier as to the course which the
¢ ¢ Government would probably take with regard to the amalgamation and the contract to
“¢be granted, I vrged upon him certain modifications of the terms of b‘he above tele-
“¢gram from Sir John Macdonald, and finally Sir George came to entertain the opinion
¢ ¢that I was entitled to have certain of those modifications conceded to mc, and expressed
¢ ¢ hig willingness to recommend it to his colleagu»s. Being f'lesirous_ of ‘having as definite:
“¢an expression of opinion from Sir George, as he felt himself justified in giving, I
¢ ¢ requested that he would put what he stated verbally t0 me in writing, and accordingly,.
“<on the 30th of July, 1872, he wrote to me the following letter :—

{Copr.]
“ ¢ MoNTREAL, 30th July, 1872.
“¢Drar Sir HueH,—I enclose you copies of telegrams received from Sir Jo#w 4.
“ ¢ Macdonald ; und with reference to their contents 1 would say that . my
¢ ¢ opinion the Governor in Council will approve of the amalgamation of your
“ ¢ Company with the  Interoceanic Company, under the nume of the Cmnadian

G
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¢ ¢ Pacific Railway Company, the Provisional Board of the amalgamated Company
“¢to be composed of seventeen members, of whom four shall be named from
¢ “the Province of Quebec by the Canada Pacific Railway Company, four from the Province
“¢of Ontario by the Interoceanic Railway Company, and the remainder by the Govern-
“¢ment; the amalgamated Company to have the powers specified in the tenth section of
“¢the Act, incorporating the Canada Pacific Railway Company, &c., the agreement of
‘¢ amalgamation to be executed between the companies within two months from this
““ ¢ date.

“¢The Canada Pacific Company might take the initiative in procuring the amalga-
“ ¢ mation ; and if the Interoceanic Company should not execute an agreement of amalga-
““mation upon such terms and within such,limited time, I think the countemplated
¢ arrangements should be made with the Canada Pacific Company under its charter.

¢ Upon the subscription and payment on aczount of stock, being made, as required
“ ¢ by the Act of last Session, respecting the Canadian Pacific Railway Company, I have no
“‘¢doubt but that the Governor in Council will agree with the Company for
“¢ the construction and working of the Canadian Pacific Railway with such
“¢branches as shall be agreed upon, and will grant to the Company all such sab-
“ ¢ giaies and assistance as they are empowered to do by she Government Act. I believe
““all the advantages which the Government Act empowers the Government to confer
“¢npon any Company will be required to enable the works contemplated to be successfully
‘¢ carried through, and I am convinced that they will be accorded to the Company to be
“‘formed by amalgamation, or to the Canada Pacific Company, as the case may be.
“¢ [ would add that as I approve of the measures to which I have referred in this
¢ ¢ Jetter, I shall use my best endeavours to have them carried into effect.

“ ¢ Very truly yours,
“ ¢(Signed,) Geo. E. CartIER.

“ T positively declare that up to the date of this letter I had not any undertaking of
“any kind or description with the Government, either directly or through any other
¢ person than that contaiped in Sir Jokn Macdonald’s telagram of the 26th July, which is
“given above ; and that telegram and the above letter from Sir George Cartier contains
“ everything that was ever s tated or agreed to between any Member of the Government
“ and myself on the subject of the Pucific Railway project up to that date.

“ On the same day that Ireceived the above letter from Sir George Cartier, I informed
“ Sir Jokn A. Macdonald of the coutents of it, and asked for his sanction of the views
¢ which it contained. But he declined to concur in the terms of Sir George's letter,
¢ telegraphing to him that he would not agree to them, and that he would come down to
“ Montreal, and confer with him respecting them.

“ Thereupon I immediately informed Sir George Cartier that I should consider the
“letter addressed to me as being withdrawn. And to my knowledge Sir Ge.rgs tele-
“ graphed Sir John that he had seen me and that as he (Su John) ob‘]ecbed to Sir George's
¢ letter, it had been withdrawn. I also telegraphed fo Sir Jokn on the same day (July
¢ 31st) to the effect that I had sesn Sir George Cartier, and that he (Sir John) might
“veturn my letter or regard it as waste paper, and that I was satisfied with the telegram
¢ of the 26th as expressive of the views of the Government.

« 1 positively and explicitly declare that, excepting so far as an understanding
¢ between the Government and myself is expresqed in the foregoing correspondence, Thad
“no agreement of any kind or description either verbally or in writing by myself or
“ thmugh any other person inrespect of the contract for the Pacific Railway, or of any
“ advantage to be conferred upon me in vespeet of it. The terms of the Charter, the
“ '-omposﬂ;xon of the Company, the privileges which were to be granted to it, the propor-
“ tions in which the stock was to be distributed, having been matters for negotiation and
““ gettlement up to the last moment ; and were only closed and decided upon while the
¢¢ Charter was being prepared in the early part of the present year. And the persons who
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“ finally composed the company were only decided upon within a few days of the issue of
“the Charter; T myself being permitted to subseribe only a similar amcunt of
“stock to that subscribed by other prominent members of the Company.

“ With reference to certain private and confidential letters published this day'in the
“ Montreal Herald, and to certain statements in these letters which may appear to
“ conflict in some degree with the foregoing, I must, in justice to myself, offer certain
“ explanations. 1 desire to state with regard to those letters that they were written in
‘“ the confidence of private intercourse in the midst of many matters engrossing my
“ attention,and probably with less care and circumspection than might have been bestowed
“ upon them had they been intended for publication. At thz same time, while in some
‘ respects these letters are not strictly accurate, I conceive that the circumstances, to a
« great extent, justified or excused the language used in them.

“ With regard to the reference repeatedly made in those letters to the American
“ interest in the stock of the Company, as I have already stated, I had made an agreement
“ with the parties to whom those letters were addressed, associating myself with them in
¢ a Compoany projected for the construction of the Pacific Railway. I had never been
¢ informed by the Government that it was their intention not to permit the association of
“ foreigners with Canadians in the organization of the Pacific Company. And in consent-
‘““ing to the legislation introduced into the House, I thought I was only deferring to n
“ prejudice which I myself considered without foundation. T did not hesitate to intimate
“ that if a suitable opportunity offered, they should be permitted to assume a position in
‘““the Company, as nearly like that which they and I had agresd upon as civcumstances
“ would permit. Andas I cntirely dishelieved the statements that were made as to their
“ disposition to obstruct. the Canadian Pacific, and considered that they might be of great
‘ use in furthering its construction, especiallyin the event of a failure of the negotiations
“in England, T had no hesitation in placing myself individually in the position of favour-
“ing their admission into the Company if circumstances should permit of it. It was in
“ that spirit that what is said in my private letters now published was written to the
“ gentiemen to whom they were addressed, and if matters had taken such a turn as to
“ permit with propriety of those intentions being carried out, I should have felt myself
“bound to adhere to them. But in point of fact, when the discussions as to the mode in
“ which the Company should be formed were entered upon with the Government, late in
“ the autumn, I came to understand decisively that they could not be admitted, and T
“ notified them of the fact, and that the negotiations must cease between us, by a letter
“ which has not been published in the Herald of to-day, but which was in the following
¢ terms t-—

¢ ¢ Montreal, 24th October, 1872.

“¢My Dear Mr. McMULLEN,

¢« ¢ No motion has yet (as far as 1 know) been taken by the Government in the
‘¢ matter of the Pacific Railroad. The opposition of the Ontario party will, I think,
“ ¢ have the effect of shutting out our Aerican friends from any participation in the road,
“<and I apprehend all that negotiation is at end. It is still uncertain how it will be
“¢given (the contract), but in any case the Government seem inclined to exact a declara-
“<tion that no foreigners will have, directly or indirectly, any interest in it. But
“ ¢ gverything is in'a state of uncertainty, and I think it is unnecessary for you to visit
“¢New York on this business at present, or at all, till you hear what the result is likely
“‘to be. '

“¢Public sentiment seems to be decided that the road shall be built by Canadians only,

. “¢ Yours truly,
(“ “Signed,) HvueH ALLAN.

“ @&, W. McMullen, Esqg.,
' ¢ Picton, Ont.’
G*
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_ “Up to this period to which this statement extends the negotiation between the

“ Government and myself had chiefly reference to effecting an amalgamation between
“the two Companies which wers competing for the railway, upon the principle, as I
“ understand, that the enterprise would require all the strength that could be obtained for
“it, and the united efforts of every one intercsted in it. And that it would conduce
“ greatly to its success if the persons, in the two companies, who together comprised most
“of the prominent men in the Dominion, could be induced to join their energiesin press-
¢ing forward the project.

¢ About this time, however, a memorandum was communicated to me which had
“Dbeen received by the Government from the Interoceanic Company, which appeared to
¢ destroy the prospect of amalgamation ; and although the Canada (ompany endeavoured
“to remove the objections made by the Interoceanic Company, they failed in doing so,
“and the idea of amalgamation was shortly afterwards finally abandoned. Thereupon
“ the Government informed me that it was decided that the contract should not be given
“+to either of the Companies alone, but that the Government would incorporate a new
¢ Companyif the proniinent members of the two incorporated Companies, and any leading
¢ Canadians who might be disposed to join them, and able to give assistance, could be
“induced to subscribe the stock in the proportions which the Government had decided
‘¢ upon, which proportions are those embodied in the Charter. And from that time the
“ efforts of all parties interested in the project were directed towards procuring the
¢ association together of the most prominent men of both Companies in the new Company,
“ to be incorporated under the terws of the Government Act of the previous Session. And
¢t was as the result of these efforts that the present company was,_ formed, composed in
¢ g majority of instances of gentlemen with whom I had no communication whatever,
*“and not in any respect as the consequence of any understanding between myself and the
“ Government.

¢ ¢ From that time also, communication between myself and my former associates
¢ ¢ ceased,having finally been broken off by myself assoon as I ascertained the desire of the
“ ¢ Government. And I state further, positively, that no money derived from any fund or
¢ ¢from any of my former American associates was expended in assisting my friends
¢ ¢ or the friends of the Government at the recent general elections.

¢ ¢ That with regard to the construction which appsars to be intended to be placed
¢ ¢ upon the statements in theletterreferred to asto the preliminary expenses connected with
¢ ¢ the Charter, I state most positively and explicitly, that I never made an agreement or
¢ ¢ came to any understanding of any kind or description with the Government, or any of
¢ ¢ its members, as to the payment of any sum of money to any one, or in any way what
¢ ¢ gver, in consideration of receiving the contract for the Canadian Pacific. I declare that
¢ «J did expend considerable sums of money in various ways which appeared to me to be
¢« ¢ advantageous to the Company I had organized, and calculated to strengthen my hands
“ ¢ iy endeavouring to obtain the contract for that Company, but that I did not, on any
¢ ¢ gccasion, or in any way pay, or agree to pay anything whatever to any member of the
“ ¢ Government, or to any one on behalf or at the instance of the Government, for any
“ « consideration whatever, in connection with the Charter or contract. As may he
« ¢ gathered from the letters in question, I considered it to be my policy to strengthen my
¢ ¢ position as far as T possibly could with my own friends and fellow-citizens in the Pro-
# ¢« yince of Quebec, and more especially in so far as related to the Montreal Northern
¢ ¢ Colonizatiou Railway, which I conceived would at some day be the outlet from the
¢ ¢ Canadian Pacific to the Port of Montreal. And a considerable portion of the money
« ¢ yeferred to in those letters was expended by me in furtherance of that project in many
“ “ways. 1 considered it for my intcrest also that those Members of Parliament who had
% ¢ shown an interest in the (‘anadian Pacific enterprise and in other railway enterprises
¢« ¢in which I was interested, and who were disposed to assist and further them, should be
¢ ¢aided in their elections, and I subscribed some money and lent some money to assist
# ¢ {he election of such persons as were my friends and in whom I was interested, but
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¢ without any understanding or condition with them or any of them as to Parliamentary
¢ support or assistance in the event of their election. In these and similar wavs I ex-
¢ pended sums of money approaching in amount those mentioned in those letters, as I
“conceive I had a perfect right to do; but I did not state in those letters, nor is it the
¢ fact, that any portion of those sums of money weie paid to the Members of the Gov-
¢ ernment, or were received by them or on their behalf directly or indirectly as a consid-
‘eration in any form for any advantage Yo me in connection with the Pacific Railway
¢ contract. )

“ ¢T desire also to state further with regard to the envelope and the papers which it
¢ contains, which were placed in the handis of the Hon. Mr. Starnes shortly before my
¢ departure for England with the delegation of the Pacific Railway, that upon Leiig in-
¢ formed by me that all negotiations bevween my former American associates and myseif
‘on the subject of the Canadian Pacific Railway must cease, large demnnds were made
‘upon me by Mr. McMullen, based partly upon alleged expenditure by him, and partly
¢ upon a claim by him for compensatioa for his loss of time and services in the promo-
‘tion of the enterprise so long as he and his friends remained connected withit. These
¢ demands at first were of such an extensive character that I declined altogether to en-
‘ tertain them. I was disposed to return to my American associates any money which
¢they might have expendedin the matter, and I was ready o compensate Mr. MeMullen
¢ for the loss of his time and his expenses ; but it appeared to me that the sum he de-
“ ¢manded was much greater in amount than all such disbursements and expense could
¢ ¢ possibly have reached. I felt naturally *hat by trusting to the honour of my correspon-
¢ ¢ dents and writing to them in a manner somewhat inconsiderate, I had placed it in their
“ <power to annoy me by the publication of those letters, and I feared that the outery
“ ¢ which might follow their publication in the columns of certain papers which have man-
“ ¢ jfested unceasing hostility to the Canadian Pacific Railway, might injure the prospects
“ <of the delegation in England. I therefore authorized an arrangement to be made with
“ ¢ Mr. McMullen, by which a sum very much less than his original demands should be
“ ¢ paid to him; the greater portion at once, but the remaining and a considerable portion
“ ¢on the dzlivery of the letters to me after the present Session of Parliament, should they
“ ¢not be published in the interval. This was accordingly done. Mr. McMullen received
. “ ¢ the greater part of the sum agreed to with him, and the remainder was placed in one
“ ¢ of those envelopesin the form of a cheque, the other envelope containing, to the best of
“ ¢“my belief, the same letters which have been published in the Montreal Herald this
¢ morning, together with one or two others, which do not appear there, but which would
“ ‘have established the rupture of all negotiations beetwen the Americans and myself.
“ ¢ And this arrangement was made, on my behalf, with Mr. McMullen, without the con-
“ ¢ currence or knowledge of any Member of tie Government,—none of whon: were aware
“ ‘that the papers had been deposited in the hands of Mr. Starnes.
“¢And I have signed,
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“ ¢ HygE ALLAN.

“ * Sworn before me at Montreal, this fourth day of Ju'y, 1873.
“¢J. L. Beaudry, J.P.”’

( Enclosure No. 3.)
STATEMENT BY MR. MCMULLEN, WITH DOCUMENTS, &c., &c.
(From the Montreul Herald. )}

«¢ To the Editsr of the Montreal Herald :

¢¢¢ 81r,—So0 much has been of late said ‘about myself, and my connection withy {he
¢ ¢ Pacific Rajlway negotiations, that I think it better to lay a full stateraent of my position
“¢in regard to it before the publio than to longer allow myself ta be placed in g0 many
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“ ¢ wrong situations, by those who are of necessity ignorant of many important facts. I
* ¢ have chosen, therefore, to place it in the form of an historical narrative, embracing the
“ *incidents that came under my own knowledge from the time I first engaged in the
“ ¢ mptter until the granting of the Charter by the Government to its present holders.

««J visited Ottawa in March, 1871, on a Chicago delegation connected with the
¥ ¢ pnlaraomont, of the canals, and while there met the late lamented Mr. Alfred Waddington
“<and Mr. Wm. Kersteman, who were agitating the subject of a Canadian Pacific R. R.,
“‘and who introduced the matter to my notice, with a view to organize a Company to
“!huild the proposed road. After looking at the surveys and explorations of Mr.
“ ¢« Waddington, who was well informed on the physical nature of the Pacific coast, I con-
“ ¢ cluded to take the subject hefore some friends with a view to its serious consideration.
“¢In a few weeks, at my request, Mr. Waddington and Mr. Kersteman visited Chicago,
“ ¢ and the result was, on their representations, that with my friends I proposed to organize
“¢ga Company which would undertake to build the road, on terms approximating those
“ ¢ which current rumour reported the Government as willing to recommend to Parliarnent.
“ ¢ We visited New York and Philadelphia shortly afterwards, and in about six weeks later
“ ¢ (being early in July, 1871,) we visited Ottawa with an informal proposal from parties
“<of the highest respectability for undertaking the work. The only members of the
¢ Government whom we met were Sir Jokn 4. Macdonald and Sir Francis Hincks ; and
¢ ¢ it speedily becane apparent to myself and associates that Mr. Waddington had been over
‘¢ ganguine in his ideas that the formation of a Company would be entrusted to his hands.
¢ After some conversation which tended to make this clear, and which intimated that the
“¢ Government would wish to incorporate prominent Canadian names in any company
¢ ‘ undertaking the work, we left our address with the two Ministers, with the understand-
“*ing that if occasion for it arose we were 10 hear from them. Some few weeks afterwards
“¢Mr. Chas. M. Smith, of Chicago, who was my colleague in this matter, received a letter
“ < from Sir Hugh Allun, stating that Siv Francis Hincks had requested him to communicate
“<with us in order to effect a union of Canadian and American interests in the Pacific
¢ ¢ Railroad Company that was to be formed.

¢ ¢ T afterwards found that Sir Francis Hincks had visited New York in the early part
“¢of August, 1371, and at interviews with two prominent railway bankers, whose names
“ ¢ will readily occur to him, had advised them and their associates to cease negotiations
¢ ¢ through Messrs Smith and myself, and open them directly with Sir Hugh Allun, who,
¢ being a leading Canadian, was looked upon by the Government as a proper person to
“¢figure prominently in the matter. As the gentlemen applied to were both unwilling
¢ ‘and unable to change existing arrangements, 8ir Francts, on his return, seems to have
¢ ¢ given the address left with him in July to Sir Hugh Allan, and his letter to us followed.
“¢The result was an interview in Montreal, early in Seprember, 1871, at which pre-
““Jiminaries were settled between Sir Hugh Allan, Charles M. Smith and myself, by which
“ ¢ Sir Hugh was to veccive a large personal interest in the stock, and an amount for distri-
“ ¢ bution among persons whose accession would be desirable, and that the cash instalments
¢ on such stock should be advanced and carried by others in interest. An interview was
““held by myself with Sir John 4. Macdonald, at the St. Lawrence Hall, the day before
¢ we met Allan, at which he expressed the approval of the Government at the proposed
“<meeting, and requested me to meet him at Ottawa, after it was over, to let him know
¢ ¢the result. I accordingly went to Ottawa, and explained to him that Sir Ifugh had en-
¢ ¢ tered into verbal arrangements which would soon assume a moie formal shape, and that
‘¢ we had provided for the easy accession of such other Canadian gentlemen as would be of
“¢advantage. He seemed quite pleased with it, and promised, on communication with
“ ¢ Allan, to set an early day for entering into preliminary arrangements with the Govern-
‘¢ ment, in order that the whole matter might be in shape for an early presentation to
¢ Parliament. Shortly afterwards, in sccordance with this understanding, Sir' Hugh
«<notified Mr. Smith and myself to come, and we three met the Cabinet at Ottawa, Oct.
“<Bth, 1871, to settle, as we supposed, the general features of the scheme. There were
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“¢present Sir Jokn A. Macdonald, Sir Francis Hincks, Sir G. E. Cartier, and Messrs
¢ Tilley, Tupper, Mitchell, AMorris, Askins and Chapais. It was at once apparent that
‘¢ they were not fully in accord among’themselves, in consequence, as Siv . Hincks in
“ formed me, of Grand Trunk jealousy of dllan, represented by the important personage of
¢ ¢ Sir George Cartier. The settlement of maters had, therefore, to be postponed until the
‘““return of Sir Hugh Allan from England, he sailiag on October Tth, and returning the
‘It of December. Mr. Smith and 1 proceeded to New York to inform our friends of
“ “the status of affairs. It was then that we first learned of the visit of the Finance
‘¢ Minister, which I have heretofore narrated, and it was also then that Sir Hugl's first
““telegram of the published correspondence was received.

“ ¢ After the return of Sir Hugh Allan from England, he telegraphed to Mr. Smith, of
* ¢ Chicago, that Sir Francis Hincks had called and suggested that the Government would
“ “be obliged to advertise for tenders in order to avoid blame, so that the conclusion of an
“‘ agreement would have to be postponed for several weeks, but suggesting that we have
“‘a meeting in Montreal, and afterwards in New York, to execute the contract which was
““to follow our verbal understanding. Mr. Smith and myself accordingly lefs Chicago on
‘¢ December 15th, 1871, and after visiting Montreal and closing all preliminaries with
‘¢ Allan, we went with him to New Vork, where the contract was signed by all the parties,
“ “under date of December 23rd, 1871. A variety of topics were discussed at interviews and
““* by correspondence, during t'e winter, and the delays of the Government explained by the
“* exigenciesof the politicalsituation. While at first Siv Hugh had announced that no money
“ ¢ would be required for such purposes, yss he soon professed to discover that it would be
* “necessary to provide some, to aid in procuring the closing of the arrangements. He at
‘ ‘ one time announced to Mr. Smith and myself that the $8,600, of which he speaks in
‘  one letter, had been lent to Sir John 4. Macdonald and St Francis Hincks in -sums of
“¢$4,000 and $4,500 respectively, ¢ with very good knowledge that it was never to be
“ ‘repaid” He also explained thai the Finance Minister was taking a great deal of
“ ¢interest in the matter, and that he had sounded him on the extent of his personal
‘¢ expectations, when it reached an assured conclusion. He said Siv Francis had replied
‘“ “ that at his time of life an absolute pavment would be preferable to a per-centage of
¥ “ultimate profits, and thought he should ave $50,000, and in addition the position of
“ ¢ Secretary to the Company for his son, at a salary of not less than $2,000. My reply
“ “was, that I supposed, as we were into the maiter, we would have to meot, in some
“ “way, such demands, if we expected to proceed, but that jarge amounts could not be
“ ¢ disbursed on uncertainties. As the Session approached, however, Sir Hugh made
““application for money, and on March 28th, 1872, a supplementary contract was entered
‘“‘into by which a committee of five were appointed, Sir Huyh being chairman, who were
¢ ¢ authorized to provide funds. This contract also covered a change in terms to meet the
“ ¢ views, as Sir Hugl represented, of the Government, and empowered this committes to
‘“ “agree to the acceptance of $30,000,000 and 50,000,000 acres of land, exactly the amount
““the Government recommended, and exactly the amount he then told usa they would
‘“‘recommend if we would accept. A levy of $50,000 was made on the Awmerican parties,
“¢April lst, 1872, and the amount placed to the credit of Sir Hugh. He drew $40,000,
““as follows : $15,000 by check, dated May 2nd, 1872, and paid May 4th, 1872 ; and
4 ¢$25,000 by check, dated May 3vd, 1872, and paid June Gth, 1872. The only expla-
“ ¢ nations which he made to me of the expenditure of this sum were the payment of
“¢$4,000 to La AMfinerve newspaper, and 83,000 wach to three other French papers,
“¢ whose names I cannot positively remember; $6,000 to Attorney-General Quimet
“for aid rendered at Ottawa, and an indefinite loan of $10,000 to Sir F. Ifincke.
“T attended during the Session of 1872, and assisted in the passage of the Canada Pacific
“ Railway Charter ; and a its close pa‘d the charges under the Private Bills reculations
“for the Charters of it and the Canada Improvement Company—na Charter which we
“ suggested to Siv Hughand Mr. Albott, as a necissary attendant on the railroad legisla-
“tion. In addition to the payments spoken of, Mr. Abbott was authorized to promise Mr.
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¢ Langevin $25,000 to aid in elections about Quebec, on conditién of his friendly assist-
“ ance, and Mr. Abbott reported that he had done so.
¢ Notwithstanding the repeated pledges we had received, and the apparently strong
¢ pogition we occupied, both Bir Hugh and myself had grave fears of the result, in conse-
“ quence of the position taken by Mr. Mucpheison and his friends, and the animosity of
“the Grand Trunk Railway people to Sir Hugh himself. I met Sir John 4. Macdonald
“in Montreal, after the close of the Session, while on his way to meet Lord Dufferin at
“ Quebec, and he suggested that, as Allan had made so many enemies, I should go to Mr.
“ Macpherson and try to bring about an amalgamation, promising to write a personal
“letter to Mr. Macpherson, to aid in the desired object. Sir Hugh and Mr. Abbott how-
“ever, both dissuaded me from doing so, as it would afford a pretext for the Interoceanic
“ Company to raise the American bugbear, which they had been trying to allay, and they
“promised to take the responsibility with Sir John of my failure to do as agreed.
“T then went to Chicago to await developments, and in July, under duate of the 16th,
“J got a letter from Allum, which seemed quite discouraging in tone, as he said Sir
“@. E. Cartier told him they never intended dealing with either our Company or Mr.
“ Yacpherson’s, but would form a new one entirely, under the control of the Government.
“ But Sir Hugh added that the elections were approaching, and then his French friends
““ would make their power felt, and Cartier must either yield to Lower Canada wishes, or
‘“else he stood u poor chance to be elected. On August 6th, he wrote again, stating that
““he had brought about what he wished, as the Government had been forced to come to
“him, and he had secured an agreement for a majority interest in the Company about to
“be formed to build the road, but that to do this he had to advance a large amount of
“ money, some $200,000 aiready, and over $1€0,000 more still to be paid, and wanting to
“ know what the New York friends would do. On the 16th September he wrote again,
“stating that he had learned of the absence of several of our friends from New York, and
‘“that therefore a meeting could not be held until November 15th, which was very
“ unsatisfactory, as he was to have the contract signed within say ten days, and wanted
‘“ at once thereafter to go to England to raise money. He stated his expenditure to that
“ time as $443,000 gold, with $13,500 more to pay, and he urged speedy arrangement for
“refunding this. I visited Montreal shortly after the receipt of this letter, to ask him -
« further particulars for the guidance of our friends, who were somewhat startled at the
““ magnitude of the figures, and who proposed to have some reasonable explanation of how
“ the money had been expended hefore they returned it to Sir Hugh. I reached Montieal
“about Octoher 1st, and at the interview which followed, Sir Hugh reiterated, and
“explained the statements in his later letters. He said Sir Geor.e Cartier had been
“ very loath to realize the fact that he held the controlling French influence, subject to a
“ gatisfactory disposition of .the Pacific Charter, but that after a while Sir George
“did come to believe it, and, much against his will, consented to vield his prejudices,
“and" give Allan the control, with, however, certain provisions about Americans,
“which would be more of an apparent than real ohjection, arnd on the wunder-
“standing that Sir /fugh should advance money to aid 'he election of Government
“supporters. After having Sir Grorge sign an agreement, as stated in letter of Aug. 8th,
““ he commenced paying money, but. as he told me, having Cartier's order in each case, and
“taking a receipt therefor. When muking the agreement he had no idea that the amount
“of money would Le excessively large, and when it had run up to between $190,000
“and $200,000, he became alarme«d, and told Curtier that he must stop paying the drafts
“ which were coming in so rapidly unless the whole Government would sanction the
“bargain. He then stated that Sir George sent to Cttawa and received a telegram from
¢ 8ir John A+ Macdonald confirming his action.  After this Allan said he proceeded naying
*“until he had advanced $358,000 in addition to $40.000, drawn from New York. I pro-
“ mised to submit his statement to my friends, in New York, and leave the wmatter for
#¢ them to decide. '
- “The next word l had was that he thought he mus} dissolve all gomnection with



37 Victora, 23rd Qctober., | 99

x

“ Americans, in a letter dated Oct. 24. T replied in a few days after, protesting strongly
¢ against such action, and in return received a brief letter dated Nov. 11th, in which he
“stated that he was in entire ignorance of the whole intention of the Government.

“In December I got an urgent letter and telegraph, requesting me to meet him at
“Toronto or Montreal, but not stating the object. I went to Montreal and had an
“ interview on December 24th, when he announced a final close of any arrangements with
“ Americards, with an utter repudiation of any obligations he was under to them, and
“stated that he had written to New York, to the effect that he could not continue
¢ his arrangements, and must break them entirely off. I protested strongly against such
“ conduct, and referred to the contracts we had entered into, and the long association
“ existirg, as well as the uniform good faith evinced v our party, stating that I deemed
‘it only honourable in him to insist on the original agreement, or else to retire hiwself
“from the proposed Company. When this was refused, I announced my intention of
“ going to Ottawa to lay the matter before Sir John 4. Macdonald  On the 31st Decem-
“ ber, I had an interview of some two hours’ duration with Sir JoAn, and placed him in
“ possession of all the facts, and showed him the letters which I had from Sir flugh in
“ regard to the matter, as well as the original contractsand the letters to the New York R.R.
“ President, which were recently published in connection with other correspondence. I
* pointed out toSir Jokn the allegations made by Sir Hughastohisagreementswith the Govern-
‘ ment, and narrated to him all the leading facts T have given here. He strenuously denied
“ that the Government had b.+n bribed, and I pointed out that if not, then our Canadian
“ agsociate must be a swindler in attempting to get refunded nearly $400,000, which he
“ had never laid out. I then requested him to do one of two things—either to allow our
‘¢ original arrangement to be carried out, or else to leave Sir Hugh out of the Government
¢ Company, since we did not propgse to be a stepping-stone for his persc.al advancement.
“ Bir John said the Governmen* arrangements had gone so far that he feared they could
“ do neither, and said that from 4llan’s memorial in answer to the Int roceanic Compauy,
‘ and from his assertions since the Session they had supposed he bad entirely broken off
“ with us. I showed the most conclusive evidence—.4llan’'s own letters—that such was
“ not the case, and said if the Government were not in-his power, as he stated, they
“ could better afford to take all the risk of his omission from the Company than to face

-“ the public when they knew all the facts, as they certainly wculd, if dllan was put in
“ and allowed to break his sacred obligations with his associates—associuies to whom the
“ Government had directed him, and who dealt unreservedly with him in the express
‘“ belief that he was the chosen representative of the Government, and who had the best
“ of reasons for such belief. He requested a delay of a few days or more to enable him
“ to communicate with Sir Hugh and Mr. 4bbott. On the 23rd of January last, I again
“ saw Sir Jokn, at which time two of my friends accompanied me. We then went over
‘ the ground again, and added the letters which appeared as addvessed to Mr. Smith, and
“ after the interview, I gave Sir John, at his request, copies of all these documents, Sir
* Hugh Allax’s checks for the $40,000, and the receipts of Mr. Zodd for the Private Bill
“ expenses of the Canada Improvement and Canada Pacific Railroad Companies paid by
“ me, which must have been strange reading to him when compared with the memorial
“ of the Fixecutive Committee of the said C. P. Railroad Company, signed by Hugh Allan
« J.J.Abbott, and Louis Beaubien, then in his possession, in which the following remark-
¢ able passage occurs, under date October 12th, 1872, which memorial was presented to
¢ Purliament during the preseunt Session :—

“ ¢ With vegard to the assertion that a belief ¢exists everywhere’ that the Canada
“ ¢ Company still intend tc carry out the design bf the combination with American capital-
“ ¢ists, it is only necessary that the gentleman who say so, no doubt speak truly as to
‘¢ some limited circle with which they are in immediate communization. But the Canada
‘¢ ('ompany emphatically deny that beyond such a limited circle any such belief, or even
¢ any idea, of such a state of things is entertained.

“¢The Canada Company are aware that a negotiation was commenced during te
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“ ¢ summer of eighteen hundred and seventy-one, between Sir Hugh Allan and certain
“ ¢ American capitalists for the formation of a Company to construct and run the Canada
¢ Pacific Railway ; but they are informed by Sir Hugh Allan, and have satisfied them-
“ ¢ gelves by a full enquiry into the circumstances and details of the negotiation, that it
“ ¢ was not initiated by Sir Hugh,and that it was commenced and supported by influential
¢ mersons in Canada, as being the only combination that offered itself at that time for
¢ the construction and running of the road ; but they are satisfied that that n\egotiation
““never possessed the character attributed to it by the Interoceanic Company ; and they
““know that Sir //ugh Allan would.never have consented to emlark with foreign capital-
“¢ists in a Canadian enterprise in which he takes so great an interest, without the most
¢ ¢ perfect securities and guarantees for its control and conduct in the interest of Canada.
¢ ¢ But the discussion of the negotiation is entirely foreign to the proposition now being
“¢considered. That negotiation terminated when Sir Hugh Allan engaged with others in
¢ ¢ the formation of the Canada Company, and it has never been renewed.

*¢The Canada Company never participated in that negotiation. and never considered
¢ or entertained any propositiou, suggestion, or intention of asking aid from American
“capitalisis or of combining with them for the prosecution of the Railway, or for any
“ ¢ other purpose. The only negotiations they have carried on are those already alluded
“¢to with British capitalists, and they have never even communicated on the subject of
“¢the railway with any one outside of Canada or Great Britian.’

“8ir John requested us to meet Abbott and Allan in Montreal, and arrange some-
“ thing satisfactory. Sir Hugh bad gone to New York, and while there had called on our
““friends and assuied them that he would still keep good faith with them. While I had
““ the strongest reasons for doubting such assurances, and though subsequent occurrences
“have confirmed these doubts, yet at their request T desisted from pushing matters against
“ him, farther than to procure a settlement of personal outlay and loss, and that of my
¢ friends who were with me, a loss divectly entailed by his duplicity. ‘

¢This narrative embraccs all the leading facts relating to my connection with Sir
“ Hugh Allan, and mainly of my efforts and opevations concerning the Pacific Railway ;
“but as a matter of course, there were numerous negotiations of a nature relating to it
“ which seem unnecessary to detail, unless further occasion should arise. But these facts
“ would all tend to confirm the general points herein stated, and they are such as would
“ occur inevitably in the midst of such prolonged and impertant negotiations.

“ Yours, &c.,
“ Ggo. W. McMuLLEN.

“ P.S.—1I append authenticated copies of documents bearing on this case, which will
“explaiu the manner of doing the business.”

“ ¢ MoNTREAL, August 24, 1872,

“ Drar Mg. ABBOTT:
““In the absence of Sir Jfugh Allan, I ckall be obliged by your supplying the Central
““ Comnittee with a further sum of twenty thousand dollars upon the same conditions as
“ the amcunt written by me at the foot of my letter to Sir Huglh Allan of the 30th ult.
. “¢«Georce E. CARTIER.
“ P.S.—Piease also send Sir Jokn 4. Macdenald ten thousand dollars more on the
“ same terms.”’

“ Received from Sir Hugh Allan by the hands of Hon. J. J. C. Abbott twenty
¢ thousand dollars for General Election purpnses, to be arranged heveafter acociling to
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“ the terms of the letter of Sir George E. Cartier, of the date 30th of July, and in dccor-
‘““dance with the request contained in his letter of the 24th instant.
“ Montreal, 26th August, 1872.

“ (Signed) J. L. BEA"DRY,
’ HeNrYy STABNES,
s P. 8. MurrHY.

“ For Central Committee.
“ L. BETOURNAY.”

———

¢« ToroNTO, August 26th, 1872.
“¢To the Hon. J. J. C. AsBoTT, St. Anne's :—

( Immediate, Private.)

“¢I must have another ten thousand ; will be the last time of calling ; do not fail
“‘me ; answer to-day.
"

“:‘JouN A. MACDONALD.
‘¢ “MoxtreaL, 26th Augzust, 1872
“¢Bir John A. MacpoNaLp, Toronto :—
“ ‘Draw on me for ten thousand dollars.

«¢J, J. C. Assorr.”’
“¢TogoxTo, 26th August, 1872
¢ At sight, pay to my order, at the Merchants’ Bank, the sum of ten thousand
“ ¢ dollars for value received.

7

“¢JoaN A. MACDONALD.

“¢To Hon. J J. C. AeBorT.
“This draft was endorsed thus :
‘ Pay to the order of the Merchants’ Bank of Canada.
“¢Joux A. MacpoxALD,”’

¢« MoNTREAL, July 15th, 1873.
‘“Hon. A. B. FosTER,

“ My Drar Sik: I submit for your perusal a statement I propose publishing to
““the people of Canada as to my connection with the Pacific R. R. My reason for doing
“ 80 is, that T have Dbeen subjected to the vilest slanders at the hands of the Miniaterial
“ press, of which you are aware. The abundance of such abuse makes it imperative
“that I should show what the real facts were, and as you and T have had a friendly
“ association in the matter, and you are personally cognizant of many facts, I ask you
“to give me a letter relating thereto, and containing whalever may be within your recol-
““ lection as to the circumstances of the case

“T think I am justlified in asking you tv do tlns, when my character has been so
“ viciously assailed.

“Your reply will be gratefully received by me, and put me under lasting obligations.

“Very truly yours,
“Q3. W. McMuLLex.”

“ WATERLOO, July 16th, 1873.
“G. W. McMunLewN, Esq.
“ DEAR Sir,—I have had an opportunity to look over the statement you make in
“regard to your connection with the Canada Pacific Railroad, submitted to me for the
“ purpose meutioned in your letter of the 15th, and I have this much to say in regax:d to
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“it. - 'With the first part of your history of the matter I am personally unacquainted,
“as our intercourse did not begin uuntil the opening of the Session of 1872, when we
“were introduced by Mr. Abbott. My negotiations on the subject of the Pacific Railway
‘ previous to that time had been with Sir H. Allan and Mr. Abbott, though from the
¢ commencement I had been aware of the arrangements made with American parties
“ whom you fpresented I wus associated during the Session of 1872 with 4llan, Abbott
“and yourselfin all the stages of procuring the Charter of the Canada Pacific Railroad
“ Company, and in all the efforts made to secute to that Company the contract to build
“the road, and as a consequence was familiar with many points naturally arising there-
“from. I discussed with you my personal position under the proposed arrangements
“and with yourself, Allan and Abbott all the main features of the legislation proposed
“and such as were deemed necessary for the object. As you state, there were difficulties
“in the way of closing matters, and I was aware of the agreement with Mr. Langevin
“to which you refer, as it was frequently discussed between us and Mr. Abbots. [
“was also aware from the first of Sir George Cartier’s opposition to Sir Hugh Allan,
“and of the means by which Sir George was forced to forego his opposition.

*“ In regard to the payment of money for election purposes, I was informed of the
“  arrangement with Sir George Cartier, and was also shown a confirmator y telegram from
“Sir John A. Macdonald. I understand the affair to be substantially as you have
¢ related, and I have reason to believe that large sums of money were actually expended
“ for election purposes under the arrangement.

- “Yours truly,
A. B. Fosten.”

( Enclosure No. 6.)

MEETING OF MEMBERS OF TARLIAMEXT IN OTTAWA.

(From the Montreal Herald.)

“The gentlemen opposed to prorogation held a meeting in the Raﬂway C'o-mmtte"
“ room, immediat: :ly after prorogation.

« Hon. L. H. Holton said he thought it would be proper for the deputation who had
« carried the memorial to the Governor General to report the result. That memorial had
““been signed by mnety-three Members, which were a clear majority of Members who
“ wepe uSually in attendance in the House. It was a memorial only praying him to stay
““his hand so as not to prevent the House of Commons from inquiring into the most
¢ stupendous political and electoral frauds which had ever hitherto been heard of. (Loud
‘“ cheers.) The practical result was that in the reply this memorial had been scorned by
“the representative of the Crown. The worst possible insult had thus been put upon
¢ Parliament by a Governor General, acting on the advice of men who were themselves
“ under impeachment for crimes which almost amounted to treason.

“ Mr. Cartwrighi said, as Chairman of the Committee, that the memorial had been
“received by the Governor General in a very courteous way, and with the remark that it
“was drawn in a very propar manner, and that he also sympathized very much with the
“ feelings of the gentlemen of the deput-\hon but that he was obhced to act upon the
“advice of the Membors of his Government. He szid also that he had named a Royal
¢ Comrhission, consisting of’ three legal gentlemen, and would summon Parliament to meet
“again in the course of about two months. With respect to the Oaths Dill, His
« Exeellency stated that his Ministry were not to blame for its disallowance. He also
# gl that he had po decline bo acoede to the prayer of the petition, because, unless he did
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“ g0, he must first dismiss his Ministry, which would imply a conviction of their guilt.
“ His Excellency, however, had expressly requested that there should be no formal publi-
“cation of his reply uatil he had delivered it in writing. Mr. Cunningham had stated to
“ His Excellency that the deputation considered that the provogation would be an infringe-
“ment of the privileges of Parliament, buc that point, of course, His Excellency did not
¢ discuss. '

- Mr. Cunningham (Manitoba) said that when His Excellency spoke of dismissing his
¢ Ministers, he (Mr. C.) stated that the ninety-three Members who had signed the
“ memorial considered that the accusations against the Ministry were before the House of
“ Commons, not before His Escellency ; and that until they were brought before him, he
 had no right to issue a Commission or to take any other step in connection with them.

 Messrs. Burpee and Church confirmed these statements.

“ Mr. Pdquet also added that His Excellency had made an exposure of facts exactly
“ as they had been made in the Ministerial journals; and had said nothing but what had
“ been said there, except that the advice he was going to adopt was given by his advisers
“ ynanimously. He had also remarked, that it was impossible for Parliament to proceed
“ to business, since, in consequence of the understanding arrived at neither the Members
“ from Manitoba, nor those from British Columbia, were present; and he was answered
¢ by pointing to Mr. Cunningham, and by the assurance that Manitoba was fully repre
“sented. There was, however, no dificulty about seeing on which side His Excellency
“leaned. '

“ Hon. Mr. Cauchon said that although at the end of the meeting of the House, Mr.
“ Mackenwzie had invited those opposed to prorvogation to assemble here, he understood
‘ there were numbers on the other side who would have gladly been here to protest
“ against the course pursued ; but, that they were afraid of their party. He disclaimed
“ the idea that this was in any way a party meeting. (Hear, hear.) Every Member had
“ been invited to be present, and act in unison on the subject. They would all get a fair
“ hearing, and might express themselves as they felt. (Cheers.) In whatever way the
 meeting might decide, the feelings of all would be respected. (Applause.)

“ Mr. Laflamme, who was loudly called for, said he did not think it his place to
““address themn on the subject ; it was more fitting that older politicians should do it.
“ All must feel the outrage which had been perpetrated. {Hear, hear.) It was no
“ question of party. -‘The question now was, whether free government, and free enquiry,
* really existed, such as they well knew was embraced within the British Constitution.
“ On this account, the question being so vast and important, he should leave it to older
“ politicians than himself to discuss. He denied that the Committee could not proceed
“with the investigation, and affirmed that neither the people nor their representatives
“ would submit to peing deprived of the rights, liberties and privileges which belonged
“ to them as British subjects. (Applause.) As far as he knew, a Royal Commission was
“ altogether unnecessary, as the question before them was one which involved the purity
“of Parliament. As he had before said, this was a proper subject for the older members
“to discuss. As for himself, he had to-day felt like a Frenchman, as his blood fairly got
“ up at the outrage and insult which had been perpetrated on the people and their repre-
“sentatives. (Hear, hear.) He should defer from furcher speaking in order to make
“way for the leader. (Cries of Blake and McKenzie.)

“ Mr. Blake urged that it would be well that Mr. Mackenzie's speech, which had been
“ so rudely interrupted in the House, should first be completed.

¢ Mr, Mackenzie said he bad so much difficulty in the House in offering his motion,
“he had almost lost his voice. Tn addition to what Messrs. Cauchon and Laflamme had
“ said he would remark that ninety-four Members of the House had signed the memorial
“of remonstrance to the Governor General. (Applause—A voice, “ It is now ninety-
“five I’) In addition to those who had thus declared themselves, there were numbers of
“ Conservatives who felt just as strongly as they did, that this prorogation was an im.
“ proper act under existing circamstances. If they had not signed this petition of
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“ remonstrance it was because they had themselves sent a remonstrance. (Hear, hear.)
“ It was well understood that some of the Conservatives who had signed the larger petition
“ had acted more or less with us, but those to whom he had previously referred, were
“ outside of that number. No one could contemplate the recent high handed proceeding
“ without feeling it to be a gross outrage, which must not be permitted. (Hear, hear.)
“ He was quite aware that in times like these, when outrages were consummated by
“ Government, that persons sometimes expressed themselves more strongly than prudence
“and the circumstances justified ; but in this case an attempt had been made to sap the
“very foundations of the independence of Parliament. (Applause.) Since he had sat in
¢ Parliament he had ever kept in view all legislation which should have a tendency in
““ the direction of Parliamentary independence ; but in this instance, to screen Ministers
¢ from a charge of the grossest corruption, of which a good prima fucie case had been made out
¢ —it was attempted to violate that independence. (Applause.) He had no doubt that
from his point of view, the Governor General was right when he said that he was
““bound to take the advice of his advisers; but we had one English writer—an authority
“both on law and history—who had said otherwise ; this writer, Goldwin Smith, said
“ plainly in a letter in the Witness, as well as in an article in the Canadian Monthly, that
“ the members of the Committee of Inquiry were right in refusing to allow it, without
‘¢ the authority of the House, to be turned out of doors by a Royal Commission appointed
“by the parties accused. He takes the ground that the Ministry are not in a position to
“advise His Excellency as to a prorogation or-commission, but must take the prerogative
“into his own hand. (Hear, hear.) It must be borne in mind that Parliament had ap-
“ pointed a Committee, whose operations were frustrated by agencies which were con-
“trolled by the Administration. (True, true.) He explained that the majority of the
“ Committee were appointed by the Ministry themselves—the accused parties, who
“declined to take evidence without oath, whilst the majority were perfectly willing to
“ have all the witnesses, even were they Ministers themselves, to be examined without
““ this, not fearing that they would tell a lie. (Applause.) Matters were in this position
““when the Parliament met, as it had done to-day; constitutionally there was no necessity
¢ for swearing witnesses, merely to bring them under the punishment due to perjury if
“ they committed it : this was because the House cvuld deal with them as it pleased, and
“ punish them if necessary, although they did not see the necessity for it. Members
“ were willing to allow the Oath’s Bill to pass. He had been also willing to allow
‘““ evidence to be taken without the sanctity of an oath, as lie Lelieved that those who
“ would tell a lie would have no objection at all to swear to it. (Applause.) While
“ matters were in this state His Excellency’s advisers had advised the Governor to pro-
““rogue the Houses, thus turning the people’s representatives out of doors, without giving
““them an opportu :ity of discussing the matter, or the resolution which he had offered.
¢ In order to prevent this, the Usher of the Black Rod had been directed to wait at the
“ door of the Chamber, and knock the very moment the members entered. This was to
“ preyent discussion, and make it impossible to deal with his resolution. At length he
“ got it into the hands of the Speaker, who was the constituted prote~tor of the Members
“of Parliament. He was sorry to say, however, that it appeared to him that his
“ authority was to be used otherwise ; for he displayed unusual anxiety to prevent it
“ reaching his own hands and to prevent its entrance on the Minutes. He desired to say
¢ that in this country, which was governed by Parliament, a cry would go out from end
“to end of the land against the indignity which has been put on it, and if the Govern-
“ ment sought to escape from the consequences of their crime, they would find that their
“ action only served to intensify the feeling. It now became the Members, as rulers of
“ the country, to do nothing unseemly, but to take every step to maintain their dignity ;
“and, at the same time, to use every legitimate and lawful means to obtain the opinion
“of the country. (A voice: ¢ That’s the advice to-day.’)

“ Mr. Blake did not think that Mr. Mackenzie had left much room for him to say
“ anything. Up to this, he had felt it his duty not to interfere at all in the matter, in
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¢ the peculiar position in which he fell himself placed, and not to express an opinion on
‘ the subject. Now the matter was changed, the functions of the Committee were at.an
“end, and he was no longer fettered by this consideration. He would now give them
¢ explanations as to the course which he and his friend, Mr. Dorion, had pursued when in
“ Mcntreal, and the sentiments which had influenced them. They felt the position they
¢ occupied on the second of July as one of no ordinary difficulty ; they were anxious, and
“ they knew the country had the same teeling, that the enquiry should be proceeded with
“in the most expeditious and effective manner, but, after consideration, recognizing all
‘ these things, they took the responsibility of declining to accept a Royal Commission.
“They were aware that by accepting the Commission, the enquiry might at onee go on,
“but they felt they had a far higher duty to perform,—that from the House of
¢ Commons they received their instructions, and it was for them to maintain the dignity
“ and independence of that body. As delegates of the people their duty was 1mperative,
“ and their instructions from the House were not withdrawn ; and least of all were they
“ authorized to agree to a change of tribunal. The proposition for a Royal Commission
“had been made in Parliament by the Premier several times, but no Member uttered a
“ word in favour of such a course ; and the Chairman of the Committee, the Hon. J. H.
“ Cameroir, had himself pointed out the inconvenience of it. These werge so great that
‘ the Premier abandoned the project on account of the feeling of the House; and that
“feeling was sound. But the qusstion to-day was infinitely greater than whether this
“ question was true or false. (Loud cheers.) The question now was whether the right
“ of Parliament to try Ministers for their crimes should be taken away. (Repeated
“ cheers.) Those Ministers had,in the representation of more than ene hundred Members
“of Parliament-—for it appeared that several had made these representations who had
“not signed the memorial, a number more numerous than bhad ever taken such a
“gtep before.—advised the Crown to prorogue. The petition was most moderate, as
“ the men who signed it asked merely that Parliament should have an opportunity of
¢« expressing an opinion and taking order ; asked only that it should have an opportunity
“of giving advive. One reason given by His Excellency against proceeding to business
¢ was the absence of the Members from Manitoba and British Columbia; but’every Mem-
“ber from Manitoba was present and had signed the petition, and one Member for
¢ British Columbia could easily have been brought up fromn Montreal. But why were
“ these gentlemen not present? It was because instead of advising these representatives
“to0 be here, the Ministry had advised them not to come. Ministers had first kept the
“ House empty, and then advised His Excellency thas, not being full, it was not compe-
“ tent to proceed to business. But that need not have invited a prorogation. It inight
“ have been met, by an adjournment, though that might have given more cause of com-
“ plaint to gentlemen who had come, some of them eleven hundred miles to attend to
“ business ; yet such was the public spirit of those who had thus attended, that he did
“ not doubt their willingness to tell the Ministers they would wait till they got their sup-
¢ porters together. What might happen now ? There was a sealed packet of papers im-
¢ pounded in the hands of Mr. Starnes, and it was quite possible that, by the prorogation
“ of the House an¥ the consequent dissolution of the Comumittee, those very importunt
¢ papers might yet get into other hands. Perhaps what he now said might prevent that,
““but yesterday the House had control of those papers, and two hours ago the control
“had ceased. The Ministry would not have thus acted unless they had felt that delay
“was all that they had to depend upon ; delay that would give occasion, perhaps, for
“loss ¢f some important document, possibly for some death that would prevent the dis-
“ closure which they dread, for, assuming the published documents to be genuine, the
“ position of the Mivnistry, and of the country through their acts, was one of the deepest
¢ disgrace and humiliation. It was now admitted that the claims of Sir Hugh Allan to
“ the Pacific contract were looked on unfavourably by a portion of the Cabinet but that
“he set himseif to procure Parliamentary and popular influences which he brought to
““bear upon them, until he succeeded in extracting a promise which he considered to be
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“ satisfactory. Before obtaiuing that promise he had threatened to prevent some of them
¢ from securing their re—elecmon and afterwards he assisted them, by his purse and influ-
“ences, to corrupt the constituencies throughout the country. We know that very
“Jarge sums were received by Ministers for “this nefarious purpose, and that this was
“ con’oempomneoub with the agreement of the 30th July, which Sir Hugh deemed satis-
“ factory. If those papers were genuine, he repeated that nothing could alter, nothing
¢ diminish the infamy of that transaction. It was a bargain to give to a particular per-
“son a benefit, at the same time that Ministers accepted from him by gift or loan an im-
“ mense sum of money, for the purpose of bribing the electors. These otherwise sensible
¢ men are not ashamed to say,it is true,thatSir Hug]z, got the contract,and that he gave an
“immense sum for the purposesof elections; but one thing had nothing ’to do with_theother.
¢« (Laughter.) He was, says these persons, an ardent politician, and gave his money to
¢ support his party. (Laughter and cheers.) Do the letters show that he was an ardent
« politician ?  Yes, they do but, Mr. Goldwin Smith has said, it was in the pohtlcs of
« steamboats and rallways,—-(Great cheering)—and his party was Sir Hugh Allan.
« (Laughter.) However, we have Sir Hugh Allan's testimony on this matter ; debased
“ as these letters show him to be, he has not told us that he lied in writing them. He
“ only committed a few little inaccuracics, such as he and you and [ make in private con-
¢ versations since we are only expected to be truthful when we speak in public (roars of
“ laughter). It is, therefore, true that he spent his money to get the contract. Tt has
“ been pretended that Mr. Huntmgton was bound to prove every Member of the Govern-
<« ment to be directly concerned in this matter,—he (Mr. Blaks) supposed they must produce
¢ an Order in Council where everything was formally agreed to (laughter.) But those
“ who were acquainted with Courts of Justice knew that frauds did not usually thus dis-
“ cover themselves. Such things were usually cloaked, and men were often found to say,
“ and even to sweur, that simulated papers were genuine, but Courts will put these two
“ things together, a:d when they find a man with documents, assuring him some great
“ benefit in one hand and a lot of clecks in the other, they take them together [cheers
 and laugliter.] The business-like receipts and drafts had something to do with this
“ idea. Sir Hugh knew that he was dealing with slippery customers, and therefore he
“ made his terms, and put everything down in writing. The principal actor in the affair,
 no doubt, to day regrets this extreme precaution, but the cause of truth and justice has
“been well served byit. A remark, not unfrequently heard, is to the effect that
“ politicians are alike, and that if one Muustry is ejected the next will do something.
« He was glad, however, to see that public virtue was not yet so low as to permit any-
¢ one to assert this in public. It, nevertheles, received much private currency, and it
¢ should, therefore, be frowned down by all who believed that Canadians were entitled to
“ the responublhty and the happiness of self Government. Men may say “you will
“ bribe, too,” but have we not on our side of the House been endeavourma for years to
« make bmbery dlﬂicult, if not impossible ! Have we not been pressing fo1 an election
“law which will give us means of obtaining cheap and searching justicein these particu-
“ Jars; and have we not been told that there was a doubt if this sygtem ip suited to the eir-
“ cumstancesof thecountry.(Cheers). Whatfairminded man cannow doubtthatthis affection
¢ was only made for the purpose of continuing the system of bribery and corruption
¢ which has hitherto prevailed ? "Who that reads the decisions on electoral petitions could
“ Lelp being ashamed of them? He did not blame the Speaker of the House for these
“ thmvs—for he was inclined, like Mr. Mackenzie, to shut his eyes as much as possible to
‘¢ that oﬂicer s failings—but he blamed the law. Because an illiterate man wrote his name
“ Robertsen instead of Robinson, the petition against J. H. Cameron was thrown out,
“ and there were many more similar decisions by which election petitions were prevented
“ from going before even such a wretched tribunal as the present Parliamentary
% Commitiee, Yet that infamous law the Ministry had refused to rectify. What would
“ have beeir the result if the Allan gold had not been scattered broadcast through the
« country ? It was well known that there were everywhere venial persons, indifferent
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-¢ persons, and men with local interest to sell for money ; and in counties where opinion
“ was not very decided, it was easy to change the expression of it, by purchase of the
“ venial, indifferent, and these locul undertakers. Without the outlay of Allan’s money
“mno one could doubt that the complexion of this Parliament would have been very
% different. Among the members, every man may not be as deeply dyed in this iniquivy
“ ag the Ministry ; some may not have known that they added to the crime of corrupting
“ gonstituencies that of selling their country, but those who did know will resist
“ jnvestigation to the last, as their crime is only a little less than that of those who
% perpetrated it ; but when he saw that with a Parliament, even thus elected, one half of
“ the members should take the decided step that had been taken to assert the rights of
¢ the Commons, he felt confident yet in the independence of representatives of the people.
¢ Parliament might hereafter resume the invsstigation, and might re-establish the
“ Parliamentary tribunal. The motion which his friend had made he might then renew,
“ and it would meet with a very different reception from that which it had bad that
“ afternoon. He hoped now that those who had thought it was the wish of a factious
¢ opposition to desire Parliament should sit while the Committee was sitting, would
“ consider that, of what had taken place all that had occurred since would have been
“ abrogated, and that investigation would now be complete. He hoped there would now
“ be an investigation,not by men chosen by the accused, not by men named by gentlemen in
“the dock—(langhter)—but by those who should be chosen by Parliament,
“indifferently to try the question of innocence or guilt —(cheers)—and
“try an exhaustive examination of evidence. To such & tribunal he
“was willing to bow, but not to three persons, whoever they might be,
“ appointed by those on whose innocence or guilt they were to decide. He was not ready
“ to abandon the right of Parliament to try this case. He went for maintaining the
« course of Justice entered on by the House of Commons, which must not be
“ interrupted and should be resumed at the earliest moment. (He sat down amid
¢ gremendous cheers.)

“ Mr. Huntington said there were occasions that inspired eloquence, great occasions,
“ which made great men, such as the vesult of the large measure that had to be discussed,
“and of the warmth of feeling that was elicited. He would pay a poor compliment by
“ making a lengthy speech ; but, however they might feel, this was a great question.
“ He looked on it as a question, not whether a contract had been sold, but whether this
“ country should or not, be governed by Parliament. He desired to speak with rever-
« encefor the Crown, but he did not want to go back to the time of Nero, when the deposi-
“ tory of power could fiddle while the city burned. There were times when issues were
“ 80 great that the cause of truth was far greater than any man, however highly he was
“pliced. He had told them in Parliament what he could prove of these terrible charges,
% if he had an opportunity afforde ] him. He felt that he could prove these charges
¢ then ; without that he would not have jeopardized his fair fame by making them ; but
 when he stood up ab that time to do his duty, to state when he asked that means might
“ be taken to prevent witnesses from being tampered with, and documents from being
“ made away with, if he bad then told them that, failing to wriggle out of the net into
« which they had betrayed themselves, the Ministry would appeal to the prorogation ;
“ if he had told them this, and had suggested that these important papers might perhaps
“ be floated away, that Mr. Abbott, when asked about the draft upon him, might assert
“ that he is the Attorney of the Pacific Railway Company, and Sir Jokn 4. Macdonald
« himself might assert that he cannot be made to divulge the affairs of State ; he might
“ have been laughed at. (Chters and laughter.)

¢ If he had half an hour of oral testimony he could explain and confirm, in the most
“ incontestible manner, all the documentary evidence which had been already published.
“ Tt had been said that he had gone into a mean business because he had got hold of
« gecrets and therefore, could not be thought fit to#sit at the table of a Knight. (Cheers.)
“ He supposed he ought to have got & certificate from the men who were guilty, in order

H
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¢ that they might prove their own guilt. (Laughter.) What must be thought of men who
“ argued in this manner in the press. Having, however, done his duty with the aid of
“ men of all parties who said that he should not he crushed, what more or less could be
“ asked than that the matter should be thoroughly prosecuted by the House of Commons
“itself ¥ (Cheers.) He never believed that so long as the Ministry could prevent it,
¢ there would be any enquiry permitted. (Cheers.) He never thought that Sir Francis
¢« Hincks would testify that being advanced in life, he would prefer cash to prospective
« profits.  (Laughter.)

“ When Sir John 4. Macdonald culled himself a man, and when, laying his hand on
“his heart, he declared that there was no truth whatever in the charges which had been
“made, was it likely he would bave appeared before a Committee and have said that
“ there were papers in the hands of another party which would prove all the charges
¢ against him, and which he had sought to destroy. (Cheers.) Was it likely that he
“ would have told them of that telegram asking for another §10,000, with the assurance
¢ that he would, if he got that last demand, ask for no more? (Cheers.) Circumstance
¢ had, in this matter of delay, been constantly in favour of the Ministry, but Providence
“ had, on the contrary, been always against them. To-day it was a contest of Providence
“ on one side and prorogation on the other; and if they would stand by their own rights,
¢ they would find that Providence would gain the victory, (Cheers.) He then returned
“thanks to several able men who had assisted him in carrying on this prosecution—
“ men who were not all of the party to which he belonged, but who had firmly lent him
¢ their support. There were indeed as many Conservatives as there were Liberals who
“ would feel deeply humiliated at the reflection that the prerogative of the Crown had
“ been to-day trampled in the dust for the sake of screening men who had rendered
“ themselves guilty of the worst crimes agains, the liberty of the people. = The Hon.
“8ir John A. Macdonald always showed himself in favour of a Royal Commission, but
“ that project did not take with the House. The honourable members, however, have
“the promise of this blessing being shed upon them,and Sir Jokn 4. Macdonald would now,
“ no doubt, be most anxious to prove his own guilt. (Cheers). They might, however, see
¢ that Sir Francis Hincks did not rush to the front with much alacrity when his evidence
“ was called for ; yet, under this blessed Commission, this great alacrity will, of course, be
« exhibited by him. He did not believe it. Sir Hugh, according to his judgment, when
“ called into the witness box would say that he cannot criminate himself. The Com-
¢ missioners would say certainly not, and the Right Honourable gentleman would then
«ryb his hands and say he never thought of that, and that he is inexpressibly sorry.
“ (Cheers.) He had in Parliament told the House that he could prove these charges
¢ which he had made, and told them now that although temporary contumely had been
¢ thrown on Parliament, it would at least be before Parliament that they would carry
¢ this prosecution to its rightful close. (Immense cheering.)

« “Mr Dorion said that instead of a speech he would suggest an adjournment till
« geven o'clock, and the appointment of a Committee to prepare resolutions to be adopted.
« He had merely to touch upon the Oaths Bill. Whose fault was itthat the evidence had
« not already been taken on oath? It was the fault of those who had, in an unusual manner
“ ner, sent this Oaths Bill to Eingland, even before Parliament was adjourned, for he was
« informed that bills had never, for many years, been sent to England until three months
« after the rising of Parliament, and when all the Acts of the Session had been printed,
« and bound and sent at the same time ; yet there were two Acts, one of our own Par-
“liament, and one of that of Ontario, which, though liable to the same objection,
# had never been disallowed to this day. The disallowance must, therefore, have beem
« procured by some influence, he would not say by what, to screen men who had
“ disgraced the names of Canadians. The prerogative right was supposed to be employed
“to protect the liberties of the people ; to-day it has been employed to destroy them, and
¢ this act would create an excitement,throughout the country, little expected, he believed,
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“by the Governor General, who, in proroguing the House had acted upon advice from
“ persons not at all qualified to give it.

“The meeting then adjourned till 7 o’clock.

“In the evening a very large and most enthusiastic meeting of Members and others
“was held in the Railway Committee Room, under the presidency of Mr. Mackenzse.
“The room was crowded to its utmost capacity, and the feeling manifested was that of
“ the deepest indignation against the Ministry, who had trampled on the Constitutional
“rights of the people. The Governor-General was also spoken of as having overstretched
“ the Royal prerogative, which, instead of being exercised to shield the Ministry from
“enquiry, should have been used to hasten and second the proper conduct of an enquiry.

“ It was moved by Mr. Cauchon, seconded by Mr. Mills, and resolved :

¢ ¢ That, in the opinion of this meeting, the prorogation of Parliament without
¢ ¢ giving the House of Commons the opportunity of prosecuting the enquiry which it
“‘had undertaken, is a gross violation of the privileges and independence of Par-
¢ Jiament, and of the rights of the people.

“ Moved by Dr. Forbes, seconded by Mr. Cartwright, and

¢ Resolved—¢ That, in the opinion of this meeting, the House of Commons iz the
“ ¢ proper body to intstitute and prosecute an enquiry into the pending charges against
¢ ¢ Ministers; and that the action of the accused Ministers, in removing the enquiry
“¢from the Commons, and appointing a Commission under their own econtrol to try
“¢themselves, is a gross violation of the rights, privileges and independence of Par-
¢ ¢liament ; and it will be the imperative duty of the House of Commons, at the earliest
“ ¢ moment at which it is allowed to meet, to take action for the vindication of their
“¢rights ; and for the resumption of a Parliamentary enquiry.’

“ Eloquent and stirring addresses were delivered by Messrs. Cauchon, Mills, Forbes,
“ Cartwright, Hon. A. J. Smith, Isaac Burpee, McDonald (Inverness), Cunningham,
“ Coffin, Goudge (Hants), Fiset, Senators Letellter de St. Just, Christie, Rymal, Hon. Jokn
“ Young, Jettée, Anglin, and Mackenzie.

“ The meeting broke up about 10.30 p.m.

¢ Although many gentlemen who had previously been identified with the Govern-
“ ment were present, not one of them expressed dissatisfaction with the proceedings, or
‘“in any way indicated their dissent. Each Member proposed to bring the matter before
“ liis constituents at the earliest possible moment, and there is little doubt that there will
“be a tremendous agitation throughout the length and breadth of Canada;”

DUFFERIN,

The Governor General transmits for the information of the Senate and House of
Commons, the accompanying papers relative to the issue of a Commission to enquire
into certain charges made against Members of Her Majesty’s Privy Council for Cana-
da respecting the grant of a Charter and contract to the Canadian Pacific Railway
Company. ‘

Government House, Ottawa, 23rd October, 1873. -

No. 198.
Cavapa, Aug. 18, 1873.

My Lorp,—In my previous despatch of the 15th of August, I had the honowr of
informing your Lordship of the eircumstances under which Parliament was prorogued on
the 13th.

As a consequernce of that event, the Pacific Railway Committee of Enquiry became

'*
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extinet and, as I have already mentioned, an interval of eight or ten weeks was to elapse
before the re-assembly of Parliament. A question consequently arose as to whether
during, this short recess, anything could be done to forward the hitherto abortive inquir’y
touching the Pacific Railway Charter. .

‘When I was at Prince Edward Island, and in communication with my two Ministers,
Messrs. Zilley and Zupper,—shortly after the publication of the Mc.Wullen corres
pondence,—I had intimated to them that, should the Committee of the House of
Commons find 1tself unable to prosecute the investigation, the truth must be got at some-
how,—and that perhaps aun inquiry conducted before three judges of the land might
prove a satisfactory issue out of the difficulty. In making this suggestion I was actuated
by a double motive. In the first place, 1 was deeply distressed at the embarrassing
relations which existed between my Ministers and myself. These gentlemen were being
assailed by irresponsible newspaper corresp mdents with accusations of the most injurious
description. Documents which, perhaps, in themselves proved nothing, had been brought
into an alleged connection with a narrative that invested them with a very sinister
signification. The Parliamentary Committee that had undertaken to discover the truth
appeared to be paralysed, and the accused were thus shut out from all means of vindi-
cating their characters. Yet it was to these persons I was bound to recur for advice in
all matters affecting the ndministration of public affairs. Again, as an Tmperial officer
it was my duty to watch with especial care over Imperial interests. The allegatior;
current against my Ministers and others, was that they had fraudulently dealt with
certain monetary trusts, voted indeed by the Parliament of Canada, but guaranteed, to a
considerable extent, by the ITmperial Government. This being so, I was evidently b,ound'
apart from any action of the Canadian House of Commons, whose powers of scrutin;:
seemed for the present of small avail, to obtain satisfaction in regard to these matters by
any constitutional methods within my reach. Indeed from this point of view it was not
the Ministry of the day,—who are but an evanescent Committee of Parliament,—but the
Parliament ot Canada itself that was responsible to Great Britain in respect of any
malversation which might have occurred—as having confided the disposal of these interests
to improper agents. .

At the same time, as long as the Parliamentary Committec was in existence, even
though it had ceased to uct, the resort to any other instrument of investigation was not
desirable. Beyond, thevefore, the casual suggestion to which I have referred, nothing
further was volunteered by me in this sense. When, however, the prorogation of
Parliament being decided upon, and the Committee of the House of Commons
being about consequently to become extinct, my Government undertook on its own
cesponsibility to advise the issue of a Commission to three Judges of character, standing
and acknowledged integrity, T had no difficulty in acquiescing in their recommendation. ’

* I have now, therefore, to inform your Lordship that on the 14th of August I signeda
Uommission at the instance of my responsible advisers, and by virtue of the powers vested
in the Governor General by the Canadian Act of the 31 Vic., cap. 38, to the Honourable
Judge Day, the Honourable Judge Polette and Judge Gowan, authorizing them to inquire
into the various matters connected with the issue of the Pacific Railway Charter. A
copy of this Commission I have the honour to append.

On veferring to it, Your Lordship will observe that the purview of the Commission
iy very wide and inqujsitorial, and that there is nothing to restrict its reception’ of
anything that may appear to deserve thehame of evidence. The professional antecedents’
of these gentlemen are set forth in the accompanying document, which has been prepared
for me by my Ministers. Only one of them is personally known to me, viz., Judge Day
who, as Chancellor ot the MecGill University, received me on my visit to that Institutionf
Since that we have improved our acquaintance, and I hauve no hesitation in stating, both
from what I know, and have learnt, that I have every confidence in Judge Day's high

gense of honour, capacity, and firmness.
1 bave also considered it my duty to satisfy myself as to the qualifications of tha
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two other gentlemen with whom he is associated, and I am in a position to inform your
Lordship that they are enerally regarded as persons of unblemished integrity, sound
judgment, and professional ability, while the length of time all three have been removed
from politics frees them from the suspicion of political partizanship.

Notwithstanding the creditable antecedents of these personages, they have been
sharply assailed by the Opposition press, for which the praises of the Ministerial organs
is scarcely an adequate consolation. Perhaps, however, it may not be amiss that I should
append two or three articles from newspapers bitterly opposed to the Government, who,
nevertheless, are compelled to bear a scant and niggard testimony to the high jualities of
these gentlemen.

Under ordinary eircumstances, I should have thought it sufficient to have terminated
my despatch at this point, but as matters now stand, it is necessary that I should
describe to your Lordship the chief features of the controversy to which the issue of
this Commission has given rise.

The objections urged against it seem to be three in number.

1st. That the present investigation is not of the kind contemplated by the Act.

This point is so entirely a question of legal interpretation that I can only be guided
in regard to it by my law officer. '

2nd. That the issue of the Commission is an invasion of the privilege of Parliament ;
that Parliament being seized of the matter, no other guthority has a right to concern
itself in the investigation.

I apprehend that this view cannot be sustained The powers with which the Com-
mission is vested being legal, and granted by Parliament without limitation, it is difficult
to believe that their exercise can be held an interference with the privileges ot Parliament.
1t is not a criminal suit, but a simple inquiry that has been instituted by the House of
Commons at the instance of my Ministers. Moreover, Parliament has ceased to conduct
this inquiry. The Crown possesses no absolute guarantee that it will be renewed, or that
when renewed, it will be effectual. 1f Ministers fall on a vote of want of confidence on
the address, it might prove the interest of so many persons to let the matter drop, that the
Committee may not be re-appointed. Unless conducted under oath, the investigation will
certainly prove ineffectual; and I am advised that it is doubtful whether any device exists
by which 2 mere Committee of the House of Commons can be enabled to swear its
witnesses. If, therefore, an immediate investigation will promote the ¢ good Government
of Canada,” to quote the words of the Act, I do not apprchend that Parliament can
denounce the Commission as a breach of privilege. The House of Commons may declare
the issue of the Commission to be dnopportune and unadvisable, and muay visit with its
displeasure the Ministers who counselled its appointment, but it can have no locus stands
as against the Crown itself.

Moreover, it must be remembered that the Commission ean in no way intercept or
tupersede the jurisdiction of the House of Commons. It will be quite competent for Par-
liament to ignore the fact of its having existed. Ilts influence on the present situation
will entirely depend on the way in which it discharges its functions. If the public is
convinced that it has elucidated the truth—mno matter with what result—its position will
be unassailable—if it fails to do so, it will not require the action of Parliament to pro-
claim its déchéance.

There is yet another way of looking at the matter. Tew people will deny that indi-
vidually T have the right to require an explanation from my Ministers in regard to these
transactions. But it is evident that in respect of so complicated a business I have neither
the time, nor the knowledge, nor the professional acuteness necessary to unravel the
tangled web of incriminatory matter presented to me. [f then 1 possess the legal power,
and if by undertaking to answer for the Act, my Ministers endow me with the coustitu-
tional power, can Parliament complain if I take advantage of these circumstances to sub-
ject my Ministers, through the Commission that represents me, to such an interrogatory
as I may deem adviesble, or if I order the collection of such other evidence as may be

forthcoming, and is calculated to throw light :pon the business.
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Nor has Mr. Huntington himself any grounds to dispute my right to take
cognizance of this affair. 'While the Parliamentary Committee was still in existence, he
approached me officially and directly with communications ineriminating sworn members of
my Privy Council. It is true I returned him the documents he forwarded, and declined to take
personal cognizance of a matter then before a Committee of the House of Commons, but
1 retain his covering letter, and it is scarcely competent for him,—the Committee having
ceased to exist,—to decline the jurisdiction of the Commission so far as it is concerned
with what he himself brought to my notice. By his orn Act he has invited my inter-
vention, and submitted the matter to the direct cognizance of the Crown.

Thirdly. The “personnel” of the Commission is complained of as partial to the
Government, and as having been chosen by the accused. Into the personal question I
need not enter further than I have done. That the Commissioners should have been
named by the Government is an accident inevitable to the anomalous situation of affairs;
but when we consider the character and antecedents of these gentiemen, that they sit in
open court, that their powers of inqairy are unlimited, that they will act under the eyes
of unsparing critics, that any appearance of flinching on their part wili only stimulate
the desire both in and out of Parliament for further inquiry, and that in such an event
a review of the case by the House of Commons is extremely probable, I do not think
that anv practical objection can be taken to them on this account.

I :hould have much preferred that Sir John’s previous offer to the House of
Commons’ Committee should have been renewed, for although this Committee cannot be
pronounced free from those characteristics which adhere to all Parliamentary Committees
on such occasions, it might possibly possess greater vigour of evisceration than a
Commission, though its ultimate verdict might not prove unanimous. It would, moreover,
have been able to command the appearance of Mr. Huntington as a willing prosecutor.
That gentleman, as I understand, intends to question the jurisdiction of Judge Day and
his colleagues. Of course, the Ministerialists asseverate that he fears being brought to
book, that having thoroughly prejudiced the public mind through the agency of Mr.
Me Mullew's letters he would willingly let the Government lie as long as possible under
the odium of a vague charge which accurate inquiry would dispose of ; but this seems a
groundless aspersion. Mr. Huntington may be, and indeed 1 trust, and so far believe,
is mistaken. He may have “ got hold of the wrong end of the stick,” and have been too
quick in drawing inferences ; it may be doubtful if he is well advised in declining to
appear, if that should be his determination, but that after all he has said and done he
should have misgivings as to his case is not credible, and such an injurious supposition is
unjustifiable. But the difficulties in the way of making a second offer to Messrs. Blake
and Doréon appeared insuperable, for both these gentlemen in declining Sir Jokn's former
proposal to make them Commissioners grounded themselves not only on the necessity of
obtaining the House's sanction to their change of status, an objection which though some-
what subtle was perhaps sustainable, but furthermore asserted that as Commissioners
their independence would be destroyed. Mr. Blake, moreover, had stated that on personal
grounds he could not consent to act on a Commission appointed under the advice of Sir
John Macdonald. As there was 30 reason to suppose that these gentlemen had changed
their minds in these resp.cts it id not appear advisable to re-approach them on the
subject.

Under these circumstances it was evident,—if the interval that must elapse before
the re-assembly of Parliament was to be utilized,—that any inquiry whick might be pos-
sible, must be confided to {resh hands.

That my Ministers should desire anopportunity of making themselves heard can be well
understood. The language used on their behalf is something of this sort. :—¢ For months
“ past we have been the objects of the vilest caluinnies. Our most confidential documents
¢ have been purloined by an informer,-and dishonestly connected with a narrative which is
¢ itself untrue. Hitherto we have had no opportunity of rebutting these accusations. The

e

“jinstrnment appointed by the House of Commons to do justice between us and our tradu-



37 Victoria. ~ 23rd October. 118

“ cers has proved powerless for that object. Considering with whom we have to deal, we
“require the evidence against us to be substantiated by an oath. We are not willing to
“ place our honour at the mercy of our accusers unless protected against perjury. We our-
‘“selves are anxious to be heard upon our oaths. We doubt whether a Committee of the
“ House of Commons can acquire the power of swearing in its witnesses without an Im-
“perial Act. We think it but fair before Parliament re-assembles that we should have an
“ opportunity of answering fully, point by point, the injurious allegations brought against
“wus. This cannot be done by mere statements. We desire therefore to subject ourselves
“ to as searching an interrogatory as a skilled tribunal or our most bitter opponents can
“apply. Unless we have this opportunity we shall meet Parliament at a disadvantage.
“Qur enemies have possessed themselves of the ear of the public for months. We
‘“have had no opportunities of counteracting these influences. Let at least our story
“ be heard before a premature decision is snatched from Parliament, saturated as it may
‘ have become with these calumnies. We do not wish to escape from the scrutiny of the
““ House of Commons. We know we could not do so,—did we so desire,—but since its
“action is for a time suspended, do not condemn us to remain, during the interval,
“under the opprobrium of such accusations.”

It is not my province to examine the force of this pleading. I merely report it for
your Lordship’s information ; but no one can fail to see that my Ministers are fairly
entitled so far as the law allows them, to do whatever in them lies to dissipate the impres-
sion occasicned by the enforced silence entailed upon them by the inaction of the late
Parliamentary Committee.

I have now concluded my narrative of the two important occurrences in which I
have found myself so unexpectedly engaged. My anxieties have been very great, and
my positior most embarrassing. If T have erred inthe conduct of these affairs, I feel I
can count upon your Lordship’s indulgence to put a favourable construction on my
intentions. Trained in the liberal school of politics under the auspices of a great
champion of Parliamentary rights, my political instincts would revolt against any undue
exercise of the Crown’s Prerogative. Yet it is of this I find myself accused. I trust,
however, that reflection will dissipate such impressions, and that the people of Canada
will ultimately feel that it is for their. permanent interest that a Governor General
should unflinchingly maintain the principle of Ministerial responsibility, and that it is
better he should be too tardy in relinquishing this palladium of colonial liberty, than
too rash in resorting to acts of personal interference.

Considering how eager has been the controversy, I cannot hope to escape
criticism, but any irritation thus engendered will perhaps be softened by the reflection
that coming to this country full of faith in its people and its destinies, I was naturally
slow to believe that widespread public and personal corruption should exist among its most
eminent public men., If it should turn out that I have been deceived in my estimate
of Canadian purity, the error is one which Canada may afford to pardon. If,%as I trust
will be the case, the integrity of her chief statesmen is vindicated, I shall be well
content if the fact of “my not having despaired of the Republic” is forgotten in the
general satisfaction such a result will produce.

Be that as it may, there is one circumstance which we can regard with unmitigated
satisfaction. The alleged revelations which have taken place have profoundly moved
the whole population. Apart from the section of society * within politics” whose feel-
ing may be stimulated by other considerations, every ecitizen in the country, no matter
how indifferent to public affairs, has been dismayed and humiliated by the thought that
such things as are alleged to have taken place by Mr. McMullen and Mr. Huntington
should be possible. This isa re-assuring sign, and even should it be found, which God
forbid, that the Government has been unworthy of the trust confided to it, the indignation
and the searchings of heart that will ensue throughout the land will go far to cleanse the
public life of Canada for many a year to come.
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I must apologige for the length of this and my previous despatch, but in recording
these transactions, I felt that I was contributing to a page of the History of Canada.

I have &c.,
(Signed), DurreRIN.
Right Hon. the Earl of Kimberldy,
* &e., &c., &ec.

(Enslosure No. 1 in No. 198, August 18tk, 1873.)

THE ROYAL COMMISSION.

DUFFERIN.
[L8.]
CANADA.

VICTORIA, by the grace of God, of the United Kingdom of Great Britain and Ireland

QUEER, Defender of the Faith, &c., &c., &c.

To the Honourable Charles Dewey Day, of the City of Montreal, in the Pro
vince of Quebec, in our Dominion of Canada, late one of the Judges of the Superior
Court, in and for Lower Canada ; The Honourable Antoing PFolette, of the City of
Three Rivers, in the said Province of Quebec, one ¢f the Judges of the Superior Court
in and for Lower Canada ; and James Robert Gowan, of the Town of Barrie, in the
Province of Ontario, in our said Dominion, Esquire, Judge of the County Court of the
County of Simcoe, in the said Province of Ontario, and to' all to whom these presents
shall come, or whom the same may in any wise concern.

GREETING :
JouN A. MacpoNaLD, Attorney-General, Canada.

WHEREAS, the Honourable Lucius Seth Huntington, of the City of Montreal, in
the Province of Quebec, a Member of the Honourable the House of Commons of Canada,
in his place in Parliament, did on the second day of April, in the year of our Lord one
thousand eight hundred and seventy-three, move the following resolution : “That he the
“suid Luciug Seth Huntington, is credibly informed, and believes that he can establish by
“ gatisfactory evidence that in anticipation- of the legislation of last Session, as to the
“ Pacific Railway, an agreement was made between Sir Hugh Allan, acting for himself
““and certain other Canadian promnters, and G. W. McMullen, acting for certain United
“ States capitalists, whereby the latter agreed to furnish all the funds necessary for the
¢ construction of the contemplated Railway, and to give the former a certain per centage
“ of interest, in consideration of their interest and position, the scheme agreed upon being-
% ostensibly that of 1 Canadian Company with Sir Hugh Allar at its head.

¢ That the Government were aware that these negotiations were pending between
“ the said parties.

“ That subsequently, an understanding was come to between the Government and
“ 8ir Hugh Allan and Mr. Abbott, one of the Members of the Honourable the House of
% Commons of Canada, that Sir Hugh Allun and his friends should advance a large sum
“ of money for the purpose of aiding the elections of Ministers and their supporters at the
“ ensuing general election, and that he and his friends should receive the contrict for the
% construction of the railway. ‘
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“That accordingly Sir Hugh Allan did advance a large sum of money for the purpose
“ mentioned, and at the solicitation and under the pressing instances of Ministers.

““That part of the moneys expended by Sir Hugh Allan in connection with the ob-
“ taining of the Act of Incorporation and Charter were paid to him by the said United
¢ States capitalists under the agreement with him.

“That a Committee of seven members be appointed to enquire into all the circum-
stances connected with the negotiations for the construction of the Pacific Railway with
the legislation of last Session on the subject, and with the granting of the charter to Sir
Hugh Allan and others, with power to send for persons, papers and records, and with
instructions to report in full the evidence taken before, and all proceedings of the said
Committee,” which said resolution upon a division of the said House, was lost :

AND WHEREAS the Right Honourable Sir John Alezander Macdonald, Knight, also a
Member of the said House of Commons of Canada, in his place in Parliament, did, on the
eighth day of April aforesaid, move a resolution in the words following :—* That a Select
Committee of five members (of which Committee the mover shall not be one) be appointed
by this House to enquire into, and report upon the several matiers contained and sta‘ed
in a resolution moved on Wednesday, the second day of April, instant, by the Honourable
Mr. Huntington, Member for the Connty of Shefforl, relating to the Canadian Pacific Rail-
way, with power to send for persons, papers and records, to report from time to time, and
to report the evidence from time to time, and if necd bLe, to sit after the prorogation of
Parliament,” which said last named resolution was carried :

AND WHEREAS, by an Act of the Parliament of Canada, passed on the third day of
May, in the year of our Lord, one thousand eight hundred and seventy-three, and in the
thirty-sixth year of our reign, intituled “ An Aect to provide for the examination of wit-
nesses on oath by Committees of the Senate and House of Commons in certain cases ;”
it is amongst other things in effect enacted, that—

“ Whenever any witness or witnesses is or ave to be examined by any Committee of
the Senate or House of Commons, and the Senate or House of Commons shall have re-
solved that it is desirable that such witness or witnesses shall be examined upon oath,
such witness or witnesses shall be examined upon oath or affirmation, where affirmation is
allowed by law ;"

AND wHEREAS, the Honourable John Hillyard Cameron, also a Member of the said
House of Commons of Canada, in his place in Parliawent, did, after the passing o the
said above-named Act of Parliament, and on the third day of May aforesaid, move a reso-
lution in the following words :—

¢ That it be an Instruction to the said Select Committee, to whom was referred the
duty of enquiry into the matters mentioned in the statement of the Honourable Mr.
Huntington velating to the Canadian Pacific .lailway, that the said Cowmistes shall
examine the witnesses brought before it upon oath,” which was carried :

AND wHEREAS, the said Act of Parliament has since the passing thereof been dis-
allowed by Her Majesty : .

AND WHEREAS no power exists whereby the said Committee, s0 appointed as aforesaid,
can legally administer oaths to witnesses brought before it, whereby ons of the objects
desired by the said the House of Comnions cannot be attained :

AND WHEREAS it is in the imterests of the good government of Canada, not only that
full enquiry should be made into the several matters contained and stated in the said
above recited resolutions of the 8th day of April aforesaid, but that the evideuce to be
taken on such enquiry should be taken on oath in the manner prescx‘ibed by tlfe said Teso-
lution of the 3rd of May aforesaid, and the Governor in Council has deemed it expedient
such inquiry should be made :— .

Now KNow Yk that, under and by virtue, and in pursuance of the Act of the Parlia-
ment of Canada, made and passed in the thirty-fizst year of our reign, intituled * An Act
respecting enquiry into Public Matters,” and of an order of the Goversor in Couneil,
made on the 13th day of August, in the year of our Lord, one thousand eight hundred



116 98rd Octbber: 1878

and seventy-three,—WE, reposing especial trust and confidence in the loyalty and fidelity
of you, the said Charles Dewey Day, Antoine Polette, and James Rober: Gowan, have
commanded and appointed you to be our Commissioners for the purpose of making such
enquiry as aforesaid, of whom, you the said Charles Dewey Day, shall be Chairman, and
we do authorize and require you, as such Commissioners, with all convenient despatch,
and by and with all lawful ways and means, to enter upon such enquiry and to collect
evidence, atid to summon before you any parties or witnesses, and to require them to give
evidence on oath, or on solemn affirmation, if they be parties entitled to affirm in civil
matters, and to produce such documents and things as you may deem requisite to the full
investigation and report of the matters and statements aforesaid.

And we do hereby order and direct that the sittings of you, the said Commissioners
upder this Our Royal Commission, shall be held at the City of Ottawa, in Qur Dominion
of Canada. ‘

And we do require you to communicate to Us through Our Secretary of State of
Canada, and also to the Honourable the Speaker of the Senate, and to the Honourable the
Speaker of the House of Commons of Canada, as well the said evidence, as any opinions
which you may think fit to express thereupon. And we do strictly charge and command
all our officers and all our faithful sabjects, and all others, that in their several places, and
according to their respective powers and opportunities they be aiding to youin the execu-
tion of this Our Commission.

Ix TesTiMoNy WHEREOF, We have caused these Qur Letters to be made Patent, and the
Great Seal of Canada to be hereunto affixed. Wirness, Our Right Trusty and Well
Beloved Cousin and Councillor the Right Honourable Sir Frederick Temple, Earl of
Dufferin, Viscount and Baron Clandeboye of Clandeboye, in the County Down, in the
Peerage of the United Kingdom, Baron Dufferin and Clandeboye of Ballyleidy and Kil-
leleagh, in the County Down, in the Peerage of Ireland, and a Baronet, Knight of Our
Most Tllustrious Order of Saint Patrick, and Knight Commander of our Most Honour-
able Order of the Bath, Governor General of Canada, and Vice-Admiral of the same.

At Our Government House, in Qur CITY of OTTAW A, this Fourtéenta day of AvalaT,
in the year of Our Lord, one thousand eight hundred and seventy.three, and in the
Thirty-seventh year of Our Reign.

~ By Command,
J. C. Aigixs,
Secretary of State.

( Enclosure No. 2 in No. 198, Adugusi 18, 1873.)

(From the ¢ Montreal Herald.” )

“Tare Rovar ConmissioN.—We are informed that the Royal Commission, who are
“ appointed to investigate the charges made by Mr. Huntington against the Ministry, is
“t0 consist of Mr. Justice Day as President, Mr. Justice  Polette, of the Superior Court
“ for the District of Tiree Rivers, and Mr. Justice Gowan, a country Judge, we believe,
“of Ontario. If this be the case, apart from the outrage of taking out of the hands of
“the House of Commons, an affair of which that body has taken cognizance, there is
“ nothing in the distinguished character of the men composing the Commission, with the
“ single exception of Mr. Justice Day, which can ab all atoue for the insult put upon the
“ representutives of the people. Judge Polette is a very respectable member of the Bench.
“ Ax to Judge Gowar we know nothing,”
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(From the ¢« Montreal Herald.”)

“Tar PrrsoNaL ConrosiTioN oF THE Rovar CommissioN.—Of the Chairman of
“ tﬁe Royal Commission, Mr. Justice Day, we of course speak only in terms of respect.
“Heis a man of great capacity and learning, and he occupies a position which ought to
“make him independent. We cannot, however, we confess, imagine, by what eccentric
“freak of judgment he has been induced to take a position, the assumption of which no
“ one better than himself must know to be a direct breach of the privileges of the House
“ of Commons—an assumption which the Commons of England would punish, which has
“ already been dondemned by the majority of our own House of Commons in the most
“formal manner in which they were able te express an opinion, and whose object is
“ merely to enable the leaders of a broken party to shelter themselves from the necessity
“of appearing before the constitutional tribunal. As to Mr. Gowan, we are also ready
“to award him the praise of being a highly respectable magistrate, but not one whose
4 distinction, as we before remarked, could lessen the insult offered to Parliament by his
“ employment in this most improper task. There is, however, one circumstance which,
“if we are rightly informed, makes his appointment exceedingly indecent on a Commis-
“gion, not like the Parliamentary Committee composed of opposing forces, but of men
“ whose single merit, if merit they have, is their impartiality—this is his well known
“ friendship, amounting almost to affection, for Sir Jokn 4. Macdonald. We are sorry
“to say that we must speak in quite a different manner of the third associate in this
¢ Commission, Mr. Justice Polette, &e., &c., &ec.”

(From « Le Journal de Québee.”)

“ La commission royale, suivant le télégraphe, se composerai: du juge en chef
“ Draper, de 'ex-juge Day et du juge Polette.

“ M. Draper était appelé ‘the artful Dodger,’ et, avec son incontestable habileté,
“ p’eut jamais la confiance méme de son parti.

¢ Nous n’avons rien i dire contre MM. Day et Polette, et nous avons seulement &
“ regretter qu'ils aient accepté cette commission, qui est un outrage aux droits du
¢ parlement.”

( Bnclosure No. 3 in No. 198, August 18th, 1878.)
MEMORANDUM. '
For His Excellency The Governor General.
Jupak Day,

Woas, in 1842 and for some years, Solicitor-General for Lower Canada in a Coalition
Government. .

Tn 1849 he was appointed a Judge of the Superior Court of Lower Cana.daf by !:he
Reform Government of Baldwin and Lafontaine. While on the Bench he exhibited high
gualities as a Judge. ) .

In 1856 he was selected by the Government as one peculiarly qualified and appointed
Commissioner to revise and consolidate the Statutes relating to Lower Canada. He was
engaged at that work about seven years.  Feeling a distaste for returning to the Bench
after so long an absence, he retired on the statutory provision. .

Since his retirement from the Bench he has been very much egg?,ged us an arbitra-
tor—thosen because of his high reputation for judicial and moral qualities.
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Shortly after Confederation, Judge /)ay was appointed arbitrator by the Government
of Quebec, to act with Senator Macpherson and Colonel Qray, chosen by the Government
of Ontario and the Government of the Dominion respectively, to adjust the relative debts
of Quebec and Ontario, arising out of their former union. Judge Day is Chancellor of
ihe McGill University.

Jupee GowaN,

‘When at the Bar, was partner in business of the late Hon. James E. Small, who was
Solicitor-General for Upper Canada, in the Reform Government of 1842, when Mr.
Lobert Balduin was Attorney-General. Mr. Small was considered an extreme Reformer,
Mr. Gowun a moderate one. They practised Law at Toronto. Mr. Gowan’s reputation
as a lawyer was speedily established and rose high. In 1843, he was appointed Judge of
the County Court of the County of Simcoe, by the Reform Government of Baldwin and
Lafontaine. He has held that position ever since, and exhibited therein the best qualities
of a Judge, while his charges to the Grand Juries have frequently commanded respectful
attention throughout the Province of On%ario.

About the year 1849, Mr. Gowan was appeinted, by the Governor in Council, a
Commissioner, in association with the late Judge Harrison (an English barrister), O Reilly,
Campbell and Malloch, for the drawing up und establishing of the rules regulating the
procedure of Division Courts in Upper Canada. He was afterwards appointed by the
Governor in Council, in association with the present Chancellor Spragge and the late
Judge Burns, of the Court of Queen’s Bench, 2 Commissioner to regulate the practice and
procedure in the Surrogate Courts of Upper Canada.

After the passing of the Common Law Procedure Act, in 1856, the Judgea of the
Superior Courts of Upper Canada were empowered to draw up rules of procedure for the
County Courts, and being empowered to associate with them, one County Court Judge
for that purpose, they selected Judge Gowan.

When the County Court Judges of Ontario held their Convention at Toronto some
years ago, to consult about matters connected with the County Courts, with a view to
recommending changes, Mr. Gowan was uranimously chosen as Chairman, notwith-
standing the fact that several of the Judges present were senior to him.,

In 1857, the lste Sir James Buchanan Macauiuy having retired from the Chief
Festiceship of the Common Pleas in Upper Canada, was asked to accept the appointment
of a Commissionership with others, te consolidate the Statutes of Canada and of Upper
Canada ; he declined to accept the position unless Judge Gowan were associated with him.
Mr. Gowan, however, declined to accept an appointment, but agreed to assist the Commis-
sioners and did so.

« In 1862, disputes having arisen between the Government and the Contractor for the
erection of the Parliament Buildings at Ottawa, respecting the work and the contract, a
reference was made to arbitration, the Government choosing one ot the arbitrators and
the Contractor another; these two arbitrators agresd upon Mr. Gowar as the third
arbitrator, it being provided by the reference that they should select a Judge from Upper
Canada for that position.

In 1869, he was associated with Judge Wilson of the Court of Queen’s Bench, Judge
Gwynne of the Coramon Pleas, and the present Vice Chancellor Strong, on the Commission
appointed by the Government of Ontario, to enquire into and report upon the working
of the machinery of the Courts of Law and Equity in Ontario, with power to report a
scheme for the fusion of those Courts. V

Judge Gowan isthe Chairinan of the Commission of County Court Judges, appointed
by the Ontario Government. He has been consulted by each successive Atforney-General
for Upper Canada since 1842, on the subject of proposed changes in the Uriminul, Muni~
cipal and other Laws. .
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JUDGE POLETTE,

Was, from 1847 to 1858, a Member.of the Pa‘liament of Old Canada, when h
commanded attention and respect. 1In 1860, he was appointed Judge of the
Superior Court of Lower Canada, and in that capacity he appears to have won the unani-
mous respect of his brother Judges of the bar and of the public. He was recommended
to Sir John A. Macdonald by Chief Justice Meredith, of the Province of Quebec, as a man
who is peculiarly fitted by reason of his ability, his integrity, and his thorough indepen-
dence of character to act on the present Commission.

The Chief Justice was asked to act, but he declined, and recommended Mr, Folstte in

‘his stead.

DurFERIN.

The Governor General transmits for the information of thz Senate and House of
Commons the accompanying Copy of a Despatch from the Right Honorable the Earl of
Kimberley, Her Majesty's Secretary of State for the Colonies, in reply to His Excellency’s
despatches No. 197, August 15th, and No. 198, August 18th.

GoveErNMENT HoUSE,
Ot1rawa, 23rd Oclober, 1873.

[Cory.]

(The Earl of Kimberley to the Earl of Dufferin. )

CaNADA.
Dowxine STREET, 9th October, 1873,

No. 287.

My Lorp,—T have received and laid before the Queen your Lordship’s Despatches,
No. 197, of the 15th August, and No. 198, of the 18th August, giving an account of the
circumstances connected with the recent prorogation of the Dominion Parliament, and
the issue of a Commission to enquire into the charges brought forward by Mr. Hunting-
ton. Her Majesty’s Government have read these clear and able statements with much
interest. It is not their duty to express any opinion upon the particular measures
adopted on the advice of your responsible Ministers, but they fully approve your having

acted on these matters in accordance with constitutional usage.
I have, &c.,
(Signed), K1MpERLEY,

Governor General,
The Right Honourable
The Earl of Dufferin, K.P., K.C.B,,
&ec, &c., &e.

On motion of the Right Honorable Sir John 4. Macdonald, seconded by the
Honorable Mr. Langevin, '

Ordered, That the Speech of His Excellency the Governor General to both Houses
of Parliament be taken into consideration on Monday next.

Ordered, That the Votes and Proceedings of this Houss be printed, being first
perused by Mr. Speaker, and that he do appoint “the printing thereof ; and that no
person but such as he ghall appoint do presume to print the same.

Resolved, That Select Standing Committees of this House for the present Session be
appointed for the following purposes :—1. On Privileges and Elections.—2. On Expiring
Laws.—3. On Railways, Canals and Telegraph Lines.—4. On Miscellaneous Private
Bills—5. On Standing Orders.—6. On Printing.—7. On Public Accounts.—8. Un
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Banking and Commerce.—9. On Immigration and Colonization,—which said Com-
mittees shall severally be empowered to examine and enquire into all such matters and
things as may be referred to them by the House} and to report from time to time their
observations and opinions thereon ; with power fo send for persons, papers and records.

Resolved, 1st.—That if anything shall come in question touching the Return or
Election of any Member, he is to withdraw during the time the matter is in Debate ; and
all Members returned upon double Returns are “to withdraw until their Returns are
determined.

" " Resolved, 2nd.—That if it shall appear that any person hath been elected or returned
a Member of this House, or hath endeavoured so to be, by bribery or any other corrupt
practices, this House will proceed with the utmost severity against all such persons as
shall have been wilfully concerned in such bribery, or other corrupt practices.

Resolved, 3rd.—That the offer of any money or other advantage to any Member of
this House, for the promoting of any matter whatsoever, dependmg or to be transacted in
the Parliament of the Dominion of Canada, is a high crime and misdemeanor, and tends
to the subversion of the Constitution.

The Right Honorable Sir Jokn 4. Macdonald, a Member of the Honorable the Privy
Council, delivered to Mr. Speaker, a Message from His Excellency the Governor General,
signed by His Excellency.

And the said Message was read by Mr. Speaker, all the Members of the House
being uncovered, and is as followeth :—

DUFFERIN.

The Governor General transmits for the information of the House of Commons, the
Report of the Commissioners appointed to enquire into, and report upon certain matters
connected with the Pacific Railway. (Appendix No. 1.)

GoveErNMENT HOUSE,
Orrawa, 23rd October, 1873.

On motion of the Right Honorable Sir Jokn 4. Macdonald seconded by the
Honorable Mr. Langevin,
Resolved, That when this House adjourns this day, it do stand adjourned till Monday

next.
And then The House adjourned till Monday next.

Monday, 27th October, 1873.

Mr. Speaker acquainted the House, That his Warrant for the appointment of
Members to serve on the General Committee of Elections was upon the Table ; and the
said Warrant was read as followeth :—

" Pursuant to the thirby-first section of the chapter seven of the Consolidated Statutes
of Conada, thtituled : “ An Act respecting Controverted Parliamentary Elections.”
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I do appoint the Honorable Stewar: C'ampbell, Member for the Electoral District of
Guysborough, in the Province of Nova Scotia; the Honorable Albert James Smith
Member for the Electoral District of Westmoreland, in the Province of New Brunswick ,,
Féliz Geoffiion, Esquire, Member for the Electoral District of Verchéres, in the Province
of Quebec ; John Crawford, Esquire, Member for the Electoral District of West Toronto, -
in the Province of Oniario; Rufus Stephenson, Esquire, Member for the Electora,i
District of the County of Kent in the said Province of Ontario; Isaac Erb Bowmaen
Esquire, Member for the Electoral District of the North Riding of the County of Waterloo,
in the said Province of Ontario, to be Members of the General Committee of Elections
for the present Session.

Given under my hand this twenty-seventh day of October, one thousand eight
hundred and seventy-three.

JauEs CoCKBURN, SPEAKER,
House of Commons.

- Mr. Speaker further acquainted the House, That he had received notice from
Thomas Babb, that he does not intend to proceed with his Petition complaining of an
undue Election and Return for the Electoral District of the South Riding of Perth ; and
the same was read as followeth :— ;

¢ MurcrELL, October 18th, 1873.

“To the Honorable James Cockburn,
« Speaker of the House of Commons, Ottawa.

“ 81r,—Be kind enough to withdraw the petition presented by me against the return
“ of James Trow, Esquire, M.P. for the South Riding of Perth. :
“ Your obedient servant,
“Tros. BaBB,
¢ Petitioner.”

Mr. Speaker further acquainted the House, That he had received notice from Jokn
W. Loucks and Jacob Weagant, that they do not intend to proceed with their Petition
complaining of an undue Election and Return for the Electoral District of the County of
Dundas, and the same was read as followeth :—

“To the Honorable the Speaker of the House of Commons.

“81r,—We the undersigned petitioners in the matter of the Election Petition
“complaining of an undue Election and Return for the Electoral District of the County of
¢ Dundas, do hereby withdraw the said Petition and abandon the prosecution of the same;
“and we request you will be good enough to communicate this our withdrawal of our said

“ petitior to the Honorable the House of Commons.
“We are Sir,

“ Your obedient servants,
“ Morrisburgh, July 23rd, 1873. “JorN W. Loucks;
¢ Signed in the presence of “JacoB WEAGANT.
“F. TYRRELL.”

Mr. Speaker communicated to the House, the Report of the Librarian on the state
of the Library of Parliament.

To the House of Commons in Parliament assembled. ’
The Report of the Librarian, on the state of the Library of Parliament, respectfully
sheweth :— ’ :
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’

That in the short interval which bas elapsed since the last meeting of Parliament
but little has occurced, concerning the Library, which calls for special mention.

Not-unticipating a Session at this unusual period of the year, no very considerable
purchase of books has been made. It has not, theretore, been deemed expedient to issue
- a Supplementary Catalogue. "But sonte of the most recent additions, of general interest,
will be found, placed together, so as to be readily available for inspection ; and during
the Session, new Books may be frequently expected, which will be equally accessible to
all who may desire to consult or peruse them.

For the same reason, the usual List of Copyright Publications, and of donations
received, in the course of the year, is not now reported, as it would give a very inadequate
and imperfect idea of the extent to which the Library is annually enriched from these
sources.

In response to such acts of courtesy from Libraries abroad, the Executive Govern-
ment, upon the application of your Librarian, has lately presented thirty copies of
“ Qray's distery of Confederation ;” of *“ Scadding’s Toronto of Old ;” and of “Lacroix’s
Canadian Guide Book,” for distribution to the Institutions with which we exchange.

The progress of the New Library Building, during the summer months, has been
very satisfactory. The roofing is nearly finished; and it is intended to proceed with the
inside work’ during the winter. This will ensure a speedy completion of whatever
remains to be done to prepare for the reception of the Books.

Under these circumstances, it will be necessary that steps should be taken, without
further delay, to determine the needful arrangements, in connection with the New
Building, net only for the snitable accommodation of the present costly and valuable
collecticn, but also to admit of convenient access thereto, at all times, and to ensure its
preservation from loss or injury.

In the apartments now occupied, your Librarian regrets to state, it has been found
impossible to prevent the entry into the Library, after office hours, of strangers and
unauthorised persons; by some of whom books liave been carried away, from time to time
and injurious acts of a felonious description committed, which cannot be directly traced
to the perpetrators. Such access hus been frequently obtained, without the knowledge
of the Library staff, by means of duplicate and skeleton keys; and it is evident that
stricter regulations than can be enforced s6 long as the Library is situited in its present
quarters, are indispensable for the due security of the books, iu time to come.

To this end, your Librarian would advert to opinions heresofore expressed by him-
self, and endorsed by the Library Committee, to the effoct that it is of vital importance,
for the proper care and preservation of the Library, that accommodation should be
provided, in immediate proximity to the New Building, for the official residence of a
Library Keeper. Whether the custodian should be the Librarian himself, or a responsible
gervant of the Library, is comparatively unimportant, so long as adequate security for
the safety of the Books, and for the possibility of immediate reference to them when
required, is afforded. .

Your Librarian accordingly submits, for the consideration of Parliament, the
following extracts from his own Report, in 1861, and from a Report of the Library
Committee, in the same year, on this subject :—

Extract from Report of Librarian to the Legislative Council and Legislative
Assembly, on the 18th of March, 1861 :—

“ In view of the speedy completion of the structure destined to receive the Library
“in tke new Parliament Buildings, and which is calculated to hold at least 200,000
“volumes, your librarian cannot refrain from again urging upon your Honorable
“ House the necessity of providing for the residence, on the spot, of an officer in charge.
“[This had been suggested in previous Reports, in 1857 and 1858.] Every arrange-
“ment connected with the care, oversight and preservation of this valuable trust would
4 then be under the control and direction of a responsible person, thoroughly conversant
¢-with the Library economy and its requirements. At present, the oversight of your
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“ Librarian ceases when he finishes his attendance for the day, and the care of the
“ collection devolves upon persons over whom he has no control. Such an anomaly does
“ not exist, it is believed, in any similar Institution, of equal magnitude, in the world ; for,
“in all Public Libraries of any considerable extent, whether in Europe or America, there
“is a resident Custodian. In the event of fire, no one else could act with equal
‘“ promptitude and success ; and it was foreibly urged in the Report of the Commissioners
“ appointed to investigate the canse of the destruction of the Parliament Buildings by
¢ fire in 1854, that had an Officer of the department been in residence in the Building at
“ that time, no doubt could be entertained that ‘all the most rare works, if not every
“volume in the Library, would have been, on the first symptoms of danger, early
“removed, and conveyed to a place of safety.’” (See Appendix E: Legislative Assembly
“ Journals, 1854-5.)

“The original plans for the construction of a new Parliament House at Ottawa
“included a residence for a Librarian, but it now appears that this arrangement has,
¢ for some unexplained reason, been either postponed or abandonel. Your Librarian,
“however, taking into account the necessity which exists for the same, earnestly
‘ recommends rour Honorable House to direct that provision shall be made for the
“ accommodation of a Librarian, in or adjacent to the new Parliament Buildings,”

Extract of a Report from the Joint Library Committee to both Houses ; presented
on May 3rd, 1861 :—

¢ The satisfactory accounts received of the progress of the Public Buildings now
‘ erecting in Ottawa, for the reception of the Legislature, have induced the Committee to
“ bestow their serious attention upon the question of the accommodation required for the
“Library. The great and increasing value of the collection, and the importance of
“securing adequate space and judicious arrangements for its permanent preservation, led
“to the adoption of a Resolution in 1859, by which the Committee declared their
“opinion ‘that in all arrangements to be entered into by the Government, with a view
“to providing accommodation for the Library, whether temporarily at Quebec, or per-
‘“manently at Ottawa, the Librarians should be consulted, in regard to the plans for the
“ construetion and internal management of the Library Buildings.’” (See the Minutes

of the Library Committee, of 13th April, 1859.) “ A copy of this Resolution was
‘““communicated to the Chiet Commissioner of Public Works, on the 10th May, 1859,
“and shortly afterwards a Memorandum, prepared by Mr. Todd, the Librarian of the
“ Lemslative Assembly, specifying in detail the particulars necessary to be embraced in
“any design for the construction of this portion of the Parliament Buildings, was sent
““in to the Board. The Committee have pleasure in stating that the Board of Works
*“approved -of these suggestions, and directed the plans of every Architect competing for
“ the work to be prepared in conformity therewith. The result promises to be highly
“ sutisfactory, and there is every rcason to believe that the structure destined to receive
“ the Library will be admirably adapted to the purpose, as well as of considerable beauty,
“in an architectural point of view.

“ The Committee, however, regret to state, that, in one important particular, the
“ Board of Works have failed to ca:ry out the recommendations submitted to them, in
“that they have made no provision for the residence, within the precincts of the Par-
¢ liamentary Buildings, of a Custodian of the Library. This, in the opinion of the Committee,
‘“ig a dafect in the existing Plan, which should be immediately remadied. When the
“valuc and extent of the Library is considered, and the responsibility attending its care
“and oversight, it will be at once apparent that no adequate arrangements could be made
“ bo protect it “from loss, to ensure its being available, at all times, to those who may
“require instant reference to the Books, and to prevent disastrous consequences in the
“ event of fire occurring in the Buildings, without the presence on the spot, of a responsible
" Officer in charge. The Jommittee have accordingly unanimously agreed to recommend
“to both Houses that a representation should be addressed to His Excellency the
“ Governor General, requesting that he will be pleased to direct that suitable accomme-

1
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« dation be provided for the residence of a Librarian, in or adjacent to the New Parliament
¢ Buildings now in course of erection at Ottawa.”
All which is respectfully submitted.

Avrueus Topp,
Librarian of Parliament.

Library of Parliament,
23rd October, 1873.

Mr. Mills, from the Select Committee appointed to try and determine the matter of the
Petition complaining of an undue Election and Return for the County of Jacques Cartier,in-
formed the House, That Wilfred Prévost, Esquire, a Member of the Committee was not pre-
sent within one hour after the time appointed for the meeting of the Committee on Friday
last, in consequence of which the said Committee was adjourned till Saturday ; also, that the
said Wilfred Prévost, Esquire, was not present within one hour after the time appointed
for the meeting of the Committee on Saturday last ; in consequence of which the meeting
of the Committee was adjourned until to-day; and also, that the said Wilfred Prévost,
Esquire, was not present within one hour after the time appointed for the meeting of the
Committee this day ; in consequence of which the meeting of the Committee was
adjourned till To-morrow at Twelve o’clock, noon.

On motion of Mr. M:lls, seconded by the Honorable Mr. MeGreevy,

Ordered, That Wilfred Prévost, Esquire, do attend in his place at this House at its
next sitting.

Mr. Scatcherd, from the Select Committee appointed to try and determine the merits
of the Petitions complaining of an undue Election and Return of Jacob Dockstader Buell,
Esquire, for the Electoral District of the Town of Brockville, with the Township of
Elizabethtown thereto attached, presented to the House the Final Report of the said
Committee, which was read as followeth :— : .

Your Committee beg leave to report to your Honorable House the following
Resolutions as their final determination : :

1st. Resolved,—That Jacob Dockstader Buell, Esquire, the sitting Member, is
duly elected to represent the Electoral District of the Town of Brockville, with the Town
ship of Elizabethtown thereto attached.

2nd. Resolved,—That the Petition of Robert Metcalfe and Robert Earl ; and also
the Petition of Harry Abbott, against the Election and Return of the said sitting
Member are not frivolous or vexatious. :

3rd. Resolved,—That the Defence of the said sitting Member, Jucod Dockstader
Buell, Esquire, against the said Petitions is not frivolous or vexatious. S

Mr. Chisholm, from the Select Committee appointed to try and determine the
matter of the Petition complaining of an undue Election and Return for the Electoral
District of the North Riding of the County of Huron, informed the House, That Henry
@. Joly, Esquire, Chairman of the Comunittee, was not present within one hour after the
time appointed for the meeting of the Committee on Friday last ; in consequence of which
the meeting of the Committee was adjourned till to-day ; and also, that Henry G. Joly,
Esquire, Chairman, and W. K. Flesher, Esquire, a Member of the Committee, were not
present within one hour after the time appointed for the meeting of the Committee
this day ; in consequence of which the meeting of the Committee was adjourned till
To-mo-row.

*On motion of Mr. Chisholm, seconded by Mr. Findlay,

Ordered, That Henry G. Joly, Esquire, and W. K. Flesher, Esquire, do attend in

their places in this House at its next sitting.
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The following Petitions were severally brought up, and laid on the Table :~—

By Mr. Grover,—The Petition of J. 4. Simmers and others. ~

By Mr. Carter,—The Petition of Charles J. Coursol, and others.

By Mr. Bodwell,—The Petition of the Religious Society of Friends, constituting
Canada yearly meeting in conference convened. .

By the Honorable Mr. Carling,—The Petition of the Great Western Railway

Company.

The Order of the Day being read, for taking into consideration the 8peech of His
Excellency the Governor General to both Houses of Parliament ;

The House proceeded accordingly to take the said Speech into consideration.

Mr. Witon woved, seconded bv Mr. Baby, and the Question being proposed,
That an humble Address be presented to His Excellency the Governor General, to
thank His Excellency for his gracious Speech at the opening of the present Session ;
and further, to assure His Excellency—

2. That we thank His Excellency for his statement that, in accordance with the
intimation given by him at the close of last Session, he has caused Parliament to be
summoned at the earliest moment after the receipt of the Report of the Commissioners
appoiuted by His Excellency to enquire into certain matters connected with the Canadian
Pacific Railway.

3. That we also thank His Excellency, for the intimation that the evidence
obtained under the Commission deserves careful consideration, and that having the
Report before us, it will be for us to determine whether it can be of any assistance to us.

4. That we learn with satisfaction that a Bill for the consolidation and amendment
- of the laws in foree in the several Provinees, relating to the representation of the people
in Parliament will again be submitted to us ; and that we shall willingly avail ourselves
of the advantage which the postponement of this measure from last Session affords us of
including in its provisions the Province of Frince Edward Island, now happily united to
Canada.

5. That we observe that the Canadian Pacific Railway Company, to whom a Royal
Charter was granted, have been unable to make the financial arrangements necessary for
the construction of that great undertaking ; and that we learn with much interest that
they have therefore executed a surrender of their Charter, which has been accepted by
His Excellency.

6. That we shall certainly feel ourselves called upon to take steps to secure the early
commencement and vigorous prosecution of the construction of that Railway, and thus to
carry out, in good faith, the arrangement made with the Province of British Columbia,
and that any measure for this purpose which may be submitted to us shall receive our
most earnest consideration.

7. That we are aware that the extension of the hounds of the Dominion must have
caused a corresponding increase in the work of administration, and may call for additional
assistance in Parliament as well as in Executive Government, and that we shall give our
best attention to any Bill on this subject which His Excellency may cause to be laid
before us ; as well as to any Bill for the establishment of a General Court of Appeal.

8. That we shall carefully consider any measures relating to our navigable waters
and to the Inspection Laws, or for the establishment of a Dominion Board of
Agriculture, which may be submitted to us : and that the subject of the Law relating to
Insolvency will necessarily engage our attention.

9. That we learn with much pleasure that the efforts made by the several Provin ces,
as well as by the Dominion, to encourage Immigration, have met with suceess, anu hat
a large number of valuable settlors has besn added to our population: and that His
Excellency need not doubt that we shall continue to give liberal aid to this impo sant
object.
10. That we thank His Excellency for having directed that the accounts of the past

*
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financial year shall be laid before us, and are happy to learn that the prosperous con-
dition of our finances continues, and that the revenue has been sufficient to meet all
charges upon it.

11. That we shall respectfully consider the Estimates for the ensuing year, which -
will be laid before us ; that we thank His Excellency for the assurance that they have
been prepared with due regard to economy as well as to the efficiency of the public
service ; and that we trust that we shall find that the supplies which are ne"easa.ry, may
be glanted without inconvenience to the people.

12. That His Excellency may rest assured that our best attention will be devoted
to the important interests committed to our charge ; and that we feel deeply grateful to
him for the expression of his confidence that our deliberations. will redound to the
advantage and prosperity of the country.

Ordered,—That the Question be put upon each paragraph of the said Motion.

And the first paragraph being again read, was agreed to.

The second purngraph being again read, as followeth —

2. That we tha 1k His Iixcellency for his statement that, in accordance with the
intimation given by him at the close of last Session, he has caused Parliament to be
summoned at the earliest moment after the receipt of the Report of the Commissioners,
appointed by His Excellency to enquire into certain matters connected with the Canadian
Pacific Railway.

Mr. Mackenzie moved, in amendment thereto, seconded by Mr. Coffir, That the
words “and we have to acquaint His Excellency that by their course in reference to the
“investigation of the charges preferred by Mr. Huntington, in his place in this House,
“and under the facts disclosed in the evidence laid before us, His Excellency’s advisers
““have merited the severe censure of this House,” be added at the end thereof.

And a Debate arising thereupon ;

The Honorable Mr. Huntington, from the Select Committee appointed to try and
determine the matter of the Petition complaining of an undue Election and Return for
the Electoral Distri¢t of the Kast Riding of the County of Northumberland, informed the
House, That, as the request of the Petitioner, sitting Member consenting thereto, all
matters connected with the Petition herein including the consideration of the delivery of
the lists of objected votes be adjourned until this day fortnight at Eleven o'clock A.M.,
witheout prejudice to the rights of either party, and that this Comumittee do ask leave
from the House to adjourn until that day.

On motion of the Honorable Mr. Huntington, seconded by the Honorable Mr. Mzt chell,

Ordered, That the said Committee have leave to adjourn until this day fortnight.

And The House having continued to sit till after Twelve of the Clock on Tuesday

morning ;
’ Tuespay, 28th October, 1873.

Ordered That the Debate be adjourned till this day.

And then The House, having continued to sit till twenty-five minutes after One of
the clock on Tuesday morning, adjourned till this day.

Tuesday, 28th October, 1873.

Mr. Speaker reported to the House, That the Recognizances to the follow*mg Election
Petitions are unobjectionable :—

Of Jokn Christopher Schlichauf, of the Township of .4Idborough in, the County of
Zlgin, and Province of Ontario, Esquire, complaining of the undue Election and Return



87 Victoria.” 28th October., ' 127

of George K. Casey, Esquire, for the Electoral Division of the West Riding of the County
of Elgin.

Of Louis Adelard Sénécal, Esquire, Trader, of the Parish of St. Thomas de Pierreville,
and Victor Gradu, Esquire, Notary Public, of the Parish of St. Frangois dv Lac, in the
Electoral District of Yamaska, in the Province of Quebec, in the Dominion of Canada ;
complaining of the undue Election and Retuwrn of Joseph Duguay, Esquire, for the
Electoral Distriet of Yamaska. |

Of Jokn Laird, of the Town of Barrie, in the County of Simcoe, in the Province of
Ontario, and Dominion of Canada, Merchant ; complaining of the undue FElection and
Return of Jokn Beverley [2obinson, Esquire, for the Electoral District of Algoma.

Of Henry Edmund Ritter and others, of the Town of Sorel, in the County and Dis-
trict of Rickeliew ; complaining of the undue Election and Return of Michel Mathieu,
Esquire, for the Electoral District of Richeliew.

Mr. Speaker also reported to the House, That the securities of the following Election
Petitions are unobjectionable ; — .

Of Alexis Cyprien Pelletier and Magloire Chouinard ; complaining of the undue
Election and Return of Philippe Baby Casgrain, Esquire, for the Electoral District of
LIslet.

Of Malcolm Baine MelIntyre and others, against the Election and Return for the
Electoral District of the South Riding of the County of Renfrew.

Of James Thomson ; complaining of the undue Election and Return of the Honorable
John Joseph Caldwell Abbott, for the Electoral District of Argenteusl.

Of Joseph Acheson, of the Village of Ezeter, and William Fulton, of the Township
of Stephen ; complaining of the undue Election and Return of Malcobm Colin Cameron,
Esquire, for the BElectoral District of the South Riding of the County of Huron.

Of D’ drcy Bolion, of the City of Toronto, Esquire ; complaining of the undus Election
and Return of Alexander P. Cockburn, Esquire, for the Electoral District of Muskoka.

Mr. Miils, from the Select Committee appointed to try and determine the matter of
the Petition complaining of an undue Election and Return for the Counsy of Jacques
Cartier, informed the House, That Wilfred Prévost, Esquire, a Member of the Committee,
was not present within one hour after the time appointed for the meeting of the Com-
mittee this day ; in consequence of which the meeting of the Committee was adjourned
till To-morrow, at Twelve o'clock, nooun.

The Order of the Day being read, for resuming the adjourned Debate upon the
Amendment which was yesterday proposed to be made to the second paragraph of the
Question, That an humble Address be presented to His Excellency the Governor General,
to thank His Excellency for his gracious Speech at the opening of the present Session ;
and which Amendment was, lhat the words ““and we have to acquaint His Excellency
“that by their course in reference to the investigation of the charges preferred by Mr.
“ Huntington, in his place in this House, and under the facts disclosed in the evidence
“laid before us, His Excellency’s advisers have merited the severe censure of this House,’
be added at the end thereof ;

And the Question on the Amendment being again proposed : The House resumed the
said adjourned Debate. :

Mr. Spea.kér informed the House, That the Clerk of the House had recsived from
the Clerk of the Crown in Chancery, the tollowing Certificate :-—
Orrice oF THE CLERK oF THE CROWN IN CHANCERY FOR CANADA.
' OTrawa, 28th October, 1873.
This is to certify that in virtne of a Writ of Election, dated the 19th day of Septem-
ber last, issued by His Excellency the Governor General, and addressed i the Returning
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Officer for the Electoral District of Prowvencher, in the Province of Manitoba, Nicholas
Mouard, of St. Boniface, in the Province of Manitoba, Esquive, appointed Returning
Officer for the said Electoral District for the election of 2 Member to represent the said
Electoral District of Provencher in the House of Commons of Canada, in the present
Parliament, in the room and stead of the late Honorable Sir George Etienne (artier
Baronet, who, since his election as the Representative of the said Eleetoral District of
Pl*oq)encher hath departed this life ; Louis Riel, Esquire, of St. Vital in the said Electoral
District of Provencher, in M(mztobw hath been retw ned as¥duly elected accordingly, as
appears by the Rer,urn to the said Writ, dated the thirteenth day of October instant,
which is now lodo'ed of Record in my office.
Ricuarp Popw, (L.S.)
Clerk of the Crown in Chaacery, Canada.

To ALrrED PaTrICK, Esquire,
Clerk of the House of Commons of Canada,
Ottawa.

Mr. Chisholm, from the Select Committee appointed to try and determine the matter
of the Petition complaining of an undue Election and Return for the Electoral District
of the North Riding of the Couuty of Huron, informed the House, That Henry G. Joly,
Esquire, Chairman, and W. X. Flesher, Esquire, one of the Members of the Committee,
were not present Wlthm one hour after the time appointed for the meeting of the Com-
mittee this day ; in consequence of which the meeting of the Committee Was adJourned till
To-morrow at Eleven o’clock A.M.

And the Question on the Amendment being again proposed ;

The Honorable Mr. McDonald (Pictow) moved, in amendment thereto, seconded by
Mr. Nathan, That the words ¢ and we have to acquaint His Excellency that by their
¢ course in reference to the investigation of the charges preferred by Mr. Huntington, in
“his place in this House, and under the facts disclosed in the evidence laid before us,
“ His Excellency’s advisers have merited the severe censure of this House,” be left out,
and the words “ and we desire to assure His Excellency that after consideration of the
¢ statements made in the evidence betore us, and while we regret the outlay of money by

+ all political parties at Parliamentary Elections, and desire the most stringent measures,

“to put an end to the practice, we, at the same time, beg leave to express our continued
“confidence in His Excellency’s advisers, and in their administration of puble affairs,”
inserted instead thereof ;

And a Debate arising thereupon ;

Ordered, That the Debate be adjourned till To-morrow.

And then The House adjourned till To-morrow.

Wednesday, 29th October, 1873.

Mr. Speaker informed the House, That the Clerk of the House had received from

~the Clerk of the Crown in Chancery, the following Certificate :—

Orrice oF THE CLERK OF THE CROWN IN CHANCERY FOR CANADA.
O1TAWA, 29th October, 1878.

This is to certify that in virtue of a Writ of Klection, dated the seventh day of
October instant, issued by His Excellency the Governor Genera,l and addressed to the
Returning Officer for the Electoral District of Laval, in the Province of Quebec, Adélard
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Edouard Léonard, Esquire, Registrar of the County of Lawal, appointed Returning
Officer for the said Electoral District, for the Election of u Member to represent the said
Electoral District of Laval, in the House of Commons of Canada, in the present Parlia-
ment, in the room and stead of the Honorable Josep/s Hyacinthe Bellerose, who, since
his Election as the Representative of the said Electoral District of Laval, hath been sum-.
moned to the Senate ; Joseph Alderic Ouimet, Esquire, hath been returned as duly elected
accordingly, as appears by the Return to the said Writ, dated the 28th day of October
instant, which is now Jodged of Record in my Office.
Ricaarp Por, (Ls.)
, Clerk of the Crown in Chancery for Canada.
To AvrrreEp Parrick, Esquire,
Clerk of the House of Cowmons of Janada,
Ottowa.

Joseph Alderic Owrmet, Esquire, having previously taken the Oath according to Law,
and subscribed before the Commissioners the Roll containing the same, took his seat in
the House.

Mr. Pelletier, from the Select Committee appointed to try and determine the matter
of the Petition complaining of an undue Election and Return for the Electoral District
of Rimouski, informed the House, That, at.the written request of the Petitioner, (the
sitting Mewher consenting thereto) all matters connected with the Petition be adjourned
until Thursday the sixth day of November, at Eleven o'clock in the forenoon, without
prejudice to the rights of eitker party ; and the Committee ask leave to adjourn until
that day.

On motion of Mr. Pelletier, seconded by the Honorable Mr. Archambeault,

Ordered, That the said Committee have leave to adjourn till Thursday, the sixth day
of November next.

Pursuant to the Order of the Day, the following Petitions were read :—

Of J. A. Simmers and others ; praying for an Act of Incorporation, under the namse
of the London and Canada Bank.

Of Charles J. Coursol and others ; praying for an Act of Incorporation, under the
name of Société Permanente de Construction Royale.

Of the Religious Society of Friends, constituting Canada yearly meeting, in con-
ference convened ; praying for the passing of a Prohibitory Liquor Law.

Of the Great Western Railway Company ; praying for the passing of an Act to
enable them to construct a branch line, from some point at or near the Town of C'lifton,
to a point at or near the Village ot Allanburgh, in the County of Wellond.

Mr. Brooks, from the Select Committee appointed to try and determine the merits
of the Petition complaining of an undue Election and Return of Esdras 4. De St. Georges,
Esquire, for the Electoral District of the Connty of Portneuf, presented to the House the
Final Report of the said Committee, which was read as followeth :—

Your Committee beg leave to report to Your Honorable House the following
Resolutions as their final determination : .

1st. Resolved, That Ksdras A. De St. Georges, Esquire, the Sitting Member, is
duly elected to re resent the Electoral District of the County of Portneuf.

2nd. Resolved, That the Petition of Jean Docile Lrousseaw, Esquire, against the
Election and Return of the said Sitting Member is not frivolous nor vexatious.

3vd. Resolved, That the Defence of the said Sitting Member, Esdras 4. De St.
Georges, Esquire, against the said Petition is not frivolous nor vexatious.

On motion of the Honorable Mr. Dorion (Napierville j, seconded by the Honorable
Mr. Holton.
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Ordered, That the Order of this House referring to the General Committee of
Elections, the Petition of Thomas Babb, against the Electlon and Return of James Trow,
Esquire, for the Electoral District of the South Riding of Perth, be discharged.

Ordered, That the Order of this House referring to the General Committee of
Elections the Petition of Jokn W. Loucks and Jacob Weagant, against the Election and
Return of William Gibson, Esquire, for the Electoral District of Dundas, be discharged.

The Order of the House of Monday last, for the attendance of Wilfred Prévost,
Esquire, in his place in this House, being read ;

Mr. Mills informed the-House, That he was desired by Mr. Prévost to state, That he
had been unable to attend the meetings of the Select Committee on the Jacques Cartier
Election Petition holden between the twenty-third and twenty-eighth days of October
instant inclusive, on account of serious illness,—keeping him under the doctor’s charge ;
and Mr. Prévost having verified the same upon Oath ;

Kesolved, That the said Statement be considered a sufficient excuse.

The Order of the House of Monday last, for the attendance of Henry G. Joly, Esquire,
and W. K. Flesher, Esquire, in their places in this House, being read ;

Mr. Joly rose in his place and stated, That he was in Europe when he received the
first intimation that the House was to meet on the twenty-third instant, that his passage
was then engaged for the sixteenth instant, and all his arrangements made to leave on
that date, which he did, and that immediately after landing he cams up to Ottawa ; and
Mr. Joly having verified the same upon Oath ;

Resolved, That the said Statement be considered a sufficient excuse.

Mr. Flesher then rose in his place and stated, That his absence from the sittings cf
the Committee on the North Riding of Huron Election Petition was caused by a mis
apprehension of the law and requiremeénts in the premises, that is to say: under the
belief the said Committee would not sit or proceed to business until the Report of the
absence of the Chairman of the said Committee had been dealt with by the House, or the
return of the said Chairman bad enabled the Committee to proceed, and that his said
absence was not caused by any intentional neglect ; and Mr. Flesher having verified the
same upon Oath ;

Lesolved, That the said Statement be considered a sufficient excuse. '

The Order of the Day being read, for resuming the adjourned Debate upon the
Amendment which was yesterday proposed to be made to the proposed Amendment to
the second paragraph of the Question, That an humble Address be presented to His
Exce]lency the Governor General to thank His Excellency for his gracious Speech at the
opening of the present Session ; and which Amendment was, That the words “and we
 have to acquaict His Excellnncy that by their course in reference to the investigation
“ of the charges preferred by Mr. Huntington, in his place in this House, and under the
¢ facts disclosed in the evidence laid betore us, His Excellency’s advisers have merited
¢ the severe censure of this Hoase” ba addad at the end thereof ;- and which Amendment
to the said proposed Amendment was, That the words “and wo *have to acquaint His
“ Excellency that by their course in refereuce to the investigation of the charges preferred
“by Mr. Huntington, in his place in this House, and under the facts dlsclo%ed in the
¢ gvidence laid before us, His Excellency’s advisers have merited the severc censure of
¢ this House ” be left out, and the words “and we desire to assure His Excellency, that
“ after consideration of the statements made in the evidence before us, and while we
“ regret the outlay of money by all political parties at Parliamentary Elections, and de-
“ sire the most stringent measures to puv an end to the practice, we, at the same time,
““ beg leave to express our continued confidence in His Excellency’s advisers, and in their
« administration of public affairs,” inserted. instead. thereof ; .
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And the Question on the Amendment to the said proposed Amendment being again
proposed : The House resumned the said adjourned Debate.
Ordered, That the Debate be farther adjourned unti! To-morrow.

And then The House adjourned till To-morrow.

Thursday, 30th October, 1873.

Mr. Speaker acquainted the House, That he had received notice from James
Thomson, that he does not intend to proceed with his Petition complaining of an undue
Election and Return for the Electoral District of drge.:teuil; and the same was read as
followeth :—

In the matter of the Controverted Election for the County of drgenteur.

To the Honorable the Speaker of the House of Commons of Cunadd, and to the
Honorable John Joseph (‘aldwell Abbott, Sitting Member for the County of Argenteudl.

Please take notice, that I, James Thomson, heretofore of the Parish of St. dndrews,
in the County of Argenteuil, in the District of 7'errebonne, in the Province of Quebec,
Jeweller and Watchmaker, now residing in the Village of Mawkesbury, in the Province
of Ontario, the Petitioner in the said matter, do not intend to proceed with the Election
Petition filed by me in this matter against the Election and Return of the said Sitting
Member.—And I hereby withdiaw and dis.ontinue the said Election Petition.

Given under my hand at Hawkesbury, this twenty-seventh day of October, one
thousand eight hundred and seventy-three.

In the presence of JAaMES THOMSON.
Wiiniam Eart Haves,
Taomas H. Wyunan.

Mr. Speaker further acquainted the House, That he had received notice trom Louis
Adelard Sénécal and Victor Gradu, that they do not intend to proceed with their Petition
complaining of an undue Election and Return for the Electoral District of Yamaska, and
the same was read as followeth :—

Orrawa, 29th October, 1873.
To the Honorable
The Speaker of the House of Commons of Cannda.

We, the undersigned duly qualified Electors, who bave contested the Election of
Joseph Duguay, Esquire, as a Member of the House of Commons of Canada forhe (,‘mu‘:ty
of Yamaska, hereby notify you and give notice to all whom it may concern, that we retire
from our said contestation of the said Election, and that we desist from all proceedings
instituted by us or in our name with a view to secare the annulling of the said Election,
for all purposes whatsoever.

Signed in presence of l L. A. SENEcar,
L. H. M. Gy, V. Grapu.
0. H. Corru. 5

Mr. Mills, from the Select Committee appointed to try and determine the matter of
the Petition complaining of an undue Election and Return of Rodolphe Laflamme, Esquire,
for the Electoral District of fucques Cartier, presented to the House the Final Report of
the said Committee, which was read as followeth :— : .

Your Committee beg leave to report to Your Honorable House the following ‘Reso-
lutions as their final determination : ’
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1st. Resolved, That Rodolphe Laflamme, Esquire, the Sitting Member, is duly elected
to represent the Electoral Disirict of Jacques Cartier.

2nd. Resolved, That the Petition of Olément Deschamps, against the Election and
Return of the said Sitting Member is not frivolous or vexatious.

3rd. Resolved, That the Defence of the said Sitting Member, Rodolphe Laflumme,
Esquire, against the said Petition is not frivolous or vexatious. .

Mr. Joly, {rom the Select Committee appointed to try and determine the matter of
the Petition complaining of an undue Election and Return fer tie Electoral District of
the North Riding of the County of Huron, informed the House, That Messrs. W. H.
Walker and F. C. Clemow, the Counsels respectively for the Petitioner and Sitting Mem-
ber, submitted a request for an adjournment of all proceedings in the premises until the
thirteenth day of November, without prejudice to the rights of either party and with
rights reserved to each to fyle with the Chairman of the Committee the lists of Voters
objected to on that day, which adjournment was granted by the Committee.

On motion of Mr. Joly, seconded by Mr. Chisholm,

Ordered, That the said Committee have leave to adjourn until Thursday, the 13th
day of November next, at Eleven o’clock A.M.

. Mr. Baby, from the Select Committee appointed to try and determine the matter of
the Petition complaining of an undue Election and Return for the Electoral District of
Maskinongé, informed the House, That the Sitting Member and the Petitioner have, by .
mutual consent, requested the Committee to adjourn until the seventh day of November
next. at Ten o'clock A.M.

On motion of Mr. Baby, seconded by Mr. Taschereau,

Ordered, That the said Committee have leave to adjourn until Friday, the seventh
day of November next, at Ten o'clock A.M.

Mr. Kirkputrick, from the Select Committee appointed to try and determine the
matter of the Petition complaining of an undue Election and Return for the Electoral
District of Quebec Centre, informed the House, That the Committee have resolved to
adjourn until Tuesday, the fourth day of Novercber 11ext, at Eleven o’clock A.M. This the
Committee consider necessary,and have the consent of the Petitioner and Sitting Member
thereto. Therefore the Committee ask leave to adjourn till the said day.

On motion of Mr. Kirkpatrick, seconded by Mr. Masson,

Ordered, That the said Committee have leave to adjourn till Tuesday, the fourth day
of November next, at Eleven o’clock A.M. ,

The Order of the Day being read, for resuming the adjourned Debate upon the
Amendment which was, on Tuesday last, proposed to be made to the proposed Amend-
ment to the second-paragraph of the Question, That an humble Address be presented to
His Excellency the Governor General, to thank iis Excellency for his gracious Speech
at the opening of the present Session ; and which Amendment was, That the words “and
“we have to acquaint His Excellency that by their course in reference to the investi-
¢ gation of the charges preferved by Mr. Huntington, in his place in this House, and
¢ ahiior the facts disclosed in the evidence laid before us, His Excellency’s advisers have
“nerited the severe censure of this House” be added to the end therecof ; and which Amend-
“meut to the said proposed was, That the words *‘ and we have to acquaint His Excellency
*¢ thas by their course in reference to the investigation of the charges preferved by Mr. Hun-
“tenyfon, in his place in this Hoase, and under the facts disclosed in the evidence laid before
‘““us, His Excellency’s advisers have merited the severe censure of this Houss ” be left out,
“ans the words “and we desire to assuve His Excellency, that after consideration of the
“statoments made in the evidence before us, and while we regret the outlay of money by
““all political parties at Parliamentary Elections, and desire the most stringent measures
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“to put an end to the practice, we, at the same time, beg leave to express our con-
“ tinued confidence in His Excellency’s advisers, and in their administration of public
“ affairs,” inserted instead thereof ;

And the Question on the Amendment to tlhe saia proposed Amendment being again
proposed : The House resumed the said adjouwrned Debate.

Mr. Pelletier, from the Select Committee appointed to try and determine the matter
of the Petition complaining of an undue Election and Return for the Electoral District
of Rimouskt, presented to the House the Final Report of the said Committee, which was
read as followeth :—

Your Committee beg leave to report the following Resolutions as their final de-
termination : .

1st. Resolved, That Romuald Fiset, Esquire, the Sitting Member, was duly elected
and returned to represent the Electoral District of Rimousk: at the last Election.

2nd. Resolved, That the Petition ot George Sylvain, against the Election and Return
of the said Sitting Member is not frivolous or vexatious.

3rd. Resolved, That the Defence of the said Sitting Member against the said Petition
is not frivolous or vexatious.

And the Debate continuing ;
Ordered, That the Debate be further adjourned till To-morrow.

And then The House adjourned till To-morrow.

Friday, 3Ist October, 1873.

The following Petitions were severally brought up, and laid on the Table :—

By Mr. Lanthier,—The Petition of the Reverend J. J. 4. Vinet, Curé, and others
of the Parish of St. dnicet, County of Huntingdon.

By Mr. Lewis,—The Petition of J. B. Lewis, of Otfawa, and others.

By Mr. Zdgar, The Petition of William Hartrick, of the Township of Pickering, in
the County of Ontario, Esquire.

Ordered, That Mr. Mathiew have leave to bring in a Bill for the prevention of
adulteration of Food and Drink and of Drugs. .

He accordingly presented the said Bill to the House, and the same was received and
read the first time ; and ordered to be read a second time on Thuisday next.

The Order of the Day being read, for resuming the adjourned Debate upon the
Amendment which was, on Tuesday last, proposed to be made to the proposed Amend-
ment to the second paragraph of the Question, That an humble Address be presented to
His Excellency the Governor General to thank His Excellency for his gracious 8peech
at the opening of the present Session ; and which Amendment was, That the words, « and
“ we have to acquaint Fis Excellency that by their course in reference to the investiga-
“ tion of the charges preferred by Mr. Huntington, in his place in this House, and under
“ the facts disclosed in the evidence laid hefore us, His Excellency's advisers have merited
the severe censure of this Touse,” be added at the end thereof ; and which Amendment
to the said proposed Amendment was, That the words: “and we have to acquajnt Iis
“ Bxcellency that by their course in reference to the investigation of the charges pr(_aferred
“by Mr. Huntington, in his place in this House, and under the facts disclosed in the
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¢ evidence laid before us, His Excellency’s advisers have merited the severe censure of
“this House,” be left out; and the words, “and we desire to assure His Excel-
“lency, that after consideration of the statements made in the evidence before us,
“and while we regret the outlay of money by all political parties a4 Parliamen-
“tary Elections, and desire the most stringent measures to put an end to the
¢ practice, we, at the same tlme, beg leave to express our continued confidence in His
¢ Excellency’s advisers, and in their admiuistration of public affairs,” inserted instead
therrof ;

And the Question on the Amendment to tke said proposed Amendment being again
proposed : The House resumed the said adjourned Debate.

Ordered, That the Debate be further adjourned till Monday next.

And then The House adjourned till Monday next.

Monday, 3rd November, 1873.

The following Petitions were severally brought up, and laid on the Table :—

By Mr. Cockburn (Muskoka),—The Petition of Isaac Cockburn, Merchant, and
others.

By Mvy. Shultz,—The Potition of dndrew Suffern and others, of the Town of Winni-
peg ; and the Petition of the Reverend . Dugast, Curé, of St. Boeniface, and others, of
the Town of Winnipeg, Province of Manitoba.

By Mr. Domuille, — The Petition of Thomas Hicks and others, of Saint John, Province
of New Brunswick.

Pursuant to the Order of the Day, the following Petitions were read :—

Of J. B. Lewis, of Ottawa, and others ; praying for an Act of Incorporation under
the name of the Bank of Oftawa.

Of William Hartrick, of the Township of Pickering, in the County of Ontario,
Eaquire ; complaining of the undue Election and Return of the Honorable Thomas
Nichclson Gibbs, for the Electoral District of the Sonth Riding of the County of Ontario.

Mr. Cunningham, Member for the Electoral District of Marquette, rose in his place,
and read to the House a Statement, and laid the same on the Tahle, which Statement is
as follows :—

“ On Sunday, being unwell, I left word with the clerk of my hotel that I was not at
“ home to anybody. At 130 P. M., Mr. Graham, the proprietor, came to my room and
“informed me a gentleman wished to see we. I declined ; he mentioned that my visitor’s
“name was Alderman Heney, of Ottawa, and that he been told I was in, and pressed me
“to admit him. I consented at length, and a person came in, who introduced himself to
“me as Alderman Herey. He immediately veferved to my speech of Thursday, suggested
“ that I had not so committed myself as to prevent me from voting either way, and asked
“me to vote for the Government, told me that he knew all about the situation which the"
% Government wished me to accept, and said that I might have that situation, and that
it would be made far better for me than was at first proposed.——He went on to say, that
“ my expenses at last Election must have been great, and that the Government were
“ willing to pay these expenses, and more,that, T could name any sum, £1,000, £2,000,
“£3, OOJ and it would be at once deposited so as to be secured to me.
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I

T was so astounded at the conversation that T wished for time to consider and con-
“ sult as to the best mode of exposing the affair, and I asked him to resturn at seven
“o’clock, when I would have considered it. As he left my room he met Senator Suther-
“land, who entered immediately, and to whom I at once communicated what had passed.
“ During the afternoon I also stated the facts to two private, and to four parlismentary
¢ friends.

“ About 7 P.M., Mr. Alderman Henrey returnsd, and asked me if I had thought over
“ the matter. I replied in the affirmative. He asked me what I meant to do. I in-
“ quired for whom he was acting in this matter. Ile said for the Government, and
“entered into a lengthy eulogium of. the Cabinet. He asked me what my Election
“ expenses were. I named a sum. *That is not enough, put it higher. Name any sum,
“‘any sum atall. Vote with the Government, and you will get it." I asked what guarantee
T would have of good faith, supposing I agreed. He said the Government never went
“back on their word,—that they had been true to him in his wood contracts—and that
¢ they would be sure in this matter,—that I would still bave the situation mentioned,
“and could name my terms as to money.

“ Though I had been more than once nearly overcome by indignation, and was on
“ the point of ejecting the Alderman from my room, I restrained myself, and determined
“to see how far he would go. Accordingly 1 said, suppose I ask that $3,000 should be
“ put to my credit in a Bank, secured so that I can draw it on my voting with the Govern-
“ ment, can that be done? Certainly, he veplied, meet me to-morrow morning at 10 o’clock
“at my office. . We will go to Mr. Noel, and the whole will be arranged. )

#“ We then parted, and I at once informed Senator Sutherland and the other gentle-
“ men of the conversation.

“T did not go to his office, and avoided seeing him since.

“1 may state that this statement contains the more material part of the conversation,
“ although much more was said.” '

On motion of Mr. White (Halton), seconed by Mr. Laflamme,

Ordered,—That Mr. Cunningham, a Member of this House, having stated in his
place, That an offer of money and other advantage had been made to him, yesterday,
through Alderman John Heney, of the City of Ottawa«, in order to induce him to vote for
the Government on the pending motion on the Address,—aun Order of the House do issue,
directing tkat the Serjeant-at-Arms do forthwith take the said Alderman Heney into

custody.

The Honorable Mr. Z%lley, a Member of the Honorable the Privy Coundil, laid before
the House,—Statement of Balances in the Merchants’ Bank by the Receiver-General's
books, as compared with the Statement of the Bank as published in the Gazette, as
followeth :— :

1873. Receiver-General’s Books. Bank Return.
Jan, 3lst. Cash............cccovonns 296,503 33 Deposit. 345,383 00
Feb, 23th. Ordinary Cash...... ..... 349,295 T4

At 5 ger cel&t. int. payable 243,588 89
on COMARE emre ereeees 593,184 63 do. 640,674 75
March 31st. Ordinary Cash............ 376,720 45
At 5 per cent. interest..... 243,688 89
Pacific Railway deposit ac- 565,360 00
count ........u.n... eaes DB5C : .
° —1,185,969 34 do. 1,3£2,375 83
April 30th. Ordinary Cash...:........ 322,432 19
At 5 per cent. interest..... 243,888 89
Pacific Railway deposit ac-
(U111 eeenuen 565,360 00

—1,131,681 08 do. 1,175,893 73
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May 31st. Ordinary Cash .......... . 336,474 42 »
do. at Winnipeg. ... 7,467 82
343,942 24
At 5 per cent. interest..... 243 888 89
Pacific Railway deposit ac-
count. .....0.iviiieares X 00 .
. — —1,153,1¢1 13 do. 1,218,703 26
June 30th.  Ordinary Cash..... e 346,677 21
+ Overdrawn at Winnipeg... 7,795 48
338,881 73 do, 1,200,796 54
At 5 per eent, interest..... 243 888 89 Loan. 30,950 42
Pacific Railway deposit ac-
count ........ P 565,360 00
——— 1,148,130 62 ——1,169,806 12
July 3lst. Ordinary Cash. ........... 277,929 23
Overdrawn at Winnipeg... 26,694 60
251,234 63 Deposit 1,114,088 49
At 5 per cent interest..... 243,888 89 Loan 22,466 07
Pacific Railway deposit ac-
count....... R v.... 565,360 00
————— —1,060,483 52 ———- 1,091,622 42
Aug 31st. Ordinary Cash .........., 294,417 61
(verdrawn at Winmipeg... 95829 13
198,588 48 Deposit 1,116,721 36
At 5 per eent interest. .... 243,888 89 Loan 130,181 87
Pacific Railway deposit ac-
counb......... veerenane, 565,360 00
— --1,007,837 37 ———— 986,539 49
Sept. 30th. Ordinary Cash. .......... 364,283 50
Overdrawn at Winnipeg... 105,276 81
" 259,006 69 Deposit 1,193,153 92
At 5 per cent. interest..... 243,888 89 Loan 141,760 70
Pacific Railway deposit ac-
counb ., ..oeiviiiinanns . 565,360 00
—— —1,068,255 58 —— 1,051,393 22

November 3rd, 1873.
JOHN LANGTON,

Auditor.

Ordered, That Mr. Mathienw have leave to bring in a Bill for the repression of crimes
and misdemeanors committed by means of the press, or by any other mode of publication,
and for the punishment of libel. '

. He accordingly presented the said Bill to the House, and the same was received and
read the first time ; and ordered to be read a second time on Monday next.

The Order of the Day being read, for resuming the adjourned Debate upon the Amend-
ment which was, on Tuesday last, proposed to be wmade to the proposed Amendment to the
second paragraph of the Question, That an humble Address be presented to His Excellency
the Governor-General to thank His Excellency for his gracious Speech at the opening of the
present Session ; and which Amendment was, That the words, “ and we have to acquaint His
“ Excellency that by their course in reference to the investigation of the charges preferred
“ by Mr. Huntington, in his place in this House, and under the facts disclosed in the evi-
<« dence laid before us, His Excellency’s advisers have merited the severe censure of this
« House” be added at the end thereof; and which Amendment to the said proposed
Amendment was, That the words “and we have to acquaint His Excellency that by their
¢« course in reference to the investigation of the charges preferred by Mr. Huntington, in
« his place in this House, and under the facts disclosed in the evidence laid before us,
« His Excellency’s advisers have merited the severe censure of this House ” be left out,
and the words “ and we desire to assure His Excellency, that after consideration of the
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“ statements made in the evidence before us, and while we regret the outlay of money
“by all political parties at Parliamentary Elections, and desire the most stringent
“ measures to put an end to the practice, we, at the same time, beg leave to express our
¢ continued confidence in His Excelleney’s advisers, and in their administration of pub-
¢ lic affairs,” inserted instead thereof ;

. And the Question on the Amendment to the said proposed Amendment being again
proposed : The House resumed the said adjourned Debaite.

Mr. Mills, Member for the Electoral District of Bothwell, in the covrse of the De-
bate made reference to the Despatehes from His Excellency the Governor General to the
Imperial”Government submitted to the House by Message—*as being sent down for a
purpose.

The Right Honorable Sir Jokn 4. Macdonald raised a point of Order, on the ground
that no Honorable Member had a right to say that the Representative of the Sovereign
sent down certain Despatches for the purpose of influencing Debate in this House.

Mr. SpEAKER said : “ There is no doubt an Honorable Member may criticise the
“ subject matter of such Despatches, but he should not say, ‘they were sent down for a
“ purpose.”” |

And The House having continued to sit till after Twelve of the clock on Tuesday
morning ;

A Tugspay, 4th November, 1873,

And the Debate continuing,

Ordered, That the Debate be further adjourned.

And then The House, having continued to sit till a qmirter of an hour after Two of
the clock on Tuesday morning, adjourned till this day.

Tuesday, 4th November, 1873,

The following Petition was brcught up, and laid on the Table :—
By Mr. Domwills,—The Petition of the Justices of the City and County of Saint Johkn,
in the Province of New Brunswick.

Pursuant to the Order of the Day, the following Petition was read : —

Of the Rev. J. J. A. Vinet, Curé, and others, of the Parish of St. Anicet, County of
Huntingdon ; praying for the assessment of certain damages caused by the Beauharnois
Canal, and for indemnity therefor.

Mr. Kirkpatrick, from the Select Committee appointed to try and determine the
matter of the Petition ecomplaining of an undue Election and Return for the Electoral
District of Quebec Centre, presented to the House the Final Report of the said Committee,
which was read as followeth :—

Your Committee beg leave to report the following Resolutions as their final determi-
nation :

1. Resolved, That Honorable Joseph Edouard Cauchon was duly elected to represent
the Electoral District of Quebec Cenire in the House of Commons, at the last Election.

9. Resolved, That the Petition is not frivolous or vexatious.

3. Resolved, That the Defence of the sitting Member is not frivolous or vexatious.

The Committee also report, in accordance with the 90th Section of the Act respecting
Controverted Parliamentary Elections, all the questions on which the Committee di-
vided, with the names of Members voting in the affirmative and in the negative.
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TurspAy, 6th May, 1873.

Moved by the Sitting Member, That the Committee do adjourn until To-morrow, in
order to have time to prepare his arguaments against the jurisdiction of the Speaker in
regard to the deposit, in the matter of the waec Cenire Election, and that he be per-
mitted to plead that the deposit has not been made according to the requirements of the
law.

The Committee divided :

Yeas : Honorable Mr. Ross, Mr. Pdquet, and Mr. White (Halton). A Nays: Mr.
Kirkpatrick and Mr. Masson.

So it was carried in the Affirmative.

SATURDAY, 10th May, 1873.

That the certificate of deposit is not sufficient by reason of the money being stated
to have been paid by Thomas John Reeve, and that it does not state that it was paid by
or on behalf of the other Petitioners.

The Committee divided :

Yeas: Mr. White (Halton) and Mr. Pdquet. Nays: Honorable Mr. Ross Mr.
Masson and Mr. Kirkpatrick.

So it was carried in the Negative,

That the preliminary obJeetlons argued by the Sitting Me,mbeu Counsel, cannot be
entertained by the Committee.

The Committee divided :

Yeas : Honorable Mr. Zoss, Mr. Kirkpatrick, and Mr. Masson. Nays: Mr. White
(Halton), and Mr. Pdguet.

So it was carried in the Affirmative.

MoNpay, 14th May, 1873.

That the Committee do adjourn until Friday next, the 16t} instant.

The Committee divided :

Yeas: Honorable Mr. Ross and Mr. Pdguet. Nays: Mr. White (Halton), Mr.
Masson and Mr. Kirkpatrick. ! '

So it was carried in the Negative.

That the Committee do adjourn until Saturday next, the 17th instant.

Tte Committee divided :

Yeas: Mr. White (Halton), Mr. Masson and Mr. Kzrlqzatmck “Nays : Honorable
Mr. Ross and Mr. quuet .

So it was carried in the Affirmative.

Moxpay, 19th May, 1873.

That the Petition be dismissed on the following grounds :—

That no proceedings having been taken by the Petitioners herein, since the presen-
tation of the Election Petmon in this matter, to obtain summonses, or to procure the
attendance of witnesses to give evidence before this Committee in suppott of their pre-
liminary case, or of their claim ss Electors of and Voters duly registered and entered on
the revised and certified List of Voters entitled to vote for a perSon to represent the said
Electoral District of Quebec Centre in the House of Commons, or to give evidence on any
matters or allegations set forth in their Petition, except the service of irregular notices of
intention to apply for a Commission, and this Committee having been s1tt1ng since the

second May instant, be it
Resolved, That in the opinion of this Committee the said Petitioners have failed to
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show reasonable diligence in the prosecution of their said Petition, and that no further
time be granted to the said Petitioners, to produce evidence of their said claim, as set out
in their said Petition. '

That the said motion be rejected.

The Committee divided :

Yeas : Honotable Mr. Ross, Mr. Masson, Mr. White (Halton), and Mr. Kirkpatrick.
Nay : Mr. Pdquet. -

Sc it was carried in the Affirmative.

The Serjeant-at-Arms attending this House reported, That in obedience to the Order
of the House of yesterday, he had taken into custody Mr. Alderman Heney.
O:dered, That Mr. Heney remain in attendance until called.

The Order of the Day being read, for resuming the adjourned Debate upon the
Amendment which was, on Tuesday, the 28th day of October last, proposed to be made to
the proposed Amendment to the second paragraph of the Question, That an humble Address
be presented to His Excellency the Governor General, to thank His Excellency for
his gracious Speech at the opening of the present Session ; and which Amendment
was, That the words, “and we have to acquaint His Excellency that by their
“course in reference to the investigation of the charges preferred by Mr. Hunting-
“ton, in his place in this House, and under the facts disclosed in the evidence
“ laid before us, His Excellency’s advisers have merited the severe censure of this House,”
be added at the end thereof ; and which Amendment to the said proposed Amendment
was, That the words, *“ and we have to acquaint His Excellency that by their course in
“ reference to the investigation of the charges preferred by Mr. Huntington, in his place
“ in this House, and under the facts disclosed in the evidence laid before us, His Excel-
“ lency's advisers have merited the severe censure of this House,” be left out, and the
words, * and we desire to assure His Excellency that after consideration of the state-
“ ments made ini the evidence before us, and while we regret the outlay of money by all
“ political parties at Parliamentary Elections, and desire the most stringent measures
“ to put an end to the practice, we, at the same time, beg leave to express our continued
“ confidence in His Excellency’s advisers, and in their administration of public affairs,”
inserted instead thereof ;

And the Question on the Amendment to the said proposed Amendment being again
proposed : The House resumed the said adjourned Debate.

And the House having continued to sit till after Twelve of the clock on Wednesday
morning ;
‘WEDNESDAY, 5th November, 1873,
And the Debute continuing ;

Ordered, That the Debate be further adjourned till this day.

And then The House, having continued to sit till half an hour after One of the clock
on Wednesday morning, adjourned till this day. »

Wednesday, 5th November, 1873,

Pursuant to the Order of the Day, the following Petitions were read:— .
Of Isaac Cockburn, Merchant, and others ; praying for an Act of Incorporation,
under the name of the Collins Bay Rafting and Forwarding Company. ) .
Of Andrew Suyffern and others; and of the Reverend G. Dugast, Curé of St Bonit
J



140 5th, 6th and Tth November,® 1873

Jace, and others, all of the Town of Winnipeg, Province of Manitoba ; severally praying
for the passing of a Prohibitory Liquor Law

Of Zhomas Hicks, and others, of St. John, New Brunswick, complaining of the state-
ments issued by certain Agents professing to impart correct information as to the credit
and standing of Merchants, Traders, and others; and praying for the adoption ot such
measures as will regulate the conduct of the business of Mercantile Agencies, so as to pro-
tect the business standing of the Mercantile Community.

On motion of the Right Honorable Sir Jokn A. Macdonald, seconded by Mr. Blule,
Resolved, That this House do now adjourn. .

L)
And The House accordingly adjourned till To-morrow.

Thursday, tth November, 1573.

Pursuant to the Order of the Day, the following Petition was read :—-

Of the Justices of the City and County of Saint Jokn, in the Province of New-
Brunswick ; praying for certain amendments to the Act respecting Procedure in Crimi-
nal cases and other matters relating to Criminal Law.

On motion of Mr. Gegffrion, seconded by the Right Honorable Sir Jokn A. Mac-
donald.
Resolved, That this House do now adjourn.

And The House accordingly adjourned till To-morrow.

Friday, 7th November, 1873,
Mr. Speaker communicated to the House the following letter :—

GovERNOR GENERAL'S OFFICE,
Orrawas, 7Tth November, 1873.
S1r,—I have the honor to inform you that His Excellency the Governor General

will proceed to the Senate Chamber to prorogue the Session of the Dominion Parliament
at four o'clock, P.M., to day.

I have the honor to be, Sir,
Your most Obedient humble Servant,
H. C. FLETCHER,

Governor’s Secretary.
The Honorable

The Speaker of the House of Commons,
&e., &ec.. &e.

*  Mr. Speaker laid before the House,— Account Current of the Accountant of the House
of Commons of Canada, of the amount received and disbursed by him for ‘Contingencies
of the said House, from 30th June 1872, to 30th June 1873, as followeth :—
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Finance DEPARTMENT,
OTtTawa, 30th October, 1873.
Sir,—I have the honor to repout that having audited the Books of your Aceount-
ant’s Office for the half year ended 30th June, 1873, I find all correct ; and as the able
management -f the Office has been already referred to by me in previous reports, it is
only necessary here to state that the business continues to be conducted in the most

satisfactory manner.
I have the honor to be, Sir,
Your o! wrhent servant,
R W. BAXTEB
Audltor.

The Honorable James Cockburn, M. P.,
Speaker of the {omimons of C'anada,
&e., &c., &e.

Extract from the Minutes of Proceedings of the Board of Internal Economy of the
House of Commons, 1st November, 1873.

The Books Vouchers and Accounts having been submitted to the Board, it was

Resolved, That the Accounts presented by the Accountant be approved and the

samne are hereby confirmed as audited.
J. P. LEPROHON.

Speaker’s Secretary,

The Right Honorable Sir Jokn 4. Macdonald moved, seconded by the Honorable
Mr. Langevsn, That the Serjeant-at-Arms do bring to the Bar of the House, Alderman
Heney, who is now in his custody.

A Message from His Excellency the Governor General, by René Kimber, Esquire,
Gentleman Usher of the Black Rod :—

MR. SPEAKER,- -
I am commanded by His Excellency the Governor General, to acquaint this Honorable
House, that it is the pleasure of His Excellency that the Members thereof do forthwith

attend him in the Senate Chamber.
Accordingly Mr. Speaker with the House, went up to attend His Excellency, where

His Excellency was pleased to deliver the followmg Speech to both Houses :—

Honorable Gentlemen of the  Senate,

Gentlemen of the House of Commons :
In consequence of the resignation of my late Ministers during the debate on the
Address I have called a fresh Administration to my Councils.
A large number ot seats in the House of Commons having thus become vacant, I
have decided with due regard to the circumstances of the case, that it will be most con-
venient in the interests of the public business to prorogue this Parliament.

Then the Honorable the Speaker of the Senate said :—
Honorable Gentlemen of the Senate,

Gentlemen of the House of Commons :

It is His Excellency the Governor General's will and pleasure that this Parliament
be prorogued until Wednesda.y the seventeenth day of December next, to be then here
holden ; and this Parliament is accordingly prorogued until Wednesday the seventeenth
day of December next.
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LIST OF APPENDIX.

No. 1. REporT or TaE RovaL ComMissioN, appointed by Commission addressed to them
under the GREAT SEAL of CaNaDa, bearing date the Fourteenth day of
August, A.D. 1873.
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DUFFERIN.
Ls.

CANADA.

VICTORIA, by the Grace of Gop, of the United Kingdom of Great Britain and
Ireland, QUEEN, Defender of the Faith, &c., &c., dc.

Attorney General

JouN A. MACDONALD, }
of Canada.

To the Honorable Charles Dewey Day, of the City of Montreal, in the Province of
Quebec, in Our Dominion of Canada, late one of the Judges of the Superior Court in and
for Lower Canada, The Honorable Adntoine Polette, of the Oity of Three Rivers, in the
said Province of Quebec, one of the Judges of the Superior Court in and for Lower
Canada, and James Robert Gowan, of the Town of Barrie, in the Province of Ontario, in
Our said Dominion, Esquire, Judge of the County Court of the County of Simcoe, in the
said Province of Ontario, and to all others to whom these Presents shall come or whom the
same may in any wise concern.

GREETING

Whereas the Honorable Lucius Seth Huntington, of the Oity of Montreal, in the
Provincs of Quebec, a Member of the Honorable the House of Commons of Cunada, in
his place in Parliament, did on the second day of April, in the year of Our Lord One
Thousand Eight hundred and seventy-three, move the following Resolution :—

“ That he the said Lucius Seth Huntington is credibly informed and believes that he
can establish by satisfactory evidence that, in anticipation of the Legislation of last
Session as to the Pacific Railway, an agreement was made between Sir Hugh Allan,
acting for himself and certain other Canadian Promoters, and G. W. McMullen, acting
for certain United States Capitalists, whereby the latter agreed to furnish all the funds
necessary for the construction of the contemplated Railway, and to give the former a
certain per-centage of interest in consideration of their interest and position, the scheme
;xlgreed upon being ostensibly that of a Canadian Company with Sir Hugh Allan at its

ead,—

“That the Government were aware that these negotistions were pending between
the said parties,—

“ That subsequently an understanding was come to between the Government, Sir
Hugh Allan and Mr. Abbots, one of the Members of the Honorable House of Commons
of Canada, that Sir Hugh Allun and his friends should advance a large sum of money for
the purpose of aiding the elections of Ministers and their supporters at the ensuing
general elections, and that he and his friends should receive the contract for the con-
struction of the Railway,—

“That accordingly Sir Hugh Allan did advance a large sum of money for the
purpose mentioned, and at the solicitation and under the pressing instance of Ministers,—

“That part of ‘the moneys expended by Sir Hugh Allan in connection with the
obtaining of the Act of Incorporation and Charter were paid to him by the United
Btates Capitalists under the agreement with him, —

. “That a Committeo of seven Members be appointed to inquire int> all the
circumstances connected with the negotiations for the construction of the Pacific Railway
with the legislation of last Session on the subject, and with the granting of the Charter
‘o Bir Hugh Allan and others, with power to send for persons, papers and records, and

A
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with instructions to report in full the evidence taken hefore and all proceedings of the
said Oommittee,” whioh said resolution upon a division of the said House was lost,—

And Whereas the Right Honorable Sir Jokn 4. Macdonald, Knight, also a Mamber
of the said House of Commons of Canada, in his place in Parliament, did, on the eighth
day of April aforesaid, move a resolution in the words following : ¢ That a Select Com-
mittee of five Members (of which Committee the mover shall not be one) be appointed by
this House to inquire into and report upon the several matters contained and stated in
a resolution, moved on Wednesday, the second day of April instant, by the Honorable
Mr. Huntington, Member for the County of Shefford, relating to the Canadian Pacific
Railway, with power to send for persons, papers and records, to report from time to
time, and to report the evidence from time to time, and, if need be, to sit after the
prorogation of Parliament,” which said last named resolution was carried.

And Whereas, by an Act of the Parliament of Canada passed on the third day of May,
in the year of Our Lord One thousand eight hundred and seventy-three, and in the
thirty-sixth year of Our Reign, intituled “An Act to provide for the examination of
witnesses on oath by Committees of the Senate and House of Commons in certain cases,”
it is amongst other things in effect enacted,—

“ That whenever any witness or wilnesses is or are to be examined by any Com-
mittee of the Senate or House of Commons, and the Senate or House of Commons shall
have resolved that it is desirable that such witness or witnesses shall be examined on
oath, such witness or witnesses shall be examined upon oath or affirmation where
affirmation is allowed by law.”

And Whereas the Honorable John Hillyard Cameron, also a Member of the said
House of Commons of Canada, in his place in Parliament, did, after the passing of the
said above named Act of Parliament, and on the third day of May aforesaid, move a
resolution in the following words :—

“ Tha’ it be an instruction to the said Select Committee’to whom was referred the
duty of enquiry into the matters mentioned in the statement of the Honorable Mr.
Huntington relating to the Canadian Pacific Railway, that the said Committee shall
examine the witnesses brought before it upon oath,” which was carried ; - ,

And Whereas the said Act of Parliament has, since the passing thereof, been
disallowed by Her Majesty ;

And Whereas no power exists whereby the said Committee, 50 appointed as
aforesaid, can legally administer oaths to witnesses brought before it, whereby one of
the objects desired by the said House of Commons cannot be attained ;

And Whereas it is in the interests of the good Governinent of Canada not only that
full enquiry should be made into the several matters contained and stated in the said
above recited resolution of the eighth day of April aforesaid, but that the svidence to be
taken on such enquiry should be taken on oath in the manner prescribed by the said
resoluiion of the third of May aforesaid, and the Governor in Council has deemed it
expedient such inquiry should be made.

Now Know Ye that, under and by virtue, and in pursuance of the Act of the
Parliament of Cahada, made and passed in the thirty-first year of Ouwr Retgn imtituled :
“ An Act respecting inquiry into Pdblic Matters,” and of an order of the Governor in
Council, wade on the thirteenth day of August, in the year of Our Lord one thousand
eight hundred and seventy-three ;

‘We, reposing special trust and confidence in the loyalty and fidelity of you, the
said Charles Dewey Day, Antoine Polette and James Robert Gowan have constituted and
appointed you to be our Commissioners for the purpose of making such inquiry as afore-
said, of whom you, the said Charles Dewey Day, shall bé Chairman ; and we do authorize
and require you, as such Commissioners, with all convenient despatch, and by and with
all lawful ways and means fo enfer upon such emquiry, and to collect evidence and fo
summon before you any parties or witnesses, and to require them to give evidence, on
outh or on solemn affirmation, if they be parties entitled to affirm in civil. matters, and to
produce such documents and things as you may deem requisite, to the full investigation
N 2 .

a
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and report of the matters and statements aforesaid. And We do kereby order and direct

that the sittings of you, the said Commissioners, under this, Our Royal Commission,

shall be held at the City of Ottcwa, in Our Dominion of Canada.

And We do require you to communicate to Us, through Our Secretary of State of
Canada, and also to the Hcnorable the Speaker of the Senate, and to the Honorable the
Speaker of the House of Commons of Canada, as well the said evidence as any opinions
which you may think fit to express thereupon. And We do Strictly Charge and Com-
mand all Our Officers and all Our faithful subjects, and all others, that in' their several
places, and according to their respective powers and opportunities, they be aiding to you
in the execution of this Owr Commission.

In TESTIMONY WHEREOF, We have caused these Our Letters to be made Patent, and the
Great Seal of Canada to be heréiinto affixed. Witness Our Right Trusty and Well
Beloved Cousin and Councillor the Right Honorable Sir FrEDERICK TEMPLE, Earl
of Dufferin, Viscount and Baron Clandeboye of Clandeboye, in the County Down,
in the Peerage of the United Kingdom, Baron Dufferin and Clandeboye of
Ballyleidy and Kilieleagh, in the County Down, in the Peerage of Ireland, and a
Baronet, Knight of Our Mcst Illustrions Order of St. Patrick, and Knight Com-
mander of Cur Must Honcrable Order of the Bath, Governor General of Canada,
and Vice Admiral of the same.

At Our Government House, in Our City.of Ottawa, this Fourteenth day of August, in
the year of Our Lord, oue thousand eight hundred and seventy-three, and in the
thirty-seventh year of Our Reign.

By Command,

J. C. AIKINS,
Secrotary of State.

REPORT.

To the Right Honorable Sir Frederick Temple, Earl of Dufferin, Viscount and Baron
Clandeboye of C(landeboye, in the County Down, in the Pecrage of the United
Kingdom, Baron Dufferin and Clandeboye and Ballyleidy and Killeleagh, in the
County Down, in the Peerage of Ireland, and a Baronet, Knight of the Most
Ilustrious Order of Saint Patrick end Knight Commander of the Most Honorable
Order of the Bauh, Governor Goneral of Canada, and Vice-Admiral of the same :

May it please Your Excellency :

The undersigned Commissioners, appointed by Royal Commission addressed to them
under the Great Seal of Canada, bearing date the fourteenth day of August, A.D., 1873.

Have the honor to Repori—

1. That they met at Ottawa on the eighteenth day of August last, for the purpose
of making preparations for the discharge of the duuies imposed upon them by the
Commission.

2. The course of proceedings was then settled, and the fourth day of September
last was appointed for entering upon the examination of witnesses. .

3. The Commissioners, on undertaking the enquiry they ~vere enjoined to make,
had hoped that the entire conduct of it would not have been left in their hands, that the
Hon. Mr. Huntington or some one who believed that the charges specified in the Com-
Tission could be established by evidence, would have conducted the enquiry b?for_e them ;
and they had resolved in such'ovent, not only to acept such aid in the investl{;atmn, bat
to allow to the promoter at least the same latitude in the mode of rroczeding as the

recognised gfficers in courts of justice are allowed in ordinary judicial investigations, and

3
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also to give to the memhers of the Government a like latitude for defence. This eourse
appeared to the Commissioners to be just, and in accordance with what they believed ot
be your Excellency’s wishes and expectations.

4. Tn the prosecution of their work the Commissioners have called before them
such persons as they had reason to believe could give any information on the subject of it, or
otherwise facilitate the investigation, and especially the Hon. Mr. Huntington, to whom
a letter annexed to this Report, was addressed on the 2lst August last past, requesting
him to furnish to the Commission a list of such witnesses as he might wish to examine,
and to proceed on the day named with evidence in the premises.

5. A letter was also addressed to the Hon. the Secretary of State, giving notice of
the day appointed for proceeding ; a copy of which is also annexed.

6. In the interval, between the first day of meeting and the day so appointed, sum
monses were duly served upon Mr. Huntington and others, to appear and give evidence.

7. Obp the 4th day of September the Commissioners met, and, after the publication
of the Commission, the witnesses cited for that day were called.

8. Mr. Huntington failed to appear.

9. The evidence of the Hon. Henry Starnes was taken, and a sealed packet placed
in his possession by Sir Hugh Allan and Mr. George W. McMullen, was produced and
deposited with the Commissioners.

10. The sealed packet was opened, with the consent of Mr. Starnes and Sir
Hugh Allan, and the several papers it contained were put in proof.

11. The Commissioners then examined the other witnesses in attendance, and
afterwards, on successive days, proceeded to the examination of those whose names
are on the list styled ¢ List of Witnesses to be examined,” hereto annexed.

12. Of the thirty-three gentlemen, whose names are on that list, twenty-nine
have been examined.

13. Two of these, Mr. George W. McMullen and the Hon. A. B. Foster failed to
appear, although duly summoned; the former through a special messenger sent to
Chicago for that purpose.

14. The other two, Mr. Henry Nathan and Mr. Donald A. Smith, are resident ;
the former in British Columbia, and the latter in Manitoba. The distance and con-
sequent delay in securing their attendance, and the large outlay it would cause,
rerdered it inexpedient, in the judgment of the Commissioners, to call them to give
evidence. '

15. In addition to those whose names are on the above-mentioned list, the
Commissioners have called and examined Mr. Daniel Y. McMullen, Sir Hugh Allan,
the Hon. J. J. C. Abbott, and the Hon. Mr. Ouimet.

16. Most of these witnesses were cross-examined on bedalf of the Government
by Sir John A. Macdonald, or other members of it.

: 17. Mr. Charles M. Smith, of Chicago, was summoned by the Commissioners, but
did not appear.

18. Evidence has also been given by Mr. Frederick C. Martin, and Mr. Thomas
‘White, whose names were furnished by members of the Government, and Mr. George
Norris, Jr., and Mr. J. A. Perkins, whose names were also so furnished, were cited to
appear, but made default.

19. The Commissioners, on the 23rd day of September, while still in the course
of their examinations, requested by public announcement, all persons possessing any
information on the subject of the enquiry, to appear and give evidence before them.

20. No evidence has been offered in answer to this announcement.

21. The Commission closed its sittings for taking evidence on the first day of
October, instant. These sittings were public and open ; and accomodation was provided
for reporters of the public press.

22. The Commissioners have endeavoured, in obedience to requirements of the
Commission to obtain from the witiiesses all the evidence pertinent to the subject matter
of the enquiry which they were able to give.

4
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23. This evidence is contained in depositions, thirty-six in number, and in certain
documents, all of which are annexed to this Report, and specified respectively in the
accompanying List and Schedule.

24, If the evidence be considered redundant, it has arisen from the nature and
circumstances of the enquiry, which rendered it inexpedient to limit its range by the
technical rules of evidence observed in the ordinary tribunals. '

25. 'With respect to that portion of the Commission which leaves to the discretion
of the Commissioners the expression of their opinions upon the evidence, they have
determined not to avail themselves of the liberty so given.

26. They had arrived at that conclusion before they were informed of Your -
Excellency’s views on the subject, and they feel confirmed and justified in it, by a com-
munication received before their labors commenced, to which Your Excellency kindly
permits them to allude, relating to one or two points on which they thought it their duty
to consult Your Excellency before entering upon the execution of their task,

27. In that communication Your Excellency was pleased to express the opinion
that the functions of the Commissioners were rather inquisitorial than judicial, and that
the execution of them should not be such as in any way to prejudice whatever proceedings
Parliament might desire to take when it re-assembled in October.

28. The Commissioners coinciding with Your Excellency in the view that the terms
of the Commission do not require them to pronounce judicially on the evidence, consider
that their duty will have been fully discharged when they shall have forwarded to the
Becretary of State the accompanying depositions and documents with this report, in
triplicate, as required by their instructions—unless a report of their opinion on the
result of the evidence should be specially required.

All of which is respectfully submitted.

(Signed,) CHARLES DEWEY DAY,

Chairman,
A. POLETTE,
Commassioner.

JAMES ROBERT GOWAN,

Commissioner.
Rovar CoMwmission Roous,
Ottawa, October 17th, 1873.
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LIST OF WITNESSES TO BE EXAMINED.

Sir Francis Hincks.

Geo. W. McMullen.

Hon. D. L. Macpherson.

Hon. Mathew Henry Cochrane.
Hon. Asa B. Foster.

Hon. Jean Charles Chapais.
Norman W. Bethune.

Andrew Allan,

Louis Beaubien.

Victor Hudon.

Edward Lefebvre de Bellefeuille.

Hon. Joseph O. Beaubien.
Hon. Jean Louis Beaudry.
Peter S. Murphy.
Charles A. Leblanc.

~ Jackson Rae.

James Dakers.

Robert N, Hall.

Joseph Hamel.

‘Wm, Blumhart.

Sir John A. Macdonald.

Hon. Hector L. Langevin.

Daniel McMullen.
Chas. J. Coursol.
Jean Baptiste Beaudry.
F. W. Cumberland.
E. R. Burpee.
Sandford Fleming.
H. N. Nathan, Jr.
D. W. N. Smith.

D. MecInnes.

Hon. A. Campbell.
Hon. Peter Mitchell.
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LIST OF WITNESSES SUMMONED.

Abbott, Hon. J. J. C.
Allan, Andrew
Allan, Sir Hugh.
Beaubien, Hon. J. O.
Beaubien, Louis.
Beaudry, Hon. J. L.
Beaudry, J. B.
Bethune, N. W.
Blumhart, W. E.
Burpee, Egerton R
Campbell, Hon. Alexander.
Chapais, Hon. J. C.
Cochrane, Hon. M. H.
Coursol, C. J.
Cumberland, F. W.
Dakers, James.

De B_ellefeuille, EL.
Fleming, Sandford.
Foster, Hon. A. B.
Hall, R. N.

Hamel, Joseph.
Hincks, Sir F.

Hudon, Victor.

Huntington, Hon. Lucius Seth.
Langevin, Hon. H. L.

Le Blane, C. A.

- Macdonald, Rt. Hon. Sir John A,,K.C.B
Macpherson, Hon. D. L.
Martin, F. C.

McGreevy, Hon. Thomas.
MecInnes, D.

McMullen, George W.
McMullen, Rev. D.
McMullen, Daniel Y. -
Mitchell, Hon. Peter.
Murphy, P. 8.

Norris, George, Jr.
Ouimet, Hon. G.
Perking, John A.

Rae, Jackson.

Smith, Charles M.
Starnes, Hon. Henry.,
‘White, Thomas, Jr.
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LIST OF WITNESSES EXAMINED.

Abbott, Hon. J. J. C..cvvsvenciiininnnne
Allan, AndreW.....cocerninessncnioniecens
Allan, Sir Hugh..ccoceeeiiiiiieininianenn,
Beaubien, Hon. J. O.covvesuvniinieese .
Beaubien, LouiS... cerevesesveiennanans

Beaudry, Hon. J. L...cccoueeee
Beaudry, J. B....coie creneniiinnes veneres
Bethune, N. W..ceooveireeriniiennnenans
Blumhart, W. E..ccoorenenninniiiinnaens .
Burpee, Egerton R.c.oovicienninniians
Campbell, Hon. Alexander..............
Chapais, Hon. 3. Coeeevvennivvinnennnn.
Cochrane, Hon. M. H...ooovvvie v cenvas
Coursol, C.J.....oiveevenniiiennnnn
Cumberland, F. Weuevereverees s evenn.
. Dakers, James.....ccceeeerssen,
De Bellefenille, . Li..vceveresroseensness
Fleming, Sandford... .eccieecerirarsrnres

vese

PAGE
163
22
136
56
26
41
52
36
180
84
89
68
71
48
74
45
23
134

PAGE
80
82

Hamel, Joseph..ieeennnnnnns Ceerreveranas
Hincks, Sir F............. 12
Hudon, Victor.....ceeveveecnoonn 25
Langevin, Hon. H. L.............128-190
Le Blane, C. Avvovvveevnnenrennnevnn, 49
Maodonald, Rt. Hon. Sir J. A, K.C.B. 105
Macpherson,§Hon. D. L....... cveasses 32
Martin, F. C.oeeeevnvivnineennnes ... 182
MecInnes, D...vvvevenrnienrnnnne.. T8
McMullen, Rev. Ducerenririensensennes, D8
MecMullen, Daniel Y. ............. 60
Mitchell, Hon., Peter..cveeeoevvenesvrn. 100
Murphy, P. Booovvriiiiinniiinenns . 43
Ouimet, Hom. Guevevereeenevseeenereneens 192
Rae, Jackson.....cvveveeviereass B3
Starnes, Hon. Henry.....oov.vt. . 10

White, Thomas, Jt.svsesersesersese oo 185

ssveeresesrraes



37 Victoria. Appendix (No. 1.) A. 1873

DEPOSITIONS

Taken before the HoNOURABLE CHARLES DEwWEY DAY, late one of the
Judges of the Superior Court in and for Lower Canada, THE HONOURABLE
ANTOINE POLETTE, one of the Judges of the Superior Court in and for
Lower Canada, and JAMES ROBERT GowAN, Esquire, Judge of the County
Court of the County of Simcoe, in the Province of Ontario, Royal Commis-
sioners appointed by Commission addressed to them, under the Great Seal
of Canada, bearing date the fourteenth day of August A.D., 1873.

At the Parliament Buildings, Ottawa.

S. J. VaNroUGHNET, Esquire, D.C.L,,
Secretary.

FIRST DAY.

THURSDAY, 4th SEPTEMBER, 1873.

The Secretary read the Commission.
The Shorthand-writer sworn was Matthew Hutchinson.
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PROVINCE OF ONTARIO)

City of Ottawa.

Appointing CrarRLes Dewrey DAy, AntoNe Porerre, and James Romerr GoWaN,
Commissioners to enquire into and report upon the several matters stated
in a certain Resolution moved by the Hon. Mr. HuNriNaTON in the House
of Commons on the second day of April, A.D. 1873, relating to the

" Canadian Pacific Railway.

Present : TaE CoOMMISSIONERS.

On this fourth day of September, in the year of our Lord one thousand eight
hundred and seventy-three, personally came and appeared before us, the above named
Commissioners, .
Tre Honsie. HENRY STARNES, of the City of Montreal, Banker, who being

‘ duly sworn, deposeth and saith : !

T reeeived a Subpeena duces tecum to appear before the Commissioners and produce
the papers described therein, and I hersby produce them to be filed in this matter. The
said papers were placed in my possession for safe keeping hy Mr. Abbott on behalf of
Sir Hugh Allan and Mr. McMullen. In produsing them in compliance with the orders
received from the Commission, I beg to state that T object to their being opened without
the consent of Sir Hugh Allan. I think it my duty to make this objection,as they were
placed in my possession for safe keeping. They are returned as they were placed in my
hands as they were when I first received them. The superscription “Henry Starnes,
Sir Hugh Allan, G. W. McMullen ” was put on by myself. They were placed in my
hands a day or two before Sir Hugh Allan’s departure for England, to be left with me.
There are three distinct parcels, one to Mr. McMullen, one to Sir Hugh Allan, and one
addressed to myself. They were handed to me by Mr. Abbott on behalf of Sir Hugh
Allan. Mr. McMullen was also present at the time T received them from Mr. Abbott.

I have no knowledge of what those papers contain.

I have no objection to the package being opened providing Sir Hugh Allan’s con-
sent is obtained.

(Hon. Mr. Abbott hereupon produced a written consent that the said pickage of
papers be opened by the Commissioners.)

Question—Have you any knowledge in relation to such negotiations as are described
in the charges mentioned in the Commission in this matter, as being carried on between
Sir Hugh Allan and Mr. McMullen, for the purposes designated in this Commission }

Answer—I have no personal knowledge.

Question—Were you a member of an election committee in 1872, in conjunction
with Mr. Beaudry and Mr. Murphy ¢

. Answer—I was requested to go upon that committee, but did not attend regularly.

T am aware that money was received for election purposes. I might state that I
was requested by the late Sir George E. Cartier to act on the committee, as he felt that
the elections would be hotly contested, and that he was aware that his opponents wers
well furnished with ample means, and it would be necessary to fight them with money.
I objected, as I did not wish to take any part. He however felt that there was a desire
to make the elections by means of Railways, and he was determined to have nothing to
do with that, as he wished to make his election upon his own merits, and it would be
necessary for me to get friends to subscribe and to get as much money as wé possibly
could. I went round and got subscriptions. He then told me that Sir Hugh Allan
would subscribe liberally, and T believe Sir Hugh Allan did subscribe§very largely, but
his subscription did not come exactly to my knowledge.

I cannot say how all the money came, but it was deposited with me, and by what
means I do not exactly know. It was placed in the Bank of which I am President, and
puid out by cheques.

This money was derived from other subscribers as well as from Sir Hugh Allan.

10 )

} IN THE MATTER OF THE COMMISSION.
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The bulk of this money came from Sir Hugh Allan, I understood. Various parties
subscribed in smaller or larger sums.

I have no original receipts which were given by the Election Committee. When
the receipt was published in the Montreal newspapers I was astonished, as I had for-
gotten all about it. T was surprised, for I had signed it, T suppose, in the hurry of the
election. I might have signed more than one. '

I know nothing about the two letters referred to in the newspapers in connection
with this receipt. I have no knowledge as to where either of those letters now is.

The money was not paid upon aay specific conditions contained in these letters.
There was no condition as far as I know.

T signed this receipt inadvertently, and knew nothing at all about it till it was
published in the newspapers.

1 have no idea or knowledge in whose har.ds those letters now are.

- I was not induced to give that receipt on account of any particular undertaking., I
believe there were more than one receipt given. I have reason to believe there were.

1 don’t know what amount was derived from Sir Hugh Allan’s subscription, except
what passed through my hands, and I cannot say now what that amount was.

When T first joined the Committee I understood it was to look after Sir George
Cartier’s election, but afterwards the Committee seemed to assume the control of electiona
outside of Montreal, to what extent I cannot say.

I don’t know of any other information that would facilitate the object of this
inquiry. .

I cannot state exactly the amount I received for the support of the _electxons, but I
think it was about sixty to seventy thousand dollars, which was raised by way of
subscriptions and from Sir Hugh Allan, .

The envelope of the package having been removed by consent of the witness, the
following endorsement was written on the inner parcel :—

“Within ten days after the end of the coming Session of Parliament, the Hon.
“ Henry Starnes is requested to deliver envelope No. “one” to Sir Hugh Allan, and
“envelope No. “two” to G. W. McMullen, unless objection be made by Sir Hugh Allan
“to his doing so, in which case he will open the envelope addressed to himself and act

““as Instructed therein.
(Signed) « HUGH ALLAN,
“« “« @ W. McMULLEN.

“ Montreal, 26th February, 1873.”
I know the handwriting of Sir Hugh Allan, but not that of Mr. McMaullen. The

latter was present when the parcel was given me. _ b
T have no objection now, seeing the consent from Sir Hugh Allan, to open the

package. ..

[ The package was then opened by the witness and roturned to the Commlsswners.}]z
And on this twelfth day of September, 1373, the witness re-appeared and made t :

following addition to his foregoing deposition. In my evidence I stated that the amoulﬁ

of money that passed through my hands was $60,000 to $70,000——on reference to the
books of the bank, I find it was $66,357. ) . . ead &

And further the deponent saith not, and this, his deposition, having been r 0
him, he declares it contains the truth, persists therein, and hath signed.

Sworn taken on the fourth of September, }
1873, and acknowledged on the [
twelfth of said month and year.

: ! AY
(Signed) CHARLES DEWEY D AT, .
A. POLETTE,

2OBERT GOWAN
” JAMES ROBER: Commissionéry

11

(Signed) Hy. STARNES.

»
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ProvINCE OF ONTARIO, , ,
IN THE MATTER OF THE COMMISSION.

City of Ottawa.

Appointing CuarLes DEwEY Day, ANTOINE PoreTTE, and Jamrs RosErT Gowaw,
Commissioners to enquire into and report upon the several matters stated in a
certain Resolution moved by the Hon. Mr. HuNTINGTON, in the House of
Commons on the second day of April, A.D. 1873, relating to the Canadian
Pacific Railway.

Present : THE CoMMISSIONERS.

On this fourth day of September, in the year of Our Lord one thousand eight
hundred and seventy-three, personally came and appeared before us, the above-named
Commissioners, .

Sir FRANCIS HINCKS, of the City of Montreal, who, being duly sworn, deposeth and
saith :

I presume that the best course will be to give a narrative of the circumstances
beginning before the legislation. In fact it may be well that I should commence from
the earliest stage of the proceedings in regard to the Pacific Railway. I believe the
first person with whom I had any conversation that I recollect of on the subject of the
Pacific Railway, was Mr. Cyril Graham, a gentleman who acted as Commissioner for
the Hudson Bay Company, in the years 1870 and 1871.

On his return from the United States, he told me that he had been in communica-
tion with several influential gentlemen, and that he thought satisfactory arrangements
could be made by which great economy would be produced with regard to the con-
struction of the Pacific Railway. That he believed the Americans would be prepared to
abandon the Western Section of the Northern Pacific Road, carrying it through

* Canadian territory, if the Janadians would abandon their Eastein Section, and carry it
through United States territory by the Sault Ste. Marie. I heard all that he said upon
the subject, and I must say that it produced some impression upon my mind.

About the month of May, 1871, Sir John Rose sent me a copy of a letter which he
had addressed Sir John A. Macdonald, in which he informed me that persons in London
had spoken to him very much in the same terms that I have mentioned that Mr.
Graham had represented to me, and suggesting in the letter either that we should
approach these gentlemen in the United States, or let them understand that they might
approach us, and at the same time offering that if he could be of any service in London,
that he would be happy to be so.

In consequence of these statements, I certainly formed al pretty strong idea that
satisfactory arrangements could be made with capitalists in the United States.

The next circumstance that I would mention, was the arrival in Ottawa of a
number of gentlemen of whom Mr, McMullen was one ; Mr. Smith, of Chicago, was a
second ; James Beaty, of Toronto, a third ; and Mr, Kersteman, and Mr. Waddington,
and' I think there was another whose name I cannot recollect, but I think he was a
Toronto gentleman.

They asked an interview with members of the Government. The only members in
Ottawa at that time were Sir John A. Macdonald and myself. I think I was the person
to"whom they were first introduced, and Sir John A. Macdonald consented to give them
an interview, which they bad. We heard what they had to say ; they produced a
document signed by some six, seven or eight gentlemen of standing in the United States,
and of known wealth. I forget their names now, but there was General Cass, Mr. Ogden
was apother, and I think Mr. Scott, of Philadelphia, was another. The date was in
July, 1871, probably about from the tenth to the thirteenth of July. :

They were told distinctly that it was not in the power of the Government to enter
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into any negotiations with them. I think that Mr. Smith and Mr. McMullen had an
interview with me in my own room, and we had some little conversation, but did not
amount to anything. It was simply an understanding that it was impossible for us te
enter into negotiations at all at that time. After they had returned to Toronto, I got a
letter from a gentleman who had accompanied them there, and who I understood was
their professional adviser at the time, and T had some correspondence with him. I refer
to Mr. Beaty. In the course of that correspondence he mentioned his intention of going
to Montreal to induce Sir Hugh Allan to join the scheme. He had not at that time been
spoken to. I wrote very discouragingly to Mr. Beaty in reply, simply on the ground
that I did not see how it was possible to talk about a scheme which the Government had
not come to any conclusion upen, as to what assistance they could give. I did not see
that the matter was in such a stage as admitted of its being discussed at all. After that
I saw Sir Hugh Allan in Montreal, but as I felt that the suggestion of his name came
from Mr. Beaty entirely, writing with the sanction of Mr. McMullen, I therefore in-
farred that the suggestion of Sir Hugh Allan came from them ;and as I had been the
means of preventing their opening communication, I thought it was only fair to give bim
the list of names who were willing 10 engage in the building of the Pacific Railway.

That conversation with Sir Hugh Allan must, I think, have taken place about the
beginning of August. I cannot recollect the day exactly, but I do recollect that I told
him that Sir Jolin A. Macdonald would be in town I think, either that evening or the
next evening. Sir John was passing through to a watering place, and intended to go
from the Ottawa boat to the Quebec boat without stopping in Montreal. Sir Hugh did
see him. T was not present at the interview, but Sir Hugh told me that he had had a
discouraging reply from Sir John, as he did not think the Government was in a position
to enter into negotiations. I afterwards went to the Maritime Provinces, and in
October, Sir Hugh Allan came with these same gentlemen, Mr. McMullen and Mr.
Smith having been in communication with him, with another proposition. At that time
there was a considerable number of Members of the Government present. I have seen
Mr. McMullen’s statements, and he gives the names of nine of these persons, and I pre-
sume he gives them correctly. On that occasion what passed was this: The gentlemen
were introduced, Sir John A. Macdonald then asked Sir Hugh Allan whether he had =
proposition to make to the Government. Sir Hugh Allan’s reply was—* If I make a pro-
position, are you prepared to enter into negotiations on the subject 4”  Sir John answered
that “ He was not prepared to do so,” and Sir Hugh Allan rejoined, “Then I am not
prepared to make any proposition.” That was the whole conversation on the subject that
took place at that interview. Sir Hugh Allan went shortly afterwards to England, and
returned very early in December. When he returned T had a conversation with him. I
n;_u;st have been in Montreal in December, although I have no very special recollection
of it,

Whenever we met, he was always talking of the Pacific Railway, and inasmuch as
& great number of conversations took place of this kind, I think I ought to state with
regard to evidence cf this kind, that where two persons have different interests, and not
in a position to understand what is passing in each other’s mind, that very often there
Wwill be misunderstandings in regard to what passed at these conversations.

My desire was to be as reticent as possible. I had no proposition to make on the
part of the Government. He, on the other hand, was most anxious to get ﬂge Govern-
ment to agree to some proposition, so as to enable him to make progress with his arrange-
ments. I say this, because I observe by letters which have been published, tha..t it 19
alleged that T gaid something about advertising for tenders, with the view to avoid the
G.overnment ineurring blame. Now, I have no doubt whatever, that T did point out to
Sir Hugh Allan that it was wholly impossible for the Government to come to any arrange-
ment without the sanction of Parliament, and it is not improbable that I may have dis
cussed the question about advertising for tenders, but I could scarcely have told him
that we were determined to advertise for tenders because no such determination _was
ever arrived at; Several conversations took place, and different persons will have differ-
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ent views. T may have suggested to advertise for tenders, to find out whether there was
any other person besides Sir Hugh Allan who would come forward and undertake the
building of the road. We, as a Government, had pledged ourselves to procure the con-
struction of the Pacific Railway, and we had also determined to try to do it by the
instrumentality of a chartered company.

We were anxious to tind out what persons there were in the Dominion who would
undertake the building of the railway, and upon what terms they would be wi ling to
construct it. A number of unauthorized conversations took place with Sir Hugh Allan,
but Sir Hugh knew perfectly well that these conversations were unauthorized, and that
I was not speaking the sentiments of the Government. I simply stated what oceurred to
my own mind in the course of the conversations. Sir Hugh also knew perfectly well
that my views with regard to the construction of the Pacific Railway harmonized a great
deal more with bis own than any other member of the Government. He knew that I
was not opposed individually to the admission of American capitalists. He was well
aware of that from the first. He was well aware that my views were in favour of coming
to some arrangements with the Americans, as there would be economy in the postpone-
ment of a certain section to a later period so asto get one complete road through. We
had a good many conversations, and he was also aware that some members of the Govern-
ment were much opposed to admitting Americans into the scheme at all. All these
conversations took place long before the Session of Parliament—long before any scheme
was determinad upon by the Government. They were had with a view to my getting all
the information I could with regard to the hest scheme for constructing the road.

The next circumstance I would advert to, was the final arrangement that the
Government came to with regard to the railway, which was submitted to Parliament.
That scheme was decided upon by the Government, after the most carful consideration,
without any conference with any outside persons at 2ll, as to the extent of land and money
they would give.

When Parliament met, I. would say that during the whole of 1871, there wasa
great coolnes in the principal parts of Ontario with regard to the scheme. No proposi-
tions were made such as those that emanated from Sir Hugh Allan. Nothing was done
until just about the time of the meeting of Parliament. It then became evident that there
would be a proposition made to Parliament for the chartering of more than one company.
The? Government did not think it desirable tooppose any of the charters but to let them take
their own course, taking power to establish a separate company if they should deem it
necessary to do so. I may observe that during the Session of Parliament, it became
more and more clear, and I was very reluctantly convinced, that it was absolutely necess-
ary to exclude the Americans entively from the company, and from that time I way say
this became the settled policy of the Government.

Question—What date do you give to that ?

Answer—The meeting of Parliament.

Question—Was that previovs to the passing of the Act?

Answer—During the time the Act was under consideration and before the passing of
the Act. It was then perfectly understood by all the members of the Government that
the Americans would have to be excluded. After the Session of Parliament broke up
about the 12th or 15th of June, I think, T went to the West, and was epgaged in the
Election, and I had no communication with Sir Hugh Allan for a great many weeks,
probably months. I must have left Ottawa very early in J uly, and T was not in Montreal
after the Session to the best of my recollection. I do not recollect seeing any one, and no
arrangement of any kind was made by the Government about the Pacific Railway.
Nothing was to be done unti! after the elections. 'The next action taken by the Govern-
ment was T think, in the month of September or October, 1872, after *he elections were
eutirely over, when negotiations were commenced with the view of procuring an amalga-
mation of the two Companics,—the Inter-Oceanic and the Canadian Pacific—Sir Hugh
on behalf of Lis Company wrote accepting the proposition of the Government, that the
two Compuanies should be amalgamated on condition of their being united on fair terms,

14
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taking the principal gentlemen of both companies. The Committse of the Inter-Oceanic
Company, of which Mr. Macpherson was chairman, gave reasons why they could not
join. One of their principal reasons was that Americans were still in the Company.
That document was sent to Sir Hugh Allan for his Company to report upon it, and they
did report upsn it. About the 16th of October, I think, a minnte of Council was pre-
pared, and that minute gave a full and faithful narrative of every thing connected with
the Pacific Railway and the negotiations up to that time.

It was hoped that that minute of Council, as it pledged the Government to prevent
the Americans coming in, and stated that the Government would take adequate means of
doing so, would induce the Inter-Oceanic Company, as it was called, to join in this
amalgamation. They still refused, however, and on their final refusal it becume necessary
for the Goverment to see what course they would have to take under the circumstances.
Sir Hugh Allan had been very anxious, and my own opinion is that it would not have
been an unreasonable demand after the refusal of the other company to amalgamate, that
the charter should be given to the Company of which he was chairman. However, the
Government, upon a full consideration, determined to adopt a different course of proceed-
ing. I have no doubt they were impressed a good deal by some views of Mr. Macpherson
which he put forward very strongly in his ecorrespondence with regard to amalgamation,
that no person from British Columbia were inciuled in the scheme as put forth, and that
Sir Hugh had stated that if British Columbia were introduced the Maritime Provinces
would also require a representation. Mr. Macpherson thought they should be represented,
and I bave no doubt these arguments had as great a weight with the other members
of the Government as they had with me. Finally it was arranged that a Company should
be incorporated containing thirteen members, divided into fair proportions between the
different sections of the Dominion : from Ontario, five; from Quebec, four, and from each of
the other Provinces one, making thirteen in all. 'We gave a great deal of consideration to
the whole scheme, and finally agreed upon names after a good deal of negotiation. Some
names were suggested and withdrawn, others were spoken to but refused to act, and finally
these names were agreed upon, certainly without the concurrence of Sir Hugh Allan in
any way whatever. On the contrary, it is within my own knowledge that he objected to
many of the names. The names were taken as fairly as possible from the Province of
Ontario, one of them the Vice-chairman of the Inter-Oceanic Company, another who had
no connection with either, but whom it was desirable that we should select, namely, Mr.
Sandford Fleming, and there was only one name that had been originally in the Canada
Pacific Company, a gentleman of large means and high standing, Mr. Donald McInnes,
of Hamilton. He was the only one from Ontario at all connected with Sir Hugh Allan.
From Quebec one name was taken against the most urgent remonstrances of Sir Hugh
Allan, Mr. Hali, of Sherbrooke. The gentlemen had each of them the same interests as
Sir Hugh ‘Allan, who had ouly a thirteenth, the same as the others. He bad no controlling
power in the Company whatever. He got no benfit of any kind throughout the whole couise
of these negotiations. I state most positively that it was impossible for any undertaking to
be got up with a greater desire to promote the interests of the country than the Pacific Rail-
way. Every detail was considered with the greatest possible care, and as far as my own
individual opinion goes, although I kad very little personally to do with the charter, I
think that the Company,—1I do not refer to Sir Hugh Allan particularly,—were treated
with less liberality than the Government ought to have shewn them. My opinion all
along was that it was an enterprise, which to be successful, the parties going into it must
be treated with the greatest possible liberality. I should say further, that there was a
stipulation made when these thirteen gentlemen were allowed to-subscribe stock that they
were to offer it, with the exceplion of a small reservation to each, on the same terms to
the public as they were to get it themselves, and offices were to be opened in Ontario,
Quebec and the other Provinces for the subscription of stock. I think that is as far as I
can go with regard to the transaction altogether.

Question—In your reference to July, 1871, have you stated all you recollect that
passed then— your statement was that that was an unimportant interview which led to
conversation and disoussion, but no results '!16
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" Answer—No results. We listened to what they hadrto say. I mentioned that an
informal proposal was made, signed by a number of gentlemen. I cannot at this moment
recollect the exact number of acres per mile that was proposed, bub I recollect that it
was not based upon a lump sum, but upon getting a bonus of $15,000 a mile cash,-
and a certain number of miles on each side of the railway, which I donot exactly recollect,
likely twenty. . .

Queetion—Do you remember whether there was any expression of the wish or
intention of the Government, that prominent Canadian names should be among the
members of this company ; was there anything insisted upon of that kind ? .

Answer—Nothing at the meeting of Sir John A. Macdonald and myself with these
gentlemen. I think it is probable in private conversation, that I may have said that it
was unfortunate there were no Canadian names in the company. It was my feeling at
the time, and knowing that it was so, it is probable that I might have expressed it.

Question—1I understood you to say distinctly that anterior to the legislation on the
subject in 1872, there were no negotiations between Sir Hugh Allen and Mr. McMullen,
as representing the United States capitalists, for the purjose of putting this enterprise
into the hands of an American Company, with Sir Hugh Alan at its head ?

Answer—Of course I was perfectly aware from the fuct that Sir Hugh Allan came
to Ottawa with these gentlemen, that he was corresponding with them, and that nego-
tiations between him and them were going on, but I never saw their agreement, and never
knew there was one until recently, when I saw among the papers published that there
was some agreement which I have never seen. I have no knowledge of my own of an
agreement between them, and simply knew of the fact that they were corresponding
with one another.

Question—Have you any reeson to believe that any of the Members of the Govern-
ment were aware that negotiations were going on !

Answer—I am sure that they did not know of any agreement, but they must have
known just as I did, that Sir Hugh Allan was negotiating with them from the fact that
Sir Hugh Allan came with them to Ottawa, but they knew of no agreement any meore
than I did, and they never gave any assent to it.

Question—Have you in your possession any correspondence relating to this matter,
that you could lay before the Commission ?

Answer—1I had a correspondence very shortly after these gentlemen visited Ottawa
in July, 1871, with Mr. Beaty who attended them down and introduced them. It origi-
nated with Mr. Beaty. He wrote me a letter. I replied to that letter. He wrote me
another, and I replied to that. I have no objection to lay it before the Commission,
except simply the objection of laying before you a confidential correspondence of that
kind, but I don’t apprehend that there is anything in it that any great objection can be
taken to, and I hereby produce them to be filed.

Question—Do yeu mean to contradict, in unqualified terms, that an understanding
was come to between the Government and Sir Hugh Allan, and Mr. Abbott, one of the
tnembers of the Honourable House of Commons of Canada, that Sir Hugh Allan and his
friends should advance a large sum of money for the purpose of aiding the election of
winisters and their supporters at the ensuing general elections, and that he and his friends
should receive the contract for the construction of the Pacific Railway 1

Answer—Yes; and I would add this, that of course I cannot positively swear with
regard to anything that passed between individual members of the Government and Sir
Hagh Allan, but I know of my own knowledge that everything connected with the
Pacific Railway charter came under my own observation, and I know that it was not
given with any reference to that whatever.

I positively contradict it.

Question—Do you know whether such an understanding was come to between these
gentlemen—Mr. Abbott and Sir Hugh Allan, and any member of the Government ?

Answer—I know of none.

Question—Were your relations with Sir Hugh Allan as intimate as those of the
other members of the Government, or more or less :

16
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Answer—1 should think about the same, very much about the same.

Question—Have you any knowledge that any money was furnished by Sir Hugh
Allan for the support of the elections

Answer-—Well, 1 suppose I may say I have that knowledge now, but if T refer back
to the period of the elections, No. I am now aware from circumstances I have heard,
and which I suppose the whole public have got, that Sir Hugh Allan was a liberal con-
tributor to the election fund. I am aware of this from cirsumstances that have come
since to my knowledge.

Question—Had you any knowledge of that at the time or before the elections %

Answer—No. Not until long after the elections, a considerable time after.

Question—Do you know for whose election any particular sums were contributed ?

Answer—TI cannot say that I do. T have reason to believe that there was a very
large amount contributed for the Montreal elections.

Question—You state that Sir Hugh Allan was not to have any controlling influence
in the company ; was it not understood that he was to be President

Answer—I do not know that it was so understood. Of course members who went
in were perfectly free, I presume, to vote for whoever they pleased. I did not take any
part in the communication that passed between any of these gentlemen, and I really do
not know what passed. I don't know whether they were canvassed by any member of
the Government on dehalf of Sir Hugh Allun, but I would not be surprised if they were,

Question—Can you state any certsin sum of money that was contributed by Sir
Hugh Allan? .

Answer—No. 1 cannot state of my own knowledge I cannot give hearsay
evidence.

Question—Have you any knowledge that any sum of money was offered to any
member-of the Government for the pyirpose of influencing him in connection with the
Pacific Railway ?

Answer—I am perfectly convinced there was nothing of the kind.

Question—Or any other inducement or advantage ¢

Answer—None.

This may be a proper time to explain a circumstance which has been referred to in
the papers, which seems to imply that I des'red-some inducement of some kind. Refer-
ence was made to my having stipulated for a situation on the Pacific Railway for one of
my sons. Now I desire to explain exactly what passed. When I wrote my letter very
hastily, I at the moment really had forgotten the circumstance, which made very little
impression upon my mind, but I afterwards distinctly recollected it. My youngest came in
October, 1871, to pay a visit to his friends. He then held an office in British Guiana,
and came. here on leave of absence. I was aunxious to keep him in Canads, and to
establish him in business. Somse time during the fall of 1871, and while 8ir Hugh Allan
was absent from the country, a friend in Montreal suggested to me the idea of purchas-
ing out a forwarding business, which was likely to become vacant in consequence of the
death of a gentlean, who died in the latter part of November, 1871, and it was supposed
that his business after his death would be disposed of. This matter h:d been brought
under -my consideration, and I took the opportunity of Sir Hugh Allan’sleing in Ottawa,
to consult him on the subject. He was on a visit for three or four days at Rideau Hall,
in January, eighteen hundred and seventy-two (1872), after his return from England.
The cause of my having any conversation with him, was simply to ask his advice with

to this business, as I considered him more competent to give an opinion than any
one that T knew of. He strongly advised me to have nothing to do with it, and at the
end of the conversation, I simply said, if you hear of any opening for my son, I would be
glad if you would bear him in mind. He made the remark that when the Pacific Rail-
way is started, there will be plenty of opportunities, and so little importance did I attach
to the conversation, that I never mentioned it to my son, and it never crossed Sir Hugh
Allan's mind or mine that there was any thing corrupt one way or the other, with refer«
%a0¢ to the copversation, If it wum;iali.l sm alone tosponsible for ity for ng
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other member of the Government knew anything about it, nor did T attach importance to
it. Of course I have seen Mr. McMullen’s narrative, and if there is anything I have not
noticed, I would like to have an opportunity of adding to this statement.

I say most distinctly that no such conversation was had with me, that a round sum
of money down would be preferred by me at my time of life. I swear most positively
that no such conversation every took place. No such thing was ever mentioned by me
10 Sir Hugh Allan or by him to me. There is a statement that I said something of Sir
George Cartier’s jealousy swith regard to the Grand Trunk to the Pacific. Mr. McMullen
thought I had a conversation to that effect with him. I can only say that T have no
recollection of any such conversation. I don’t think it is at all likely that I had spoken
to him about Sir George Cartier's views on the subject, but it is quite correct to say that
Sir George was very strongly opposed to the Americans having any interest in the
scheme. '

Most unquestionably the Americans never received any pledges of any kind or
description, as stated by Mr. McMullen.

Question—Did you not mention a memorandum of which you had taken a copy, given
you by the Americans ?

Answer—1I took a copy of the names but not of the memorandum, and these I handed
to Sir Hugh Allan.

There was no money received or paid by the Government for or in consideration of
giving the contract.

There is mention made in Mr. McMullen’s letter that I received a specific sum of
$4,800 from Sir Hugh Allan. I deny this in the most positive terms. I received no
sum of money whatever. :

Question—By Sir John A. Macdonald through the Chairman.

Can you state when the elections commenced geperally, and when they ended. ,

Answer— My impression is that they commenced about 15th July, or perhaps the
})&eginning of July, and T should say from memory that they ended about the middle of

ugust.

Question—Up to the time of the return of the writs of the elections, which took place
in Beptember, was there any policy suggested to the Government, or before the attempt
of the amalgaination of the two companies. ’

Answer—None,

Question—During all that period was it or was it not understood that a strenuous
attempt should be made to effect an amalgamation of the two companies?

Answer—Certainly, and much later I had reason to believe that there was good
ground to expect that an amalgamation would take place.

Duripg the whole period the elections were going on, and until long after, perbaps
as late a8 the beginning of October, this was the case. ’

Question—-1n October, were or were not the efforts of the Government renewed to
affect an amalgamation of the two Companies $ .

Answer—Yes,

Question—Was there any suggestion from any person to the Gevernmenl that you
are aware of, or was it the policy of the Government to issue a charter under the Govern-
ment Aot till after the failure of all astempts at amalgamation 4 -

Answer—Certainly not.

Question—Then the charter which was issued, and is mow in existence, is based on a
policy which was only adopted by the Government in October or November after the
attempt to amalgamate had proved a failure? .

Answer—Yes, 1 should be inclined even to put it to & later period. The arrange-
ment of the new Company took a considerable time. I presume that it was about the
latter end of November that the policy of the Government to work by means of a company
of that kind was decided upon.

And further, for the present, deponent saith not.

Aad on this 8fth day of September, 11&:‘7;3, reappeared the said witness, who desires
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to give some explanation of his answer to the question on a preceding page of his
deposition, and gives the following amalganation :

I wish to answer this question at greater length. I never heard of any suggestion
to the Government to issue a charter under the General Act, and the Government never
contemplated issuing such charter till they became satisfied that it was impossible to effect
an amalgamation between the rival companies,

The correspondence alluded to in my foregoing doposition is in the words following :

¥

LETTER MARKED “ B.”
TowroxTo, 17th July, 1871,

Confidentiul,

Sir Francis Hincks,
Ottawa, Ont.

DEar Sig,—1I have been thinking over the suggestion about the introduction of some
of our Canadian Capitalists into the Canadian Pacific Railway Company, and thought it
proper to write to you for the purpose of having your yiews upon the matter, and esge,
cially to have the names you would suggest. Our American friends have no objection-
on the contrary they are anxious to me=t the reasonable views of yourself or the Govern-
ment on that point. You will oblige, therefore, by naming such persons as you think
proper to have associated in the matter, either irom personul or political considerations.
Those who have already done anything in the way of a formation of a company, or with
that object in view, we would be specially glad to deal with. We have authority to a
certain extent to distribute some shares in the concern, which if they would not be of
any profit would not be any loss to the holders, and no money is required. If you could
malke it convenient to write by return mail, it would be convenient, that we might consult
with one of the American gentlemen now here.

Yours truly,
(Signed) JAMES BEATY, J=.

Lerrer Markep “C.”
' {OrTawa, 20th July, 1871,
Confidential.

My DeAr 8ir,—I have been almost constantly confined to the house since I received
your letter of the seventeenth, and having at once sent you a telegram, that would enable
you to assure your friends, that no such arrangement as you suggested would he practic-
able, I put off writing until I could do so more satisfactorily. It strikes me that you
fail to appreciate the suggestion relative o Canadians being induced to intersst them-
selves in the projected railway to the Pacitic. I am inclined to believe that some
Americans of capital and influence might be induced to take hold of the scheme, but in
my judgment they will find it expedient, if not absolutely necessary, to associate them-
selves with Canadians of equal position and means by whose instrumentality this very
gigantic scheme can be brought favourably before British capitalists. Any scheme
requiring lurge aid from Government will be viewed with great jealousy by the public.
It'1s not the business ct the Government to name parties nor to suggest to any one that
they would like particular persons brought into a scheme. The Government have to
consider propositions brought before it on their merits, and will he expected, I think,
to see that the Canadian promoters of any scheme are not only able, but willing to put
money into it,—a most indispensable condition which you seem not to attach any impor-
tance to. : :

I fear thut you are going altogether too fast when you refer to an authority to dis-
tribute shares in a company which has not even been formed, and the prajectors of which
are not yet in a position to take the most initiatory step. I inferred frown what I heard
from the American gentlemen who lately visited Ottawa, that they had come under a
complete misapprehension of facts and. that they believed that Mr. ‘Waddington and

19
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Mr. Kersteman had had some previous understanding with the Government. You
may rely on it that one of the main difficulties in the present scheme, is that
Canada is, as it were, represented by Mr. Kersteman chiefly, who is looked on by
those with whom 1 have conversed, as a *‘man of straw.” It is clear that men of this
type would only be taken hold of by capitalists on the ground of their having influence
of some kind, for which they must be paid, and if paid, the payment must come from
- the public chest eventually. The American gentlemen who have means expect, and have
a right to expect, a goud contract, but it is clear that if they have to subsidize Canadians,
their demands will be higher. A great mistake has, 1 feary been already made, and your
letter induces me to think that you contemplate proceeding further in a wrong direction.
The first step will be for the Government to determine what aid they will give in land
and money, and things would have gone much smoother if that had been decided betore
any appeal had been made to capitalists on the other side. "When terms have been agreed
to, then the names to be inserted in a charter will become a matter of consideration and
negotiation. This is the view which I take, but you will understand that I am merely
giving you my oawn ideas and without consultation. I know, however, that there is
great anxiety that this work should get into first-rate hands.
Yours faithfully,
(Signed) F. HINCKS,

LeTreERr MaARKED “D.”
Confidential,
ToronTo, 24th July, 1871,

Bir Francrs Hiners,
Ottawa, Ont.

DEAR S1r,~—TI am much obliged to you for your last letter, and the observations you
* make therein. I had a keen appreciation of the proprieties and necessities of the case
when I understood the matter. You must netice, however, that I never saw Mr. Wad-
dington until I met him on my way to Ottawa ; and I believe I had ouly spoken to Mr.
Kersteman about two or three times before that Wednesday when 1 started for Ottawa
upon a notice received two hours before in the Court House that 1 was expected to go.
I learned pretty nearly all I knew on my way down. I had just one conversation that
amounted to anything before I left, with Mr. XK.

I then perceived that the whole matter was disorganized, and required complete
reconstruction as far as Canada was concerned, bui I could not then back out. I was up
to that point only intvoduced as a lawyer, and of course had to attend to my clients’
behests. I could not do even what I thought prudent at Ottawa. The very suggestions
made pressed themselves upon my attention from the very beginning ; but how to arrange
them and how to meet obstacles of the present position I could not then determine.
When I returned home with the knowledge T had made, I made up my mind both from
the standpoint of public policy and the legal standpoint, that no Senator or Mewber of
Pailiament could be in the Company, much less be on the Board as a Director.  This
settled one question’directly, at the same time it opened up new difficulties. The field
is very limited for selection when you exclude.the Senators and Members of Parliamenr,
and where to appeal was another grave question. Of course we do not now seriously
contemplate to hawe on the Board either Mr. W. or Mr. K., although they have both
done & kind of service that must be acknowledged. My own view was, and I think it is
or will be your view, that names musv be presented to the Canadian and general public
that will at the least have the sppearance of not only being willing but able to command
the money or capital necessary to build the road, and which will meet with the approval
of Parliament. Those names are few and far between in Canada.

Tukiug the cue I received, I at once upon my return entered into negotiation with
Mr. Laidlaw, who I now am fully aware has bezn to some extent in communication with
geatlemen in Montreal, such as Allan, Stopzh(;n, and King, to the same end that we have
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in view, although nothing substantial has been done. The probabilities are, I will go
with him to Montreal before the end of a week or two on this subject. ~'What it may
result in I cannot tell. It must not be imagined, however, that the present organization,
although immatured and incomplete, is to be despised. I assure you that it is not either
in this country or the United States. We do not mean to make any fuss about sub-
sidizing Canadians. Canadians will be quite willing to come into any undertaking that
they think will pay, and we do not intend, whatever may be the end, to go into anything
else. 'We have room for others, and mean to get them, and there are shares still open,
and we do not expect men to associate in an important enterprise of this sort without
substantial inducements. They will not do it for amusement, that I have learned in my
short life. As to such men as Waddington and Kersteman, being representative men, it
is not thought of. They will, however, put themselves forward, and no one that I know
of can prevent them ; bus ull that will, if it is not already, be satisfactorily arranged.
There are a few men to be thought of in this connection in Ontario, Gzowski, Laidlaw,
Manning, McGivern, and Adam Brown, of Hamilton, Wilson, of Picton, are presentable.
Then in Quebee, Hugh Allan, George Stephen, King, of Bunk of Montreal, and one or
two more that some one else could name would be all that on first sight can lay claim to
any notoriety or availability in this direction. Many business men might be suggested
both here and there if* time permitted, but these are prominent, yet after all they are
very few, and of others how many would be willing to take stock with the Grand Trunk
before their eyes. Even some of these names are not the most popular in Railroad con-
nection. As the matter now stands, I am the representative of the American gentlemen
who are interesting themselves in the road. And except for the waywardness of Mr.
‘Waddington, would be the only medium of communication for the Canada gentlemen. I
myself am of the opinion that there is plenty of time before the surveys are complete or
before Parliament sits to consider all these questions ; still such a Company as will be
necessary for this purpose, to accomplish a work so extensiv